


e T

Dominion Law Reports

CITED “ D.L.R.

COMPRISING EVERY CASE REPORTED
IN THE COURTS OF EVERY PROVINCE,
AND ALSO ALL THE CASES DECIDED
IN THE SUPREME COURT OF CANADA,
EXCHEQUER COURT, THE RAILWAY COM-
MISSION, AND THE CANADIAN CABEs
APPEALED TO THE PRIVY COUNCIL

ANNOTATED

For Alphabetically Arranged Table of Annotations
to be found in Vols. I-XXXIII D.L.R.,

See Pages vii-zvii.

VOL. 33

EDITED BY
C. E. T. FITZGERALD
C. B. LABATT and
I. FREEMAN

PATENT AND TRADE-MARK CASEsS

RUSSEL S. SMART

CONSULTING EDITORS
E. DOUGLAS ARMOUR, K.C.
ALFRED B. MORINE, K.C.

TORONTO

CANADA LAW BOOK CO., LIMITED
84 BAY STREET

1917

OTH
> QUEBEC

~

f‘h ATV




Corrriany (Canapa) 1917 sy R. R. Cromarry, ToroNTo,




S REPORTED

IN THIS VOLUME.

Abbott v. Dahle Alta.) 207
Anderson v. Canadian Northern R. Co. (Sask.) 418
Armstrong v. Bradburn. (Alta.) 625
Arnegard v. B. of T. of Barons Con. School Dist. (Alta.) 735
Asch v. Dufresne (Que.) 540
Baines v. Curley (Ont.) 300
Baird & Botterill v. Taylor Alta.) 99
Banque Nationale, La, v. Kennedy Que.) 714
Baugh, R. v (Ont.) 191
Begin v. The King (Can.) 203
Bernier, Rex v. (Que.) 640
Buntzen v. Hill-Tout (B.C.) 383
Byrne v. The Town of Chatham N.B) 11
Cv.C (Ont.) 151
Calgary Brewing & Malting Co. v. Rogers (Sask.) 173
Calgary, City of, v. Can, Western Natural Gas Co. (Alta.) 383
Can. Mortgage Invest. Co. v. Cameron (Alta.) 792
Canada Co. & Tp. of Colehester North, Re. (Ont.) 61
Canadian Grain Co. v. Lepp. Sask.) 185
Canadian Mortgage Assoc. v. City of Regina (Sask.) 13
Canadian Pacific R. Co. v. Parent (Imp.) 12
Cassidy v. City of Moose Jaw (Sask.) 86
Castor, Town of, v. Fenton (Alta) 719
Chandler v. Portland Edmonton Cement Co Alta.) 302
Charrier v. MeCreight.. (Alta.) 689
Chatterson v. Dutton (Sask.) 622
Chicoutimi Pulp Co. v. Jonquiére Pulp Co Imp.) 420
Clarey v. Ottawa Eleetric R. Co Ont.) 586
Clark v. Chatham, Wallaceburg & Lake Erie R, Co (Ont.) 786
Clark and Town of Leamington, Re Ont 787
Cockburn v. Trusts & Guarantee Co (Ont.) 159
Coquitlam, City of, v. Langan. (B.C.) 175
Davison Lumber Co., Re. (N.S.) 283
Diebel v. Stratford Improvement Co (Ont.) 296
Dominion Iron & Steel Co. v. Burt (Tmp.) 425
Donkin Creeden Ltd. v. 8.8, “Chicago Marn” (Can.) 38
Eades Estate, Re (Man.) 335
Embree v. Millar (Alta.) 331
Emery, R. v (Alta.) 556
Ferguson, R. v.. (B.C.) 42

thier v. The King (Can.) 88
Girardot v. Curry (Ont.) 272

Goddard v. Prime (Sask.) 790




iv Dominion Law Reprorts.

Grace v. Kuebler

Greaves v. Cadieux..

Gireen v. Canadian Northern R. Co.

Halero v. Gray

Harmer v. Maedonald Co., Ltd

Henderson v. Inverness Railway & Coal Co
Henderson v. Rur. Mun. of Pinto Creek
Herbert v. Anderson

Hewson v. Black.

Hodgson, Sumner & Co. v. The King
Hoffman v. MeCloy

Holford v. MeDonald

Hunka v. Hunka

Hutchings v. Can. Nat. Fire Ins. Co. (1)
Hutchings v. Can. Nat. Fire Ins. Co. (2)
Hutchings v. Can. Nat. Fire Ins. Co. (3)
Imperial Bank of Canada v. Hill

Innis v. Costello,

King, The, v. Maedonald

King, The, v. Roy

Lachaud v. Giguére

Loiselle v. Corp. of County of Temiscaming
Lajoie v. Robert

Laneaster v. Halifax Electric Tram Co.
Leamy v. The King

Lewis v. General Manager of Government Railways
Macdonald, The King, v

Mackinnon v. Crafts, Lee & Gallinger.
Mahaffy v. Bastedo

Mahoney, R. v.

MeGuire v. MeGuire

MelIntosh v. Poirier.

Melsaae v. Maritime Telegraph and Telephone Co
MeKillop & Co. v. Royal Bank of Canada
MeLean v. Canadian Pacifie R. Co
MecLean v. MeRae

MecPhee v. Bell.

Miller v. Allison

Montarville Land Co. v. Economie Realty Ltd
Montreal Publie Service Co. v. Champagne
Montreal Street R, Co. v. Normandin,
Moran v. North Empire Fire Ins. Co.
Morton v. ( P. Branch Lines Co
Murray, R. v

M v. City of Montreal

Neilly and Lessard. Re..

Northern Crown Bank v. Wooderafts Ltd..
Ouakley v. Webb..

Ouellet v. Manager of Government Railways
Owen Sound Lumber Co., Re.

Pankhurst v. Smith

?

[33 D.L.R.
(Alta.) 1
(Que.) 5H84
Sask.) 608
(Que.) 140
Sask.) 363
(N.8.) 374
599
171
N7
734
526
(Alta 315
(Alta.) 788
(Man.) 746
Man.) 750
Man.) 752
(Sask.) 218
Alta.) 602
(Sask.) 770
Can 5.
Que.) 615
(Que.) 686
Que.) 577
(NS 306
(Can.) 237
(N.S.) 20
(Sask.) 770
(Alta.) 684
(Ont.) 228
(Alta.) 702
N.8.) 103
(N.B.) 170
(NS) 31
(Alta.) 268
(Alta.) 647
(N.S.) 1%
(Alta.)
(B.C.)
(Can.)
(Tmp.) 49
(Imp.) 195
(Alta.) 461
(Nask.) 27
(Alta.) 2
(Que.)
(Ont.)
(Alta.)
(Ont.)
Que.) 655
(Ont.) 487
(NB) 23




33 D.LR., Cases REPORTED. v

Parsons v. Norris B.C.)
Patterson v. Canadian Pacific R. Co Alta

Paw v. MePhee NS
Peart Bros. v. MacDonald. Nask

Phillips v. Greater Ottawa Dev. Co Ont

Quebee Bank v. Greenlees Alta.)
Quebee Bank v. Mah Wah Alta.)
Quebee Bank v, Milding Nask.)
Rex v. Baugh (Ont.)
Rex v. Bernier (Quie

Rex v. Emery Alta.)
Rex v. Ferguson (B.C.)
Rex v. Murray and Mahoney Alta

Rex v. Rosen (Sask. )
Rex v. Trainor (Alta.)
Robertson v. Rur. Mun. of Sherwood (Sask

Rosenbloom v. Lavut Que

Rosen, R. v Nask. )
Roy, The King v (Can.)
Ruddy v. Toronto Eastern R. Co Inp.)
Rudland v. Smith. N8
Sanderson and Tp. of Sophiasburgh, Re Ont.)
Sask. Land & Homestead Co. v. C. & E. R. Co (Alta.)
Seratch v. Anderson. Alta.)
Seay v. Sommerville Hardware Co \lta

Shorey v. Dolloff Que.)
Simpson v. Local Board of Health of Belleville Ont.)
Simson and Macfarlane v. Young. (Alta.)
Standard Bank v. Alberta Engineering Co. (Alta.)
Steves v. Kinnie (B.C.)
Stothers v. Borrowman Ont.)
Sussex v. Etna Life Assurance Co Ont.)
Thomas v. Winnipeg Electrie R. Co (Man.)
Toronto, City of, v. Lambert. (Can.)
Toronto Gen'l Hospital Trustees and Sabiston, Re (Ont.)
Traill v. Niagara, St. Catharines & Toronto R. Co (Ont.)
Trainor, R. v (Alta

Union Bank of Canada v. Engen (Sask.)
Universal Land Security Co. v. Jackson (Alta.)

Veronneau v. The King.

Weidman v. McClary Man. Co..

Wentworth, County of, v. Hamilton Radial Elec. R. Co., etc.
Wester v. Jago

West Nissouri Continuation School, Re (Ont.)
Witt v. Stocks.. (Alta.)
Wood v. Haines (Tmp.)
Workmen's Compensation Aet, Re (Ont.) 786







TABLE OF ANNOTATIONS
(Alphabetically Arranged)

APPEARING IN VOLS. | TO 33 INCLUSIVE.

ApMINISTRATOR—Compensation of administrators and

executors—Allowance by Court........ 111, 168
ApmirarTy—Liability of a ship or its owners for

necessaries supplied. . .................. 1, 450
ADVERSE POSSESSION — ’1 ackmg — Sucu-sslvv tros-

ORI it 0 e s 50 ey v 00 iy 6 A ERA Y BN VIII, 1021
AGREEMENT -Hirin;., Priority of chattel mortgage

ovel . ~ CXXXII, 66
Auiens—Their nhllllﬂ durmg war. MRTATTY © 4B b
AniMaLs—At large—Wilful act of owner. .. .. XXXII, 397
ArreaL—Appellate jurisdiction to reduce excessive

T O T e o e I, 386
AppeaL—Judicial  diser Num%Amx'nli from discre-

tionary orders. .. .......... i 111, 778
ArpEAL—Pre-requisites on appeals from summary

convietions ... ... ... XXVIII, 153
AprpEAL—Service of notu-v of—l(vmmumn(‘v . XIX, 323
Arcuitecr—Duty to employer. ... .. ; . XIV, 402
A«u.N\u.NT—I'q.nt.llnh- 'twgnnu-ms ‘of choses in

T T X. 2717
ASSIGNMENTS FOR (nrmT()lw —I(lghtn 'md pom-rs of

BN s i st R n s Yk S R T XIV. 503

AUTOMOBILES 0 IMnuimn of highway h\ owner. . ..XXXI. 370

BaimenT—Recovery by bailee against wrongdoer
for loss of thing bailed. .. ..
Banking—Deposits—Particular purpow~l ailure of
—Application of deposit...... :
BiLrs anp NoTEs—Effect of renewal of nrlgm'\! note
BirLs aNp NoTEs—Filling in blanks. .. .. .. .
BiLus AND NoTES—Presentment at place of pn\ ment
Brokers—NReal estate brokers—Agent’s authority
Brokers—Real estate agent’s commission—Suffi-
ciency of serviees.......... ... ... ... . .. ...
BuiLpinGg coNTRACTS—Architect’s duty to employer
BuiLpinG coNTrAcTs—Failure of contractor to com-
e S T
BuiLbiNes—Municipal regulation of building permits
BuiLpiNgs—Restrictions in contract of sale as to the
LA BRI o s 50 65 10 0 e S SR SR SR
Cavears—Interest in land—Land Titles Act—Pri-
orities under. .............. i
Cavears—Parties entitled to file—What interest
essential—Land titles (Torrens system)........
CHATTEL MORTGAGE—Of after-acquired goods. .

I, 110
1X, 346
11, 816
XI, 27
XV, 41
XV, 595
1V, 531
X1V, 402

I, 9
VII, 422
VII, 614
XIV, 344

VII, 675
XIII, 178




_———»

4—

viii DominioN Law REpoRTS. [33 DLR.

CHATTEL MORTGAGE—Priority of —Over hire receipt . XXXII, 566
Cnose IN ActioN—Definition—Primary and second-

ary meanings in law. . TR A T o X, 277
CovruisioN—Shipping. . ¥y Y Y Al .5 XI, 95
Companies—See unml.nmm .uul( Ulll])llllls
Conrrict oF Laws—Validity of common law marriage 111, 247
ConsiperaTioN—Failure of—Recovery in whole or

Ipart. ... VIII, 157
CONSTITUTIONAL LAW— ', urmmhuns—lurwhctlon of

Dominion and Provinces to incorporate Com-

DRI o2 6 vevd 56 R DRSNS HEAE SRS B Y XXVI, 294
ConsTiTuTIONAL LAW—DPower of legislature to confer
authority on Masters. . ... ... XXIV, 22

CONSTITUTIONAL LAW Power of lo Lnl.nun to confer
Jurisdietion on Provineial Courts to declare the
nullity of void and voidable marriages... .. XXX, 14

CONSTITUTIONAL raw—Property and civil nghts—

Non-residents in provinee. .. ............. IX, 346
CoNsTITUTIONAL LAW—Property clauses of the B

Act—Construction of .. pannesas snneysedidhVly WP
CoNTRACTORS—Sub-contractors — Status of, under

Mechanies’ Lien Acts. . .. A IX, 105
ConTrACTS—Commission of brokers—Real estate

agents—Sufficiency of services. 1V, 531
Conrracrs—C: onstruction—* Half” of a lot—Divi-

sion of irregular lot. Lo % EA RS T RN o 11, 143
ConTrACTsS—Directors (ontmctmg with corporatlun—

MRS B o7 2+ v v vd e vin BN RPN ST VII, 111
CoNnTRACTS—Extras in hllll(llllL contracts. . ........ X1V, 740
Conrtracts—Iailure of consideration—Recovery of

consideration by party in default.............. VIII, 157
Conrtracrs—Failure of contractor to complete work

on building contract. P L e B A e -
Contracrs—Illegality as m'focnng romwlu»s ....... XI, 195
ContracTs—Money had and received—Considera-

tion—Failure of—Loan under abortive scheme. . IX, 346
ContrAcTs —Part  performance—Acts of possession

and the Statute of Frauds.................... 11, 43
ConTtracts—Part performance (\(lutllng the Statute

T R e T T e XVII, 534
Conm IMl'lH——P{I\ ment of purch'w money—Vendor's

inability to give title......... i S X1V, 351
ConTrACTS—Rescission of, for fraud .. ........... .XXXII, 216
ConTrACTS—Restrictions in ugn«mvnt for sale as

touser of land. . :.... ... ... ... ... .. ...l V11, 614
ContrAcTs—Right. of rescission for misrepresenta-

L A T T T XXI, 329
ConTRACTS—Sale of land—Rescission for want of

title in vendor. .. .. I O A S A 111, 795
CoNTrACTS—Statute of Irauds— Oral  contract—

Admission in pleading. . e 11, 636

s




33 DLR)] TABLE OF ANNOTATIONS ix

CoNnTrRACTS—Statute of Frauds—Signature of a party
when followed by words shewing him to be an

agent e L I, 9%
Conrracts—Stipulation as to engineer’s decision—
Disqualification. . . . .. e XVI, 441
ContracTs—Time of <-hs(~11(x-f—l,qul(ahlc relief 11, 464
Contracts—Vague and uncertain— Specific perform-
CTV TN R PR a XXXI, 485
CONTRIBUTORY NEGLIGENCE — \ nm'mun &, olln-lun
of vessels . . ... . XI, 95
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES—Debentures and spoL-
ific performance. .. ... ... XXIV, 376
ORPORATIONS AND COMPANTES—Directors vonlrumuu.
with a joint-stock company e VIL 111
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES—Franchises—Federal
ant provincial rights to issue—B.N.A. Act X VIILL 364
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES — Jurisdiction  of
Dominion and Provinces to incorporate Com-
panies SFa e XXVI, 294
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIEs—Powers and duties
of auditor. ... R A VI, 522
CORPORATIONS AND  COMPANIEs— Receivers—When
T R o XVII, 5
CORPORATIONS AND " compantEs—Share subseription
obtained by fraud or misrepresentation . XXI, 103
Courrs—Judicial diseretion—Appeals from discre-
tionary orders 11,778
Courrs—Jurisdiction—Criminal information. . VIIIL, 571
Courrs—Jurisdiction- -Power to grant forei |Ln com-
mission. . . = ‘ ; XIII, ¢

Courts—Jurisdiction—* View” in criminal case
Courrs—Jurisdiction as to foreclosure under land titles

R g X1V, 301
Courrs—Jurisdiction as to llljllll( tion—Fusion of law

and equity as related thereto... .. X1V, 460
Courts—Publicity—Hearings in camera XVI, 769

Couvrrs—Specific performance—Jurisdiction over con-
tract for land out of jurisdiction...... 11, 215
COVENANTS AND CONDITIONS—Lease—( ovenants for

renewal. . .. ... S e III, 12
COVENANTS AND qoxmmws “Restrictions on use of
I XI, 10

CREDITOR'S AcTION—Creditor’s action to reach undis-
closed equity of debtor—Deed intended as

mortgage. .. ............... 1, 76
CREDITOR'S ALTION—] ruu(lulvnt mn\v\uneos—lhght

of creditors to follow profits..... .. ... 0o 1,841
CRIMINAL INFORMATION—I'unctions and limits of

prosecution by this process............ wovs VI, 6T
CRIMINAL Lm—\mx-ul-—-\\ho may .m;nnl as party

aggricved . ..., .. ; XXVII, 645

—




X DomiNioN Law REporT=. [33 D.L.R.

CrIMINAL LAW—Cr. Code. (Can.)—Granting a “ view ™
—Effect as evidence in the case. . .. X, 97
CRIMINAL LAW—Criminal trial—Continuance and
adjournment—Criminal Code, 1906, sec. 901. ...  XVIII, 223
CriMiNAL LAW—CGaming—Betting house offences. . . XXVII, 611

CriMINAL LAW—Habeas corpus procedure. ......... XIII, 722
CriMINAL LAW—Insanity as a defence—Irresistible

impulse—Knowledge of wrong............. I, 287
CrimiNAL LAw—Leave for proceedings by (runnml

information. .. ... . VIII, 571
CriMINAL LAW—Ordors for ‘further detention on

yuashing convictions. .................... XXV, 649
CriMINAL  LAW — Qustioning accuswl person in

custody. .. ... XVI, 223
CRIMINAL LAV »f\purrlng ‘matches dlstlnguwhwl ‘from

L L S : XII, 786
CRIMINAL IA\\—hummur\ prouwlmgx for obstruct-

ing peace officers............. XXVII, 46

CRIMINAL ln\—lrlal~—lu<|g« 8 (’hnrg’»—\hs(hrutmn
as a ‘“‘substantial wrong”—Criminal Code

(Can. 1908, 830: 1019) ..,. sssee siscoocrnasany I, 103
CriMmiNaL LAW—Vagraney—Living on the avails of

e RO IR o & ]
CriMiNAL LAW—What are criminal attempts. ....... XXV, 8
CriMINAL TRIAL—When adjourned or postponed. ... XVIII, 223
Cy-rris—How doctrine applied as to inaccurate

Goaoriptions. . . oo cov 000 sas svasics. CiiG W
Damaces—Appellate jurlsdl(‘tlon to reduce excessive

SRIOE 1= o 3 A 4 g A R R A8 I, 386
DamacEs—Architect’s default on hulhlmg contract—

RRRUMIRY . - o2 05 000 w2500 e 30§ Wk was X1V, 402
DamaGes—Parent’s claim under fatal accidents law

—Lord Campbell's Aet......... XV, 689
Damaces—Property expropriated in eminent domain

proceedings—Measure of compensation. ... .. I, 508
Deatn — Parent’s claim under fatal accidents law

—Lord Campbell’'s Act................... . XV, 689
DEgps—( unslruulon—\lvmung of “half” of a lot I1, 143
Deeps—Conveyance absolute in  form—Creditor’s

action to reach undisclosed equity of debtor. . .. I, 76
I)MA“\1u)Nal)ium\ur\——llxulninution and interro-

gations in defamation cases................... 11, 563

DeramaTioN—Repetition of libel or slmnh-r——l,lalnht\ IX, 73
DeramaTioN—Repetition of slanderous statements—
Acts of plaintiff to induce repetition—Privilege

A DAOBOBRBN. < o i nv00s aponineeenias spaesns IV, 572
DeriNtrions—Meaning of “half” of a lot—Lot of
SRR 05 1 o s (o viiin 050 s R B ATy g I1, 154

Demurrer—Defence in lieu of—( )h]octlons in point
of law.. .. - vy ynr ks ... XVI, 173




h..,

33 DLR] TABLE OF ANNOTATIONS. xi

DerorraTION—Xclusion from Canada of British

subjects of Oriental origin.................. . XV, 191
])n'osleNs—l oreign mmnusslon—lukmg evidence

ex juris.. X111, 338
DESERTION- lrmu military unit, . XXXI, 17
DISCOVERY AND lel’l-,L'll()N”*l,Xllnlllm(lnn and inter-

rogatories in defamation cases......... .. I1, 563
DivorcE—Annulment of marriage............. . XXX, 14
DonaTion—Necessity for delivery and acceptance of

e el L O I, 306
EASEME Rv.\«-l\.umn nf nm nnpllul in favour of

grantor o CXXXII 114
EsecrMENT—LEjectment as between trespassers upon
unpatented land—Effect of priority of possessory

acts under colour of title..... ST Ap AT I, 28
ELecTric RAILWAYS—Reciprocal duties of motormen
and drivers of vehicles crossing tracks. . .... , 783

EMINENT pDOMAIN—Allowance for compulsory ml\mg XXV Il ,250
EMINENT DOMAIN—Damages for expropriation—Meas-

e L 1 1, 508
ENGINEERsS—Stipulations in contracts as to 4-nguu-«r 8

e e e e e T T ... XVI, 441
Equity—Agreement to mortgage after :\cqum-:l prop-

erty—DBeneficial interest........ S . XIII, 178
Equity—Fusion with law—Pleading .. . . . X, 503
Equity—Rights and liabilities of ]nmhmwr of land

subject to mortgages............... svvane AV, 008
Escuear—Provincial rights in Dominion Izmda . XXVI, 137

EstorpeEL—By conduct—Fraud of agent or employee XXI, 13
EstorpEL—NRatification of estoppel—Holding out as

ORI IR« 5 vvx 5 055 5anvwamuns s kes I, 149
EvipencE—Admissibility — Competency  of  wife

against husband. .. . XVII, 721
EvipEnc F—Admlssxlnlmf—l)lscr(-hon as to commis-

R RTINS s o v bt s e Sl BT . XIII, 338
EvipencE—Criminal law »~qm sstioning accused person

B RO oo v s oy s 5 R s 4 ot XVI, 223
Evipence—Deed intende nl as munmu.l —C nlnp( tency

and sufficiency of parol evidence. .. XXIX, 125
SviDENCE—Demonstrative evidence—View of locus

inquo in criminal trdal............c0h000000 X, 97
Evipence—Extrinsic—When admissible against a

foreign judgment. .... o Tk SA L E A IX, 788
Evipence—Foreign common law murrmm e 111, 247
EvipENce—Meaning of “half” of a lot—Division of

irregular lot............................. . I1, 143
EvipeNcE—Opinion (‘Vld\'n(‘i‘ as to lmml“rltlng XIII, 565
Evipence—Oral contracts—Statute of Frauds—Effect

of admission in pleading. . ; R 11, 636
Execurion—What property oxvmpt from. . XVII, 829




xii DominioN L.Aw REPORTS. 133 D.LR.

Execurion—When superseded by assignment for

T R N s X1V, 503
EXECUTORS AND ADMINISTRATORS—C ompv-nsauon—
Mode of ascertainment................ I11, 168

Exemprions—What property is c-xu-mpl ™ 4 A 6; XVII, 829
Fause Arrest—Reasonable and prolmble cause—

English and French law compared. . .. .. I, 56
Fire INsURANCE—Insured chattels—Change of loca-

T [ PRl B Gy e 1,745
FORECLOSURE— \lortgage—l(e-opemng mortgage fore-

BIDSEINE (v, 2 557 AR s e R T 2 5 S e e ‘Vll, 89
ForeicN (ouulmum—lukmg (‘Vld!'nct) e-x juris. . X111, 338
ForeIiGN JuDGMENT—Action upon...... B IX, 788
FOREIGN JUDGMENT—Action UPOR. ..ovvvvnranensnes XIV, 43
Forrerrure—Contract utatmg time to be of essence

—Equitable relief.................... o 11, 464
FORFEITURE- —l(vmnmmn of as (o lm.sos S X, 603
L A ceeneenn ... XXXII, 512
ForruNe-TELLING—Pretended pnlmlstn veeevo. .. XXVIII, 278
FraupuLENT coNVEYANCES—Right of creditors to fol-

B BRI - v v 560 SRS A D0 KA B AR I, 841
FRAUDULENT PREFERENCES—Assignments for credi-

tors—Rights and powers of assignee........... XIV,503
Gaming—Automatie Vending Machines XXXIII, 642
GaminGg—Betting House Offences. ; .. XXVIIL611
Grrr—Necessity for delivery and u('m-ptmw«- of chattel 1, 306
HABEAS CORPUS—Procedure...................... XI1I, 722
HanpwriTING—Comparison of—When and how com-

PAEINOn 35 B0 MR . .o isie s v v vis s s v XIII, 565

Hianways—Defects—Notice of m]ury—\uﬁlcwncv . XIII, 886
Hicuways—Duties of drivers of. vehicles crossing
streot rallway tenoks. .......00co0vninincens : I, 783
Hicuways—Establishment by utatumry or municipal
authority—Irregularities in proceedings for the

opening and closing of highways. .............. IX, 490
Higuways—Unreasonable user of . TP ¢ 4 o I )
Hussanp ANDp wirE—Foreign common law murrmg«'

s« v o o0 i m Voo U A 8 S A II1, 247

HusBaND AND wiFE—Property rights between husband
and wife as to money of either in the other’s cus-

SOAY 0P DORBIN . o5 oo s e o i hsc e sLGTA . XIII, 824
HussaND AND wirE—Wife's u)m]w vn(‘\ as witness

against husband—Criminal non-support........ XVII, 721
InFaNTs—Disabilities and liabilities—Contributory

negligence of children. ....................... 1X, 522
INnyuncTioN—When injunction lies............... XIV, 460
InsaN1TY—Irresistible unpuls(—Knuwl(-(Ig(- of wrong

T T T P I, 287
InsuraNCE—F'ire mnumnu‘—(lmngﬁ- of location of

insured chattels.. ........................... I, 745
INTERPLE mm—ﬂsummqn review of law of.. ... . XXXII, 263

JunGMENT—Actions on foreign judgments........ ’ IX, 788




33 DLR) TABLE OF ANNOTATIONS,

JupGMENT—Actions on foreign judgments. ..

JunaMENT—Conclusiveness as to future action—
Res judicata........ s e

JunGMENT—Enforcement—Sequestration. . vy

LANDLORD AND TENANT—Iorfeiture of lease—Waiver

LANDLORD AND TENANT—Lease—C'ovenant in restric-
tion of use of property..

LANDLORD AND TENA +—Covenants for
e e T L e F T T s

LLANDLORD AND TENA} |~\1umupul regulations and
license laws as affecting the tenancy—Quebec
Civil Code.

Lanp rmitLes (Torrens system)—Caveat—Parties
entitled to file caveats—'Caveatalle interests”

Lanp miTLes (Torrens system)—Caveats—Prioriti
acquired by filing. . :

Lanp TiTLEs (Torrens syste! |n)~\lortgngm~l* om-
closing mortgage made under Torrens system—
Jurisdiction. . . ... S . o

Lease—Covenants for renewal. .. ..

LiBeL AND sLANDER—Church matters :

LiBEL AND sLANDER—Examination for discovery in
defamation cases...................

LiBeL AND sLANDER—Repetition—Lack’ of mu-nugn-
tion as affecting malice and privilege. .

LiBEL AND sLANDER—Repetition of slanderous state-
ment to person sent by plaintiff to procure evi-
dence thereof—Publication and privilege. . ... ..

LiseL AND sLANDER—Separate and alternative rights
of action—Repetition of slander........ .. ...

License—Municipal license to carry on a business—
Powers of cancellation..........

Liens—For labour—For materials—Of contractors
Of sub-contractors. -

LiMiTaTION OF \(Tl(l‘(s—lrl'h]).lhw'rw on lands ~Pre-
seription. . >

LoTTERY —Lutt('r) offences under the Criminal Code

Mavuicious ProsEcUTION—Principles of reasonable
and probable cause in English and IFrench law
L IR

MALICIOUS PROSECU ll()\-—Qllvs(lonh of law and fact—
Preliminary questions as to probable cause

Magrkers—Private markets—Municipal control

MarriaGE—Foreign common law marriage—Validity

Marriage—Void and voidable—Annulment

MaRRIED wWOMEN—Separate estate—Property rights
as to wife’s money in her husband’s control

MASTER AND SERVANT—Assumption of risks—Super-
AR vt s+ 5 5o b odnd

MASTER AND SERVANT—Employer’s hulnlm for breach
of statutory duty—Assumption of risk

Xili
XIV, 43
VI, 204
X1V, 855
X, 603
XI, 40
III, 12

I, 219
VII, 675
X1V, 344
X1V, 301
III, 12
XXI, 71
11, 563
IX, 37

IV, 572
I, 533

IX, 411
IX, 105
VIII, 1021
XXV, 401
I, 56
X1V, 817
I, 219
111, 247
XXX, 14
XIII, 824
X1, 106

V, 328




e ey

Xiv DomiNioN LAw REPORTS. [33 D.L.R.

MASTER AND SERVANT—Justifiable dismissal—Right
to wages (a) earned and m'(-rduo, (b) earned,

but not payable . o8 1ok VIII, 382
MASTER AND SERVANT—W In-n m\m- liable under
penal laws for servant’s acts or defaults XXXI, 233
MAsSTER AND SERVANT—Workmen's compensation
law in lewc & VII, 5
| MEecuANIcs' LIENsS—Perce ntuu- fund to pmtwt mlh-
mnlrmlnm . XVI,
Mgecuanics’ LiENs—What ]Kmilll\ have a right to
file a mechanies’ lien. . . 1X,105
Money—Right to recover back—Ille »gality of “contract
—Repudiation XI, 195
MoraTortum—Postponement of lm ment Acts, con-
struction and application. . . ‘ .. XXII, 865
MorrGAGE—Assumption of debt upon a transfer of
the mortgaged premises. .. .. XXV,
Morrcace—LEquitable ru.,hts on sale suhjut to
mortgage. ..... N .. XIV, 652
MonrrgaGge—Dis ah.u;.v n! A8 re-CONVe vance XXXI, 225

MorrcacE—Land titles (Torrens system)—Fore-
closing mortgage made under Torrens system—

APRIRORIN 5+ -« ¢4 5554 » Grwnip bnns . X1V, 301
Mor1GAGE—Necessity for \l.nnu. \«.ul\ rate ()flll-

tOPeBL. .. ....co0iiierinerannnns i ... XXXII, 60
MORTGAGE In\\u nl sale lll|l|ll st untm\ form XXXI, 300

MorTGAGE—Re-opening foreclosures : XVII, 89
Mor1GAGE — Without consideration — Receipt  for

mortgage money signed in blank. . .. XXXII, 26
MUNICIPAL  CORPORATIONS—Authority to exempt

SO0DD EREBERON: i 1o s0 000 i0 004 6% 6 X1,
MUNICIPAL CORPORATIONS—By- laws and ordinances

regulating the use of leased property—Private

markets. ............... ... e I, 219
MuNICIPAL (onpmt,\TmNs»—( losing or upq-nlm, streets  1X, 490
MuNICIPAL  CORPORATIONS—Defective  highway—

INORAON O ARSI .o s 101 oxicvin o siswimis u wdine . X111, 886
Munic lPALummmnluNs—Dmmago—\utuml water-
course—Cost of work—Power of Referee. .. .. XXI, 286
MuUNICIPAL CORPORATIONS— License—Power ro revoke
license to carry on business...... IX, 411
MUNICIPAL CORPORATIONS—Power to pxm h\ law
regulating building permits. .. ... W ; VII, 422
N EGLIGENCE—Animals at large. . ... XXXII, 397
! NEGLIGENCE—Defective premises—Liability of owner
or occupant—Invitee, licensee or trespasser. . VI, 76

NEeGLIGENCE—Duty to licensees and trespassers—
Obligation of owner or occupier. .

240




33 DLR. TABLE OF ANNOTATIONS. XV
N eGLIGENCE—Highway defects—Notice of claim X111, 886
N EGLIGENCE—Negligent  driving, contributory, of

children 1X, 522

New TRIAL—Judge’s charge —Instruction to jury in
criminal case—Misdirection as a “substantial

wrong"'—Cr. Code (Can.) 1906, sec. 1019 I, 103
Panrigs—Irregular joinder of defendants—Separate

and alternative rights of action for repetition of

slander » St s - I, 533
Parries—Persons \\hn n or must sue—Criminal

information—Relator's status VIII, 571
Pare Construction of—Effect of ].uhlu ation XXV, 663
PATENTS— uxpmutmn or variation of registered trade

mark. ... . 0 XXVIIL471
Parents—New and useful combinations—Publie use

or sale before applieation for patent . XXVIII, 636
Parents—Novelty and invention. .. ... o s sanns s VI AN
PateNts—Prima facie presumption of novelty and

utility . .. XXVIII, 243
PaTENTS—Vacuum cleaners. . . . .. XXV, 716
PeErIURY — Authority to administer extra-judicial

oaths . . ... . . .. XXVIII, 122
PreapiNG—Effeet of admissions in pleading—Oral

contract—=Statute of Frauds. . 11, 636
PrLeAapiNG—ODbjection that no cause of -ulmn shewn

—Defence in lieu of demurrer. . XVI, 517
PLEADING atement of defence—Specific denials

and traverses 5 o X, 503
PrincipalL AND AGENT—Holding out as ostensible

agent—Ratification and estoppel I, 119
PRINCIPAL AND AGENT \lgnnlln- to contract fol-

lowed by word shewing the signing party to be

an agent—>Statute of Frauds. . . .. I, 99
PRINCIPAL AND SURETY—Subrogation-——Security for

guaranteed debt of insolvent .. ; VII, 168
PrizE FIGHTING—Definition—Cr. Code (1906), sees.

105-108 X11, 786

PusLic poLicy—As effecting illegal contracts—Relief X1, 195
{EAL ESTATE AGENTS—Compensation for services—

Agent’s commission. . . . .. 1V, 531
Recerpr—For mortgage money xu.nul in blank.. .. . XXXII, 26
RECEIVERS—When appointed . . I XVIINL, 5
RENEWAL—Promissory note- —Effect of renewal on

original note............. ST 11, 816
RENEWAL—Lease—Covenant for renewal. ... ... I11, 12
SaLe—Part performance—Statute of Frauds. . XVII, 534
Scroors—Denominational privileges—Constitutional

guarantees . ... XXIV, 492

SEQUESTRATION l nlmu nn-nl of jlhl[.,lll!'nl by. X1V, 855
SuieprinG—Collision of ships e s ent XI, 95

B—33 DL




4

Xvi DominioN Law Rerorts [33 DLR
SurpiNG—Contract of towage—Duties and liabilities
of tug owner. 1V, 13
SHIPPING- lnl»lln\ of u hhl]l or its owner for neces-
I 450
SLANDER- —an-lnmn of —1, iability for IX, 73
SLANDER—Repetition of slanderous statements— Acts
of plaintiff inducing defendant’s statement—
Interview for purpose of procuring evidence of
slander—Publication and privilege . : 1V, 572
Sovicrrors—Aeting for two clients with Adwrw ml< r-
BB, e s vV, 22
SPECIFIC m-mou\uwt —CGirounds for refusing tlu
remedy VII, 340
SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE—Jurisdiction—Contract as to
lands in a foreign country. . ............ 11, 215
SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE—Oral mnlru(-l—\nnulv of
Frauds—Effect of admission in pleading ; 11, 636
SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE — Sale of lands — Contract
making time of essence—Lquitable relief 11, 464
SPECHIC PERFORMANCE—Nague and uncertain con-
traets . XXNXI, 485
SpECIFIC PERFORMANCE—When remedy applies I, 354
StaTUTE OF FRAUDS—Contract—Signature followed by
words shewing signing party to be an agent 11, 99
STATUTE OF FRAUDS—Oral contract—Admissions in
BRROINE  5 7a5s 5 5 s R S n SRR bk 11, 636
STREET RAILWAYS—Reciprocal « duties of motormen and
drivers of vehicles crossing the tracks I, 783
SUBROGATION—Surety—Security for guaranteed debt
of insolvent—Laches—Converted security VI 168
SuMMARY coNvicTIONs—Notice of < appeal—Recog-
nizance—Appeal XIX, 323
Taxes—Exemption from taxation . X1, 66
Taxes—Powers of taxation—Competency of ]xln\nm 1X, 346
T —Taxation of poles and wires XXIV, 669
TeNDER—Requisites I, 666
Time—When time of essence of mn(nul———LquHah]c-
rull('t from forfeiture. - 11, 464
Towaae—Duties and liabilities of tug owner IV, 13
ln\mM\m\ Passing off similur design—Abandon-
ment . XXXI, 596
TrapEMARK—Trade name—User by another in a non-
competitive line. I A 11, 380
Trespass—Obligation of owner or occupier - of land to
licensees and trespassers.............. I, 240
Trespass—Unpatented land—L: fiect of prlorlt\ of
possessory acts under colour of title.. : I, 28
TriaL—Preliminary questions—Action for malicious
pros«-(-ullon SRR R OISR IR XIV. 817
Tria—Publicity of the C ourts —lh*:mnu in camera XVI, 769




R

33 DLR TABLE OF ANNOTATIONS xXvii
Tues—Linbility of tug owner under towage contract IV, 13
Unrair compeETITioN—Using another’s trademark or

trade name—Non-competitive lines of trade 11, 380
VENDOR AND PURCHASER Contracts—Part  perfor-

mance—Statute of Frauds XVII, 534
VENDOR AND PURCHASER—Equitable rights on sale

subject to mortgage X1V, 652

VENDOR AND PURCHASER—Payment of purchase money
~—Purchaser’s right to return of, on vendor's
inability to give title

VENDOR AND PURCHASER—Sale by vendor without

title—Right of purchaser to reseind 111, 795
Vespor axp purcHAsER - Transfer of land subject

to mortgage—Implicd covenants " XXXII 497
VeENDOR AND PURCHASER—When remedy of specifie

performance applies I, 354
View—Statutory and common law latitude-—Juris-

diction of courts discussed X, 97
WaGes—Right to—Earned, but not payable, when VIII, 382
Warver—Of forfeiture of lease. .. X, 603
WiLLs—Ambiguous or inaccurate deseription of bene-

ficiary . VIII, 96
WiLLs—Compensation of executors—Mode of ascer-

tainment. . . .. 111, 168

WiLLs—Substitutional legacies—Variation of original

distributive scheme by codieil 1,472
WiLLs—Words of limitation in XXNXI, 390
Wirnesses—Competency of wife in erime committed

by hushand against her—Criminal non-support

—Cr. Code sec. 242A. ... o XVII, 721
WORKMEN'S  cOMPENSATION—Quebee  law—90  Fdw

VIL. (Que.) ch. 66—R.8.Q. 1909, sees. T321-7347  VII 5







DOMINION LAW REPORTS

GRACE v. KUEBLER

Alberta Supreme Court, Seott, Stuart, Beck and McCarthy, JJ. January 13,
1917

Vesvor AxD pUrcHASER (§ 1T B—5)— PAYMENT OF PURCHASE MONEY
ASSIGNMENT BY VENDOR—NOTICE—CAVEAT

If notice of an assignment by the vendor of his rights under an agree-
ment of sale of land has not been given to the purchaser, payment to
the vendor of the balance due under the agreement will entitle the pur
chaser to a transfer of the land; a caveat filed in the Land Titles office
after the assignment is not notice, as such, to the purchaser, who is not
bound to search the register before making payment

[Girace v. Kuebler, 28 D.L.R. 753, affirmed.  See annotation following.)

ArreAL from the decision of Harvey, C.J., 28 D.L.R. 753,
dismissing the plaintifi’s action. Affirmed.

A. H. Clarke, K.C., for plaintiff; E. A. Dunbar, for defendants.

Scorr, J., concurred with Beck, J.

Stuarr, J.:—1 think this appeal should be dismissed with
costs. The matter has always appeared to me to be a very
simple one. But before speaking of the exact point in the case
I wish to take the opportunity of making one observation suggested
by what occurred. Until I find some Court by whose decisions
I am bound, stamping with its approval the practice which seems
to have obtained to some extent in this provinee whereby an owner
of land, who has entered into a solemn agreement to convey the
land to another upon payment of a certain money, deliberately
puts it out of his power to fulfil his contract by himself transferring
the land to a third party I must continue to adhere to the opinion
that such an action is a reprehensible one. A purchaser may
be quite confident of the promptness, good faith and, perhaps I
might say, the health of his vendor but that vendor has, I think,
no right to place his purchaser in a position where he must rely
upon a third party for his title who may not, when the time comes
to get that title, be either so prompt or honourable or, indeed,
alive. It was to the plaintifi’s credit that he did not register the
transfer that the vendor gave him.

It is of course quite proper for a vendor to assign the debt
due to him from the purchaser but it is certainly not the case

1—33 p.L.R
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ALTA. that the obligations of a contract can, without the consent of the
s.C other contracting party, be assigned except in certain exceptional

Grac cases of which this is not one.  ce. vol. 7 Hals., pp. 495 and 504. .
S A debtor is not bound b; assignment of a debt until he
has been given notice of the as went. The plaintiff here never

Stuart, J " . .
o gave the defendants notice of ¢ assignment of the debt. But

he registered a caveat and it was contended that by virtue of the
Land Titles Aet this amounted to notice.

I am for myself unable to accept that contention. I do not
think the Land Titles Act was ever intended to furnish to the
assignee of a debt, even though that debt might be due as the
purchase price of land, a new way of giving notice of the assign-
ment to the debtor. The plaintifi’s interest was primarily in the
debt, not in the land. The vendor has, in my opinion, no right
to convey the legal estate in the land to him. That would be a
breach of his contract with the purchaser. No doubt, by the
assignment, the vendor did grant and transfer to the plaintiff all
his interest in the land. But that interest was the right to hold
the title until he was paid. In as much, however, as the vendor
had no right to transfer the title to the plaintiff it is difficult to
see what right in the land was really transferred to the plaintiff.

Was it the vendor's lien for unpaid purchase money? Perhaps
it was, though I find some difficulty in understanding why we
should speak of a vendor's lien on land of which he still holds
himself the legal estate. The vendor's lien is in such a case
nothing other than the right to keep the title in his own name
until he is paid and perhaps to exercise with or without the
sanction of the Court a right of re-sale.

But granting, as no doubt in some form or other is the case,
that the plaintiff had an interest in the land which would support
a caveat, I think his caveat protected him merely against other
parties who might thereafter acquire an interest from the vendor,

his assignor, or from the purchaser. It did not proteet him from

the exercise by the purchaser of rights which he knew the pur- ‘
chaser had, rights, indeed, which were the very subject of his own 1
contract with the vendor. A caveat under the Land Titles Act ‘
is in my view intended as a warning to strangers, not to persons ‘
with whom the caveator already has privity of contract. The \

ordinary purchaser’s caveat is a warning, not to his vendor

—j_
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B with whom he has contracted, but to strangers unknown to him, ALTA.

I who may thereafter contract with his vendor. Here the plaintiff 8.C
: contends that his caveat was at once a warning to the purchaser ;.
} as a stranger and a notice to him of the assignment of the debt. K ":I‘m .
The attempt is made to make the caveat perform a double fune-

tion (1) that of a warning to strangers to the transaction, to all s £
persons whatsoever being unknown to the caveator who might
try to acquire interest in the land, (2) that of a notice to a party to
the transaction, i.e., the debtor, well known to the caveator, of
the assignment of the debt. It did perform the first function
no doubt, but I cannot see that it performed the second or that
it was ever intended to do so by the Land Titles Act. A warning
to strangers not to acquire any interest except subject to the
rights of the caveator is a very different thing from a notice to
one whose interest and rights have already been acquired and
created, known to the caveator and the subject of his own con-
tract, that he must now exercise these rights in a different way.
I think a purchaser of land has a right, as against everyone who
knows of his contract, to go on exercising the rights given by the
contract by paying the money to the person to whom he has
agreed to pay it until some actual notice to the contrary is given
to him. )

Beck, J.:—There is really no dispute about the facts. I — Beekd
state them briefly.

John and Arthur Steinbrecker made on June 27, 1912, an
agreement to sell certain land to W. A, Kuebler and Carl Brunner.

The price was $21,600, payable $4,600 down and the balance in
6 payments of $2,834 or 2,833 on September 27, 1913 to 1918.

The land at the date of the agreement was subject to two
mortgages for $2,000 and $500 held by one Thompson. By
instrument dated April 5, 1913, the Steinbreckers assigned the
moneys then owing by the purchasers to the plaintiff, stated
therein to be $17,000 with interest at 69/ per annum from June
27, 1912, and by the said intrument purported to grant and
transfer to the plaintiff all their interest in the land, but expressly,

“subject to the terms, covenants and conditions contained in the
said articles of agreement.” Concurrently therewith the Stein-
breckers executed a transfer of the land to the plaintiff.

The land at that time being subject to mortgage the duplicate
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certificate of title ought to have been and no doubt was in the
Land Titles Office.

The plaintifi—and in this perhaps he was right—did not
register the transfer to him; but on April 7, 1913, he registered a
caveat claiming an interest in the land “under and by virtue of a
transfer of the said deseribed property of date 9th (a mistake for
5th) of April, 1913, from John Steinbrecker and Arthur Stein-
brecker registered owners to Arthur M. Grace.”

Neither of the two purchasers—defendants—had any notice
of these dealings between the Steinbreckers and the plaintiff
or of the eaveat until long after they had paid the Steinbreckers
the full amount of the purchase money, which however they paid
in entire good faith a considerable time before its maturity.

This action was brought by Grace to recover by way of an
action for specific performance the balance of the purchase money,
which by the agreement the defendants Kuebler and Carl Brunner
had covenanted to pay to the Steinbreckers and which they had
assigned as above mentioned to the plaintiff,

Freda Brunner was made a party defendant because she had
on January 24th, 1914, registered a caveat claiming an equitable
interest as purchaser from her co-defendants or one of them of a
one-third interest in the land.

The defendants by way of counterclaim asked that the
plaintifi be ordered to transfer the land to them.

It is admittedly settled that, apart from any pravisions of
the Land Titles Act which may affect the matter, where a mort-
gagee assigns his mortgage and the mortgagor has no notice of
the assignment he is discharged by payment to the mortgagee.
Re Lord Southampton's Estate; Allen v. Lord Southampton, 16
Ch.D. 178.

It is also settled in Ontario that the law is the same notwith-
standing the provisions of their Registry Act.

In Gilleland v. Wadsworth, 23 Gr. 547, reversed on other
grounds but accepting this rule (1 A.R. (Ont.) 82), it is said by
Moss, J.A. (p. 91):

The registration of the assignment would not be notiee to Brown (the
mortgagor) because a mortgagor paying off his mortgage does not come

within the class of persons to whom registration constitutes notice

And the same Judge proceeds:

In T'rust & Loan Co. v. Shaw, 16 Gr 448, the present Chancellor remarked:
“I think that the statute proceeds upon this, that a party acquiring land
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ought to see whether there is anything registered against that which he is
about to acquire; and that he is to be assumed to search the registry for that
purpose; but this does not apply to one who is not acquiring, but parting
with an interest in lands.” This latter part of the rule wowd reasonably
be extended to the case of a person obtaining the removal of a charge from
his land

Furthermore it has been held by Holroyd, J., of the Supreme
Court of Vietoria, in Niola v. Bell, 27 V.L.R. 82, that there is
nothing in the Vietorian Transfer of Land Aet (which is substan-
tially the same as our Land Titles Aet) to affeet the old doetrine
of equity that payment made by a mortgagor to the mortgagee,
subsequently to a transfer of the mortgage, without notice of the
transfer, discharges the mortgagor to the extent of the payments.

To have destroyed it (that doetrine) the language should have heen
extremely elear and explicit, beeause it is a doetrine founded upon the plainest
prineiples of justice, a8 it seems to me

This de
have been able to learn. It is cited with evident approval in
Hogg's Australian Torrens System (1905), p. 919, and in his

ion seems never to have been questioned as far as |

Ownership and Incumbrance of Registered Land (1906), pp.
170, 204.

I cannot see that there is any ground for distinetion between
the case of a mortgage and a transfer thereof and an agreement
for sale and the assignment of the moneys owing to the vendor
%0 as to place the purchaser in the latter case in a worse position
than the mortgagor in the former case.

I think no good purpose would be served by examining in
detail the provisions of our own Act either by way of a discussion
of the general question the answer to which depends to my mind
rather upon the general principle that the Act does not destroy
equitable rights and interests, as was settled by Jellett v. Wilkie,
26 Can. 8.C.R. 282, or by way of a comparison of the provisions
of our Act with those of Victoria. 1 agree entirely with the
Victorian decision already cited.

I think some contention was founded on the fact of payment
being made before maturity. Such a contention is answered by
the following quotation, which I adopt, from Gillcland v. Wads-
worth (in appeal) already cited (p. 90).

It was indeed argued that that rule is only applieable where the payment
is made in accordance with the terms of the mortgage itself.  But this argu-

ment is met by the decision of the Lords Justices in Stocks v. Dobson, 4 DeG
M. & G. 11, Sir George Turner said: “Thus the ease stands considered as

ALTA.
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a question of payment. Is there, then, any distinction between actual
payment and a bond fide settlement of accounts between a debtor and his
ereditor without notice of any assignment? | see no substantial ground of
to the debtor founded
ent. | take the true question to be,

distinetion between actual payment and a release
upon a fair and bond fide ar

whether there is evidenee of there |
between the debtor and the only ere:

ving been a fair and bond fide arrangement
litor of whose title the debtor had notiee
The interest of the defendant Freda Brunner was derived

from her co-defendants and stands with theirs,

For these reasons I would dismiss the appeal with costs with
the result that the plaintifi’s action will be dismissed with costs,
and that the defendant’s counterclaim will be allowed with costs;
subject to the right of the plaintiff to have the reference allowed
him by the trial Judge and such relief founded upon the result
of any such reference as a Judge may find him entitled to. 1
added these words because it does not appear from the appeal
book that the formal judgment was ever taken out. To conform
to the rules the appeal book ought not to have been accepted
without the formal judgment appearing in it.

McCarrhy, J., (dissenting) :—The facts of the case in so far
as they relate to the agreement of sale of Steinbrecker to the
male defendants and the assignment of the said agreement and
the transfer of the land therein described by Steinbrecker to the
plaintiff have been clearly set out by my brother Beck and it is
unnecessary for me to repeat them here.

With great respect, however, I am of the opinion that effect
must be given to the caveat registered by the plaintiff prior to the
payment by the defendants of the deferred payments under the
agreement. It therefore turns upon the question when, if ever,
does it become the duty of the purchaser to investigate the title.
The defendants could have declined to pay instalments until
Steinbrecker exhibited a good title and it seems to me that in
the judgments both here and below the fact is overlooked that
the defendants had knowledge of an interest in the lands of a
third party outstanding and notwithstanding that knowledge
they neglected the obvious precaution of a search, and where a
search of the register before payment would have disclosed where
the outstanding interest was.

I cannot arrive at the conclusion that there is no duty cast
upon the purchasers to search more especially where they had
notice of an outstanding interest in a party other than from whom

tl
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they were purchasing, and if it was their duty to search under
such circumstances they would be effected with notice of every-
thing that a search of the register would have disclosed.

Referring to the evidence, it will be observed that the dates
of the respective transactions are: June 27, 1912, agreement of
sale Steinbrecker to male defendants. April 5, 1913, assignment
of said agreement and transfer of same land Steinbrecker to
plaintiff.  April 7, 1913, registration of caveat by plaintiff
reciting said transfer. May 14, 1913 (?) payments by defendants
of deferred payments under the agreement $10,500. July 5,
1913, note for $1,500.

It was contended in argument before us that the defendants
(respondents) would be justified in relying upon their vendor’s
covenant as to title and were under no obligation to search.
Well they may be, they have still got that, which brings me to
the consideration of the relationship existing between the defend-
ants and Steinbrecker and to the conclusion that I draw from the
evidence that the defendant had explicit confidence in him and
that is why they neglected the obvious precaution of a search of
the register, by them everything was left to Steinbrecker, as long
as he satisfied them with his covenant, his promises and his
securities,

When one of two innocent parties must suffer it would seem
to me that the loss must fall upon those who could and should
have satisfied themselves as to the title before making the pay-
ments deferred under the agreement of purchaser.

The defendants did not investigate the title, never called for
the agreement of sale or the certificates of title or concern them-
selves with the documents or title which were in possession of the
plaintiff.

There is but one conclusion I think that can be drawn from
the evidence and that is the defendant must have known that
Steinbrecker did not control the title papers.

The effect of registering a caveat can be ascertained by
reference to McKillop v. Alexander, 1 D.L.R. 586, 45 Can. 8.C.R.
551 (per Anglin, J., giving the opinion of the majority of the
Court):

A caveat when properly lodged prevents the acquisition or the bettering
or increasing of any interest in the land, legal or equitable, adverse to or in

derogation of the claim of the caveator—at all events as it exists at the time
when the caveat is lodged, p. 606.

GRACE
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Vide also Royal Bank of Canada and La Banque D'Hochelaga,
(Muller v. Schwalbe), 19 D.L.R. 19.

If as stated by Duff, J., in McKillop v. Alexander (supra),
at p. 600, that doctrine of constructive notice has been swept
away by the Land Titles Act, it seems to follow that the pur-
chaser’s duty is to avail himself of the information which he would
derive from a search in the Land Titles Office.

I take it that if the opinion expressed by Duff, J., has that
effect then it was the duty of the purchaser to search the register;
if it has not that effect the purchaser on the evidence should be
effected by constructive notice.

The cases relied on by the respondents relating to assignments
of mortgages are distinguishable upon two grounds. (1) They
are based upon the statutes which make registration notice only
to persons subsequently dealing with the property vide Gilleland v.
Wadsworth, 1 A.R. (Ont.) 82. (2) In the case of a mortgagor
the registered title is already in the name of the mortgagor,
whereas a purchaser under an agreement for sale has no regis-
tered title and in order to obtain it must see that he is dealing
with a person who is able to give it. Vide Trust and Loan Co.
v. Shaw, 16 Gr. 448,

Under see. 97 of the Land Titles Act it is provided that regis-
tration by way of caveat has the same effect as to priority as the
registration of any instrument under the Act.

Assuming that the plaintiff is by virtue of his caveat in the
same position as if he had registered his transfer, the only provision
for depriving him of his registered title is in case of fraud, vide
sec. 114, ch. 24 Land Titles Act (Alta.), and it has now here been
contended that there was fraud on the part of the plaintiff in
registering his caveat and in the absence thereof the Land Titles
Act makes the provision for depriving him of his title and the
priority which he desires under the Aect by virtue of his regis-
tration.

As to the failure of the plaintiff to give notice of the assign-
ment of the agreement, see the remarks of Moss, J.A., in
Gilleland v. Wadsworth (supra), at pp. 94 and 95.

I am of the opinion that the appeal should be allowed with
costs and the defendants’ counterclaim dismissed with costs and

that the usual order for specific performance should go.
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ANNOTATION.
BY ALPRED B. MORINE, K.(
(Consulting Editor D.L.R)

I'he very just and econvenient rule of law laid down in this action might
have been reached by reasoning less open to eriticism, perhaps, than that
which was based upon decisions upon the Ontario Registry Aet

The defendants in this action were purchasers under an agreement for
the sale of land. A halance due the vendor had been assigned to the plaintiff
and a transfer of the land to him, subject to the agreement of sale, had been
exceuted, but not registered.  He had filed a caveat in the Land Titles
Office, setting forth that he was interested under a transfer, and subsequently
the defendants, who had no aetual notice of the assignment, paid to the vendor
the balanee due on the land.  The plaintiff (assignee) sued the defendants
(purchasers) for the said balance, and the defendants counter-claimed for a
transfer, which was ordered.  The real question at issue was, did the eaveat
constitute notiee to the d

I'he Land Titles A«
claiming 1o be interested under any instrument of transfer in

any land, mortgage or encumbrance, may eause to be filed a eaveat in form

ndants of the assignment to the plaintiff?

makes this provision for a eaveat: “Any person

EANY So long as any eaveat remains in foree the registrar shall not
register an instrument purporting to affeet the land, mortgage or encum-
branec

It will be notieed that no provision is made by the Aet that a caveat
shall, as such, be “notice™ to anybody for any purpose, and it is maintainable
that it is not even constructive notice to a person subsequently acquiring
an interest in land, as registration under the Ontario Registry Act would be
Notice or no notice may be a question of fact only

Sec. 41 of the Land Titles Act says: “After a certificate of title has
been granted for any land, no instrument until registered under this Act
shall be effectual to pass any estate or interest in any land (except a leasehold
for 3 years or less) or render any such land liable as security for the payment
of money I'herefore the parties in this action came before the Court
in effect as persons claiming adversely, the defendants for a transfer and
registration, the plaintiff to be paid before transfer or registration the balance
due under the agreement for sale at the date of its assignment As against
each other they had equitable rights, and both being innocent, the only
question was, which had the better equity?

The defendants could say to the assignee, *“the moment there is a valid
contraet for the sale of land, the vendor becomes in equity a trustee for the
purchaser (Shaw v. Foster, L.R. 5 E. & 1. App. 321; Raffety v. Schofield,
[1897] 1 Ch. 937), and upon completion of the payments is bound to convey
the legal title (Baldwin v. Belcher, 1 Jo. & Lat. 26 When you took an as
signment from the vendor with notice of the previous bargain and sale, you
assumed the position of our trustee (Taylor v. Stibbert (1794), 2 Ves. Jr. 437
and hold the transfer for us.  As assignee of the vendor's lien for an unpaid
balance of purchase money, you have no claim against us or the land, for the
money has been paid to the vendor, and we had not the notice you were
bound to give, if you wished to bind us (London & County Bank Rateliffe
(1881), 6 App. Cas. 722, and see Niola v. Bell, 27 Viet. L.R. 82; Queensband
Trustecs v. Registrar of Titles, 5 Q.L.J. 46, and Peck v. Sun Life Ins. Co., 11
B.C.R. 215)

Annotation.
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Annotation. Against this argument what had the plaintiff to offer except the suggestion
that the caveat he had filed constituted notiee to the defendants that he had
acquired a right to the balance then unpaid, and even as to that he would have
to admit that if anything had been paid between the date of the assignment
and the filing of the eaveat, he had no elaim for it,

The Land Titles Act (see. 97), says that registration of a caveat shall
have the same effect, as to priority, as registration of the instrument under

which the eaveator elaims.  But suppose the plaintiff had filed his transfer
from the vendor, would not a Court have been bound to decree, under the
circumstances, that he held the land as trustee for the defendants, and was
bound to transfer to them?  MeCarthy, J., says that had the plaintiff regis
tered his title, he could not have been deprived of it except, under sec. 114
of the Aet, for fraud, and the plaintiff had not been guilty of fraud.  But
aside from the point that registration by the plaintiff with intent to hold the
land as his own would have been fraud (MeDonald v, Leadley, 20 D.1.R. 157),
plaintiff as trustee for the defendants

the Court w 1 have power to order th
to make a transfer to them, and action under sec. 114 would not be necessary
(Tucker v. Armour, 6 Terr. L.R. 388).

MeCarthy, J., referring to the faet that the land was subject to eertain
mortgages, which the purchasers had agreed to assume, argued that a duty
was thereby cast upon the purchasers, to search the registry, and a scarch

would have diselosed to them that the plaintiff had filed a caveat, and upon
itention that the caveat

the assumed existence of such a duty he based the ¢
was notice to the defendants.  The statement of the argument seems to
answer it; if it were good, notice or no notice by eaveat would depend upon
the existence of cireumstances ereating a duty upon the part of the person it
was supposed to notify.  The alleged duty of the defendants was to then-
selves, not to the plaintiff; if they trusted the vendor implicitly, it did not
lie in the mouth of his assignee to reproach them. If he could not say, you
trusted me, it was your duty not to do so, therefore by paying me impru-

dently, you have lost your woney, how could his assignee say so, charged,

us he was, with the same equities, and having, us against the purchasers, no
right of his own prior to notice to them of the assignment?

Discussing the Ontario cases referred to by the other Judges, us settling
that the Registry Act of Ontario did not make registration of an assignment
of a mortgage notice to the mortgagor, McCarthy, J., gaid, that—they were
based upon the words of the statute, and that “the registered title is in a
mortgagor, whereas a purchaser has no registered title,” and therefore should
search the register.  The faet is, of course, that the rule that *‘an assignment
will not bind the person liable until he has received notice” (Anson on Con-
tracts, Sth ed. 203; Stocks v. Dobson, 4 De G. M. & G. 11, 15, (43 IL.R. 411)
was established where and when there were no Registry Acts. The cited
Ontario cases merely (1) deeided that a mortgagee discharging a first mortgage
was not affeeted with notice of a second mortgage (T'rust & Loan Co. v. Shaw,
16 Gr. 448), and (2) suggested that a mortgagor was, perhaps, not affected
with notice of an assignment of a mortgage by the registration thereof
(Gilleland v. Wadsworth, 1 A.R. (Ont.) 82). These decisions, it is true, rested
upon the words of the Registry Act, but in this sense only, that but for the
words thereof there could have been no doubt whatever that registration

was not notice,
The suggestion by Moss, J.A,, was not essential to the judgment,
and has, therefore, no binding force
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Stuart, J., referring, apparently, to the fact that the vendor had executed
a transfer to the assignee, expressed the opinion that it was reprehensible
for vendors so placed to so *“transfer the land,” though quite proper to assign
the debt due, for, said he, the vendor thereby puts it out of his power to fulfil
his contract, and, perhaps, the purchuser has entered into the contract on the
strength of his faith in the personality of the vendor, and the assignee may be a
person more difficult to obtain a title from. Later on he said, “ the vendor has
no right to convey the legal estate to the assignee (i.e.,no power,in equity), and
hie proceeded to question whether any interest in the land would be conveyed
by a (registered) transfer made under such cireumstances, upon the ground,
apparently, that the vendor had in equity parted with the title by the agree-
ment to sell.  We venture to think that this opinion and the arguments
upon which it is based will not be assented to generally.  As already pointed
out, the agreement of sale did not confer upon the purchaser any interest
in the land under the il Titles Act (sce. 47).  Aside from the Act, the
agreement conferred only an equitable interest (or elaim?). Either under
or apart from the Act, the vendor could legally and effectually transfer the
laud to any person; to a stranger for his own benefit, to one with notice of
the agreement for the benefit of the trustee and for his own protection. We
have not hitherto seen it suggested that after an agreement for sale, the land
could not effectually be transferred to a third party. On the contrary,
the practice has been general (Brown v. London Neeropolis Co., 6 W.R. 188),
and its results clearly defined- that an assignee without notice takes a
complete title, and one with notice becomes a trustee (Fry, Specific Perform-
ith ed., p. 98).  As to the moral right, that would of course depend in
ase upon the question of fact whether the vendor was conscious that the
purchaser was damaged by the assignment; and generally whether if he were,
it was not a risk he voluntarily assumed. A purchaser who knows that a
vendor may legally assign land eannot reasonably complain if an assignment
be made which he might have prevented, by «

wveat or othe:
it by no means follows as a fact in general practice that a transfer can be
obtained from a vendor more conveniently than from an assignee with notice.
The purchaser has in fact neither legal nor moral right to count upon no
change being made in the habitat of the vendor before he desires to obtain
his transfer—at least no such right as the law should aim to preserve. The
vendor may remove to a foreign land, or may die, and nobody would suggest
that he should refrain from death or removal because the purchaser would
thereby be inconvenienced. The purchaser under an agreement of sale has a
right or interest in the land which he can protect by a caveat; the vendor
is under a personal liability also; if the purchaser chooses to depend upon the
latter, the personal liability remains even after the vendor has assigned the
contraet, unless the purchaser has assented to the assignment (British Waggon
Co. v. Leu, 5 Q.B.D. 149). What moral reason can there be why a vendor
should not assign his rights?

Finally, see. 101 of the Land Titles Aet, providing that notwithstanding
anything to the contrary in the contract an agreement for the sale of land
shall be assignable, seems to set the seal of the statute law upon trading in
land agreen.ents, and renders rather inexplicable the language of Stuart, J
in this connection,

wise.  DBesides,

The decision under discussion tends to convenience. The mortgagor
or purchaser who had to search the registry every time he made a partial

11
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payment would be very unhappily placed.  Partial payments far outnumber
all others, and all are proteeted to some extent by the simiple equitable rule
that an assignee must notify those affected by the assignment ; if the contrary
rule prevailed, the inconvenience and uncertainty would seriously hamper

the sale of land.  Those who do not eare to depend upon this rule alone, can
register their agreements, or file eaveats, as the v may permit, unless the
agreements stipulate otherwise.  In the case under disenussion the plaintiff

was the vietim of his own negligence

CANADIAN PACIFIC R. CO. v. PARENT.

J cioal Committee of the Privy Councid, Viscount Haldane
Lord Parker of Waddin n, L

d Parmoor and

wary 24 )

L Canrens (§HT F 439 —Live s100K —INJURY TO CARETAKER — Livira
TION OF LIABILITY

ondition in a live stock contract between shippers and a railway
compiut relieving the company of liability injury or death of mer
wrge of eattle while being carried by the ratlway, is binding on the
so in charge if they aeeept pa granted under the contract
taining substance of the conditions, the aceeptance or otherwise is
n« fact

Pacific R. Co. v. Parent, 21 D.L.R. 681, 51 Can. S.C.R
234, reversed.)

2. Dearn (811 A—5)—Remenies ror —Que. C(
Art. 1056 (Que. C.C.) confers an independent and personal right «

descendant relatives of a
who dies in consequence of an offence or quasi-offence, not on
the representatives (as Lord Camphell's Aet does), but the offence or
quasi-offence must ocear in Quebe

wti upon the consort and ascendant and

ArreAL from the Supreme Court of Canada, 21 D.L.R. 681,
51 Can. S.C.R. 234. Allowed

The judgment of the Board was delivered by

ViscounT HaLpaNE:—This appeal raises questions of import-
ance on which there has been considerable divergenee of opinion
among the Judges in the Courts below. These Courts have,
however, for varving reasons, agreed in holding that the Chief
Justice of Quebec, who tried the ezse, was right in his decree that
the respondents were entitled to damages from the appellants for
having by the negligence of their servants caused a collision
which resulted in the death of one Joseph Chalifour.  As certain
of the points of law decided were of general interest to the public
in Canada, their Lordships gave special leave to appeal, but only
on terms as to costs.

The important facts in the case are not in dispute; the real

questions

re questions of law.  The respondents are the widow
and son of Joseph Chalifour. He was a stockman employed by
the Gordon Ironside & Fares Co. to bring cattle by the appel-

lants’ railway from Winnipeg, in Manitoba, to Hochelaga, a suburb
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of Montreal, in Quebec. The cattle were consigned to the appel-
lants, under a special live stock contract, dated the 18th Septem-
ber, 1911, which contained a provision exempting the appellants
from all liability in respect of the death, injury, or damage of a
person travelling with the cattle, in case a pass had been granted
to him to travel at less than full fare for the purpose of taking care
of them, whether such liability was caused by the negligence of
the appellants or their servants or otherwise. Chalifour had
signed a separate pass which, for all material purposes, repeated
this exemption from liability as regarded himself individually.
On September 21, 1911, while on the journey from Winnipeg to
Hochelaga, Chalifour was killed in a collision at Chapleau, in
Ontario.  The collision was due to negligence on the part of the
appellants’ servants.

By art. 1056 of the C.C.Q. it is provided that:

In all eases where the person injured by the commission of an offence
or a quasi-offence dies in consequence, without having obtained indemnity
or satisfaction, his consort and his ascendant and descendant relations have
a right, but only within a year after his death, to recover from the person

who committed the offence or quasi-offence, or his representatives, all damages
oceasioned by such death

It is settled by the decisions of this Board in Robinson v. C.P.R-
Co., [1802] A.C. 481, and Miller v. G.T.R. Co., [1906] A.C'. 187,
that this article of the Code confers an independent and personal
right, and not one conferred, as in the English statute known as (
Lord Campbell’'s Act., merely on the representatives as such ufj
the deceased. In Manitoba and Ontario it is otherwise. The
analogous right There arises only under statutes which are for
this purpose substantially in the same terms as Lord Campbell's
Act.  There was some doubt expressed in the Courts of Quebec
in the present case as to whether the law of Manitoba, assuming
it to be relevant, was duly proved. If such proof was material
in the Quebee Court, their Lordships are of opinion that, when the
case reached the Supreme Court of Canada, this doubt could not
properly be entertained. For the Supreme Court is the common
forum of the Provinces of Canada, and is bound to take judicial
notice of their laws. It is clear that if the law of either Manitoba
or Ontario governs the case, the respondents were precluded from
claiming.

In these provinces the rule of the English common law pre-
vails that in a civil Court the death of a human being cannot
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be complained of as an injury. The application of this rule is

P.C modified by statute in a fashion analogous to what obtains in
Caxapnay  England under Lord Campbell's Act; but the modification con-
'I'("".*“" tained in the statutes in these provinces has, like that contained
in Lord Campbell's Act, no application unless the wrongful act

v
Parent, . 3
done would, had not death ensued, have entitled the person in-

fiseount  jured to maintain an action and recover damages. If Chalifour
validly contracted himself out of this right, his representatives
could not therefore have sued if the law of either of these pro-
vinces governs.
The ecrucial questions which arise are whether Chalifour, by
signing the pass under the circumstances in which he was accepted
as a passenger in charge of the cattle at less than the full fare,
bound himself to renounce what would otherwise have been his
rights, and if so, whether the respondents were precluded from
claiming under the article in the Quebec Code? If that article
applied, it is not in controversy that the widow and son were
proper plaintiffs in this action. |
Dealing with the first of these questions, their Lordships
have arrived at a conelusion different from that of the majority
in the Supreme Court of Canada. Sec. 340 of the Railway Act
of the Dominion provides that: |
No contract, condition, by-law, regulation, declaration, or notice made

or given by the company, impairing, restricting, or limiting its liability in

respeet of the carriage of any traffie, shall, except as hereinafter provided

relieve the company from such liability, unless such class of contraet, con

dition, by-law, regulation, declaration, or notice shall have been first author
ised or approved by order or regulation of the Board

2) The Board may, in any case, or by regulation, determine the extent

to which the liability of the company may be so impaired, restric
limited
the terms and conditions

(3) The Board may by regulation preseribe

under which any traffic may be carried by the company
It appears that in 1904 the appellants applied to the Board for
approval of their forms of bills of lading and other traffic forms. ‘
At the time they and three others were the only railway com-
panies that had thus complied with the requirements of the Act,
and there was much diversity in the forms used by different com-
panies. The Board therefore abstained from making any final
or definite order on the subject, but made an interim order, the
effect of which was to permit the appellants to continue the use |

of their present forms until otherwise directed. Among the i
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forms so authorized was that in which the live stock special
contract in the present case was made. One of its clauses
]mﬂ'i«lwl that:

In e

of the company granting to the shipper or any nominee or

nominees of the shipper a pass or privilege less than full fare to ride on the
ty is being earried tl

train in which the prope he purpose of taki

of the same while in transit, and at the owner's risk ud, then

every person so travelling on such a pass or privilege less than full fare, the
company is to be entirely free from liability in respeet of his death, injury
or ind whether it be eaused by the negligence of the company or

its servants or employees or otherwise howsoever

On the same date as the live stock contract was made, on
September 18, 1911, a pass was issued to Chalifour and a man
named Adshead, who were the nominees of the Gordon Ironside
& Fares Co. Ltd., the <'uppers under the special live stock con-

tract. The pass wus in the following form:

Canapian Pacreie Ramway, Westers Divist
Live Stock Transportation P

I'o Conduetors Winnip i r, 1911

I'he two men whose wtures are subseribed hereof are the
only persons entitled to pass in charge of thirteen cars | ock (170022
167196, 1662 165346, 160796, 168794, 167931, 1664 1 10151
10130, 164574, 165058 Billed from Cardston 1o M

\ en in charge of stock are now only to Winnipeg or
Stock Contracts, conduetors east of Winnipeg will | mtrie
for passage

Conduetors in charge of train gl yth i
turn it to agent at destination of live stoel

Valid only when coumtersigned by R, 1L La ( i Fre Lgent
No. 7512 Countersigned
H. W, Dieksos, L.F.A
e

Each of us, the undersigned toned on
fuee hereof, in consideration of the ¢ f the € Pacifie Railwa
Company’s Live Stock Transporta th nn
hile travelling on this pass; to assume all risk of aeeids i clop

property, and that the company sha

n respeet to any damage, injury, or loss to a

of us, whether such aceident, injury, damage

f the company or its servants or employees or otherwise howsoever
Nignatures Wit H. De ViLLer
F. Avsugan, Joseri CoALiFouk
Countersigned: H. W, Dicksox, Local Freight Agent
Their Lordships are of opinion that if this document was
signed by Chalifour under such circumstances as to make it
binding on him it relieved the company effectually from all lia-

bility for damages caused to him by the accident which hap-

(
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pened. The Railway Board had approved the condition in the
main contract by which, if the company granted a pass at less
than full fare to a nominee, such as was Chalifour, it was to be
free from all liability.  No doubt this condition was contained in
a contract made only between the company and the shippers.
But it was inserted to regulate the terms on which the nominee,
if allowed to travel, was to be accepted, and the nominee, if he
validly signed the pass in which its substance was repeated, ac-
cepted these approved terms as definitive of the footing on which
he was to be carried.  In this respect there is no real distinetion
between the facts and those in Grand Trunk R. Co. v. Robinson,
[1915] A.C. 740, 22 D.L.R. 1, where the pass was written on the
same paper as the contract.  All that sec. 340 of the Railway Act
requires is that the elass of condition should have been approved
by the Board, and such approval was obviously given in the
present case. Their Lordships are unable to agree with the rea-
sons given in the judgment of Duff, J., in the Supreme Court
of Canada, for thinking that what was done did not comply with
all that see. 340 required.

The next question to be considered is whether the appellants
have discharged the burden of proving that Chalifour assented
to the special terms on which he was invited to travel.  The evi-
dence on this point is somewhat meagre. No witness has any
exact recollection of what took place. Chalifour understood
but little English and he could not read or write, though he could
sign his name. He had been for 2 years in the employment of
the shippers, to look after stock; but he had not been in Western
Canada prior to the occasion on which the particular journey
was made, and on which his death took place. Before that he
had worked in a brewery, apparently in Quebee. It was proved
that the appellants kept a French clerk, whose duty it was to give
explanations to any nominee who was called on to sign his pass
and asked for explanations. This clerk was named De Villers,
and he witnessed the signature of Chalifour. He could not re-
member whether or not he had been asked for any explanation
of the conditions; but another clerk, named Anderson, says that he
remembers a conversation in French taking place, on the oceasion
of the pass being signed, between Chalifour and De Villers. He
knew Adshead and recalled what took place. The pass, after
being signed by Adshead and Chalifour, was delivered to Ads-

- o
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head, who was present, along with the latter, when it was given out.
Adshead himself was not called as a witness by either party.
Under the circumstances, their Lordships are not satisfied that,
as was held in Grand Trunk R. Co. v. Robinson, supra, the com-
pany was not entitled to infer that Chalifour left it to Adshead to
make the bargain for him. But it is unnecessary to decide this,
For they think that, having regard to the general course of business
and to the exigencies of time and place, the company did enough
to discharge the obligation that lay on them to enable Chalifour
to know what he was about when he aceepted the pass containing
the condition to which he signed his name. They are unable
to concur with the Judges in the Courts below, who have held
that more was required to be done by the company in order to
make it reasonable to infer that Chalifour knew, or ought to have
known, what he was assenting to when he signed the document.
As was pointed out in the judgment of the Judicial Committee
in Grand Trunk R. Co. v. Robinson, the duty of railway companies
to reduce delay when serving the publie has to be borne in mind
in estimating what the law will require in practice.

It follows that, :
where the accident occurred which caused Chalifour's death, did

the statute law of Ontario, the Provinee

not confer on anyone elaiming on his account a statutory right
to sue, there was, so far as Ontario is concerned, no other right.
For in Ontario the principle of the English common law applies,
which precludes death from being complained of as an injury.
If 50, on the general principles which are applied in Canada and
this country under the title of private international law, a com-
mon law action for damages for tort could ot be suceessfully
maintained against the appellants in Quebee. It is not neces-
sary to consider whether all the language used by the English
Court of Appeal in the judgments in Machado v. Fontes, [1897)
2 Q.B. 231, was sufficiently precise. The conclusion there reached
was that it is not necessary, if the act was wrongful in the count ry
where the action was brought, that it should be susceptible of
civil proceedings in the other country, provided it is not an inno-
cent act there. This question does not arise in the present case,
where the action was brought, not against the servants of the
appellants, who may or may not have been guilty of eriminal
negligence, but against the appellants themselves. It is clear

2—-33 pL.R

IMP.

P.C
CANADIAN
Paciric
R. Co

PareNt

\iscount
Haldane




s e U

I8 DomiNioNn Law REpPORTS. [33 D.LR. 3
IMP. that the appellants cannot be said to have committed in a cor-
P.q porate capacity any criminal act. The most that can be suggested

Canapiax 18 that, on the maxim respondeat superior, they might have been

I,{“('.”‘ civilly responsible for the acts of their servants, 84

TR The other point that remains is whether art. 1056 of the
Quebee Code which has already been quoted conferred a statu-
1 b tory right to sue in the events which happened. Their Lordships
answer this question in the negative. The offence or quasi-
offence took place, not in Quebee, but in Ontario. The presump- ol

tion to be made is that in enactingart. 1056 the Quebec Legislature
meant, as an Act of the Imperial Parliament would be construed

as meaning, 1o confine the special remedy conferred to cases of

offences or quasi-offences committed within its own jurisdiction. P
There is, in their Lordships’ opinion, nothing in the context of h
the chapter of the Code in which the article occurs which di - N
places this presumption in its construction. The rule of inter- th
pretation is a natural one where law, as in the case of both Quebec by
and England, owes its origin largely to territorial custom. No 88
doubt the Quebee Legislature could impose many obligations in ‘F
respect of atts done outside the provinee on persons domiciled li
within its jurisdiction, as the railway company may have been by t

reason of having its head office at Montreal. But in the case of
art. 1056 there does not appear to exist any sufficient reason for o
holding that it has intended to do so, and by so doing to place ‘!
claims for torts committed outside Quebee on a footing differing t
from that on which the general rule of private international law a
already referred ta would place them. W
In the result, their Lordships will humbly advise His Majesty h_(‘
that the judgment appealed from should be reversed and that the S
action should be dismissed. As leave to appeal to His Majesty -
in Council was given only upon the special terms that the costs i
of the appeal as between solicitor and client should be borne by te
the appellants in any event this must be done. As to the costs =
in the Courts below, their Lordships think that under the circum- B
stances which attend this appeal the parties ought to bear their &

own costs in these Courts. The effect of this will be that any
costs already paid by the appellants to the respondents must be wi
refunded. Appeal allowed. g o
8 to
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PEART BROS. v. MacDONALD.

Naskatehewan Supreme Court, Haultain, C'.J., and Lamont, Brown and
Elwood, JJ. January 6, 1917.

SaLe (§ IV—90)—Burrk SaLes Acr.

A sale of a stock of goods in bulk, unaccompanied by any payment
in cash or by promissory note, or other document for the purchase price
is not within the Bulk Sales Act (Sask.), 1910-11, ch. 38, sec. 3, and is
not fraudulent and void thereunder

ArreAL from the judgment of Newlands, J., in an inter-
pleader between execution creditors.  Varied.

G. E. Taylor, K.C., for appellants.

The judgment of the Court was delivered by

Erwoon, J.:—On or about August 14, 1913, one James

arkhill, who was carrying on a retail business in the City of
Moose Jaw, sold his stock-in-trade and fixtures to one Andrew D,
Nicholson. The agreement, which was in writing, provided that
the purchaser should pay for the said stock-in-trade and fixtures
by assuming all liabilities of the vendor in connection with the
said business with two exceptions, and the balance of the price
that the stock-in-trade should come to over and above such
liabilities should be paid by certain real estate to be transferred
to the vendor.

In consequence of this agreement the purchaser entered into
possession and conducted the business for a time and subsequently
the sheriff seized the stock-in-trade and fixtures ete., under execu-
tions against the purchaser. An arrangement was entered into
apparently between the sheriff and the ereditors of the purchaser
whereby the said Parkhill entered into possession of the stock,
sold it out, and deposited the money with the sheriff for the
creditors,

The contest in this action is whether or not the execution
creditors of Parkhill or the execution creditors of Nicholson are
entitled to the moneys so turned over to the sheriff. It is con-
tended on behalf of the execution creditors of Parkhill that the
sale from him to Nicholson was fraudulent and void under the
Bulk Sales Act, being ch. 38 of the statutes of 1910-11 (Sask.),
Sec. 3 of the above Act provided in part as follows:

Whenever any person shall bargain for or purchase any stock of goods,
wares, or merchandise in bulk for cash or on credit, and shall pay any part
of the purchase price, or execute or deliver to the vendor or to his order or
to any person for his use, any promissory note or other document for or on

SASK.
8.C
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Elwood, J
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account of the purchase priee of said goods or any part thereof, without first
having demanded and obtained from the vendor or from his agent u
written statement verified by statutory declaration purporting to be such us
is provided for in the nexst preeeding section of this Aet
shall be deemed to be fraudulent
ereditors of the vendor, ete

then, such sale
wnd shall be absolutely void as against the

In my opinion, the sale in question was a sale in bulk. The
written statement referred to in the above section was not ob-
tained. The evidence shews that no eash was paid.  The evidence
does not to my mind shew that anything was paid on account of
the purchase price.  What he there refers to is in my opinion a
reference to money that was probably paid for goods that were
subsequently furnished to Nicholson. At any rate, it does not
appear that anything was paid on account of Parkhill's liabilities
The purchaser did not execute or deliver to the vendor or to any
person any promissory note or document for or on account of
the purchase price.  The agreement for sale in my opinion was not
a document within the meaning of the above section.  Therefore,
there having been no part of the purchase price paid and no
promissory note or other document for or on account of the
purchase price having been executed or delivered, 1 am of the
opinion that the sale does not come within the class of
contemplated by the above Aet

Having reached that conclusion the result in my opinion is
that the appeal should be allowed and the order of Newlands, J
varied by declaring that the goods and chattels seized by the
sheriff of the Judicial Distriet of Moose Jaw under writs of
execution against the goods of A. D. Nicholson and the moneys
realised therefrom are the property of the defendants as execution
creditors of the said Nicholson. The defendants should recover
from the plaintiffs their costs of and ineidental to the interpleader
proceedings and of this appeal. The plaintiffs should pay the
sheriff his costs of and incidental to the interpleader proceedings

Appeal allowed.

LEWIS v. GENERAL MANAGER OF GOVERNMENT RAILWAYS.

Nova Scotia Supreme Court, Sir Wallace Graham, C.J., Russell,
Drysdale, JJ., Ritchie, E.J., and Harris and Chisholm, JJ

January 9, 1917

Crown (§ 1I—25)—Ramways Smarn Cramvs

OPERATION,

The Government Railways Small Claims Aet, 1910, 26 (Can.),

as amended by Acts 1913, ch. 20, 1914, ch. 9, does not confer jllrlﬂ(lll"lull

to hear and determine claims for damages arising out of the construction

, and

Act—CONSTRUCTION AND
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of a railway, but merely those “arising out of operation,” although the

damages resulting from the construction were caused during the operation

of the railway

ArreaL from the judgment of Finlayson, Co. Ct. J., in favour
of plaintiff, in an action for damages caused by a flow of water
from a culvert on a government railway. Reversed.

J. Meti. Stewart, and J. A. McDonald, for appellant; H.
Vellish, K.C., and D. D. Mackenzie, for respondent.

tusseLL, J.:—I regret that I am unable to agree with the
Judge of the County Court in this case.  The evidence supports
the conelusion of fact at which he arrives, namely, that the damage
suffered by the plaintifi was due to faulty construetion of the
culvert. When the defendant sought to remedy the mischief
he did so, not by allowing the culvert to remain and taking new
precautions in the operation of the road by keeping the culvert
clear or otherwise.  What he did was to change the construction
of the road by closing the culvert altogether and ecausing the
water theretofore collected at that point to flow in another direc-
tion. I do not see how any admissible construcetion can be given
to the Acet which will warrant this Court in saying that the claim
arises out of the operation of the road.

The case of Greer v. C.P.R. Co. (23 D.L.R. 337, 51 Can. S.C.R.
338, 19 Can. Ry. Cas. 58) throws no light on the question. The
words of the statute there in question were ‘“‘construction or
operation.””  The Chief Justice considered that an injury caused
by burning sleepers at the side of the track was an injury arising
out of the operation of the road. This dictum was obiter but
there can be little doubt that it is correct. And if the injury
in this case had arisen from a failure to keep the culvert open,
or from negligence in not keeping snow from accumulating and
melting, thus causing an increased flow of water, that might be
held to be an injury arising out of the operation of the road. No
such case is made. The case is that, as the trial Judge says,
the damage was wholly due to negligence in constructing this
particular section of the road. 1 cannot think that the case is
brought within any reasonable extension of the meaning of the
statute by the circumstance that the damages were caused
“during the operation of the road.” It was stated at the argument
that the injury did not arise during the operation of the road, but
before the operation of this particular section began. But I
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consider the question of fact here suggested to be immaterial.
The Railway Act seems to draw a clear line between construction
and operation, and this injury, even if it occurred during the opera-
tion of the road, was clearly due to its improper construction.

Harris, J.:—When the Intercolonial Railway was built
through North Sydney in 1914, a culvert was put in through
which the water flowed from one side of the railroad to the other.
After being discharged from the end of the culvert, the water ran
down to the plaintifi’s premises and damaged his house.

This action was brought under the Government Railways
Small Claims Act, ch. 26 of the Acts of 1910 (Can.) as amended
by ¢h. 20 of the Acts of 1913, and ch. 9 of the Acts of 1914.

Sec. 2 of the Act as amended provides that:

Any claim g
colonial Railws

gainst His Majesty arising out of the operation of the Inter-
, and not exceeding in amount the sum of five hundred
dollars for damages alleged to be eaused by negligence or made payable by
statute may be sued for, ete

It is, I think, obvious that the only claims which come within
this Act are those arising out of the operation of the railway, and
it is equally obvious that this claim arises out of the construction,
and not out of the operation, of the railway. This is the finding
of the County Court Judge who said

It did not arise in the strictest sense from the operation of the road. It
was wholly due to negligence in constructing this particular section, although
the damages were caused during the operation of the road

After so finding the trial Judge says:—

The Small Claims Act is, however, remedial legislation, and as such should
be given liberal construction; its object was to enable persons having small
claims against the railway to have these claims adjusted with the minimum
delay and costs incident to claims against the Crown. [ think, keeping this

purpose in view, that it is not going too far to hold the claim within the
provisions of the Act

With all deference I am absolutely unable to agree with the
conclusion of the Judge. It is sufficient to say that the words of
the Act are perfectly clear, and they cover only claims “arising
out of the operation of the Intercolonial Railway.” They do
not cover claims “wholly due to negligence in constructing,”
nor claims caused by construction where the damages arose
“during the operation of the road.”

It was urged by counsel for respondent that unless the judg-
ment appealed from was sustained, the plaintiff would be without

remedy. That may or may not be. This Court can only in-

TR




vs
d

33 DLR)] DomiNioN Law RErorts.

terpret the law as it stands, and in my opinion it is clear that this
sase is not within the meaning of the statute.
I think the judgment below should be set aside and the action
dismissed with costs in both Courts.
The other members of the Court concurred.
Appeal allowed.

PANKHURST v. SMITH.

New Brunswick Supreme Court, Appeal Division, McLeod, C.J., White
and Grimmer, JJ.  September 16, 1916,

MasTER AND SERVANT (§ V-—3840)—-WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION—LOSS OF
'I‘lquI‘l;: of all the fingers on one hand amounts to the loss of the
whole hand, and justifies the award of the full amount allowed for the loss

of a hand under the Workmen's Compensation for Injuries Act (N.B.,

1914, ch. 34).

Arreal by defendant from the judgment of MeKeown, J.,
under the Workmen's Compensation for Injuries Act.  Affirmed.

The judgment appealed from is as follows:

McKeown, J.:—The plaintiff has presented to me a petition
under the provisions of the Workmen's Compensation for Injuries
Act, claiming damages because of an accident which befell him
while in defendant’s employ, under circumstances detailed below.
The matter was heard before me on May 18 and June 13, 1916,
and on July 25, 1916.

The case is not free from difficulty and has occasioned me a
good deal of consideration. It was exceptionally well tried by
counsel and the trouble I have had in coming to a decision arises,
not from any uncertainty with reference to the scope of the Act in
a case like the present one, but rather from the difficulty 1 have
had in coming to a satisfactory conclusion as to the proper infer-
ences to be drawn from the facts disclosed, especially as there is
no appeal upon that ground. Although the operation of the Act
as to this particular question is at an end, I think it is due to the
counsel that 1 should express my view as to the law whereupon
they differed. We have to deal in this action with the 3rd sec-
tion of the Act of 1914; and when speaking of the benefits thereby
conferred, it is to be understood that the injured workman was
put upon the footing of a stranger to his employer. To quote

the concluding words of that section:—
The workman, or in case the injury results in death, the legal represen-
tatives of the workman, and any person entitled in case of death, shall have

8.C.
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the same right of compensation and remedies againgt the employer as if the
workman had not been a workman of, nor in the service of the employer,
nor engaged in his work

Now the above provision is adopted from the English Em-
ployers’ Liability Act, 1880, and it is not the only section of our
Act which owes its origin to that source. There has been judicial
interpretation of the effeet of this above quoted provision, and
there ean be no question that it does not prevent the defence of
contributory negligence being raised in a case like the present
one. I have given consideration to Mr. Jones’ argument based
on sec. 5 of the Aet as compared with the corresponding section
of the Act of 1908, which expressly gave immunity to the employer
when the injury was caused to the workman “by reason of his
own neglect or carelessness,”

whereas such words are omitted
from the Aet of 1914

Notwithstanding this suggestive omission,
I am inelined to hold, and do hold, that the defence of contri-
butory negligence is still open to the employer, and, being of that
opinion, it is necessary for me to determine whether such defence
has been established

The facts of the case are that on March 29, 1916, and for some
weeks prior thereto, plaintiff was working in defendant’s saw-
mill at Rockland, in the parish of Brighton, Carleton County,
and on the day last aforesaid, while working for said defendant
in such emplaoyment at a circular saw edger in said mill, plaintiff’s
left hand came in contact with said circular saw and all the fingers
were taken off.  The edger saw revolved through the surface of a
table to a height of about 7 inches.  Plaintiff had been in defend-
ant’s employ around the mill for some 8 weeks

at first as a lum-
ber piler

and he had been working at the edger saw for only a
short time. His duty in the latter employment was to handle
each board as it came to him and to place it upon the table length-
wise, with one end against the saw, to a suflicient width to take
off the wane and to give the board a clean true edge; and, hotding
the board in place with one hand, to push the table along, thereby
carrying the saw through the board. Having thus taken off the

first edge, the board was then placed on the other side of the saw
and the operation repeated.

Although all the witnesses do
not agree upon the point, I am of opinion, and find, that the acci-
dent oceurred while plaintiffi was removing the first edge from
the board.
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Having seen the saw inits place upon the table, and having been
shewn how the work in question was carried on, I am not inclined to
attribute the accident to the cause ascribed by the plaintiff in his
evidence. I agree in the opinion expressed by other witnesses,
who testified that it would be almost, if not quite, impossible for
the accident to have occurred as plaintiff deseribed it. I have
expressed the view, in similar cases previously before me, that a
person who sustains an injury through instantaneous contact

with machinery

s not invariably in a position to give a correct
account of how the mishap occurred.

It is one thing to say that the accident did not happen in the
way described by plaintiff, but it is quite another thing to say
that it was caused by plaintifi's negligence.  The saw was a dan-
gerous machine and plaintiff has shewn that it was practicable
to guard it, and, if guarded, the danger to the operator would,
as testified by the factory inspector, have been reduced to a mini-
mum; and I am quite of opinion that if the saw had been properly
guarded, as the factory inspector says it could have been, the
accident would have been avoided; and, being of that opinion,
it is, therefore, necessary for defendant to shew that plaintiff’s
negligence was the proximate cause of the accident, inasmuch
as defendant has been guilty of a breach of his statutory duty
in not having placed a guard upon the saw. Has the defendant
discharged this burden? He has shewn that the accident did
not happen in the way described by plaintifi—at least I am so
convinced. But does it necessarily follow, from that fact, that
plaintiff was guilty of contributory negligence in the sense spoken
of? It is true that defendant and other witnesses have testi-
fied that the mishap could not have occurred unless plaintiff was
s0 negligent, and no doubt to such witnesses it seems reasonable
to say so, when one attempts to reconstruct the scene, and to
reproduce the conditions and surroundings as they existed in the
minds of such witnesses at the time of the accident. In their
testimony they judge the event in the light of such reproduction.
But such reconstruction does not take into account the unavoid-
able, and at times almost inexplainable, incidents and accidents
which attach to the running of machinery, and which, with no negli-
gence on the operator’s part, too often result in accident, and, to
meet and avoid which, the law requires such machinery to be
guarded whenever practicable.  When a person works as near

Pankuups

Syt




26
N. B.
W
PANKHURST

SMITH

DoMmiNioN Law Reports. (33 D.LR.

to a revolving saw as plaintifi was working on this occasion, it
requires little jar to throw his hand against it. 1 am asked to say
that such contact was caused by plaintifi’s negligence. He him-

self denies any carelessness, and says, ia effect, that he was exer-

cising his ordinary care, and it is apparent that such care and
attention had previously sufficed to carry his hand safely beyond
the saw.

I do not accept the version which plaintifi himself gives, but
looking over the whole evidence and giving consideration to
all the faets and ecircumstances, I see no reason to conclude that
plaintifi was guilty of any carelessness in the way he was doing
the work. 1 think he was as careful as a reasonably prudent
and cautious man would be in such work. He is not required
to anticipate extraordinary incidents or conditions. A com-
pliance with the terms of the Factory Aet by the employer is
designed to save the workman harmless, or at least to assist in
giving him immunity in such event.

In result, I think and find that the accident happened be-
cause the saw was not guarded, and therefore the blame for the
accident rests upon defendant’s shoulders; and I further find
that the plaintiff was not guilty of contributory negligence, and
being of that opinion there is nothing left for me but to direct
payment of compensation according to the scale and provisions
of the Act.

Sub-sec. (2) of see. 6 of the Act preseribes the amount of
compensation recoverable—namely, an amount not to exceed
75 per cent. of plaintifi’s weekly wages, where there is a total or
partial incapacity for work resulting from the accident. I find in

the present case that the accident has resulted in plaintiff being

totally incapacitated for work for a period of 17 weeks, and also
that he has been, and will be, partially incapacitated for work
during the period of his entire lifetime from the same cause. 1
think that by clause (b) of sub-sec. (2) aforesaid, the period of
compensation in this case is limited to 200 weeks. Now as to the
percentage of his weekly wages which should be allowed, it must
be borne in mind that plaintiff is a labouring man, married, and
21 years of age. His handicap during life from this accident is
8o material that I would not feel justified in allowing him less than

the 75 per cent. indicated in the Act. He was in deferdant’s
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employ for nearly 2 months, during which time his wages were
$30 a month and board. He calculates the board as equivalent
to $15 a month—which I think is very reasonable —thereby
estimating his total wages at $45 a month, which amount I accept
as the proper basis for estimating the compensation to which
plaintifi is entitled, and which for the purposes of this case I
estimate at the sum of $10.38 per week, which I find to be plain-
tifi’s average weekly earnings during the period he was in defend-
ant’s employ. 75 per cent. of this last named sum amounts to
§7.78, and this is the amount of weekly compensation to which
I find plaintiff is entitled for a period of 200 weeks.

W. P. Jones, K.C., for respondent.

M. L. Hayward, for appellant.

McLeop, C.J. (oral):—The Judge has found in effect—and
I think under the evidence has rightly found—that the injury
suffered was the loss of the claimant’s hand. The compensation
allowed does not exceed that allowed by the Act for such an in-
jury. The appeal must be dismissed with costs.

Wik, J. (oral):—I agree. Taking the fair intendment in
favour of the judgment we must conclude that our brother Me-
Keown has found that the plaintiff lost his hand under the cir-
cumstances detailed in his judgment.

GRIMMER, J.:—1 agree, Appeal dismissed.

MORTON v. G.T.P. BRANCH LINES CO

Saskatchewan Supreme Court, Haultain, C.J., and Newlands, Elwood,
and McKay, JJ. January 6, 1917.

MastER AND SERVANT (§ V—340)—WoRKMEN'S COMPENSATION AcT—IN-
JURY IN COURSE OF EMPLOYMENT—FINDINGS.

An accident to a train conductor, while he is in the act of ascertaining

whether a particular train is one for which he has been ordered to wait,

id in the course of his employment;” and a trial Judge

is justified in finding that it so arose—though not direet —if sufficiently

circumstantial to lead a reasonable man to that conclusion; with such

a finding an appellate Court will nui inte riere.

|Kerr v. Ayr S.8. Co., (I‘ll 5| 217; S.8. “Serbino” v. Proctor,

H"lh! 1 \( 464;  Pierce l‘uu uln nt Clothing & Supply Co., [1911)

I K.B. 3 h/:mmhl V. ('Im»l.,‘ [1908] 2 K.B. 796, referred to. See
also Nikkiczuk v. Me: Arthur, 28 D.L.R. 279, 9 A.L.R. 503.]

ArpEAL from the judgment of Lamont, J., awarding compen-
sation in the sum of $2,000 and costs to the respondent, under the
Workmen's Compensation Act, for injuries received while in the
appellant’s employment. Affirmed.

W. H. McEwan, for appellant; P. M. Anderson, for respondent.
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The judgment of the Court was delivered by

McKay, J.:—The appellant appeals, not against the amount
of damages awarded, but on the ground that the aceident did
not arise out of and in the course of respondent’s employment

According to Kerr v. Ayr Steam Shipping Co., [1915] A
217 at 222, and “Serbino” v. Proctor, [1916] 1 A.(". 464 at 467, the
question which it seems to me we should consider in this appeal
is, was there any evidence upon which the trial Judge could as a
reasonable man come to the conelusion that the aceident arose
out of and in the ecourse of the respondent’s employment?

The evidence is, shortly, that the respondent was employed by
the appellant as a freight conductor.  His home was in the City
of Regina, where he lived with his family. On December 16,
1913, while in such employ, the respondent left North Regina
with his train at 3.50 a.m., and arrived at Melville at 3.20 p.m. of
the same day. On his arrival at Melville, the respondent’s
caboose was first put on track No. 4, and shortly after on track
No. 9 at the east end thereof; here it remained until the time
of the accident in question.  When at Melville, on this run, the
respondent lived in his eaboose

After respondent’s arrival at Melville, he registered the arrival
of his train and delivered the way bills at the yardmaster’s office,
then returned to his caboose where he remained until supper
time, when he went to town and got his supper and again re-
turned to his eaboose about 8 p.m., where he started to make out
his “wheel reports” and “seal reports,” which the appellant
requires its conductors to make out and send to officials of the
appellant company. The respondent says, after his arrival in
Melville he was not at liberty to go where he pleased without
permission of the yardmaster, and he says he got permission
from him to go over to town for his supper.

Gaudry, who was acting yardmaster the night of the aceident,
and whose duty it was to make up the trains and get them out
according to instructions as near as he possibly could, about an

hour before the accident had told respondent that there was an

order to run him out on the arrival of the “time freight,” or words
to that effect.

About 9 p.m., while respondent was engaged in making out
his reports, a freight train arrived and was put on track No. 10,

being the next track immediately south of track No. 9 on_which



33 DLR| DominioNn Law Reports.

was respondent’s caboose.  The yard engine then coupled on the
rear end of this freight train and started to pull out ten cars off
this train eastward, past respondent’s caboose, at the rate of
about 10 miles an hour. Some of these were flat cars loaded with
rails that had come from Fort William. Rails on cars which have
come a long distance sometimes get out of place, and in the
winter-time when the rails get frosty it is much easier for them to
get out of place than in the summer-time. When the freight
train came in on track No. 10, the respondent desired to ascertain
if that was the “time freight” with which he was to conneet,
and he went to the door of his caboose to make inquiries, and
went down the steps to see if he could see any of the crew.  Not
seeing any of them, he proceeded to go to the lead (a main track
from which the other tracks branch off) believing that the erew
would be there, where he could ask them if that was the *time
freight "' with which he was to conneet.  Respondent was walking
on the south side of his caboose between tracks 9 and 10 in an
casterly direction, going in the same direction as the ten cars
which were being hauled on track 10. There was a clearance
of a little over 4 feet between the cars on track 9 and those on track
10.  The tops of the flat cars carrying the rails were on a level
with respondent’s shoulders. The night was an ordinary De-
cember night, dark, but not exceptionally dark. . When respondens
had walked to about the middle of his caboose, he was struck
with something on the back of his head and “was downed”
and beeame unconscious.

He was found a few minutes later, towards the end of his
caboose, lying on his left side on the ground, partly raised up,
with his right hand on his head. He was lying a little back
towards track 9, pretty well parallel to the tracks, with his head
towards the east, near the east steps of his eaboose.  The respond-
ent was carried into his caboose, and on examination a small
incision about half an inch long was found in the middle of the
back of his head. The effect of the injurr has made the re-
spondent permanently deaf, and he cannot keep his balance
after it becomes dark.

Respondent’s counsel contends that the respondent was
struck and knocked down by a projecting rail on one of the cars
which were being hauled past him on track 10 as he was walking
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by his caboose, and that the trial Judge so found, and, in my
judgment, the trial Judge w

justified in so finding.

The flat cars, loaded with rails from Fort William, which
are very apt to get out of place in transit, were being hauled
past him at the rate of 10 miles an hour while he was walking
between tracks 9 and 10 by his caboose, when something knocked
him down. When found a minute or so after, he was lying with
his head to the east, near the east end of his caboose, with a
small cut in the back of his head. He was found where one would
expect to find him if knocked down by a projection from a car,
and the wound was where one would expect to find it. The
tops of the flat cars would, nvmnliug to the evidence, reach his
shoulders, and the rails from there up.

There are many authorities to shew that a Judge may draw
inferences in cases of this kind, but I think it is sufficient to refer
to “Serbino” v. Proctor, [1916] 1 A.C'. 464, above cited.

In my opinion there was ample evidence from which the
trial Judge could as a reasonable man come to the conclusion that
the respondent was struck by a projection from one of the cars
hauled past him. And, having so found, he would further be
justified in finding that the accident arose out of the employment
of the respondent: Pierce v. Provident Clothing and Supply Co.,
[1911] 1 K.B. 997 at 1003.

The risk of being struck by a train or something projecting
from the cars on a railway, is a risk that a man working on a
railway is specially exposed to, and is incidental to his employ-
ment.

With regard to the other question: did the accident arise in
the course of respondent’s employment?

In Fitzgerald v. Clarke, [1908] 2 K.B. 796 at 799, Buckley,
L.J., says:

I'he words ““out of " point, I think, to the origin or cause of the accident;

the words “in the course of " to the time, place, and circumstances under
which the accident takes place.

If we consider, then, the time, place and circumstances under
which this accident took place, the trial Judge, in my opinion,
had smple evidence on which as a reasonable man he could
come to the conclusion that the accident arose in the course of
the defendant’s employment.

The respondent’s home was in Regina, and when on this run
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while in Melville he lived in his caboose. He was in his caboose
just before the accident, where he had a right to be, working at
reports required by the appellant company, which it was his duty
to prepare. When he heard the freight train arrive, he went to
inquire if that was the train with which he was to connect; while
s0 doing the accident happened: Gane v. Norton Hill Colliery
Co., [1909] 2 K.B. 539 at 544-545; Moore v. Manchester Lines
Ltd., [1910] A.C". 498 at 500-501.

In my judgment, going out to make inquiries about the train
as respondent did was what he might reasonably do during his
employment, and he did so during his employment, and where
he had a right to be at the time.

I am, therefore, of the opinion, not only that there was evidence
upon which the trial Judge could as a reasonable man come to
the conclusion that the accident arose out of and in the course
of defendant’s employment, but that the evidence strongly bears
out 1}].‘” 1'”“"]”‘i““. Hllll lrh(' :l]i])l‘:ll ‘Il’il]l‘l 'N‘ 4l|‘“|1“1"| \\ilh costs,

Appeal dismissed.

McISAAC v. MARITIME TELEGRAPH AND TELEPHONE CO

Nova Scotia Supreme Court, Russell, Drysdale and Chisholm, JJ
January 9, 1917

Higuways (§ IV B—160)—PoLes —CoLLISION—LIABILITY OF COMPANY
Authority by statute to erect poles along the side of a highway,
ind municipal supervision of such erection, will not excuse a company
from liability for injury by ecollision therewith, if they unreasonably
interfere with the free use of the highways by the public
[Bonn v. Bell Telephone Co. (1889), 30 O.R. 696, referred to. See
Hamilton Street R. Co. v. Weir, 25 D.L.R. 346, 51 Can. 8.C.R. 506.]

ArreaL from the judgment of Graham, C.J., dismissing an
action brought on behalf of an infant to recover damages for
injuries sustained from falling against a pole erected by defendant
company in one of the streets of the town of Sydney Mines.
Affirmed.

Mellish, K.C., and D. D. McKenzie, K.C'., for appellant

H. Ross, for respondent.

Crisuorm, J.:—The plaintiff, an infant of about 7 years of
age, brings the action by her father as next friend and claims
damages for injuries which she received from falling against a
pole planted in one of the public streets of the town of Sydney
Mines by the defendant company. The plaintiff in her state-
ment of claim alleges:—(1) That the defendant company broke
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open a street in the said town and erected a pole or post in the
track or path of travellers and persons using the said street and
s0 as to obstruet the free and proper use of the said street, in
violation of the provisions of the Act of incorporation of the
defendant company, and of the common law rights of the public;
and, (2) That the material from the excavation in which the
pole was sunk was left piled high in the path and track of travellers
and persons using the said street in violation of the provisions
of the said Act of incorporation and of the common law rights
of the public.

The defendant company denies that by its acts it obstructed
the highway as plaintiff alleges and it pleads that under statutory
authority and under the direction and supervision of the proper
municipal officers as provided in the statute, it erected the said
pole or post, and, further, that the said pole or post does not
interfere with the use of the highway by the publie.

By the Aet incorporating the defendant company
N.S. 1910, ¢h. 156, see. 15) it is provided that:

atutes of

The company may construet . . its . . pole lines . . along
the sides of and across and under any publie highways, streets . in any
city, town, village . . Provided the said company shall not interfere

with the public right of travelling on or using such highways, streets
Provided also that in eities and incorporated towns the opening up of the
streets for the ereetion of pole lines . shall be done under the direction
and supervision of the engineer or such other officer as the council
may appoint, and in such reasol

able manner as the council direets
And provided also that the surface of the street shall in all eases be restored
to its former condition by and at the expense of the company,

To justify the aects of the defendant company it must be

shewn:—(1) That the pole was erected along the side of the
highway. (2) That the pole so erected did not interfere with
the publie right of travelling on or using said highway. (3) That
the opening up of the street for the erection of the pole line was
done under the direction and supervision of the town engineer,
or other officer appointed by the council, and in such reasonable
manner as the council directed; and (4) That the company
restored the surface of the street to its former condition.

(1) The trial Judge has found that the pole was placed reason-
ably along the side of the highway. The word “side’ as applied
to highways may be used in more senses then one. It may
mean the portion of the highway lying between the centre line
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and the line dividing the travelled portion from the gutter or
sidewalk, and it has that meaning when, for example, we speak
of a carriage being driven on the south side of a street. In the
statute under consideration the word ‘‘side”” must be held to mean
either the line which divides the travelled portion of the highway
from the gutter or sidewalk, or the area lying between the travelled
portion and the outer boundaries of the highway. The statute
requires the pole to be erected “along the side” of the highway.
If it means the side of the travelled portion, it does not state on
which side of the dividing line. It does not direct that it be
erected outside this dividing line. It may be erected on the
side of the line nearest the centre of the street. It appears from
the plan used on the trial that the pole against which the plaintiff
fell was erected between the drain or gutter and the centre line
of the street. The erection of the pole there was in compliance
with the statutory requirement that it must be erected “along
the side” of the highway.

(2) The pole must not interefere with the public right of
travelling on or using the highway. The trial Judge quotes the
language of Boyd, C., when he was considering a similar statutory
provision in the case of Bonn v. Bell Telephone Co. (1899), 30 O.R.
696. The language of the Chancellor is as follows:—

It is still open for inquiry as to whether the public user hes been inter-
fered with—and by that I mean appreciably interfered with—in erfered with
50 48 to render the way in some sense dangerous to travel. “Taeoretically,
there is some interference with the public right in the highway wherein the
poles may be placed, even although close along either side. In every case
of accident, where injury has been caused by the poles, the question will arise
as to whether there has been any undue interference with the free use of the
road.

The question is not foreclosed, in my opinion, as to cities, towns and
villages, because the poles have been planted under municipal direction.
It is for the forum of trial—whether before Judge or jury—to determine
whether the poles, situated as they are, unreasonably interfere with the free
use of the highways so as to become an element of danger to the public.

The trial Judge has found that the pole in question did not
unreasonably interefere with the full use of the highway so as
to become an element of danger to the public. There is ample
evidence to support that finding.

The opening of the street for the erection of the pole must
be under municipal direction. There cannot be any successful
contention that there was failure to comply with this re(;uire-

3—33 p.L.R.
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ment. The town engineer and a committee of the town council
marked on the ground the exact place where the street should
be opened and the pole erected and the street was opened and the
pole erected at that exact place. The town engineer inspected
the job a few days after the pole was erected and found that his
directions had been complied with. He says, furthermore, that
the loose earth had been removed and taken away. It cannot
be successfully contended that the work had not been done in
such reasonable manner as the council directed.

(1) It was the duty of the company to restore the surface of
the street to its former condition. On this point, also, the trial
Judge has found that there was reasonable compliance with the
requirements of the statute, and that the company restored the
surface of the street substantially to its former condition.

There is evidence to support all the findings of fact of the
trial Judge and the plaintiff has not shewn any grounds which
would warrant a Court of Appeal in disturbing the findings.

At the argument of the appeal, Mr. Mellish raised the point
that the affixing of the climbing cleat to the pole was an act of
negligence for which the defendant company was responsible
and he cited Wells v. Western Union Telegraph Co. (1895), 40
N.8.R. 81, and Stewart v. Wright (1893), 9 T.L.R. 480, in support
of his contention. That may or may not be the case. If the
cleat was a source of danger, it may be that the defendant company
is liable and that it cannot justify under its statutory powers
oratall. But the point is not in issue; the allegation was not made
in the pleadings; apparently it was not suggested at the trial and
it is not mentioned by the trial Judge in his decision. In par. 4
of the statement of claim it is stated by way of description of the
accident that the plaintiff fell against the pole, “her eyebrow and
forehead striking heavily upon the sharp edge of a climbing
cleat on the said post.” These words do not put in issue the
placing of the cleat on the pole as a negligent act on the part of the
defendant company. It would be unfair to the defendant com-
pany to permit the plaintiff to raise it now.

The appeal will be dismissed with costs.

RusserL and DryspaLg, JJ., concurred.

Appeal dismissed.
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OAKLEY v. WEBB.

Ontario Supreme Court, Meredith, C.J.O., and Maclaren
JJ.A. November 8, 1916

Vagee, and Hodgins,

NuigaNcE (§ I-—1)—STONECUTTING YARD.

In determining whether the business of a stone cutter is a nuisance
or not the Court should take into consic acter of the
neighbourhood to ascertain the degree of comfort to be expected and
whether the premises are being reasonably used or not

ArpeaL by the plaintiffi from the judgment of Britton, J.,
dismissing an action to restrain the defendant from carrying on
his business as a stone-cutter and sawyer so as to interfere with the
health and comfort of the appellant and his family. Affirmed.

G. H. Watson, K.C., and S. J. Birnbaum, for respondent.

The judgment of the Court was read by

Hopnacins, J.A.:—The appellant bought, fifteen years ago, on
the north side of Summerhill avenue, and built on the lot a
frame house, which he rented but never lived in. In 1913, he
built his present residence on the east side of the lot, a solid
pressed-brick house, costing $4,500, with nine rooms and a sun
parlour on top of the kitchen, which forms the north end of the
house. This house was rented for ten months after it was
finished, but the appellant has lived in it since July, 1914. His
lot has 50 feet front by a depth to the railway right of way of
115-130 feet.

The respondent bought the adjoining hundred feet to the east
in 1913, just after the appellant began to build, and put on it, in
the spring of 1914: (1) an office building in the south-west corner
on the street line; (2) a lean-to for chiselling stone and using the
compressor, 14 feet by 60, on the western boundary, north of the
office and close to the back part of the house; (3) north of the lean-
to, a shed in which the air-compressor is placed; (4) on the north-
east part of the lot, a brick building called the machine-shop,
with tin roof and wooden front, in which machines are working.

The work in numbers 2, 3, and 4 is complained of, as also
the chopping of stone in the yard. The trouble is said to be noise
and dust; the noise being caused by the air-compressors and the
planer and saws in the machine-shop. The saw is working more
constantly than the planer. It is a gang-saw, in which the re-
spondent has had from one to six saws cutting.

In the lean-to there is chopping and planing of stone done,
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producing noise from the hammers and chisels and compressed air.

The action was begun in May, 1915. The operations of the
respondent begin generally at 8 a.m., and are over for the day at
4.45 pm. Both parties have lots in a block fronting on Sum-
merhill avenue and backing on the Canadian Pacific Railway track.
The block extends from Maclennan avenue, where it is a mere
point, eastward, widening as it goes till lot 11 is reached, where
the depth is 225 feet. The whole of it is excepted from by-law
5977 of the City of Toronto, passed on the 18th March, 1912,
which makes the lands south and east of it a residential dis-
trict.

Not far from the appellant’s house, about a hundred or a
hundred and fifty feet, Nelson, the sanitary excavator and house-
mover, has a yard where he keeps his horses and waggons, and
from which, when there was rain, a smell emanated—the appel-
lant says from the manure-pit and not from the waggons and
barrels. Nelson also has a lumber-yard there, filled with big,
heavy lumber used in moving buildings. The Canadian Pacific
Railway line runs just at the rear of the appellant’s property.
Across Summerhill avenue, the houses are so built that their
backs are towards the street except east of Nelson's property.
There is a small grocery store to the west, in a private house,
with a display-window.

The right of the respondent to carry on his business is a legal
right; so is that of the appellant and his family to enjoy their
life in reasonable comfort. To enjoin the respondent it is
necessary to shew that in the exercise of his right he wrongfully
invades that of the appellant; in other words, that his business is
80 carried on as to amount to a nuisance, and so is an unlawful
invasion of the competing right of the appellant.

The character of the neighbourhood is an important element in
determining the standard of comfort which may be insisted upon.
This strip along the railway right of way has been excluded by the
municipal authorities from the adjoining residential area. It
offers facilities for sidings, and is perhaps the only spot within a
large area where shops may be put. It includes a somewhat un-
pleasant and unsightly storage-yard within its boundaries. Those
who settled there must and do accept the railway noise and smoke
as part of the conditions of their residence; and the indifference of
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all those who live near by to the discomforts caused by the opera-
tion of freight and passenger trains is significant of the dulling
effects of constant familiarity with the clatter and smuts re-
gularly distributed by those agencies. Levy, one of the appel-
lant’s witnesses, says that the block is a business block.

Apart from the evidence of the appellant and his daughter,
no one was called by him who spent the days at home, except
Burns, who testifies to hearing noise—what he calls excruciating.
He says that he does not hear it much when the windows are
closed. His testimony is the more notable because he lived
in his house for six months while the respondent’s operations
were in full swing, and then exercised his option to buy it, paying
therefor $12,000. Mrs. Mack and her mother, called for the
respondent, lived near from January, 1914, to May, 1915, and say
they could not hear the noise in their home nor in the yard behind.
The other witnesses for the appellant leave their homes in the
morning, and so are not able to speak of the effects of the noise
except for an hour or so in the morning. The appellant’s daughter
is the only one affected in health, and her complaint is that the
noise gets on her nerves on account of its continuousness.

The respondent’s witnesses, except Mrs. Mack, afford examples
of those who, like all the local residents in regard to railway
noises, have become insensible to the noise produced by the saw-
ing and chipping, from being accustomed to it or from not listen-
ing for it.

The respondent says his machinery operated from April,
1914, until December, 1914, without any objection as to noise
ete., but that when he started building his office, which is out on
the street line, objection was made to its location, and that the
only comment made by any one before the action was begun was
a casual remark of the appellant’s that the saw made quite a
noise. The respondent admits that if persons were looking for
noises and listening for them the noise of his machines might be
heard 200 feet away, but says that ordinarily they would not be
noticed, though they could be heard on the street.

I think the rule stated by Middleton, J., in Appleby v. Erie
Tobacco Co., 22 O.L.R. 533, at p. 536, and adopted by Sutherland,
J., in Beamish v. Glenn, 28 D.L.R. 702, 36 O.L.R. 10, as correct,
is the proper test to be applied in this case. It is that “an
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arbitrary standard cannot be set up which is applicable to all
localities. There is a local standard applicable in each particular
district, but, though the local standard may be highe: in some
districts than in others, yet the question in each case ultimately
reduces itself to the fact of nuisance or no nuisance, having re-
gard to all the surrounding circumstances.”

In dealing with the local standard or surrounding circum-
stances, Lord Selborne, L.C., in Ball v. Ray, L.R. 8 Ch. 467, 470,
insisted that the Court must consider whether the defendant was
using his property reasonably or not, e.g., whether in case of a
building it was being used for purposes for which the building was
not constructed. Buckley, J., in Sanders-Clarl: v. Grosvenor
Mansions Co. Limited, [1900) 2 Ch. 373, follows this view,

The uncertainty of the test makes the question of nuisance or
no nuisance a question of fact, and it is so stated by the House of
Lords in Polsue & Alfieri Limited v. Rushmer, [1907] A.C. 121.
In Gaunt v. Fynney, L. R. 8 ( 0. 8, 12, Lord Selborne, L.C.,
in speaking of nuisances by nc se, says: “Such things, to offend
against the law, must be done in a manner which, beyond fair
controversy, ought to be regarded as excessive and unreasonable.’

In view of these and other cases, and after perusing the whole
of the evidence, while I think there was evidence from which the
learned trial Judge might have arrived at a different result, I
am not sufficiently certain that he came to a wrong conclusion to
enable me to assent to a reversal of his finding. He had to con-
sider not only the evidence as to the noise but also the character of
the neighbourhood, the reasonable use of the respondent’s prop-
erty, and the weight of testimony offered.

The appeal will have to be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

DONKIN CREEDEN Lid. v. §.8. “CHICAGO MARU.”

Ezchequer Court of Canada, Bnl ish Columbia Admiralty District, Martin, J.,
in Adm. November 24, 1916.

SurepiNG (§ l—:}_)—D.mAm: TO CARGO—VENTILATION—'' ACCIDENT OF THE
SEAS.
A ship properly equipped for ventilation is not liable for damage to
a cargo of grain by over heating caused by decreasing the ventilation
during inclement weather when good seamanship made that necessary ;
t?elg(iqxuge was an “accideni of the seas”” within the meaning of the bill
0 Ing.
[The ;hrummc, [1897] P. 301, followed.]

ActioN for damages to a cargo of grain. Dismissed
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S. 8. Taylor, K.C., for plaintiff; Bodwell, K.C'., for defendant.

MagTiN, L.J., in Adm.:—This is an action to recover the sum
of $1,793.10 for damages to a consignment of 1,112 bags of Man-
churian maize shipped on or about March 30, 1915, by the Japan-
ese 8.8. “Chicago Maru,” owned by the Osaka Shoson Kaisha,
(i.e. the Osaka Mercantile 8.8, Co.), from Kobe to Vancouver.
Upon arrival, on or about April 21, 1915, in Vancouver, via Vie-
toria, B.C., and Seattle, U.S.A., it was discovered that 957
of the bags were in a damaged condition, being badly heated and
mouldy and they had to be sold at a low price in consequence.
In the plaintiffs’ particulars it is alleged that “the cause of the
deterioration of the cargo was the improper stowage of the same,
causing insufficient ventilation.” Other questions were dis-
cussed, but as this is the principal one I shall first address myself
to it.

The total number of 1,112 bags were “shipped in apparent
good order and condition’ at Kobe as the defendant’s bill of lading
recites, and were stowed, as shewn by the ship's stowage plan,
in two separate lots: a small one of 155 bags at the bottom of
No. 2 hold, fairly well forward, which suffered no damage, and a
large one of 957 at the stern in No. 5 hold. This is deposed to be
the best place on the ship because it is far from the engines and
has the side of the ship on each side (as shewn on the blue print,
ex. 6) and is on top of the tunnel recess and opens forward towards
No. 5 'tween deck hatch. This hatch is ventilated with four
ventilators, two, on each side, in the fore and two in the after
part, which go through the 'tween decks. The cargo was loaded
under the superintendence of the Chief Officer, who is now em-
ployed on another sh') and is not available as a witness. The
master, Keichi Hori, has no personal knowledge of the actual
stowage of this cargo and deposed only as to the general custom
of the ship. He said there were additional wood ventilators on
board at the time, but could not speak as to their use on this
occasion, though they were used when the ship had a full cargo
of maize, or in hot climates, but there was no necessity for them
in the North Pacific ordinarily. According to the evidence of
John H. Ryan, the supercargo, who superintended the unloading
of the cargo at Vancouver, he is positive he saw at least one set
of these wooden ventilators on either side of the ship, stowed fore
and aft, at the place in question, which would beyond all doubt

39

CAN.

Ex. C.

DoNKIN
CREEDEN
Lrp.

9.
8.8,
“Cricaco
Magrv.”

Martin, L.J
in Adm.




CAN.

Ex. C.
Donkix
CREEDEN

Lro.

v.
8.8
“Cricaco

Magruv.”

Martin, LJ.,
in Adm

DominioN Law ReporTs. [33 D.L.R.

afford sufficient ventilation. In some respects his evidence
lacked particularity, but not in this, and I do not feel justified
in disregarding it. In bad weather the outer ventilators v Id
be closed, the master testifies, and as a matter of precaution
they were supposed to be always closed in the evening. The
master could not say exactly how often they were closed on this
voyage, but he could remember doing so “about two or three
times."”

In his examination de bene esse the master describes the
voyage as ‘“not so rough. . . Just the kind of trip I would
expect,” which means what would be expected at that season in
those latitudes by a skilled mariner. Undoubtedly some excep-
tionally heavy weather was encountered at one part of the voyage
as appears by the log and the protest made at Seattle on April
21, 1915, put in by the plaintiff, viz.: on the 5th, 6th, 8th, and
9th of April, on which last day, after the wind force reached the
maximum, 10, at midnight on the 8th, and so continued for four
hours, “the sea became much higher than the ship ever experi-
enced,” though this was her 24th voyage east. The log at mid-
night of the 8th records, “whole gale and ugly weather, high sea
causing ship to labour and strain. Shipping much water con-
stantly and flooded at times;” and at 4 a.m. on the 9th: “Heavy
seas washing over all constantly.” The “rough sea’ continued,
the log states, up to 8 p.m. of the 9th, after which it abated for a
short time, but recurred at midnight of the 9th, and prevailed on
the following day again of the same date, and after being fine
most of the 10th, began to be rough in the evening of that day,
continuing till the evening on the 11th and afternoon of the 12th
(when “shipping much water at times” is noted) and midnight,
and 4 a.m. and noon and afternoon on the 13th; and again most
of the 14th, after which moderate seas prevailed till the arrival
at Victoria on April 17.

The ship sailed from Kobe on April 1, and it is noted, in the log
on April 3, 8 a.m., “Opened all hatches and ventilator caver(s) for
ventilation,” and 8 p.m., “ Left the hatches open through the night.”
On April 5 at 6 a.m., “Put all hatches (on) as taking spray on
deck.” On the 7th at 8 a.m., “Opened all hatches;” on the 8th
at noon, “Shut all hatches.” On the 10th at 6 a.m., “Opened all
hatches for ventilation;”” on the 12th at 9 a.m., “Shut all hatches.”
These are the only entries relating to ventilation which I can find
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after a careful perusal of the log throughout the whole voyage,
from which it clearly appears that there must have been many
occasions which required the shutting of the hatches and covering
the ventilators, with canvas covers, and appropriate action must
have been taken thereon from time to time by the watch officer
all of which would not necessarily be entered in the log.

After a careful consideration of the whole evidence I can only
come to the conclusion that the cargo was properly stowed, and
that the system of ventilation was sufficient for ordinary purposes,
and that the heating of the maize, assuming it to have been in
real and not merely “apparent good order and condition” when
shipped was caused by the stoppage of ventilation which, as a
matter of good seamanship, was a matter of necessity imposed
by the state of the weather. This brings the case within the
exception “accidents of the seas’ contained in the bill of lading
according to the decision in The Thrunscoe, [1897] P. 301, wherein
a certain portion of the cargo, oats and maize in bulk, stowed
low down in the centre of the ship and nearest to the engine had
been damaged owing to the interruption, during a storm, of the
ventilation which was otherwise sufficient, and it was held that
the ship was not liable in such circumstances. And it was later
and further held in Rowson v. Atlantic Transport Co., [1903]
2 K.B. 666, that the Harter Act (1893, 52nd Congress Sess. 2,
ch. 105, invoked herein, under cl. 21 of the bill of lading) did not
apply where the ship was “in all respects seaworthy and properly
manned, equipped and supplied,” as I find this ship to be.

It therefore becomes unnecessary to consider the other ques-
tions raised; such as that relating to the real condition of the
maize when shipped at Kobe, and I shall only observe in regard
to this that the Master, whose evidence was relied upon by the
plaintiff, had, it was clear, practically no personal knowledge
thereof, the shipment having been left to the superintendence of
the Chief Officer, who is not available, as already noted; and even
when the bags arrived at Vancouver the damage was not apparent
outwardly. The meaning of such statements in bills of lading as
“shipped in good order and well conditioned,” and “weight
and contents unknown” (which are also to be found in this bill
of lading) and “apparent good order,” had been considered in
¢.9., The Peter der Grosse (1875), 1 P.D., 414; and Crawford v. Allan
LineS.8.Co.,[1912] A.C. 130, to which Irefer.  Action dismissed.

41

CAN.
Ex. C
Doxkix
CREEDEN
Lo
88
“CHICAGO

Mage "

Martin, I.J
in Adm




Statement.

DomiNioN Law Rerorts. [33 D.LR.

REX v. FERGUSON.
British Columbia Supreme Court, Macdonald, J. September 28, 1916
1. Costs (§ I—12)—IN CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS—AWARDING AGAINST FROSE-
CUTOR ON QUASHING SUMMARY CONVICTION.
Under the British Columbia practice, the Court on quashing a sum-
mary conviction has jurisdiction to award costs against the prosecutor.
[Re Narain Singh, 13 B.C.R. 477, applied; K. v. Bennett (1902), 5

Can. Cr. Cas, 456, 4 O.L.R. 205, not followed.]

MorioN to quash a summary conviction.

C. W. Craig, for applicant.

R. L. Maitland, for the magistrate.

MacpoNaLD, J.:—This is an application to quash a conviction
of the applicant, made on the 19th April, 1916, by Albert W.
Duck, a Justice of the Peace for the Province, for “driving 16
head of horses from the open range and by taking down R. Hazel-
hurst’s fence did leave the said horses on R. Hazelhurst’s enclosed
land with malice aforethought to do wilful damage.” The
Magistrate adjudged that the applicant should pay a fine of $20
and $6.50 costs, and in default of payment before May Ist,
the applicant should be imprisoned in the common goal of the
county of Yale for the term of 14 days, unless such sums and
costs and charges of commitment and conveying the applicant to
the goal should be sooner paid.

It was submitted, inter alia, on the part of the applicant that
the conviction did not shew any offence. On the matter coming
before me for adjudication, no attempt was made to uphold the
conviction and the only question remaining was as to the disposi-
tion of costs. The proceedings were intended to be of a criminal
nature.

The decisions as to costs in certiorari proceedings differ in
our Province from Ontario. It was held in the latter Province
in The King v. Bennett (1902), 5 Can. Cr. Cas. 456, 4 O.L.R. 205,
that the Court had no jurisdiction to give costs against either
the prosecutor or the magistrate, but had power to award costs
against an unsuccessful applicant in certiorari proceedings either
because of the recognizance or of an inherent power of the Court.

I think, in this Province, that the matter of costs as between
an applicant to quash a conviction and the Crown is concluded
by authority in Re Narain Singh, 13 B.C.R. 477. In that case
costs were awarded against the Crown and in the Full Court,
upon appeal, the following ruling as to costs was rendered:—

e e ————
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“In this case the Court has decided to adhere to the rule of B.C.
practice laid down 10 years ago in the case of Regina v. Little 8.C
(1898), 6 B.C.R. 321, in which it was established that the Court Rex
would and should on occasion give costs either for or against the "_hm:‘m“
Crown. That practice, as then established, has never been
interfered with by the authorities, although they have had fre-
quent occasion to change the rules; and therefore it must be
understood, so far as we are concerned, that we will not interfere
with it, especially as, in our opinion, the practice is reasonable.”

I follow the principle of this decision in so far as it is applicable
to the facts of this case.

I have also considered Rex v. Jones, 16 B.C.R. 117; Rex v.
Oberlander, 15 B.C.R. 134 at 140, 16 Can. Cr. Cas. 244, 13 W.L.R.
643, and Kokoliades v. Kennedy, 18 Can. Cr, Cas. 495 at p. 502.

There will be no costs against the magistrate and he is afforded
the usual protection.

—————®

Macdonald, |,

i

S —

There will be costs as against the prosecutor, who should

‘4 bear the same relation to the applicant herein as the Crown bore
| in the case of Re Narain Singh, supra. He either ignorantly or
: negligently invoked the provisions of the criminal law, obtained a
4 conviction and compelled the applicant to launch these proceed-
;

ings to relieve himself of the liability thus imposed upon him.
Conviction quashed with costs against prosecutor.

CANADIAN MORTGAGE ASSOC. v. CITY OF REGINA.

Naskatchewan Supreme Court, Newlands, Lamont, and Elwood, JJ.
January 6, 1917.

Taxes (§ 11 J—165)—PAYMENT UNDER MISTAKE OF FACT
Payment of taxes under the mistaken belief that it is included in a
mortgage is payment under compulsion, and upon discovery of the
mistake the money paid l m lu recovered,
[Kelly v. Solari, 9 M., ;. Imperial Bank v. Bank of Hamilton,
[1903] A.C. 49, followed; Iru t Corporation v. Toronto, 30 O.R. 209,
distinguished. See also 0'Grady v. Toronto, 31 D.L.R. 632, 37 O.L.R. 139,

ArrEAL by plaintiff in an action to recover taxes paid under Statement,
mistake of fact. Reversed.
A. Allan, K.C., for appellant.

1 (irosch, for respondent.
‘; Evwoon, J.:—The facts material to this case are the follow-  Elwood, 1.
- ing: The Rounding Land Co., Ltd.,and one Austin mortgaged to
the plaintiff lots 36 to 40 both inclusive in block 310 in the City
§ of Regina. Subsequently the plaintifi discharged from said
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mortgage lot 36. On October 27, 1915, the plaintiff caused to be
paid to the defendant taxes due against said lot 36, thinking and
believing that the plaintiff still held his mortgage against
said lot, and that the mortgage had been discharged as against
lot 40. At the time of said payment said lot 36 had been adver-
tised for sale under the provisions of the Arrears of Taxes Act,
and said sale was to commence on October 28, 1915. The de-
fendant on receiving said payment removed said lot from the
list of lots for sale for unpaid taxes and marked the taxes on said
lot 36 as paid. The plaintiff as soon as it discovered that its
mortgage had been released as to lot 36, which was about a month
after said payment, notified the defendant of its mistake and
demanded repayment of the taxes, which has been refused.

It was argued before us that the plaintiff having the means
of ascertaining whether or not lot 36 was in fact covered by its
mortgage, and not having availed itself of those means could
not recover; that even if lot 36 were covered by the plaintifi’s
mortgage, the plaintifi was not bound or liable to pay the taxes
and could not recover; and thirdly that in any event the defend-
ant had been prejudiced in that the land had been withdrawn
from the list of lots offered for sale, and could not be again offered
until the following year.

The cases of Kelly v. Solari, 9 M. & W. 54, 57, and I'mperial
Bank v. Bank of Hamilton, [1903] A.C. 49, 56, to my mind decide
that even although the plaintiff may have had the means of
knowledge with respect to the lots, yet not in fact at the time of
payment naving had the actual knowledge is not disentitled to
recover.

So far as the liability of the plaintiff to pay is concerned, it
is quite true that even if lot 36 had been in the plaintifi’s mort
gage it could not have been compelled to pay in the sense that it
could not have been sued; but on the other hand it could have
been compelled to pay in the sense that the land which formed
part of its security, for the payment of the money covered by the
mortgage could have been sold, and the plaintiff would thereby
have been deprived of its security. In that sense it could have
been compelled to pay just as much as the registered owner of the
land; in fact, it is conceivable that the interest of the plaintiff as
mortgagee may have been greater than the interest of the registered
owner of the land, and in that sense it could have been compelled

i ——®
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to pay. It would have been a proper person to pay; and the
actual payment was made for the express purpose of preveating
the lot from being sold for taxes.

In Bize v. Dickason, 1 T.R. 285, 99 E.R. 1097, at 1098, Lord
Mansfield, C.J., said:—

The rule has always been, that if a man has actually paid what the law
would not have compelled him to pay, but what in equity and conscience he
ought he cannot recover it back again in an action for money had and received.
So where a man has paid a debt, which would otherwise have been barred
by the Statute of Limitations; or a debt contracted during his infancy,
which in justice he ought to discharge, though the law would not have com-
pelled the payment, yet the money being paid, it will not oblige the payee
to refund it. But where money is paid under a mistake, which there was no
ground to claim in conscience, the party may recover it back again by this
kind of action.

The case at bar seems to me to be quite distinguishable from
Trust Corporation v. Toronto, 30 O R. 209. And the distinetion
seems to me to be contained in the judgment of Street, J., at
p. 212

In the case at bar if the plaintifi had known of the true state
of facts at the time of payment the taxes would not have heen
paid, because, as against the plaintiff, the defendant was not
entitled to receive the taxes.

The question of the alteration of the position of the defendant
by the payment is discussed in Durrant v. Ecclesiastical ('ommis-
stoners (1880), 6 Q.B.D. 234 at 236, and in Imperial Bank v.
Bank of Hamilton, ante, at p. 58.

Now what occurred in the case at bar was not that the de-
fendant has suffered any loss, but merely that it has been delayed
in a sale of the lot in consequence of the mistake in payment.
I am of the opinion that this does not disentitle the plaintiff to
recover. On the whole I am of opinion that the payment made
by the plaintiff was under a mistaken belief that the lot in ques-
tion was still covered by its mortgage. There was no liability
on the plaintiff to pay the taxes and the defendant, after notice
of the mistake, had no ground to elaim in conscience the right to
retain them.

The appeal, therefore, in my opinion, should be allowed and
there should be judgment for the plaintiff against the defendant
for the amount of the taxes paid, less the costs incurred in adver-
tising the particular lot for sale. The plaintiffi should have its
costs of the action and of this appeal against the defendant.
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NEWLANDS, J., concurred.
LamonT, J.:—I agree with the conclusion reached by Elwood,
J., that the appeal should be allowed. The facts of the case to
my mind bring it within the principle of Durrant v. The Ecclesias-
tical Commissioners (1880), 6 Q.B.D. 234, rather than within
The Trust Corporation v. Toronto, 30 O.R. 209. 1In the former
ease the plaintiff paid to the defendant certain tithes believing
them to be tithes upon land which he occupied and upon which he
was bound to pay. It appeared, however, that the defendants
had ineluded tithes upon other land which the defendant did not
occupy, and in which he had no interest.  The Court held him
entitled to recover upon the ground that he had paid the tithes
upon the second parcel under the belief that he was liable to pay
them as part of the tithes upon the first parcel.

In the ease at bar, the plaintiffs paid taxes to the defendant
on the lot in question believing that such lot was included in their
mortgage, which taxes they were obliged to pay to prevent the
defendants, who had advertised the lot for sale, from selling the
same.  As a matter of fact the lot was not then covered by their
mortgage.  The only difference between the Durrant ease and the
one at bar is that, in the Durrant case, if the land for which the
plaintifi claimed a return of the tithes had been occupied by him,
he would have been under legal compulsion to pay the tithes,
while in the present ease the plaintiffs could not have been foreed
by law to pay the taxes.

The fact that the plaintiffs paid money which they could not
have been foreed to pay does not necessarily make it a voluntary
payment on their part.

There may be “practical” as well as “actual legal” com-
pulsion: 7 Hals., paras. 952, 973.  See North v. Walthamstow, 81
L.T. 836 at 837; Maskell v. Horner, f1915] 3 K.B. 106 at 124,

In my opinion, the payment of taxes by a mortgagee on prop-
erty included in his mortgage security in order to prevent such
property from being sold for taxes, is a payment made under
compulsion, just as much as a payment made under a threat of
seizure of goods.

If the plaintiffs in this case were not under legal compulsion
to pay the taxes, they certainly were under practical compulsion
to do so in order to prevent the imperilment of their security.
Appeal allowed.
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TRAILL v. NIAGARA, ST. CATHARINES & TORONTO R. CO.

Ontario Supreme Court, Boyd, €', October 12, 1916

Lisvtrarmion oF acrtons (§ THF-130) ~INJURY FROM “CONSTRUCTION OR
OPERATION"" OF RATLWAY —CARRIAGE
The time limit imposed by see. 306, ch. 37 R.S.C0 1906, respeeting

aetions for injuries eaused by reason of the “construction or operation

of the railway ™ does not apply to actions arising for injuries to passengers

out of negligenee in their earringe

[Ryckman v. Hamilton, Grimshy and Beamseille Electric R. Co., 10

O.L.R. 419; Sapers v. B.CER. Co., 12 B.C.R. 102; B.C.ER. Co. «

Turner, 18 D.L.R. 130, 49 Can, 8.C.R. 470, referred to ]

ActioN by a passenger to recover damages for injuries sus-
tained by a collision with another car of the defendants.

A. W. Marquis, for plaintifi; George F'. Peterson, for defendants.

Boyp, C.:—The plaintifi was a passenger on a car of the
defendants—a Dominion railway company-—and was injured
by the collision of the car on which he was going with
another car of the defendants, stationary on an open switch.
Negligence was in effect admitted, and the 1aain question for the
jury was the quantum of damages, which they nated at $1,500.
T
ants were liable to be sued after the lapse of time between the

is was subject to a point of law reserved: whether the defend-

injury and the date of the writ of summons—two years or more.
The defendants relied upon the provisions of the Dominion
Railway Act, R.S.C". 1906, ch. 37, sec. 284, sub-gec. 7, and sec.
306.
Section 284 (7) gives a right of action to any one aggrieved

by the neglect or refusal of the company to comply with the re-
quirements of the section, from which the company shall not be
relieved by any notice, ete., if the damage arises from the negli-
gence of the company; and sec. 306 enacts that “all actions
.+ . for indemnity for any damages or injury sustained by
reason of the construction or operation of the railway shall be

commenced within one year after the time’” when the alleged
cause of action has arisen.

The prescription or limitation clauses of the Railway Act
have been uniformly held to apply to actions for damages caused
or occasioned in the exercise of powers given by the Legislature
to the company for enabling them to construct and maintain the
line—but not to actions arising out of negligence in the carrying
of passengers. This was laid down by the Court of Queen’s
Bench in 1856, Roberts v. Great Western R.W. Co., 13 U.C.R.
615. The reason of this rule was well defined by Richards, J., soon
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‘ﬂ' afterwards, in Auger v. Ontario Simcoe and Huron R.W. Co.

8. C. (1857), 9 U.C.C.P. 164, 169: “ The limitation clauses do not apply
Trams  When the companies are carrying on the business of common
Nivans, Carriers . . . (in the) use (of) locomotives, etc., for the
. S conveyance of passengers and goods, ete., but the liability arises
UT:‘;:,"N" in those cases from the breach of contract, arising from their

Toroxto  implied undertaking to carry safely, and to take proper care of »
R.W. Co. 2.2 . :
. the goods, ete.” These decisions were accepted as rightly stating
Boyd:C. the law in Ryckman v. Hamilton Grimsby and Beamsville Electric
R.W. Co. (1905), 10 O.L.R. 419, 429.
This very point was considered by Mr. Justice Duff in 1906,
Sayers v. British Columbia Electric R.W. Co., 12 B.C.R. 102, and
his judgment, affirmed by the Full Court in appeal, was that the
restriction of the statute did not extend to causes of action
arising out of contractual relations such as those involved in
taking passage on the cars.
In the most recent decision bearing on this subject, Mr. Justice
Duff, now in the Supreme Court of Canada, refers to the decision v
in British Columbia, and he says, having reconsidered the ques-
tion, he has no reason to alter the view therein taken: B.C.
Electric R. Co. v. Turner, 18 D.L.R. 430, 49 Can. 8.C.R. 470, 489.
Mr. Justice Anglin, in the same case, upon the proposition that a il
claim for personal injuries sustained in a railway accident is not 4
within the purview of that provision, while very strongly inclining
to that view, yet does not base his judgment on it (p. 499).
To my mind (though it does not seem to have been noticed
in any case to which my attention has been directed), the Legis-
i lature has itself exempted from the limitation clause actions
F brought against the company upon any breach of contract, express
. B or implied, for or relating to the carriage of any “traffic:” sub-sec.
i 3of sec. 306. By the interpretation clause (sec. 2, cl. 31) “traffic”
means the traffic of passengers as well as of goods. %
Both from the force of decision and from the reading of the :
Act in its present form, I would hold that the Act imposes no
time-limit upon an action for injuries sustained by a passenger
by reason of the negligence of the company in the safe and proper
lr conduct of his person to its destination.
i Therefore I order judgment to be entered for the plaintifi for
i the sum of $1,500 damages, with costs of litigation.
? H Judgment for plaintiff.
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MONTREAL PUBLIC SERVICE CO. v. CHAMPAGNE

Judicial Committee of the Privy Couneil, The Lord Chancellor, Lord Duncdin
Lord Parker of Waddington, Lord Wrenbury and Sir
Arthur Channell.  November 24, 1916

1. Corrorarions axp companies (§ IV D—65)— Urnrra vires— Conrract
OF EMPLOYMENT— DELEGATION OF DIRECTORS™ AUTHORITY
A contraet of serviee giving the employee power over “all the adminis
tration of the business of the company subject only to such direetion
and control us it is the duty of the direetors to exercise’ is not =uch a
delegation of the authority o the directors as to be ultra vires the com-
pany,
2. Master axp sERvANT (§ 1 K23 -Wronarun piscnarce—HiNperinG
PERFORMANCE OF DUTIES
A company having engaged a general manager is liable in damages
for breach of the contract of employment, if during the enrrency of the
term, by resolution of the directors, it materially lessens his authority
under the contract and makes it impossible for him to discharge his
duties thereunder

ArreaL from the Quebee Court of Review.  Affirmed.

The judgment of the Board was delivered by the

Lorn CnancerLror:—Their Lordships do not desire to hear
the respondent in this case, for in their opinion the appeal fails.

The real question in dispute is whether or no the appellants
have committed such a breach of a contract made by them with
the respondent as to entitle the respondent to treat the contract
as determined and upon this basis to sue for damages.

The history of the matter is this: A company, known as
the Saraguay Electric and Water Co., was originally incorporated
by Letters Patent in 1906, but in 1908 it obtained a statutory
incorporation, and continued working under this statute until
1912.  What happened then is not quite clear, but owing to the
provisions of another statute, passed in that year, either the
appellant company was established or the old company was
re-incorporated under a new name. It is unnecessary to consider
the exact operation of the statute, since, for the purposes of this
appeal, it is agreed that the appellants should be treated as stand-
ing in the position of the original company. In 1912 there was
already existing a contract which had been made on July 14th,
1909, between the Saraguay Electric and Water Co. and the
respondent. The question is whether that contract has been
broken. Its terms are special. It appears that the company
were anxious to secure the services of the respondent for a long
period of time as their general manager, and the contract, which
is a contract of service, accordingly engaged him for a period
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of 10 years at an increasing salary, beginning at $2,000 a year,
and going up to £5,000 a year, the first payment to be made on
April 1, 1910, some 7 or 8 months after the date of the contract.
The first two clauses of the contract give rise to no controversy
at all. The third, fourth, and firth are important. The third
provides that the respondent shall have the power of engaging
the chief engineer and all other employees of the company and of
dismissing them, and then it continues:—
and all the administration of the business of the company shall, subject
only to such direetion and control as it is the duty of the directors to exercise,
be left to, and be under the control of, the second party,

that is the respondent. It is said that so to delegate the
authority which was primarily vested in the directors is wultra
vires the company, and that consequently the whole agreement
is bad. In their Lordships’ opinion there has been no such
general delegation of the powers of the directors as to support
that contention.  If clause 3 be carefully and eritically serutinised
it appears that the power given to engage the chief engineer and
the other employees, and the power to dismiss them, is nothing
but a deseription of one of the special powers which are to be en-
joyed by the respondent under the general power of adminis-
tering the business of the company. It is, in fact, nothing but
a specification of one of the general duties conferred upon him
by the latter part of the elause, which provides in terms that
all the administration of the business of the company shall,
subject only to such direction and control as it is the duty of the
directors to exercise, be left to, and be under his control. With
regard to the appointing of the chief engineer and other employees,
and their dismissal, although the primary duty of selecting and
discharging them rests with the respondent, there still remains
the general direction and control, which it is the duty of the
directors to reserve. The same thing is made plain by considering
clauses 4 and 5. It is not, however, necessary to examine those
clauses in detail, having regard to the view their Lordships have
expressed as to clause 3. There is therefore no foundation for
the contention that this agreement was ultra vires.

Now, what subsequently happened was this. On February
3, 1913, two resolutions were passed by the company, the first
of which providid that the respondent
be under the direet control and direction of the board of directors who hereby
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delegate to the president of the company the control and direction vested MP.
in them as to the above-named official, and the said manager and managing P.C
1 director is hereby directed not to take any aetion as manager and managing R
director, without the approval in writing of the president, the board of MoNTREAL
directors hereby delegating to said president all their power for the man- PusLic

agement of the eompany when the board is not in session.
The second resolution on the same date appointed Mr. Thorn- Cuamrerove

Service Co.
s

’

. ton chief engineer and operating manager of the company, Lord

with full charge of the engineering and operating of the company, and that ~ Chancelior

this official be direetly under the control and direction of the hoard of directors,
who herehy delegate to the president of the company the control and direation
vested in them over the above-mentioned offidial

It is quite plain from a mere cursory examination of these
resolutions, that they materially altered powers of the respondent
and the duties which he had contracted to perform. Under the
contract there were vested in his hands the general powers of
management, subject only to the control of the company. There-
fore he primarily had power to do all the things that he thought
fit, including the employment and discharge of servants. In the
execution of his duty if any act of his was not approved by the
company it would be open to them, no doubt, to supervise his
action, but under the resolutions of February, 1913, all initiative
is taken away, and he cannot do a single act without the approval
in writing of the president, to whom the directors have dv'lvguted
their powers of control. It is impossible to think that the duties

which the respondent would be called upon to discharge under a
contract containing such provisions bore any close relationship
to those specified in the contract under which he entered into the
service of the company.

Shortly before or after the passing of these resolutions a
question arose as to the dismissal by the respondent of two
employees of the company, and if the matter had rested merely
on that, and nothing further, there might be something to be
said for the appellants’ contention that this was a dispute with
regard to an act of management over which the company had
control; but associated with that question was the question
which the respondent immediately raised as to the position that

' he occupied by virtue of the resolutions, and on February 4, 1913,

he writes a letter in which he makes the following statement :—

Now I regret to state that I positively refuse to submit to these resolu-
tions of February 3 instant, which, in my judgment, cancels (sic) in its es-
sential part my engagement of July 14, 1909, and substituted in its place a
new contract entirely different from the first.
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Their Lordships think that the respondent was quite right
in the view that he took as to the effect of those resolutions, and
in asserting that the position he occupied under the contract
was such as to relieve him from obedience to their terms. If
the company had answered by saying that in these circumstances
they would rescind the resolutions, no question would have arisen,
but they took no such step, and there can be no doubt that the
real issue in this case is whether or not the respondent is bound
to continue to serve the company under these altered terms of
service, or whether he is entitled to rely on the terms as they
originally were made. The company have alleged that they are
ready and willing to pay him his salary. That would be a very
relevant and material matter on the question of damages if they
had been ready and willing to continue to pay wherever he
went, but they are only ready and willing to pay if the respondent
continues in their service upon the terms of the original contract,
as modified by the resolutions, and to that he is not bound to
submit.

Their Lordships therefore think that the company, by their
action in passing and adhering to the resolutions of February 3,
1913, committed a breach of this contract, entitling the respondent
to assert that the contract was at an end, and justifying him in
maintaining the suit for damages, in which he has succeeded.

Their Lordships therefore think that this appeal should
be dismissed with costs, and they will humbly advise His Majesty
accordingly. E Appeal dismissed.

THE KING v. ROY.
Erchequer Court of Canada, Audette, J. January 10, 1916

Damaces (§ T L—240) —~EXPROPRIATION —VALUE OF LAND—SPECIAL ADAP-
TAHILITY.

The compensation awarded for expropriated lands should in no case
exceed the price that legitimate competition of purchasers would force
it up to. Special adaptability for any purpose is an element in con-
sidering the true market value.

INrorMaTION by the Attorney-General of Canada to fix
compensation for lands taken for the National Transcontinental
Railway Co.

(. G. Stuart, K.C., for plaintiff.

T. Vien, L. St. Laurent and A. Lachance, for defendants.

AupETTE, J.:—This i8 an information exhibited by the Att'y-
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Gien’l of Canada whereby it appears, inter alia, that certain lands
belonging to the defendant were taken and expropriated, under
the authority of 3 Edw. VIIL. ch. 71, for the purpose of the Na-
tional Transcontinental R. Co., a public work of Canada, by
depositing plans and deseriptions on April 7, 1906, and on March
2, 1914, with the Registrar of Deeds for the County of Quebec,
P.Q.

The actual quantity of land taken forms in limine the subject
of controversy. By sec. 8 of the Expropriation Act, the land
taken must be laid off by metes and bounds and a plan and de-
scription thereof deposited in the registry, in a case where no
settlement is arrived at.  On April 7, 1906, a plan and a copy of
the book of reference were deposited in the registry office, with-
out any such deseription as required by the statute. The deposit
of a plan with a copy of the book of reference, is not a compli-
ance with the Expropriation Act which requires the lands to be
described by metes and bounds.  This question has already been
the subject of judicial pronouncement, and even legislation was
resorted to when such error had been fallen into in the case of the
building of the Intercolonial Railway, as will more particularly
appear by reference to secs. 81 and 82 of the Government Rail-
ways Act, R.S.C. 1906, ch. 36.

From the plan alone, as deposited on April 7, 1906, it appears
that the area taken from the defendant is 8.55 acres.

Under the provisions of sec. 9 of the Expropriation Act, a cor-
rected plan and description may be deposited with like effect,
in case of any misstatement or erroneous description in such
plan or description.

Acting under the authority of sec. 9, the plaintiff, through the
proper officer, deposited in the said registry on March 2, 1914,
a new or corrected plan and description by metes and bounds of
the land expropriated, setting forth the area at 7.14 acres—as
against the original plan shewing 8.55.

The reason of the conflict in respect of the measurement is ex-
plained in the following manner, and was admitted by counsel
for the defendant at the argument. By the defendant’s title to
her property, the farm is of two arpents in width, whilst by the
cadastre it is 2 arpents and 6 perches. The cadastre does not
constitute a title, but it is merely a description, and I regret to
say it is very often erroneous in its descriptions.
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The property was measured by two surveyors. One, Mr.
Tremblay, called by the plaintiff, the very person who made the
measurements ‘for the corrected plan and description deposited
on March 2, 1914, is an officer who has proved himself to be most
reliable and accurate all through these expropriations at Quebec.
For the defendants one surveyor was examined, taking as his
datum a very uncertain and unsatisfactory point and for the
purpose of finding the quantity claimed had to take land from the
neighbours. At the time he was upon the ground for the purpose
of settling these boundaries, some of the neighbours were repre-
sented; but the Crown was neither notified nor represented al-
though the owner at that date. To find 7.64 acres the surveyor
had to encroach on the neighbours’ property and their consent
1o that effect was not at the date of the trial signified to the de-
fendant. And what would their consent amount to, in any case;
the lands on each side of the defendant’s property have been ex-
propriated and vested in the Crown ever since the deposit of the
plan and description. The neighbours have no title to that
portion of this farm expropriated—that title or interest is con-
verted into a claim to the compensation money.

Under all of these circumstances, I find that the area actually
expropriated from the defendant, is the area set forth in the in-
formation and in the corrected plan and deseription deposited on
March 2, 1914, namely 7.14 acres.

By the information the Crown offers for the land so taken
and for all damages resulting from the expropriation the sum of
$2,677.50 or 8375 per acre. The defendants by their plea aver
that the offer by the Crown is insufficient and claim at the rate of
81 per foot the sum of $372,438—a most unreasonable and extra-
vagant claim unsupported by the evidence. The defendants
further claim an overhead crossing across the railway track to
communicate with a piece of property valued by uncontroverted
evidence at $433—a most ambitious and preposterous claim.

The property in question is situate on the south side of the
St. Louis Road, 6 or 7 miles from Quebec, with frontage on the
highway and running down to the St. Lawrence, in the immedi-
ate neighbourhood of the Quebee bridge in course of construction.
On the highway, about 400 ft. deep on its width, is a plateau
upon which grass or hay grows. Running south from these
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400 ft., there is a dip of between 40 to 75 ft., at the foot of which ‘A"Nj‘
lies the piece of land expropriated. The piece taken was partly Ex. C.
swampy and partly covered with a second growth of trees.  With o o
the exception of a small 50 ft. strip which could be cultivated, the
balance being unfit for agricultural purposes, the soil was com-
posed of boulders and hard pan. After taking possession of this
piece of land, a ditch from 4 to 5 ft. in depth was dug to drain it,
as it was impossible to use it in the state in which it was, says

Roy

Audette, J

engineer Montreuil.

The southern part of the property still remaining to the de-
fendants on the southern side of what was the Quebec Bridge
Railway running to Champlain Market, is waste land, open bush,
upon rocky and swampy soil.  There are no buildings upon this
property—the owners never resided upon it. It was never op-
erated as a farm, but was used for pasture —the upper part ad-
joining the highway was rented for pasture.

From 1902 to 1907 the whole lot No. 352 composed of 32
acres was under the municipal assessment, valued at $660.

As is customary in expropriation matters we are facing a great

conflict in the opinion evidence respeeting the value of the land

taken. The sum of §1 a foot is claimed by the pleadings, but

no witness testified to such a value. The highest valuation

testified to is 25 cts. a sq. ft., and the lowest valuation is $150

an acre. A difference between $150 and $10,890 an acre. Or a

variation for the 7.14 acres taken between $1,071 and $77,683.20.

How can these valuations be reconciled? What ean help out

of this material difficulty, if not sales made in the neighbourhood?

What can be better evidence of the market value of the present

parcel of land so expropriated, if not the actual and numerous

sales made by the adjoining owners under similar circumstances,

As already said in The King v. Falardeau, 14 D.L.R. 917,

. 14 Can. Ex. 265, 275, this property must be assessed as at the

date of the expropriation, at its market value in respect of the best

uses to which it ean be put, taking into consideration any pro-

spective capabilities, special adaptability, or value it may obtain

within a reasonably near future. The market value of the lands

taken ought, however, to be the primd facie basis of valuation in

awarding compensation: The King v. Dodge, 38 Can. S.C.R.
149, 155.
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(LN The question of “special adaptability’” has been argued at
Ex. ¢ considerable length with the object of establishing competition of
Tue King  buyers from the alleged railway companies, which, under the
I (:‘;‘, statutes creating the Quebec Bridge Co., now merged in the Crown,
— would likely establish terminals at the northern side of the bridge.
Asdette. ). without reviewing here the statutes referred to and the facts
as to whether or mnot the principal railway companies in
question have or have not already railway yards in the neigh-
bourhood, it must be admitted that the compensation which
should be awarded is in no sense more than the price that the
legitimate competition of purchasers would reasonably force it
up to: Sidney v. N.E.R. Co., [1914] 3 K.B. 629, 641. When it is
claimed that the property has a high value on account of its special
adaptability for railway purposes, it is not claimed that such
special purposes are limited to the Transcontinental, the party
expropriating; but that the situation of the land in the neigh-
bourhood of the Quebee Bridge will bring in other railway com-
panies as prospective competitive purchasers. In such case it
becomes an element in the general value. As such it is admis-
sible as to the true market value to the owners and not merely
value to the taker, as said in the case just cited.
In the present case the land expropriated was of very little
value to the owner. It was a piece of swampy and rocky land,
mostly covered with second growth and practically yielding no
revenue. Therefore, even by the offer made by the Crown the
owner is offered more than the land is worth to him for his own
purposes, and he is offered the market value of the land enhanced
by the special adaptability from the neighbourhood to the bridge,
the erection of which, it is estimated would bring competing rail-
way companies who would require land for their own purposes.
In the amount offered by the Crown is merged both the intrinsie
value, and the market value, of the land enhanced, by this special
adaptability for railway purposes due to prospective competitive
purchasers, as special adaptability is nothing more than an ele-
ment of market value: ibid, p. 640.
In the case of Sidney v. N.E.R. Co., supra, a very instructive .
discussion on this question of special adaptability will be found.
And in the Cedars Rapids Case, 16 D.L.R. 168 at 171, [1914]
A.C. 569 at 576, Lord Dunedin lays down the rule for guidance
upon the subject-matter of special adaptabilities.

Yot
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Some stress has been placed by the defendant upon the fact CAN.
that buildings or shops, and a travelling crane have been put Ex. ¢
upon the land taken, with spurs running to them.  But all of this 0 Kiva
has been made clear by the evidence.  These buildings and shops, T
and the spur lines, including the erane, were only of a temporary S

nature, put up by the contractors for the second bridge. The
contractors for what is called the first bridge did not use it. In
1906 the piers of the first bridge were finished, and part of the
ironwork put up. The bridge fell in August, 1907. These
spurs and buildings will disappear and there will then be no
obstruction in the new road given the defendant.

Now, I have had the advantage of viewing the premises in
question, in the company of counsel for the respective parties,
and after weighing the opinions of experts, or rather valuators,
as against the actual several sales, of the large quantity of land
on both sides of the defendant’s property, who, in her isolation
is holding up for an extravagant and unreasonable price, and
applying the prineiples in the two last cases cited, I have come
to the conelusion that to allow, not the bare value of the land,
but the most liberal and generous price possible under the eir-

cumstances, namely, the sum of $500 an acre, including, as in the
sales above cited, all damages fesulting from the expropriation

a fair and liberal compensation will have been paid the defendant,
including all enhanced value flowing from the element of special
adaptability which went to establish the market value of the land
at such high valuation.

There is the further question of the crossing over the Quebec
Bridge R. Co., which is now vested in the Crown, and the damages
to the balance of the property to the south. The Crown has
undertaken by the information to give the defendant the crossing
therein mentioned that will be part of the compensation awarded

. herein. However, some question has arisen as to whether or not
the crossing as described and tendered, takes the defendant en-
tirely across the said right of way—and if it does not whether the
defendant being no more in possession or owner of the land on
each side of the said right of way of the Quebee Bridge Co., now
merged in the Crown, would be able to obtain a complete crossing
from the Railway Commission.

However, the value of the land to the south has been estab-
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(.Aﬁ' lished in this ease, by uncontroverted evidence at $25 to $30 an
Ex. C. acre. The area to the south is of 628,062 ft. or 14.45 acres. Giving
Tur King  the defendant the benefit of both the highest price and the larger
":',-l area fixed in round figures at 15 acres, the total value of the land
——  to the south would be $450. This amount will be allowed as
AN & representing the damages to the southern part of the property
and as arising from the want of a perfect erossing —including also
all damages resulting from the road, given to reach the southern
part of the property, which subjects the owner to delay and in-

volves a longer distance to travel.

The question of railway damages which might arise from the
present expropriation, such as widening the existing severance,
has not been much pressed, except in so far as the new road is
concerned.  Indeed, in the present case this element only comes
up as a question of degree as compared with the time before the
expropriation. There was before the present expropriation a
railway already crossing this property, severing it in two. The
owners of property over which one railway has already obtained
a right of way is, indeed, entitled to other and different damages
from a second railway expropriating lands alongside the first, the
property having already adjusted itself to the first invasion:
Re Billings and C.N. Ont. R. Co., 15 D.L.R. 918, 16 Can. Ry. Cas.
375, 29 O.L.R. 608. (Reversed in 32 D.L.R. 351.)

In recapitulation, the assessment of the compensation will be
as follows:—

For the land taken, i.e., 7.14 acres at $500, inclusive of all
general damages as above mentioned, $3,570. Specific damages
to the southern part of the property as well as those arising from
the crossing and the new road, $450—8$4,020. To this amount
will be added 10 per cent. for the compulsory taking, $402—
$4,422. Therefore, there will be judgment as follows, viz.:—1.

The lands expropriated herein are declared vested in the Crown ’
since April 7, 1906, when possession of the same was taken. 2.
The compensation for the land and real property so expropriated
Bt and for all damages resulting from the expropriation are hereby
fixed at the sum of $4,422 with the interest there m from April 7,
{ 1906, to the date hereof. 3. The defendant is further declared

entitled to the road and railway crossing described and referred

to in paragraphs 4 and 8 of the information herein. 4. The




33 DLR] DomiNioNn Law Reports. 59

defendant Roy is entitled to recover from and be paid by the plain-
tiff the said sum of $4,422, with interest as above mentioned, and Ex. (
is further declared entitled to the road and crossing also herein-  ry KKin
before referred to, upon giving to the Crown a good and sufficient “:’n
title, free from all hypothees, mortgages, charges and incum- —
brances whatsoever, the whole in full satisfaction for the land "%
taken and all damages resulting from the said expropriation.
Failing the said defendant to give a release of the hypothees
mentioned in this case, the moneys will be paid over to the hypo-
thecary creditors in satisfaction of the said hypothees and inter-
est, and the defendant will then be entitled to be paid the balance,
if any, of the said compensation moneys after satisfying the said
hypothees. 5. The costs will follow the event.
Judgment accordingly.
THOMAS v. WINNIPEG ELECTRIC R. CO. MAN.
Manuoba King's Bench, Macdonald, J. January 23, 1917, K. B

Deari (§ 11A—5)—CiviL ACTION FOR CAUSING
Lxcept as provided by statute, there is no right of eivil action for the
death of a human being
|Baker v. Bolton, 1 Camp. 493; Osborn v. Guilett (1873), L.R. 8 Ex. 8§;
Makarsky v. C.P.R. Co., 15 Man. L.R. 53, followed.|

AcTioN to recover damages for injuries causing death. Statement.
M. ;. Macneil, for plaintiff; E. Frith, for defendant.
MacoonaLp, J.:—The plaintifi brings this action claiming Msedonlds
damages for the loss of the society and service of his wife, and for
loss, damage and expense for surgical attendance and hospital
fees incurred by him through the alleged negligence of the de-
fendant company.
The statement of claim alleges that the plaintifi’s wife was
struck by a car of the defendant company, operated by the
defendant’s servant and agent, and from the shock and force of
the said blow died within a short time after receiving the said
injuries, and charges that the death was caused by the negligence
of the defendant company, setting forth in detail the negligence
complained of.
The defendant company demurs to the statement of claim,
and submits that it discloses no cause of action.
In Baker v. Bolton, 1 Camp. 493, the action was against the
proprietor of a stage coach, on the top of which the plaintiff and
his wife were travelling, when it was overturned, whereby the
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plaintifil himself was much bruised, and his wife was so severely
hurt that she died about a month after.

The declaration states that “by means of the premises the
plaintiff had wholly lost and been deprived of the comfort, fellow-
ship and assistance of his said wife.” Lord Ellenborough said :—

The jury could only take into consideration the bruises which the plaintiff
himself had sustained, and the loss of his wife's society and the distress of
mind he had suffered on her account from the time of the accident till the
moment of her dissolution.  In a Civil Court the death of a humuan being
could not be eomplained of as an injury, and in this case the damages as to
the plaintiffi’s wife, must stop with the period of her existence,

A query follows the report of this case in a footnote -

Q. If the wife be killed on the spot, is this to be considered damnum
abseque injuria?

This case is followed by Osborn v. Gillett (1873), L.R. 8 Ex.
88, in which the plaintiff sought damages alleging that the defend-
ant negligently drove a waggon and horses against his daughter,
whereby she was wounded and injured, and by reason thereby
afterwards died, whereby the plaintifi lost the services and the
benefits and advantages which otherwise would have acerued
to him from such services, and incurred expense incidental to her
burial.

Bramwell, B., questions the accuracy of the report of Baker
v. Bolton, supra, and says (p. 96):

Why was not the plaintiff entitled to recovery for the loss of a month's
assistance, and how was he entitled to recover for distress of mind at all”?
and especially why, up to the time when that distress must have become
greatest by the death? . No argument is stated, no authority cited,
and I cannot set a high value on that ease, great as is the weight of the con-
sidered and accurately reported opinions of Lord Ellenborough after argument

The majority of the Courts, however, followed the finding of
Lord Ellenborough in Baker v. Bolton. Pigott, B., says:—

But, in addition to this authority, and the general acquicscence in it
for so many years, there is a clear parlimmentary recognition and statement
that such is the law to be found in the preamble to Lord Campbell's Act,
9 & 10 Viet. ch. 93, The language is not confined to cases to which the
maxim “actio personalfs moritur eum persona” applies, but is general.

Whereas no action at law is now maintainable against a person who, by
his wrongful aet, negleet or default, may have eaused the death of another
person, and it is oftentimes right and expedient that the wrongdoer in such
eases shall be answerable in damages for the injury so eaused to him.

In Jackson v. Watson, [1909] 2 K.B. 193, the action was for
breach of a warranty that tinned salmon sold by the defendant
to the plaintifi was fit for consumption as human food, the plain-
tiff claimed damages on the ground that his wife having partaken
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of the salmon had in consequence died. Damages were awarded,
but held that the death of the plaintifi's wife not forming an
essential part of the cause of action sued upon, but only an element
in ascertaining the damage arising therefrom, and Baker v.
Bolton, distinguished—but the findings in that case endorsed.

In Clark v. London General Omnibus, [1906] 2 K.B. 648, Baker
v. Bolton, is cited and approved and it is held that a master cannot
maintain an aetion for injuries which cause the immediate death
of his servant.  Sir Gorell Barnes says:

It is & very remarkable fact that among the whole series of previous

decisions, there is no ease to be found in which this eause of action has been

sustained, and except for the judgment of Bramwell, B., in Osborn v. Gillett,
there is practically no judicial authority for saying that this aetion ean be
maintained

Our Aect, ch. 36, R.S.M. 1913—An Act Respecting Compen-
sation to Families of Persons Killed by Accident—provides a
remedy, and without this Act and Lord Campbell's Aet, there is
no right of action.

This point is also decided in our own Courts in Makarsky v.
C.P.R. Co., 15 Man. L.R. 53.

The demurrer must therefore, be allowed, with liberty to the
plaintiff, to amend as he may be advised.  Costs of, and incidental
to the demurrer and by reason of any amendment to be costs to
the defendant in any event of the cause.

[Ep. Nore, —This was o mere question of pleading.  The statement o
claim was defective,|

Re CANADA CO. & TP. OF COLCHESTER NORTH.

Ontario Supreme Court, Appellate  Division, Meredith, CJ.CP. Riddell
Muddleton and Masten, JJ November 1, 1916

LoTaxes (8 LT D 135)  ASSESSMENT OF MINERAL RIGHTS - APPEAL
ACADEMIC QU ESTION
On an appeal under the Assessment Amendment Aet (Ont. 1916, ch
1, see. 6), raising a question ag to the value of petroleum mineral rights,
the Court will not consider a question whether  “other mineral rights”
. wsessable under sec. 40 (8) of the Assessment Aet, R.8.0. 1914, ch
195, if the question appears to be merely of an aeademie character

2. Evipesce (§ XTF--790) As 70 VALUE — ASSESSMENT FOR TAXES
Evidence of the value at which the holder advertised mineral rights
for sale is admissible for the purpose of assessing them for taxation
ArpreaLs by the Canada Company from the judgment of the
Judge of the County Court of the County of Essex dismissing
the company’s appeals from the decisions of the Courts of Revision
of the Townships of Colchester North, Sandwich South, Maid-
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(ET stone, and Tilbury North, affirming the assessments of the
8.C. appellant company in respect of mineral rights in lands in the
i four townships. Reversed.
‘7"(’;‘:'" J. M. Pike, K.C., for appellants.
AND J. H. Rodd, for the township corporations, respondents.
Townsur

MerepiTh, C.J.C.P.:—Recent legislation has widened, very

orF
CO}:I'HHTR" much, the powers and duties of this Division of this Court in
ORTH .
= regard to appeals against assessments, made for the purposes of
Merodith,

CICP taxation, under the provisions of the Assessment Act, R.S.0.
1914, ch. 195.

The Assessment Amendment Act, 1916, 6 Geo. V. ch. 41,
sec. 6, repeals sec. 81 of the Assessment Act, and gives such an
appeal “from the judgment of the Judge on a question of law or
the construction of a statute, a municipal by-law, any agreement
in writing to which the municipality concerned is a party, or any
order of the Municipal Board (except an order made under
section 80)."

Any party d.siring so to appeal shall upon the hearing of the
appeal by the Judge, in the first instance, request him to make
a note of any such question, and to state it in the form of a special
case; and thereupon it shall be the duty of the Judge to make a
note of the request; and he may so state such a question: “may”’
meaning “shall in every proper case,” the discretion being a
judicial, not a personal, one, to be exercised under a remedia!
enactment.

And, in addition to that, any party desiring to appeal, may
apply to this Division of this Court, and it may, if it see fit,
“direct the County Judge to state a special case,”
mentioned, if on the hearing before him he refused to do so.

The practice and procedure on such appeals “shall be the same,
mutatis mutandis, as upon an appeal from a County Court.”

as before

And this appeal comes on for hearing here under the provisions
of such legislation, upon that which is, and has been through>ut,
treated by all parties as a special case stated under the provisions

b of this recent legislation; yet I may express the hope that the
o formal character of it may not be treated as a guide in other cases.
b But formalities are unimportant in this instance, because

the parties are quite agreed upon the questions which they need,
and desire, to have considered here; and those questions are
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quite within the powers of this Court to consider under such
legislation: so that nothing would be gained by delaying the
matter until the solicitors should have another opportunity to
get the appeal in a better shape as to its form.

The questions the parties desire to have determined here,

‘

now, are: (1) whether “mineral rights,” other than “petroleum

mineral rights,” can be assessed, except against the owner of

the land in which they exist: and (2) whether the learned County
Court Judge was wrong in holding that the evidenee adduced
before him of the appellants’ offers to sell their rights, which
are the subject of this appeal, contained in their public adver-
tisements of such offers, offered as evidence upon the appeal to
him, was inadmissible.

On the first question it is enough to say that the appellants
have not been assessed for any but petroleum mineral rights,
and that no one has suggested or now suggests that any other
exist in any of the lands their rights in which are the subject of
the assessment in question upon this appeal: therefore it would
not only be needless but improper to consider the question.

On the other question, I find it difficult to understand how there
could be better evidence of the fair value of the appellants’
petroleum mineral rights in question, in the circumstances of
this case, than such offers to sell as those which they sought to
prove in connection with the fact, which it was also sought to
prove, that there were no buyers at the advertised prices. That
which no one will buy at the price for which it is offered for
sale, can hardly be worth as much, and yet these appellants
are ass

ssed as if it were worth, in some cases, it is said, four times
as much, without any other evidence of any character as to value.

And this case is a peculiarly strong one for the appellants,
for in all cases there is, or should be, a person who is, or should
be, anxious to buy, that is, the owner of the land in which the
petroleum mineral rights exist: and it should not be, but I am
not sure that it is not, necessary to say that each owner should
be treated alike, that there should be no diserimination agaiast
the appellants.

As there was no evidence, as to value of these mineral rights,
before the learned County Court Judge, except that which he
rejected, and as that evidence ought not to have been rejected,
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the assessment of the appellants should have been changed so
as to conform to it: and that should be directed to be done now:
though, if there had been any other evidence, it might have been
necessary or advisable to refer the matter back to the learned
Judge.

Our powers in that respect, being such, as to “practice and

CowcnesTER procedure,” as we have “upon an appeal from a County Court,”

are very wide: see the County Courts Act, R.8.0. 1914, ch. 59,
secs. 45 and 46. Nor should it be overlooked that this new
practice, as to assessment appeals, forms but one section—sec.
81—of the Assessment Act, and in no way curtails the power
conferred on this Court in other sections of the Aet: see 82 and
83. The words, “practice” and “procedure,” are words of wide
import, and, in connection with the words “as upon an appeal
from a County Court,” must comprise the sections of the County
Courts Act which I have mrentioned, in'so far as they are appli-
cable to such a case as this.

Of new trials the Lord Chief Justice of England said in the
case of Regina v. Pallives, elc., de Bewdley (1712), 1 P. Wms.
207, at p. 213: "The practice of the Courts is the law in these
cases;”" and that one reason why that practice was not found to be
more ancient was that there were no old reports of motions.

I have no doubt of our power to correct or affirm a County
Court Judge, on such an appeal as this, and then leave it to him,
where necessary or expedient, to work out the assessment
accordingly.

I would allow the appeal accordingly; as well as the other
appeals, all of which were treated as being upon the same footing
as, and were argued together with. this (Colchester North)
appeal.

The irregular manner in which the case was stated and brought
here is perhaps reason enough for departure from the usual
course as to costs, and for making no order as to costs.

RiopeLy, J.:—In certain townships in the county of Essex,
the Canada Company, in making grants of land, made in the grant
a reservation as follows: “Excepting and reserving to the said
company, their successors and assigns, all mines and quarries
of metals and minerals, and all springs of oil in or under the said
land, whether already discovered or not, with liberty of ingress,
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egress, and regress to and for the said company, their successors,
lessees, licensees, and assigns, in order to search for, work, win,
and carry away the same, and for those purposes to make and
use all needful roads and other works, doing no unnecessary
damage, and making reasonable compensation for all damages
actually occasioned.”

In the townships here concerned the assessor made the follow-
ing. assessments, viz.: in Colchester North, $10,722 in respect of
“mineral rights” in 5411 acres; in Sandwich South, $3,828 in
respect of “mineral rights” in 2,552 acres; in Maidstone, $5,900
in respect of ‘““mineral rights” in 2,950 acres; in Gosfield North,
$17,000 in respect of “mineral rights” in 1,700 acres; in Tilbury
North, $4,982, reduced by the Court of Revision to $2,491, in
respect of “oil and mineral rights” in 2,491 acres.

The assessments were confirmed by the Courts of Revision,
and an appeal was taken to the County Judge—upon the hearing
before him the Judge ruled against certain evidence, and also
(apparently) against certain objections by the Canada Company
to the assessments.

The Judge has signed what purports to be a “special case”
for this Court under the Act 6 Geo. V. ch. 41, sec. 6,

The provisions of that statute are quite plain—on the request
of either party to an appeal before him the Judge is to make a
note of any question of law or construction of a statute, &c.,
and he “may thereupon state such question in the form of a
special case, setting out the facts in evidence relative thereto,
and his decision of the same, as well as his decision of the whole
matter:” sec. 6 (3). The so-called special case before us does
not at all comply with the definite directions of the statute—
but we are left to gather from other papers and from counsel what
it is we are expected to decide.

One matter is clear from the papers—the Canada Company
advertised their rights in the lands in question for sale to the
public at the price of “50 cents per acre,” and the learned County
Court Judge held that this was not evidence for the company
as to “actual value.” Counsel for the townships objecting,
the Judge said: “I think that objection is well taken. But,
having been put in by appellants (the Canada Company), it is
evidence against the appellants for all other purposes of the
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ONT.  gppeals: and is evidence against the appellants also that the
8.C reservations have some value.”

Re Of course, if it is evidence at all, it is evidence—of which notice
("‘({"l-:'" should have been taken by the Judge—for the company as well

AND as against it.

T“‘"(;’““’ I am clear that a bond fide offer on the part of the owner (and

Coucnester there is here no attack on the good faith of the company) to

i sell anything is some evidence of its actual value: what weight
should be given to it by a Judge is a matter for him to decide,
but he must consider it.

Were there any power to refer the matter back to the County
Court Judge, that course should be pursued: but it seems to me
that we are given no power to send the case back—sub-sec. (6)
indicates that any change to be made in the assessment roll must
be made to appear “by the judgment of the Divisional Court
upon the case stated.”

Therefore, I think, we must determine as best we can from the
material before us what, if any, “alteration should be made
in the assessment roll.”

I think,as a matter of law, the advertisement is evidence against
the company that the mineral rights which they offered for sale
had some value, and for the company, in the absence of other
evidence of value, the fact that no sale had been made proved
that the actual value did not exceed 50 cents per acre. The
County Court Judge therefore should have found that the mineral
| rights were not worth more than 50 cents per acre.

i We are asked to decide that, of mineral rights, only petroleum

mineral rights are assessable.

i While the assessments read “mineral rights” in some cases
and “oil and mineral rights” in another, it was admitted before
us that only petroleum rights were really assessed, and no other
mineral rights were considered by any one, assessors or other-

! wise. It is therefore an academic question we are asked to

decide: and that we should decline to do. If and when the

matter becomes of consequence, it may be argued by those

'} really interested and may be decided accordingly.

i I would direet that an alteration should be made in the assess-
ments in question to 50 cents per acre. There should be no costs.

1 Masten. J MasTEN, J.:—This appeal comes before us in a manner so

k! unsatisfactory both as to form and substance that the proper

Riddell, J.

"
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disposition of it would, in strictness, be to dismiss it, not only
on the ground that no appeal has really been lodged within the
provisions of 6 Geo. V. ch. 41, sec. 6, but also because the matters
of substance on which an adjudication is sought have not been
80 brought before us as to enable us to make a satisfactory dis
position of them.

Having regard, however, to the fact that undoubtedly there
is a difference between the parties in regard to which the company
desired to appeal, and in regard to which both partics have
appeared and argued before us—having regard also to the con-
siderations mentioned in the judgments of my learned brothers—
I am willing, without deciding any general question of law, to
agree in certifying to the County Judge that the assessment
roll should be amended by reducing the assessment in question
to 50 cents per acre.

There should be no costs to either party.

MippLeroN, J.:—This is the first case under the statute 6
Geo. V. ch. 41, sec. 6; and, in view of the great number of assess-
ment appeals heard by County Judges, care should be taken to
ascertain whether this case is one in which a right of appeal to
the Divisional Court has been given.

The only case in which the Divisional Court has been given
any jurisdiction is upon an appeal from the judgment of the
Judge ““on a question of law or the construction of a statute. . .”

The appeal is to be by a special case, which is to state “the
question of law or construction.” The Judge is, at the request
of the party, to note the “question of law or construction,” and
the Judge is thereupon to state the case, setting out the facts
in evidence relating thereto, and “his decision of the same. as
well as his decision of the whole matter,”

That course has not been followed here, but it is sought to
argue, in addition to what is undoubtedly a question of law arising
upon the facts—the right to assess petroleum mineral rights—
another question of law which does not arise upon the facts—
the right to assess other mineral rights; and a further question
as to the effect, if any, to be given to an advertisement offering
to release the petroleum rights in question for 50 cents per acre,
a sum much less than the assessment in question.

I feel much doubt as to the question of the admissibility of
evidence being a “question of law” within the true meaning of

67
ONT
.\'7|
Re
Canany
Co,
AND
Towxsuwe
oF

Cournesrer
Norri

Masten, |

Middleton, J




_

68 Dosminion Law Reports. |33 DLR.

ONT. this statute, but I cannot find anything in the stated case, as
8. C. it is called, to indicate that this is one of the questions intended

Re to be submitted. The Judge has undoubtedly said, in the course
CA",:')‘N of his judgment, that the advertisement is not evidence. If

_AND he meant that it was not shewn that the advertisement was
l""o':,"""' published with the authority of the company, he was right; if

Cocuester he meant that an offer to sell at a named price, made in good
Nowrru. 2 22 _.s e
puacsiny faith, was no indication of value, he was wrong; if all he meant
Middleton. ). \was that he gave no weight to the advertisement as establishing
the true value—this is a matter as to which there is no appeal.

Speaking for myself, I decline to answer a question not raised
in the way pointed out by the statute, particularly when it is
impossible to tell what that question is.

The practice and procedure upon the appeal is to be the same,
mutatis mulandis, as upon a County Court appeal. The right
to grant a new trial is not a matter of practice or procedure, and
the statute contemplates the determination by the Divisional
Court of questions raised, and if from its judgment it appears
that an alteration in the roll should be made, the County Judge
is to make the alteration.

Upon the question of law which may be taken to be well raised,
petroleum mineral reservations are clearly liable to assessment
under sec. 40 (8) of the Assessment Act, R.S.0. 1914, ch. 195.

Appeal allowed; MippLETON, J., dissenting.

CAN. VERONNEAU v. THE KING.

gy Supreme Court of Canada, Sir Charles Filzpatrick, C.J., Davies, Idington
S Anglin and Brodeur, JJ. October 10, 1916

InprermeNt (§ IV-75) ~QuasHING -~ COMPLAINANT BEING GRAND JUROR
If in faet he took no patt in the proceedings of the grand jury which

found and presented an indietment. it is not a ground for quashing
the indictment that the complainant in the proceedings which led up
to the grand jury was himself a grand juror, and was summoned, sworn
and attended at the hearing by the grand jury, and that he made state-
ments to another who repeated them to other jurors, with reference
to the conduet of the accused

kb |Veronneau v. The King, 31 D.L.R. 332, 26 Can. Cr. Cas. 278, 25

Que. K.B. 275, affirmed. |

ArreaL from the judgment of the Court of King's Bench,

Statement,

i Crown Side, 31 D.L.R. 332, 26 Can. Cr. Cas. 278, 25 Que. K.B. 275,
4 dismissing & motion to quash an indictment on the charge of

perjury against the appellant, whereon he had been convicted
A at the trial before Globensky, J., and a jury, at Sherbrooke, in
b ! the District of Saint Francis, Quebec. Affirmed. }
i 4
o
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Verrett, K.C., and Cabana, for appellant; Nicol, K.C., and
Shurtliff, K.C., for respondent.

Frrzeatrick, C.J.:—In answer to the first question I would
say the grand jury was regularly constituted notwithstanding
that Bachand, who was the party complainant before the magis-
trate in this particular case, was sworn as a member of it. A
grand juror is not sworn like a petit juror to try and a true deliver-
ance make on the evidence submitted. His duty is to diligently
inquire and a true presentment make of all such matters and things
as shall be given him in charge or shall otherwise come to his know-
ledge. Until quite recently grand jurors might make present-
ments of their own knowledge and information without the
intervention of any prosecutor or the examination of any witnesses,
Vide Report of Royal Commissioners on English Draft Code,
pp. 32 and 33.

As to the proceedings before the grand jury, it is part of the
stated case that Bachand, whose name was on the back of the
indictment, was examined, but took no other part in the pro-
ceedings. In these circumstances, Bachand was nof a stranger

in the jury room. His prese

is explained and accounted for
by the fact that he was a witness before the grand jury in this
particular case.  And, if Bachand took no part in the proceedings,
I do not think his mere physical presence somewhere about could
affect the result of the grand jurors’ deliberations or constitute
an interference with the privacy of their proceedings. There
is no impropriety in some one or more proper persons being present
with the grand jury during their inquiries on bills of indictment :
Reg. v. Hughes, 1 C. & K. 519. I have not overlooked Goby v.
Wetherill, [1915] 2 K.B. 674, 31 Times L.R. 402. The stated case
might have been more explicit on this point, but when the Judge
states the fact to be that Bachand “n’a aucunement pris part aux
délibérations qui eurent lieu au sujet du dit acte d’accusation.”
I think he must be assumed to mean that he took no part in the
finding of the bill. It would have been wiser, however, for
Bachand to have left the room after giving his evidence and, as
a matter of ethics or propriety, he should not have been present
in the box when the bill was returned.

We must assume for the purposes of this appeal that Bachand
took no part, except as a witness, in the discussions or deliberations
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CAN, on this indietment or in the finding of the true bill, and I express

8. C no opinion as to whether if he had done so the indictment should
Verosygar have been quashed.

I attach little importance to the observations made to Brault,
who was also a grand juror,

I should say that if the facts proved had shewn Bachand

Tur Kina

Fitzpatrick,C.J

to have taken any part in the proceedings or in the consideration
of the bill found by the grand jury of which he was a member,
as to which he was interested or biased, that would have justified
the appeal and the quashing of the indictment.

M The question is one of fact capable of being proved by evidence.
The finding of the learned trial Judge before whom the motion
to quash was first made, that the proof established that Bachand
did not participate in the proceedings of the grand jury upon
this particular bill or in the consideration of the jury’s finding of a
! true bill upon it, approved of by the Court of appeal, if sustained
it by the evidence, is sufficient to dismiss the motion.

I am of opinion that the evidence to shew this non-partici-
pation and non-interference was properly admissible and that
it is sufficient to uphold the findings of the Courts below.,

I cannot accede to the proposition that the fact of one member

of a grand jury being disqualified from interest or bias with respect
to one of the bills brought before that body for consideration,
affects the constitution of the grand jury generally.
b Such a disqualified person cannot take any part in the pro-
‘; ceedings or findings of the jury with respect to the bill in which
he is interested, but such disqualification is a personal and limited
one and does not affect the constitution of the jury as a whole
or the right of the juror so partially disqualified from taking
part in all the proceedings or findings of the jury on other bills
in which he has no interest or bias.

This question of the participation or non-participation of
Bachand in the proceedings of the grand jury upon this bill,
including their finding upon it, was the main and substantial
question argued on this appeal. There were other subsidiary
questions mentioned with respect to them. I do not think there
was anything in them to justify this Court in interfering with
the judgment appealed from.

The first question, which thus comes before us, was stated
as follows:—
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Le fait que Denis 8. Bachand avait été assigné comme grand juré affec- CAN,
tait-il la légalité de la constitution du grand jury, et ce dermer pouvait-il
légalement rapporter comme bien fondé, 'acte d'accusation porté contre
Véronneau, Bachand n'ayant aucunement pris part aux délibérations qui VEroxxeat
eurent lieu au sujet du dit acte d'accusation, et la décision de cette Cour
renvoyant la motion de I'accusé, était-elle celle qui devait étre rendue?
The law applicable to the question raised before the trial Fitspatrick,cJ

= O

Tue Kina

Judge is stated in sec. 899 of the Criminal Code, as follows :—

No plea in abatement shall be allowed.

(2) Any objeetion to the constitution of the grand jury may be taken by
motion to the Court, and the indictment shall be quashed if the Court is of
opinion both that such objection is well founded and that the aceused has
suffered or may suffer prejudice thereby, but not otherwise.

The fact that the private prosecutor took no part in the de-
liberations on the subject of the accusation seems to me eonclusive
against this appeal. His having been summoned and sworn as a
grand juror seems to furnish no ground of objection. He was
bound to obey the summons and be sworn. It was not com-
petent for him to refuse, for the very good reason that the conduct
of the matter lay in the hands of the Crown officer and might not

come before that grand jury or they might be directed by the trial

Judge, under such circumstances, if he saw fit for good reasons
to refrain from dealing with it.

We are asked to presume, notwithstanding the statement of
fact contained in the question which is the boundary of any appel-
late Court's jurisdiction herein, that in fact the private prosecutor
£0 summoned as a grand juror did take part in the deliberations
in question herein as such grand juror. In other words, we are
asked to presume not only against the stated facts but also against
the presumption of law that he did so.

The presumption of law is that he did not and that the Crown
officer in charge saw to it as part of his duty, if aware of his being
a grand juror, that he was properly instructed in that regard
cither by the foreman or the trial Judge or himself, and that due
order of law was observed.

Possibly he was a witness and, as such, before the grand jury
for such length of time as the requirements of giving his evidence
or otherwise relative to the presentation of the evidence in accord-
ance with what convenience in the case might demand. Nothing
further can be presumed as to the fact of his presence there.

Then it is said he appeared with the grand jury when its fore-
man presented the “true bill” in Court.
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CAN. Again there is no presumption to be drawn therefrom. For
8.C aught we know he may merely have taken a seat in the places

Vinossear assigned in the court-room for thé grand jurors which he was

Toin 1 entitled to do, for many proper reasons. Other bills may, for
HE NING .

example, have been returned by the foreman to the Court at the

Fitsptrick, O came time as this, or have been expected to have been so pre-
sented.

The mere presentation by the grand jurors of a bill forms no
part of their deliberations and determination. That is disposed
of in the grand jurors’ room and the finding there written is simply
handed in to the Court. Often Judges presiding at a busy Court
direct, as they may, that the foreman alone or such number of
jurors as directed may do so, without the whole panel appearing.

And, assuming the worst that can be said of a private prosecu-
tor appearing under such circumstances, it is specially directed
by the formal part of the statute I quote, that unless the accused
has suffered prejudice thereby the indictment must not be quashed.

I cannot find anything deserving serious consideration in all
that has been urged by appellant’s counsel to maintain this appeal.
To do so would, I submit, be a reversion to technicality which
t the Criminal Code and its predecessors did so much during last
century to eliminate from the law, in order that justice might be
done.

I have assumed in favour of the decent administration of
justice, but am not to be taken as expressing any opinion, that in
law a convicted man is entitled to go free simply because his
accuser formed one of those grand jurors who presented his case
for trial. I express no opinion on that legal issue, nor shall I
till need be.

i The appeal should be dismissed.

L Anglin, J ANGLIN, J. (dissenting) :—On November 3, 1914, one Bachand,
who had been successfully prosecuted at the instance of the de-
fendant on a charge of attempted murder, laid a complaint
against the defendant of having committed perjury in the

i course of that prosecution. The defendant having been

| committed for trial, his case came before the Court of King's
Bench, in October, 1915. At this term of the Court Bachand

0 was a member of the grand jury. He was present in the
jury-box when the grand jury was charged with the considera-

b
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tion of the indictment preferred against the defendant, and
again when a true bill was returned Before the defend-
ant ]lll-:hlml to the indictment a motion was made on his behalf
that it should be quashed because of the presence of Bachand
as a member of the grand jury, and also beeause Bachand had said
to one Brault, also a grand juryman, the following words

C'est de valeur ee proeds 1, mais au point ol on est rendu 1, il va falloir
que moi ou Veronneau parte de Coaticook
which Brault had repeated to other members of the grand jury,
while they were assembled for deliberation

In the reserved case the Judge makes the following statement

Avant adjudieation sur cette motion, il f tabli devant la cour qu'en
effet Denis 8. Bachand avait ét¢ assigné comme grand juré pour le dit terme

d'octobre, mais qu'il n'avait aueunement pris part aux délibérations du grand

jury sur l'accusation portée contre Veronneau. Il fut aussi établi que les

paroles susdites avaient été dites par Bachand & Brault et que ce dernier
les avait rapportées dans la salle des délibérations aux autres grands jurés

luened ees derniers

mais il n'a é¢ ancunement établi que ces paroles aient i
et qu'elles aient en pour effet de déterminer leur rapport

Il est vrai que Bachand était dans la boite des grands jurés quand eeux-ei
ont rapporté 'acte d'accusation comme bien fondé contre I'necusd

In the respondent’s factum it is stated that the fact that
Bachand took no part in the deliberation upon this case’ was

proved by the affidavits of two witnesses before the Court.”

These affidavits are not in the record and, although their produc-
tion had been demanded, are not forthcoming. In view of the
strict provisions as to the secrecy of all that transpires in the
jury-room, and the terms of the grand jurors’ oath, I find it
difficult to understand how the learned Judge was in a position
to make the statement which he does as to the abstention of
Bachand from taking part in the deliberations on this case.
Rex v. Marsh, 6 A. & E. 236, at page 237; Rex v. Willmont, 30
Times L.R. 499; Greenleaf on Evidence, par. 252; Taylor on

Evidence, par. 943; Archbold, Criminal Pleading (23 ed.), page
103; 4 Blackstone's Com. par. 126. I am likewise at a loss to
appreciate the force of the Judge's observation

Il n’a été aucunement établi que ces paroles aient influencé ces derniers
et qu'elles aient eu pour effet de déterminer leur rapport

As at present advised I incline to think that we should ignore
both the statement that Bachand took no part in the deliberations
upon the charge against Veronneau and also the statement that
it was not established that the repetition of what he had said to
the juror Brault influenced the grand jury.
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But if we are bound by these statements made in the special
case, it should be pointed out that it does not appear (as indeed

\,,«,“m,. it could not without impropriety, Taylor on Evidence, para.

Tue lu\;

Anglin, J

943) whether the bill against Veronneau was returned by the vote
of more than seven members of the grand jury; nor is there an
explicit statement that Bachand did not vote upon the bill ‘as a
grand juryman although he had refrained from taking part in
the deliberation. Bachand having been present in the jury-hox
when the jury was charged with the consideration of the case
against the defendant, and again when the bill was returned, his
presence in the jury-room while it was under deliberation seems
to be a reasonable inference which is in nowise negatived in t'ie
case submitted.

The question reserved for the consideration of the Court is
stated in the following terms:—

Le fait que Denis 8. Bachand avait été assigné comme grand joré affec-
tait-il la légalité de la constitution du grand jury, et ce dernier pouvait-il
légalement rapporter comme bien, fondé, I'acte d'accusation porté contre
Veronneau, Bachand n'ayant aucunement pris part aux délibérations qui
eurent lien au sujet du dit acte d'accusation, et la décision de cette Cour
renvoyant la motion de 'accusé, était-elle eelle qui devait étre rendue?

In answer to the appeal counsel for the Crown takes the
position that there is no right of challenge to a grand juryman
individually, that the remedy of an accused person in the case of
a disqualified grand juryman was, prior to the Criminal Code, by
plea in abatement, that such bleaa have been abolished (Crim.
Code, sec. 899), that a motion to quasgh in lieu thereof is permitted
only in the case of an “objection to the constitution of the Grand
Jury” (ibid.) and that an objection that a member of the grand
jury was not indifferent because of alleged intercst is not an
objection to the constitution of the grand jury. The King v.
Hayes, 9 Can. Cr. Cas. 101. His position, therefore, is that,
although it should be assumed that Bachand took part in the
finding of the true bill against Veronneau, and even that his vote
was necessary to its return, nevertheless Veronneau would be
without redress because the law affords him no remedy. In the
alternative he maintains that, in view of the statements in the
reserved case, that Bachand had taken no part in the deliberation
of the grand jury, and that it was not proved that his conversa-
tion with Brault, though repeated to the grand jury, had in fact
affected them, the Court cannot properly hold, although the

T
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objeetion should be deemed well founded, that “the accused has
<uffered or might suffer prejudice thereby.” .0

It seems unnecessary to consider the somewhat debated vygonxia
question whether there is a right of challenge to the polls in the
case of a grand jury. 1 appreciate the force of the argument
se, 31 How. St. Tr.
543, and incline to the view that under the old practice an objec-

I'ne King

Anglin, J

ab inconvenienti pressed in the Sheridan c

tion to a grand juryman would be properly made when the
accused was arraigned either by plea in abatement or by motion
to quash the indictment. 1 agree with Cross, J., that either
course would seem to have been open, the latter, however, being
the only method available when, as may often happen, the de-
fendant first became aware of the ground of objection after he had
pleaded “not guilty.” Since the adoption of the provision of the
Criminal Code abolishing all pleas in abatement the remedy
is by motion to quash.

I also agree with Cross, J., that the view that the phrase
“any objection to the constitution of the grand jury” (Crim.
Code sec. 899 (2)), covers only objections based on lack by jurors
of qualifications expressly prescribed by the provincial statute
law, or on disqualification of the officer charged with the duty
of selecting and summoning the grand jury, seems to be too
narrow. Anything which destroys the competency of the grand
jury as a whole or the competency of any of its members, I think
affects the constitution of that body and affords a ground of
objection which may be raised by a motion to the Court under
sec. 899. A grand juror may be well qualified as to all the cases
on the docket save one and wholly unfit to pass upon that one.
As to that case the jury would not be properly constituted while
lie sat upon it.

In The King v. Hayes, 9 Can. Cr. Cas. 101, the contrary
view was taken, apparently based largely upon what, with respect,
would appear to have been a misconception of sec. 662 of the
Criminal Code then in force.

Every person qualified and summoned as a grand or petit juror, according
to the laws in foree for the time being in any Provinee of Canada, shall be duly
qualified to serve as such juror in eriminal cases in that Province.

Apart from any question as to the constitutional validity of
this section as a provision dealing with the constitution of the
Court rather than with criminal procedure, it should be noted
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CAN. that the qualification which it declared sufficient was not merely
8.C that prescribed by the provinecial statute law, but qualification

. Verosxear  according to the laws in force 1l'nr the 1.inu- being iI} any I’.ro\'inv(-

¢ Tag 'Iu\.. of Canada.” I know of no law in force in any provinee which has

” Rl taken away the common law right to object to a juror propter

affectum or deprived an accused in the Province of Quebec of the

right, which exists, as in Ontario and the other older provinces,

before conviction for an indictable offence, to have his case

o

passed upon first by a body of impartial grand jurors and after-

wards by a petit jury likewise composed of indifferent men
4 Blackstone's Com. par. 306.
The disqualification of interest—propter affectum—rests upon

e

the common law maxim, “that no man is to be a judge in his

own case,” which, as Lord Campbell said in Dimes v. Grand

June. Canal Co., 3 H.L. Cas. 759,

n‘ it is of the last importance . should be held sacred.  And that i not
to be eonfined to a eause in which he is a party but applies to a eause in which
he has an interest

| The presence of one interested justice on a bench of magis-

o trates renders the Court improperly constituted and vitiates the

i proceeding, although the majority, without reckoning his vote,
favoured the decision: Reg. v. Justices of Hertfordshire, 6 Q.B.

i 753.  The same rule is applicable to a grand jury: The Queen v

Ty Inhabitants of Upton St. Leonards, 10 Q.B. 827. The case last

cited is also particularly in point because of the statement made

by Bachand to Brault, and repeated to the other grand jurors,
which not only put Bachand's interest n the prosecution beyond
doubt, but was of a character ‘““not unlikely to influence the grand

! jury in their decision.”

|} The reasoning and grounds of decision of Peters, J., in The

i} Queen v. Gorbet et al, 1 P.E.L. Rep. 262, commend themselves to

‘ my judgment rather than those which prevailed in The King v.

Hayes, 9 Can. Cr, Cas. 101.

As already stated, I am unable to agree with the view taken

.j: by Cross, J., that evidence was legally received that the juror

Bachand, though apparently present in the grand jury room,

4 did not participate in the discussion of Veronneau's case. It
would, in my opinion, be a practice fraught with very grave

dangers to enter upon any such inquiry. The illegality of the

presence of a mere stranger in a jury-room is illustrated by the
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rl-('(-ln case of Goby v. Wetherill, [1915] 2 K.B. 674. The presence
of a person disqualified by interest, himself a member of the body,
must be still more objectionable. Moreover, as already pointed
out, the statement that Bachand did not take part in the de-
liberations of the grand jury on the Veronneau case not only
does not negative his presence in the jury-room, but is not incon-
sistent with his having voted on the finding. The true principle,
however, is that upon which the decisions of Reg v. Justices of
Hertfordshire, 6 Q.B. 753, and Rex v. Lancashire Justices, 75
LJ., K.B. 198, and Reg. v. Meyer, 1 Q.B.D. 173 proceed.  As
Blackburn, J., said, in the case last cited, “we cannot go into
the question whether the interested justice (juror) took no part
in the matter (i.c., in the discussion of the case).” See also for a
different application of the same principle, Reg. v. London Countfi
Council, [1892] 1 Q.B. 190, at p. 196.

As to the statement of Bachand to grand juror Brault, repeated
by the latter (probably in Bachand’s presence) in the jury-room,
it was of a character ealeulated to influence other jurymen and
it is impossible to know whether it did or did not in fact influence
them. Cross, J., was under the erroneous impression that “the
trial Judge had found that the communication did not affect the
decision of the grand jury.”

All that the special case states is that:

IIn
et qu'elles nient eu pour effet de déterminer leur rapport

¢ ancunement établi que ces paroles aient influencé ces dermiers

The effect of Bachand’s statement upon the grand jury is a
field of inquiry not open to us. The statement was improperly
before them. It had all the weight of a communication from one
of the body itself. The defendant is entitled to have it assumed
that it produced some effect.

The accused has been deprived of the substantial right of
having-his case passed upon by a duly qualified and unbiased
grand jury, and it was, in my opinion, quite impossible when the
motion to quash was disposed of in the trial Court to affirm
that he had not suffered or might not suffer prejudice thereby.
Rex v. Willmont, 30 Times L.R. 499; Allen v. The King, 44 Can.
S.C.R. 331. To hold, as was apparently held by one learned
Judge in the Hayes case, 9 Can. Cr, Cas. 101, at 118, that because
the appellant was subsequently convicted by a petit jury at the
trial, to which he was compelled to proceed upon the rejection
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‘_‘N' of his motion to quash, it eannot be said that he was really preju-
8.C diced by anything which concerned tlie action of the grand jury,
Verossear Would entail a denial of redress in any case after conviction
Tue 'I\'n-‘ however gross the improprieties accompanying the finding of the
- indic*ment, however prompt the action of the defendant in taking
s exception thereto, and however erroneous the rejection of his
objections,

In my opinion, the motion to quash the indictment should
have been granted and the question submitted should be an-

swered accordingly.

B § Broneur, J., dissented. Appeal dismissed,

ONT. Re TORONTO GEN'L HOSPITAL TRUSTEES and SABISTON

T Ontario Supreme Courl, Appellate Division, Meredith, C.J.C.P., and Riddell
8.C. Lennor and Masten, JJ. November 3. 1916.

Lo Arsrrrarion (8 HE—15) —Aeeean #rom award —HEARING  OF ORI EC
TTONS,

A party to arbiteation proceedings will not after award made b
allowed to raise on appeal to a Divisional Court a ground of objeetion
which might have been taken at the commencement of proceedings

2. Arrean (§ VII G—330)— HearinG oF one

A Divisional Court will not on appeal hear an objeetion to an order

which it has itself given at an earlier stage in the same proeeedings

IONS

Statement. ArpeaL from an order of Faleonbridge, C.J.K.B., dismissing
a motion to set aside an arbitrator’s award fixing the renewal
rent to be paid for a new term of a renewable lease. Affirmed.

The order appealed from is as follows:—

Favconsringe, C.J.K.B.:—Several grounds were taken in the
notice of motion. The following are the only ones seriously
argued :—

(2) The alleged improper settlement of the amount of the
award by the third arbitrator by the splitting of the difference
between the sums named by the other arbitrators.

The evidence of the third arbitrator (His Honour Judge
MecGibbon) entirely displaces and explodes any such theory.

If what was done here is within the mischief aimed at in
Grand Trunk R.W. Co. v. Coupal (1898), 28 S.C.R. 531, and
Fairman v. City of Montreal (1901), 31 8.C.R. 210, then it would
not be permissible for any judge or board of arbitrators to fix
any figure between the highest and the lowest ones given in evi-
dence.

(3) The improper award, by reason thereof, of a gross and
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palpable overvaluation of the renewal rent. This ground is not
tenable. The motion is not an appeal from the award. And

ONT.

8.C

if it is meant as an appeal, by way of makeweight, to the conscience Ry Toroxro

of the Court, I should say that, so far from shocking the conscience
of the Court, the Court, using the highest intelligence it is gifted
with, is of opinion that the award is a very reasonable one. One
well-known expert valued the property at $61,000—another one,
not so well known to me, but apparently qualified by experience,
ete., put it at $90,000—4 per cent. on these sums would be $2,440
and $3,600 respectively. The award is $1,400 per annum.

(8) And upon the further ground that the Toronto General
Trusts Corporation, the mortgagees of the leasehold land, were
necessary parties to the settlement of the amount of the re-
newal rent, and that no notice was given to that corporation
of the said arbitration.

Notice was given to the Toronto General Trusts Corporation,
who did not attend, and disclaimed any interest in the matter.

(See Mr. Holman's letter produced on the argument of the appeal

before me.)

The arbitration proceeded without any suggestion from Sabis-
ton that he wanted the mortgagees before the Court.

Jamieson v. London and Canadian Loan and Agency Co.
(1897), 27 S.C.R. 435, is not in point. There is no question here
of making the mortgagees pay anything. It is merely a question
between the Hospital Trust and Sabiston.

The motion will be dismissed with costs.

W. Laidlaw, K.C., for appellant.

H. E. Rose, K.C., for trustees.

Megreprth, C.J.C.P.:—It may be that the points now raised
for the first time in this case, are, as Mr. Laidlaw assures us,
points involving questions of great importance: but certain it is
that so far as this appeal is concerned they present no great
difficulties and are easily well-disposed of.

The appeal is against an order of the High Court Division
dismissing the appellant’s application to set aside an award fixing
the rent for a new term of a renewable lease.

Mr. Laidlaw’s first point, taken now for the first time, and not
even mentioned in his notice of this appeal, or elsewhere hitherto,
is: that the appellant, having been merely an assignee of the lease,
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and he having in turn assigned it, though only as security for a
debt he owed, has no interest in the matter, and that, therefore,
the award is a nullity.

But, if so, why all this litigation? If a nullity, how is he hurt
by it? Or indeed, if valid, what can he expect to gain by setting
it aside, except a new arbitration, in which he now says he has no
concern? Or how can it harm him, if he have no interest in the
lease? And indeed, if he have: it is said to be optional with him
whether it is renewed or not.

And it is quite too late to raise any such point, even if there
were something substantial in it. The appellant became a party
to the arbitration proceedings at their inception, the party on the
one side; and, after conducting, on that side, a long-drawn-out
arbitration, including an application to the Court for an opinion
on a question of admissibility of evidence, moved against the
award on other grounds, and only now, at the last moment,
takes this point, stultifying himself in regard to all his earlier
conduct in the matter.

If the appellant had taken this ground at the outset, if he had
then disclaimed any interest in the lease, all of these costly pro-
ceedings might have been avoided: but that he did not, because
in truth he had, and has, a substantial interest in the lease, and,
had the arbitration been favourable to him, would have taken a
renewal of it: but being against him, as he thinks, and having
been moved against unsuccessfully, on consistent grounds, and
that motion having failed, this ground is taken, doubtless in the
forlorn hope that it may upset the award and give the appellant
the costs of the motion, and this appeal against it, if not a chance
—some are exceedingly hopeful—of another arbitration, upon a
new discovery that after all the appellant really has an interest in
the lease, a chance supported by an acceptance of the re-assign-
ment of the lease to him which has already been made by the
company to whom he assigned it as security only, but which,
apparently, has not been yet formally accepted by him.

It seems to me to be a pity to waste time on such a point as
this; and that it would have been, even if it had been taken in
the notice of this appeal.

The next point ig, that the arbitrators wrongly admitted evi-
dence adduced with a view to shewing the rental value of the prop-
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erty for factory purposes: and it was on this very point that the
arbitrators and parties sought and obtained the opinion of this

81
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Division of the Court, and, acting upon it, the arbitrators admitted g, Toronto

the evidence: but it is now contended that upon this motion the
question is open to the appellant again, and that the opinion
then given by this Division was wrong and should be disregarded:
relying upon the case of British Westinghouse Electric and Manu-
Jacturing Co. Limited v. Underground Electric Railways Co. of
London Limited, [1912] A.C. 673. But, without considering
whether sec. 32 of the Judicature Act is or is not applicable, it
is hardly reasonable to ask this Division of this Court to reverse
its conclusion upon the very point, in this very matter, very
recently: and, if it were, I should be obliged to say that I find it
difficult to understand how it can be contended, reasonably, that
the landlord, in such a case as this, may not give evidence for the
purpose of shewing the demised property to be of greater value
for some other uses than that to which it has in the past been put,
uses to which it may, and can, be put by the tenant, and to go
fully into all matters bearing upon the question, subject, of course,
to reasonable powers of restriction of evidence in regard to
remoteness, ete., ete,

The next point is covered by what has been said as to the last
one. It is that the new rental was computed on the basis of the
property being used or industrial purposes, when in fact it could
not be “made so available.” But that was a question of fact
upon which the arbitrators might reasonably find as they did:
and there is no appeal against the award. Nothing like a ground
for setting the award aside, because of anything done or left un-
done by the arbitrators in this respect, has been shewn.

The next point is, that the arbitrators did not take the subject
of municipal taxation into consideration. If anything substantial
had been by the arbitrators omitted from their consideration, it
would be proper to refer the matter back to them to consider it:
but there is nothing to shew—the contrary appears—that they
did omit this or any substantial material matter from due con-
sideration. I understand Mr. Laidlaw’s point to be that, though
fixing the rental upon a use of the land for new purposes, the
arbitrators did not take into consideration the question of higher
taxation being imposed for such use.

6—33 p.Lr
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And the last point is, that the arbitrators did not really make
an award; that in truth, two of the arbitrators being wide apart
in their estimation of a proper rental, the third arbitrator, without
exercising any judgment in the matter, induced, or foreed, them
to agree upon a sum half-way between the amount which each had
found to be the proper sum.

But all this is denied by the third arbitrator, who has testified
that, before any attempt was made to agree upon any amount,
he had exercised his judgment independently and had concluded
that the amount which has been fixed by the award was the right
amount

The fact that the amount upon which the arbitrators agreed
was precisely midway between the two amounts that the other
arbitrators had reached, and held out for; and the affidavit of
one of the arbitrators, that the amount awarded was not the sum
that the judgment of any of the arbitrators had found to be
right, but was the result of merely “splitting the difference
between the amount which he, and that which the arbitrator
appointed by the respondents, considered right, gave ground for
an attack upon the award on this ground, but that attack has
been met and fails upon the evidence adduced from the third
arbitrator—a County Court Judge.

I would dismiss the appeal.

Lexnox, J.. —This is an appeal from the judgment of the Chief
Justice of the King's Bench dismissing a motion to set aside the
award, and four grounds of appeal are taken:

1. There is no privity of contract or estate between Sabist
and the trustees, and we are referred to Jamieson v. Londo
Canadian Loan and Agency Co., 27 Can. 8.C.R.435. I find
cult to see how this objection can be open to the appellant at this
time. He appointed his arbitrator, took part in the arbitration
proceedings, moved to set aside the award, and appealed to this
Court, but never raised this question until the argument of the
appeal. More than this, Mr. Laidlaw contends that, by reason
of this, the proceedings are a nullity; and, if the facts are as
t

alleged, it may be so—if it is so, the appellant has only to resi
enforcement of the award.

But, the point having been taken, it is just as well to deal
with it. As to privity of contract, I find that the appellant

is the assignee of the lease, that it could not be assigned without
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the consent of the trustees, by endorsement on the assignment,
by which the appellant acquired the rights of the original lessee,
the trustees consented to the transfer, but subject to all the terms
of the original demise, and in and by this assignment the appel-
lant agreed to carry out all the provisions and covenants of the
lease.  When he mortgaged the leasehold, by which, it is argued,
he divested himself of all estate in the land, he again bound him-
self to observe and perform the covenants and obligations of
the lease, and remained entitled to possession until default in
payment of the mortgage-moneyvs., Neither does the nh)u'llnl‘\
as to privity of estate appear to be well taken, and, if either

lestion is important, this is the important one. Sabiston has

s [ interpret the mortgage, parted with his entire leasehold
interest ; and, if he has not, the principle upon which the Jamieson
case was decided does not apply That case turned definitely
upon the single question, “Was any part of the term reserved to
the original lessee?”  And it was held in the Supreme Court of
Canada that there was nothing to indicate a reservation except in
the habendum, and this was indefinite; that by the earlier pro-
visions of the instrument, he had already granted and conveyed
the lease, the lands, and entire residue of the term of years without
reservation: and, as the habendum cannot cut down the grant
and was repugnant, the instrument must be construed as an out-
and-out assignment, and not as a sublease. Where the lessee
reserves to himself or excepts any residue of the term, his estate
as to u'\rl‘)'nﬂi) else is as it was before; as to his grantee it is
subject to what he has granted. The grant in this case is not of
the residue of the term, but of the residue less one day. The
lease is better drawn than in the Jamieson case, but 1 would not
like to say that it is consistently worded throughout

I think this objection fails,

2. Evidence was admitted pursuant to a decision of this Court
(the First Division) on a reserved case, and the Court erred.
This point has the merit of novelty at least. There is only one
“Court of Appeal” in this Province, and, however it may be
constituted from time to time, and even without statutory direc-
tion, it will endeavour to follow its own decisions until reversed
by a higher Court.  To do otherwise would be a seandal and lead
to endless confusion. It is not at liberty to do otherwise: Judi-
cature Act, sec. 32. The British Westinghouse Co. case, [1912]

ON1

|

Re Toront
GENERAI
Hosrirat
I'rusTEES

AND

SABISTON



== ﬁ

8 Dominion Law REeports, [33 D.L.R.

A.C. 673, was cited as authority for the intervention of this Court.
8.C. It is quite the other way. There a Divisional Court directed the

Re Toroxto Arbitrator to accept certain properties or goods as elements in
GENERAL  (Jetermining his award, and that other matters could not be con-

HospiraL L = e g

Trustees  sidered. The arbitrator set out the stated case and the decision

.\‘u:l::,\, of the Court upon the face of his award, and of course accepted and
: . acted upon the opinion. Motion was made to another Divi-
eunox, J.

sional Court to set aside the award, upon the ground that the
opinion upon which the arbitrator acted was contrary to law.
The Court dismissed the appeal without argument, on the mani-
fest ground of co-ordinate authority. It went to the Court of
Appeal, and in a divided Court the appellant failed on the merits.
In the House of Lords, Viscount Haldane, at p. 686, explains that
in a higher tribunal, the error appearing on the face of the award,
the decision could be reviewed.

3. The arbitrators did not consider or adjust the taxes. They
had no right to do so. The lease provides that the taxes are to
be paid by the lessee in addition to rent, and the renewal rent
is the only thing referred for consideration by the arbitrators.

4. Misconduct of the arbitrators. There is no satisfactory evi-
dence of misconduet. The position of arbitrators is quasi-
judicial; each should exercise his own judgment, but not dog-
matically or arbitrarily; and each may allow his judgment to be
influenced to some extent by the opinion of his associates—it is
# an argument that he may be in error, and should be thoughtfully
: and seriously examined into and weighed. The valuation of
property is not an exact science. The value can seldom be
ascertained by mathematical calculation. The evidence was
startlingly divergent in this case. Judge McGibbon alone knows
how he arrived at $1,400 a year as a fair rental, and the method
he describes was reasonable and proper. He did not, he says,
fix upon this sum because it was half-way between $800 on the
one hand and $2,000 on the other. “Splitting the difference”
does not sound well, and, where it results from disregard of the
evidence or failure of the arbitrator to exercise his best judgment,
¥ is necessarily improper. But facts, not phrases, are the important
consideration here, and 1 find no ground for believing that im-
proper methods or principles obtained in the making of this
award.

Hi
[}
)
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In Kerr or Lendrum v. Ayr Steam Shipping Co., [1915] A.C. ONT.
217, an arbitration case, Earl Loreburn, at pp. 222, 223, says: 8.C.
“This class of case has led to much refinement. I do not find it Rg Toroxto
very profitable to consider whether the arbiter's award proceeded ;;"-';l"l';:‘l
upon inference or on some kind of speculation which was described  Trusrees
in argument by four words successively, namely, conjecture, S"‘;‘I‘:zm
probability, guess, and surmise. I am not qualified to draw a
precise line between the thoughts suggested by those several
words. They seem to me to run into one another.”

It is not necessary for me to characterise Mr, Garland’s con-
duet, if he acted as he says he acted. Fortunately it is an unusual
thing for an arbitrator to concur in an award which he knows to
be wrong; and in this case, on his contention, seventy-five per

Leanox, J

cent. higher than the annual payments ought to have been
awarded. That his judgment may have in fact been at fault
does not alter the quality of his act. The tenant may not in fact
be paying an excessive rent. But, if it should happen that Mr.
Garland is ever again called upon to act as an arbitrator, it may
be salutary, although not gratifying, for him to reflect that,
assuming the correctness of his valuation, by his conscious,
deliberate neglect of his plain duty as an arbitrator, he has com-
mitted, or assisted in committing, the man who appointed and-
trusted him to gross annual overpayments of rent for twenty-one
years, and amounting, with legal interest at annual rests, to more
than $22,000. Comment is idle. I leave Mr. Garland in the
limelight he has turned upon himself.

The questions whether a fair rental was fixed and whether
the award is binding upon the appellant do not arise upon this
appeal. I have referred to the question of privity. There may
be other grounds of objection or defence open upon proper pro-
ceedings or in answer to proceedings. By the lease the arbitra-
tors were to be appointed and the renewal rent fixed during the
currency of the first term. This may be merely directory, and I
express no opinion either way. The- lease does not, in express
terms, bind the lessee to accept a further term. But these are
matters that we are not called upon or at liberty to deal with
upon this appeal.

The appeal should be dismissed.

RipeLL and Mastes, JJ., concurred. '&'ddzltl
Masten, J
Appeal dismissed
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CASSIDY v. CITY OF MOOSE JAW.

Naskatchewan Supreme Court, Newlands, Brown and McKay, JJ

275) —Loss oF access—CLosING HIgHWAY—MuUNi

cess to one's house or land, oceasioned by the closing
of a highway, under see. 509 of the City Aet (Sask.), entitles the owner
to compensation under the statute

Areeal (§ 1 A1 From suniciean awarp—COMMENCEMENT  OF
PROCEEDINGS

I'here is a right of appeal to the Supreme Court of Saskat chewan under

sec. 379 of the City Aet (Sask. 1915, ¢h. 16), from an arbitrator's award

in a proceeding under the Aet, notwithstanding that the proee

lings had

been commenced prior to the passage of sec

Statement ArrPEAL by defendant from the judgment of Ouseley, D.C.J

Affirmed
W. E. Knowles, for appellant; W. F. Dunn, for respondent

Newlands, J Newranps, J.:—Cassidy, the respondent in this appeal, was
the owner of lots 32, 33, 34 and 35 in block 37, Hillerest addition
to Moose Jaw. These lots abutted on Grey Ave., with a lane
at the rear of them. Grey Ave. ran north and south, and by it
Cassidy had a right of way to all streets south of his property
The first street that intersected Grey Ave. on the south, and
which ran east and west, was Hall 8t. The City of Moose Jaw

entered into an agreement with the G.T.P.R. Co. to close that

part of Grey Ave. over which the G.T.P. ran and which lay be-

tween the Cassidy lots and Hall St.  This cut off Cassidy’s lots
from all exit to the south. The by-law so agreed upon was passed
by the city, and Cassidy claimed $2,000 compensation and an
arbitrator was appointed who fixed the damages at $400. From
this award the City of Moose Jaw, on behalf of the G.T.P.R. Co.,
have appealed.

A preliminary objection was taken by the respondent that

there was no appeal, the proceedings in this case having been

commenced prior to the passing of sec. 379 of the City Act, which

gave an appeal to this Court where the claim exceeds $1,000

Prior to this provision coming into force, proceedings to
ascertain damages in such cases were to be adjudicated upon by
the Distriet Court Judge as arbitrator. The Act which intro-

duced the above provision as to appeal changed the Court which
was to assess the damages to an arbitrator to be appointed by a

Judge of the Supreme Court.

i The respondent made his application for an arbitrator under




33 D.LR. Domixion Law RerorTs

this new Aet. He applied to MeKay, J., to appoint an arbitrator,
and he appointed Ouseley, J., of the Distriet Court. Having
brought his proceedings under the new Act, in a Court from which
there is an appeal given by the statute to this Court, the respond-
ent is bound by the provisions of the Act and his preliminary
objection must be dismissed

The respondent s right to compensation is under the City Act
Sec. 500 of that Act gives the city the right to close a publie
highway by by-law. Clause (¢) of sub-see. (2) of that section
provides that such by-law shall not be passed until any person
who claims that his land will be injuriously affected thereby, and
petitions to be heard, has had an opportunity to be heard; and
sub-sec, (3) provides that such person shall be compensated for
all damages caused to his land by reason of anything done under
the by-law

In Caledonian Railway Co. v. Walker's Trustees, 7 App. Cas

, it was laid down that in order to be entitled to damages in
such a case it must be proved that the acts could not be done
without statutory authority, and if done without statutory auth-
ority would entitle the claimant to an action, and this action must
not be merely personal, but the damages must be connected with
the land. On p. 276 of that judgment, Lord Selborne, L.C.,
\"”1[

T'he obstruetion by the execution of the work, of & man’s direct access

to his house or land, whether such aceess be by a public road or by a private

way is a proper subject for compensation

In this case the respondent had two ways of getting to his
property, from the north and from the south. All access from the
south is cut off. He, therefore, comes within the case mentioned
by Lord Selborne in having a direct access to his land destroyed.
He is therefore entitled to compensation under the City Act

As to the amount of compensation, I may say 1 would not
have allowed the amount fixed by the arbitrator. The lots are
not built upon, nor are there any buildings in the vicinity; there
is no immediate use nor sale for the property, so that its value is
merely speculative. However, I do not feel that there is sufficient
evidence for me to alter the amount he was allowed,

As to the costs, sec. 376 gives the arbitrator authority to
award costs and says he may direct the seale on which they should

be taxed; the secale in question being that of the Supreme or
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District Court. Unless there are special circumstances this
scale should be fixed as it is in the Supreme Court, by the amount
recovered. In this case the amount recovered is within the juris-
diction of the District Court, and, as there are no special circum-
stances, the costs should be taxed on that scale.

With that exception the appeal should be dismissed with
costs

Brown, J.:—I concur in the judgment of Newlands, J., which
I have had the opportunity of seeing, but I would like to amplify
it slightly by quoting further from the judgment of Lord Sel-
borne in the Walker's Trustees case. At p. 284 he says:

It was argued for the appellants that these authorities ought not to be
extended to any case of the obstruction of access to private property by a
public road, when such obstruction is not immediately ex adverso of the
property. This limitation, however, seems to me arbitrary and unreasonable
and not warranted by the facts either of Chamberlain's, 2 B. & 8. 617 or of
MeCarthy's case, L.R. 7 H.L. 243. A right of access by a public road to
particular property must, no doubt, be proximate, and not remote or indefinite
in order to entitle the owner of that property to compensation for the loss
of it; and I apprehend it to be clear that it could not be extended in a case
like the present to all the streets in Glasgow through which the respondents
might from time to time have occasion to pass for purposes connected with
any business which they might carry on upon the property in question
But it is sufficient for the purposes of the present appeal to decide that the
respondents’ right of access from their premises to Eglinton St. at a distance
of no more than 90 yards, was direct and proximate, and not indirect or
remote

In the case at bar, the plaintifi's property was situated only
200 ft. away from Hall St., and so close that I am of opinion the
arbitrator was justified in finding as he did that the right of access
was direct and proximate and not indirect or remote.

McKay, J., concurred with Brown, J.

Appeal dismissed
GAUTHIER v. THE KING
Exchequer Court of Canada, Cassels, J. October 30, 1915

1. ArprrraTion (§ [—5)—Revoking supmissioNn —CrowN
The right of the Crown to revoke a submission to arbitration is not
taken away or abridged by the Exchequer Court Aect, R.S.C. 1906
ch. 160,
[Burrard Power Co. v. The King, (1911] A.C. 87; Powell v. The King
9 Can. Ex. 364, referred to; Erchange Bank v. The Crown, L.R. 11
A.C, 157, distinguished.|
2. SrectFIc PERFORMANCE (§ [—1)—AcGainsTt CrowN—REMEDY FOR DAM-
AGES
Specific performance cannot be decreed against the Crown, and
where there 18 a valid contract which it refuses to carry out, the only
remedy is damages for breach of the contract
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PeriTion of right for relief claimed by the suppliant as arising
out of an agreement entered into with the Dominion Government

MeGregor Young, K.C., for suppliant

W. D. Hogg, K.C., for respondent

Cassews, J.:—The allegations of the suppliant are

That on or about February 15, 1909, the suppliant was granted by the
Crown, in the right of the Provinee of Ontario, a license of occupation to enter
upon, possess, occupy, use and enjoy during the term of 21 years certain parec

of land covered by water in the Detroit River in the Provinee of Ontario

said parcels of land being the land already in oceupation of the suppliant

I'hat during the years 1909 and 1910 negotiations were carried on be
tween the Crown in right of the Dominion of Canada and the suppliant for
the purchase by the Crown from the suppliant of eertain of said fishing gear
aind imaprovements and of the rights of the suppliant under said license of
occupation

I'he suppliant alleges that pursuant to said negotiations an agreement
was arrived at between the Crown and the suppliant as set forth in order
in-council dated August 1, 1910, and a letter from the said Deputy Minister
to the suppliant dated Aug

1, 1910, whereby it was agreed that such pur
chase be made at a price to be fixed by arbitration such arbitration to be final

and the award to be aceepted by both parties—the § hase to cover so muel

of the said fishing gear and rovements as be requested by the

Department of Marine and Fisheries for the Dominion of Canada, and otl

wise 48 in the said order-in-council and letter set forth

The suppliant further alleges that on August 11, 1910, pursuant to the
suid order-in-council and letter, the Crown, represented by the Minister of
Marine and Fisheries, for the Dominion of Canada. and the suppliant entered
into a written agreement, whereby it was agreed that the price to be paid by
the Crown to the suppliant as aforesaid be referred to the arbitration of F. H
Cunningham, superintendent of fish culture of Ottawa, nominated by the
Crown, and one Alfred Miers, nominated by the suppliant, together with
third arbitrator to be appointed by the two arbitrators already nominated
and otherwise

in the said agreement set forth

The petition proceeds that on or about August 11, 1910,

pursuant to the said agreement the said Cunningham and Miers
did duly and validly by writing under their hands, appoint one
A. F. Healy as such third arbitrator.

The petition further alleges that

On or about September 23, 1910, the said arbitrators, by a majority of

them, namely, the said Miers and the said Healy, did duly make and publish
their award in writing whereby they awarded to the suppliant the sum of
$2,401.90 for fishing gear and buildings taken over by the said Department
of Marine and Fisheries, and the annual sum of $9,990 for the relinquishment
of all rights under the said license of occupation, such annual payments to
commence with and cover the year 1910, and to continue the term of said
license of oceupation, the whole as in the said award set forth

The allegation is that prior to the making of the said award,
the Minister of Marine and Fisheries gave to the said arbitrators
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a notice stating that by writing under his hand, dated September
28, 1910, he had revoked, annulled and made void their authority
as arbitrators, and that he thereby discharged and prohibited
them from further proceeding in the matters of the said arbitration

The petitioner contends that the said notice and the said
revocation were invalid and ineffectual, and he claims the benefit
of the provisions of the Arbitration Aet of the Provinge of Ontario

The suppliant prays: “(a) That the Crown be condemned to
pay him the amount of the said award. (b) In the alternative
that the C'rown be condemned to pay him damages, to be assessed,
for the breach by the Crown of its agreement to refer as herein
set forth.  (¢) In the alternative for a declaration that the Crown
is bound to earry out its agreements to purchase and to refer as
herein set forth. (d) In the alternative that the Crown be
condemned to pay him damages, for the breach by the Crown
of its agreement to purchase as herein set forth together with the
damages oceasioned by the interruption of his fishery business.”

The Att'y-Gen'l of Canada, on behalf of His Majesty, filed a
defence in which he alleges that the award referred to was made
and signed by the two arbitrators, Miers and Healy, after the
agreement of submission had been duly revoked and cancelled
by the Minister of Marine and Fisheries, by reason whereof the
said award was and is now of no effect, and the Crown denies
the right of the petitioner to any relief.

The Order-in-Council of August 1, 1910, states that the
attached memorandum fully “explains the details connected
with the fisheries surrounding Fighting Island as they have
arisen since the sale of the island by the Government in 1858."

This memorandum which is stated to be annexed to the
Order-in-Council and forms part thereof, is a memorandum
purporting to be signed by F. H. Cunningham, superintendent
of fish culture, and is dated March 17, 1910,  This memorandum
and the evidence of Mr. Gauthier give a detailed statement of
the rights of the suppliant and the facts connected with his
fishery which led up to the agreement referred to in the petition.

It would appear that the island called Fighting Island, situate
on the Canadian side of the Detroit River, between Sandwich
and Amherstburg, was sold by the Government (Indian Depart-
ment) in 1858 for the sum of $6,000. This island is situate
about 8 miles south of Windsor and 4 or 5 miles from Amherstburg,
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Down to the year 1890 the purchaser of this island enjoyed
the right of fishing off the island when it was discovered that the
sale of the island did not include the right of fishing, but that
these privileges were still reserved to the Crown

The question of the title has been dealt with by the Courts
in the case of Bartlet v. Delaney, tried before Latchford, J., 11
D.L.R. 584, subsequently heard before the Court of Appeal in
Ontario, 17 D.L.R. 500, and finally before the Supreme Court
of Canada.

Apparently the right of fishing for whitefish is of considerable
value, It is stated in this memorandum, that previous to 1890
there was no

close season for whitefish in the Detroit River, and licenses were issued to

such as desired to fish and amongst them is Mr. C. W. Gauthier, who fished

eral stations in the river, amongst them the five stations on Fighting

nd

It also alleges that considerable money was expended by the
Gauthier family in preparing these stations

The memorandum further states

It might be explained here that whitefigh fishing in the Detroit River is
productive during the close season (Novem

r) as it is at this time that
he fish are in the river, passing up to Lake St. Clair for spawning purposes

I'hat in 1892 a close season for whitefish w

s put in foree in Lake Lrie
nd the Detroit River, and of course no licenses were issued to fish in the
river during this period, which rendered Mr. Gauthier's fishing stations use

less to him as a fishing commodity

The memorandum states:
Fhat in that year, 1892, the Department took possession of these fishing
stations and, notwithstanding innumerable protests from Gauthier, continued
to fish for the purposes of procuring eggs for the Sandwich Hatehery up to
1903, in which year Mr. Gauthier took possession of the

most important
stations, elaiming that the fishing was being condueted in

American waters
It appears that Mr. Gauthier's contention was upheld and that

in 1903 the November close seasons was abolished and licenses

have been issued by the Provineial Government of Ontario to
fish these stations,

The memorandum proceeds:

I'hat it has not been possible to make any satisfactory arfangements
with Mr. Gauthier to procure eggs for the Sandwich Hatchery and the De-
partment has, at additional expenditure, been securing its eggs from the differ
ent points, offering the best facilities for so doing. This process has been
xpensive and the procuring of the eggs has been largely dependent upon
veather conditions

In February, 1909, the Provincial Government issued to

W. Gauthier a license of occupation for a period of 21 years
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for certain parcels of land covered with water in front of the western

shore of Fighting Island for the sum of $50 per annum

The memorandum proceeds that:

Whilst this license of occupation conveys no fishing rights the very fact
of his controlling the land covered with water creates an exclusive fishing
privilege as of course no one could trespass on this area

This area includes the only five stations in the Detroit River that can
be relied upon for the purpose of filling the Sandwich and Sarnia hatcheries
with eggs each year

The Internatipnal Fisheries Regulations will, when they become law
prohibit all fishing in the Detroit River, except for fish breeding purposes
and will thus render the area referred to valueless to Mr. Gauthier, from the
standpoint of commereial fishing but as the lease given by the Ontario Govern
ment will still be in force this Department will still be debarred from using
these stands

The memorandum proceeds:

That owing to the great value of the Fisheries of Canada resulting fron
the Department’s fish breeding operations, it is of the utmost importance
to successful operations that these fishing stands should be absolutely under
the control of this Department, especially as they are situated within a short
distance of the Sandwich Hatehery

In correspondence with the Ontario Government this Department
has practically asked them to cancel this lease and Mr. Cochrane, Minister
of Lands, Forests and Mines states: *“ With all respect I do not think we can
interfere in the matter further than the way I have indicated, that ig to say
when you have acquired Mr. Gauthier's fishery rights, such as they are, w
should give you a license of occupation on the same terms we gave it to him

that is, at an annual rental of $50

The memorandum proceeds:

Every possible means has been taken with Mr. Gauthier with a view to
getting him to name a lump sum or an annual payment and transfer this
lease to this Department but without success as he refuses to move in the
matter except under arbitration.

The Hon. L. P. Brodeur has practically agreed to purchase Mr. Gau-
thier's fishing gear used in operating these stands and was inclined towards
a favourable consideration of settling the matter by arbitration but he reached

no final decision.

It was agreed, however, that, should arbitration be finally decided upon
A. Miers of Walkerville should represent Mr. Gauthier, the undersigned
(F. H. Cunningham) to represent this Department, and these two arbitrators
to have authority to decide upon a third person. Whilst I anticipate con-
siderable difficulty in arriving at what would be considered a fair amount
from a Departmental standpoint still, knowing the value that these stands
would be to the Department in its endeavours to build up the fisheries of
Canadian waters, I recommend favourable consideration to arbitration as
being the only means of settling this difficulty of 30 years’ standing.

The disputes between the Department of Marine and Fisheries
on the one hand, and Mr. Gauthier, the suppliant, on the other,
v period of some 10 years prior to the order-

extending Tor ove
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in-council relied upon, are detailed in this memorandum and are
referred to at considerable length in the evidence of Mr. Gauthier,

There is no claim put forward in respect of any supposed
grievances on the part of the suppliant detailed but it is important
to have them in mind as shewing the reason why during a period
of years the suppliant did not utilize all the stations owned by
him for the purpose of catching whitefish; and it is also important
when dealing with the question as to whether he has ever bheen out
of occupation of his fishing rights.

This memorandum also indicates the reasons why the Depart-
ment of Marine and Fisheries were anxious to procure by purchase
from Mr. Gauthier any right which he had under his license of
oceupation from the Crown represented by the Provinee of
Ontario.

I think the Crown, represented by the Dominion Government,
bound itself to purchase and acquire Mr. Gauthier's rights,
The only question that was left open was with respeet to the
amount to be paid therefor. The parties failing to agree upon a
specific sum it was mutually agreed that the sum which was to
be paid should be arrived at by arbitration in the manner des-
ignated.

I canmot adopt the contention put forward by Mr. Hogg
on the part of the Crown that the arbitration was entered upon
with the objeet of ascertaining what amount Mr. Gauthier's
rights would be valued at, and that it was open to the Crown
after the award, if they desired, to desist from further negotiations.
In other words, it is contended by the Crown that they were
merely negotiating and with the view of enabling them to say
whether they would enter into an agreement or not—this arbitra-
tion was to take place, and that then the Crown would decide
whether they would continue the negotiations and enter into an
agreement or recede from the negotiations. 1 think it obvious
that the intention was that there was to be a complete agree-
ment of bargain and sale, the purchase-money to be arrived at
in the manner indicated.

The order-in-council dated August 1, 1910, states that

On a memorandum dated July 6, 1910, from the Minister of Marine
and Fisheries submitting that it is in the interests of the fish cultural service
ws conducted by the Department of Marine and Fisheries to obtain absolute

control of certain fishing stations loc
in the Detroit River, Provinee of Onts

ted off the shore of Fighting Island,
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CAN. Ihat these stations are now in the possession of C. W. Gauthier
Ex. ( Windsor, Ontario, by virtue of a license of oceupation issued by the Provineia
Government of Ontario for 21 years, dating from February, 1909, whiel
GAUTHIES leases to him cert parcels of land covered by water in front of the west
1 hore of Fighting Island for the sum of $50 per wr
e Kixe Ihat ti wrandum (this is the memorandum ed |
Cassels, J F.H( eviously referred to and which I have q 1
siderable length) fully explains the details conneeted with the fisherie

rounding Fighting Island as they have arisen since the sale of the Island by
the Government in 1858

I'he Minister recommends, in view of the value of the itions to the
Department of Marine and Fisheries, that the annual amount of money to b
paid to C. W, Gauthier for the relinquishment of all rights and privileg
conveved by the lease of oecupation be settled by arbitration and that th

o1 1 be paid to him for such of his fishing gear
hy the Departy of Marine and Fisheries be also covered by arbitratio

I'he Minister further recommends —as A. Miers, of Walkerville, Ontario
has been nominated by €. W, Gauthier to act as arbitrator for Gauthier
that F. H. ()
for the Department of Marine and Fisheries, and that these arbitrators |

18 18 required

" t of fish culture wrbitrat

ngham, the superintend

uthorized to appoint third party

I'hen follows a provision as to the costs, and
I'he Mir
shall be final and shall be aecepted by all par

er further recommends that the finding of t} whitr

This document is followed up by the agreement bearing dati
August 11, 1910, between His Majesty the King, represented by
Hon. Louis Brodeur, Minister of Marine and Fisheries, and
C. W. Gauthier

It recites the faets and it agrees to refer the matter to arhi

tration, and contains further provisions, and amongst others

I'hat the parties shall, on their respective parts, in all things obe hid

perform and keep the award so to be made and published as aforesaid
This is signed by A. Johnson, the Deputy Minister of Marin
and Fisheries

Up to this point it seems to me there is a binding agreement
and a contract between the Crown on the one parf, and Gauthier
on the other, by which the Crown agreed to purchase and M

Gauthier agreed to sell the property in question

Prior to the making of the award, notice was served on behalf

of the Crown revoking, annulling and making void Cunningham's

' authority to aet as an arbitrator, and a formal document was
| served notifying the arbitrators that they were discharged from
f making any award

i The contention is put forward on behalf of Gauthier that
[ this notifiecation was given without authority of an order-in
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council. If this be a valid objection it has been remedied by the
subsequent order-in-council which adopts and confirms the action

of the Minister in revoking the authority

It is conceded that at common law the revoeation referred
to would be operative and effectual to cancel the rights of the
arbitrators to proceed, and the award would be null and void
unless the legislation in Ontario takes away the right of the
Crown to withdraw

It 15 contended, however, by Mr. Young, that the Crown
represented by the Dominion, is bound by the Arbitration Act
enacted by the Legislature of the Provinee of Ontario. This
statute is ch. 65, of the R.8.0. 1914

The statute has been earried into the Revised Statutes from
earlier statutes, and is to a great extent similar to the statute in
force in England. It first became part of the statute law of
Ontario so far as it purports to bind the Crown in 1897, 60 Viet
ch. 16, 346. The Act specifically provides that the Aet shall
apply to an arbitration to which His Majesty is a party. And
it is provided that a submission, unless a contrary intention is
expressed therein, shall be irrevoeable except by leave of the
Court and shall have the same effeet as if it had been made an
order of the Court

In the Interpretation Aet of the Ontario Statutes is the
following

His Majesty Her Majesty I'he

Ning I'he Queen,” or *The
Crown,” shall mean the sovereign of the Uy

nt
wd Ireland and of the British Dominions |

d Kingdom of Great Brituiy

nd the seas for the time

I'he Exchequer Court Aet was enacted in 1887, 50-51 Viet
The provisions of the Arbitration Act as I have stated purporting
to bind the Crown first beeame part of the statute law of Ontario
in 1897, If the view suggested that in dealing with rights of
action arising in any provinee regard must be had to the laws of
the provine

s they were in foree at the time of the passing of
the Act of 50-51 Viet. 1887, is the correct view, then that part of
the Arbitration Act of Ontario purporting to make a submission
executed by the Crown irrevoeuble would not apply even if the

Crown, represented by the Doniinion, were otherwise bound by

such legislation. Regard, however, must he had to see. 10 of
the Interpretation Act, R.S.C. 1906
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I'he law shall be considered as always speaking and whenever any matter
or thing is expressed in the present tense the same shall be applied to the eir-
cumstances as they arise so that effect ms  be given to each Act and every

part thereof according to its spirit, true int wnd meaning.
I do not think the view put fo 1 can be upheld. If such
a construction were placed on the equer Court Act innum-

erable absurdities might arise as th statute laws of the various
provinces are from time to time repealed or varied.

The question raised that the Crown represented by the
Dominion is bound by the provisions of the Arbitration Aet is
an important once. In Fry on Specific Performance, 5th ed.
(1910) p. 777, will be found a note of various authorities which,
dealing between subjeet and subject, decide that where the price
is to be settled by arbitration and no award has been made the
Court cannot decree specific performance. Wilks v. Davis, 3
Mer. 507, 36 E.R. 195, and South Wales R. Co. v. Wythes, 5 De
(.M. & G. 880, decide that there is no case where the Court has
ordered specific performance to proceed to arbitration. Darbey
v. Whitaker, 4 Drew. 134; Vickers v. Vickers, L.R.4 Eq.529, 534, is
a case where one party had appointed an arbitrator and had

subsequently forbidden him to act. Jureidini v. National
British & Irish Millers Ins. Co., [1915] A.C. 499, is a case where
the ascertainment of the amount of loss by arbitration was a
condition precedent of the right to sue as in Scoft v. Avery, 5
H.L.C. 811. The contract having been repudiated in toto the
House of Lords entertained the action without the amount being
ascertained by arbitration. In the present ease the amount has
been ascertained by the award of a majority of the arbitrators
and the suppliant claims a declaration that the amount found
due should be paid.

For reasons which I shall give I am of opinion that the Crown
represented by the Dominion is not affected or bound by the
provisions of the Arbitration Aet enacted by the Legislature of
Ontario.

Before doing so 1 will consider another point of considerable
importance. The question raised is that whether the Crown is
named in the Arbitration Act or not is immaterial, as wherever
a subject is liable if in the action he were a defendant, the Crown
represented by the Dominion is liable. 1 think the law is as
stated by the Chief Justice of Canada in The King v. Desrosiers,
41 Can. S.C.R. 71.
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Since the judgment in The King v. Armstrong, 40 Can, 8.C".R
229, it must be considered as settled law that the Exchequer
Court Act not only ereates a remedy but imposes a liability upon
the Crown in such cases as the present, and that such liability is
to be determined by the laws of the provinee where the cause
of action arose.

In the City of Quebec v. The Queen, 24 Can. S.C.R. 420, the
view of the late Chief Justice, Sir Henry Strong, is stated as being
that the laws of the various provinees govern, and that a plaintiff
suing for relief to which he becomes entitled under the provisions
of the Exchequer Court, becomes entitled to the same relief as
would be granted between subject and subject.

Regard must be had to the fact in question in the case of
Desrosiers v. The Queen. The Chief Justice carefully guards
himself by using the words “in such a case as the présent.”
Prior to the stat. 50-51 Viet. ch. 16 (The Exchequer Court Act)
an action would not lie against the Crown for tort by a servant.
The Exchequer Court Act, by sec. 16, sec. 20 of the present Act,
sub-sec. c., expressly provides the remedy and when expressing
his view of the law the Chief Justice had reference to this provision,
s0 also Sir Henry Strong.

I have no doubt that in a case such as the Desrosiers case,
or the Armstrong case, where the facts bring the case

within
the provisions of sub-sec. (c.) of sec.

0, the Crown would be liable
if a subject were liable and were defendant instead of the Crown.
This I think is obviously the effect of the decision in the Desrosiers

case. If the remedy were to be only in cases in which the Crown

represented by the Dominion was made liable by legislation of
the province it would be useless legislation as the local legislature
eould not enact laws making the Crown represented by the
Dominion liable. The liability imposed upon the Crown is as
stated by the Chief Justice by the Exchequer Court Act, sec. 20,
sub-sec.

C.).

In the case before me the right of action of the suppliant is
founded on contract not in tort. It is regulated by sec. 19 of
Prior to the enactment of the Ontario
Legislature (the Arbitration Act referred to) the Crown represented
by the Dominion had the right to revoke the submission to arbi-
tration.

the Exchequer Court Act.

I am of opinion the local legislature cannot legislate
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50 as to take away this right In Burrard Power Co. v. The King,
[1911] A.C. 87, the question was determined where the provinee
attempted to enact laws interfering with rights of property of
the Crown represented by the Dominion.  Chitty’s Prerogatives

of the Crown, p. 283, states
But Aets of Parliament which would divest or abridge the King of his

prerogatives, his interests or his remedies, in the slightest « ee, do not in

general extend to, or bind the King unless there be expr
effect

But see Burbidge, J., in Powell v. The Kang, 9 Can. Ex. 364, 374; also
per Chaneellor of Ont. iv Weiser v. Heintzman, 15 P.R. (Ont.) 407

The ease relied on by Mr. Young of Exchange Bank v The
Crown, L.R. 11 A.C. 157, does not affect the question. This

words to that

case was decided under the French law prior to Confederation
The Quebee Civil Code was enacted in 1866 continued as law by
the Confederation Act

\ further point to be considered is that I could not decree
specific performance against the Crown. There would be no
means of enforeing any such judgment. In the case before me
not merely has the Crown, the defendants in this petition, can-
celled the powers of their arbitrator and terminated the pro
ceedings, but by subsequent letter of October 13, 1910, forwarded
to the suppliant, they have repudiated the agreement in toto
and declined to further proceed with the purchase

The letter states that

Morcover, I am to sayv that upon further inquiry it appears very doubtful
whether you are entitled to any rights or privileges in respeet of the fisheries
at Fighting Island or under your license of oceupation which it would be in the
public interest for the government to acquire, and the Minister has therefore
decided not to proceed further with the negotiations for purchase. You
may consider, therefore, that the government is not contemplating the
purchase of your interest in the premises, whatever it may b

The Crown declines to carry out their contract. This being
20 the only remedy which the suppliant can obtain is damages
for the breach of the contract

I think if the suppliant can prove damages he is entitled to
recover them and be paid the amount by the Crown. It was
suggested on the trial that the parties would agree upon a referee
who could assess the elaim for damages, and if a reference becomes
necessary perhaps the parties will agree. It appears from the
evidence that the suppliant has never been out of oceupation or
enjoyment of his fishing privileges.  Mr. Gauthier in his evidence

puts it in this way
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I'here were no fishery operations going on at that particular time in
August; they were not being oceupied Referring to the fishery sites
The season does not begin until November 1, or a week before that, in the
fall; so that at that time they were not in actual possession of anvhody

Q. When did they (referring to the Crown) go into possession? A, They
did not as a matter of fact go into possession. Q. There was no loss

occasioned by the taking away of the fisheries between the order-in-council
and the revoeation of the arbitration” A, No, and the loss really did not
begin until the beginning of the fall season, about a week prior to November 1

ele

It would therefore appear, that so far as any injury is ocea-
sioned to the petitioner by reason of being out of possession of
his fishery, there is no loss

The submission to arbitration, made provision in regard to the
costs of the arbitration proceedings.  This was all based upon the
supposition that the agreement would be carried out. It seem
to me that it would be fair if the parties could come together
that the suppliant should be reimbursed by the Crown any loss
that he has been put to by reason of these arbitration proceedings,
This, however, is a matter for consideration by the parties them-
selves

Judgment will issue declaring that there is a valid contraet,
and that the Crown is liable in damages for breach thereof,
and a reference to a party to be named if the parties fail to agrec

I think the suppliant is entitled to costs up to judgment;
but subsequent costs and further directions will be reserved
until after the report as to damages

Judgment accordingly

BAIRD & BOTTERILL v. TAYLOR.

Alberta Supreme Court, Appellate Division, Scott, Stuart VeCarth
JJ.  January 9
ASSIGNMENT (§ 1=17)—OF CHOSE IN ACTION — CLAIM FOR DAMAGES

A claim for unliquidated damages arising out of breach of contract
is assignable, and is enforeeable by the assignee; whether a particular
wssignment is champertous is a question of fact

ArpeAL from the judgment of Ives, J., dismissing the plain-
tiff's action with costs. Reversed

D. H. Elton, for appellant

W. S. Ball, for respondent

Scorr, J.:—The plaintifis sue as

assignees of a4 contract
dated September 14, 1915, entered into by the defendant with
one McClenahan who carried on business as a dealer in grain

under the name of The Western Hay and Grain Co., whereby
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the defendant contracted to sell 5,000 bushels of wheat (more
or less) at 9815¢. per bushel, basis No. 1 F.O.B. Winnipeg station,
shipment to be made from traders for delivery at Fort William
on October 15.

The defendant delivered only 2,000 bushels under the contract
The assignment of the contract to the plaintiffis which bore no
date was made about November 16, 1915, long after the time
for the delivery of the grain had expired

The trial Judge found that at the end of October, 1915, the
3,000 bushels remaining undelivered under the contract could
only be obtained at an added cost of £420. He, however,
held that at the time of the assignment of the contract to the
plaintifis, the only right which the assignor had to assign was a
claim for unliquidated damages for breach of contract, and that
such a right is not assignable nor were the damages assignable
<0 as to enable the plaintiffs to sue for them.

The question whether such a right was assignable was not
raised by the statement of defence, nor, in so far as appears by
the appeal book, was it raised at the trial. As the fact that the
assignment was made subsequent to the breach did not appear
upon the pleadings the defendant in order to raise the question
would have to amend his statement of defence by alleging the
fact. If such an amendment had been applied for at the trial
the plaintiff would doubtless have applied to amend to add the
assignor as a party plaintiff, and such an amendment should
have been allowed upon reasonable terms in order to avoid un-
necessary litigation.

I am of opinion, however, that the trial Judge erred in holding
that the contract was not assignable after breach where the only
remedy of the assignor was in action for damages for the breach.

In his reasons for judgment he refers to Torkington v. Magee,
[1902] 2 K.B. 427, in which Channell, J., quotes apparently with
approval the view expressed by Lord Esher and Rigby, J., in
May v. Lane (1894), 64 L.J.Q.B. 236, the former to the effect
that such a right of action is not assignable, and the latter to the
effect that a legal chose in action is something which is not in
possession, but which must be sued for in order to recover pos-
session of it, and that it does not include a right to recover damages
for breach of contract or a legal right to recover damages arising

out of assault.
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I may here point out that in neither of the cases referred to did
that question arise. The views there expressed are therefore
merely obiler, and in view of that and of the further fact that
neither Lord Esher nor Rigby, J., have stated the grounds on

which their conclusions were founded, those cases cannot be

regarded as strong authorities upon the question, and they are
the only cases I can find in which it has been expressly held that
such a right of action is not assignable

Mr. Warren in his work on Choses in Action (1899) discusses
the question at length at pp. 155 et seq. and refers to the authorities
bearing upon it. He states at p. 161 that the preponderating

balance of opinion is in favour of a broader and more liberal
interpretation and construction of the term “legal chose in action.”
than that ennunciated in May v. Lane, and he shews that the
majority of the text writers upon the Judicature Act express
the same view

In Weinberg v. Ogdens,

22 Times L.R. 58, affirmed 729, it
was held that an assignment by a trustee in bankruptey of the
bankrupt's claim for unliquidated damages for breach of an agree-
ment vested the claim in the s

1Znes

In Blackstone's Commentaries the following is stated at
p. 397

If 2 man promise

w covenant

th me to do an aet and fa
whereby I suffer damages the recompense for this dar

ge is a chose in action
See also Colonial Bank v. Whinney, 11 App. Cas. 426
In Hals,, vol. 4, p. 364, among the Choses in Action there
enumerated is

a right of action arising under a contract including
claims for liquidated damages for breach of contract.”

In King v. Vietoria Ins. Co., [1896] A.C. 250, which was an
appeal from the Supreme Court of Queensland, the Bank of
Australia effected an insurance with the company upon goods
shipped in a certain vessel which was injured by a government

tug and the goods destroyed or damaged. The bank claimed

The latter paid
the loss and took an assignment from the bank of its claim against
the government for damages for their loss.

against the company for loss under its policy

The Court below
held that the claim for damages was an assignable chose in action,
and that the company was entitled to sue as assignee and gave

judgment in its favor. Lord Hobhouse in delivering the judg-

ment of the Privy Council stated that their Lordships did not
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express any dissent from the view expressed in the Court below
with reference to the term “legal chose in action,” and intimated
that the question was not free from difficulty. The appeal was
dismissed upon the ground that the company was entitled to be
subrogated to the bank’s claim. It was also held that the sub-
rogation by act of law would not give the company the right to
sue in its own name, but that the difficulty was got over by the
express assignment by the bank of its claim. It was thus virtually
held that under certain circumstances the assignment of a claim
even for damages ex delicto would entitle the assignee to sue in
his own name.

An objection to the assignment of such a right of action
appears to have been relied upon to some extent in that it con-
travenes the law as to champerty and maintenance (see Torking-
ton v. Magee, supra, and Warren, at p. 157). The question
whether a transaction is of a champertous nature depends to a
great extent upon the circumstances of each case. The evidence
in the present case rebuts even a suspicion of champerty. It is
shewn that a number of persons other than the defendant entered
into contracts with the assignor for the sale of grain to him upon
the strength of which he resold to the plaintiff at a slight advance
the grain so agreed to be sold to him. By reason of the default
of the defendant and others he was unable to supply the plaintiffs
with the grain he had agreed to sell to them and he assigned the
different contracts to them in satisfaction of or as secuirty for
the amount which the plaintiffs were entitled to recover from him
by reason of his default.

I would allow the appeal with costs and direct that the judg-
ment in the Court below dismissing the action with costs be set
aside and judgment entered for the plaintiff for $420 and costs.

Beck and McCartuy, JJ., concurred.

STUART, J.:—1I agree with what has been said by my brother
Scott and simply desire to add a reference to the case of the
Colonial Bank v. Whinney, 30 Ch. D. 261 and, in appeal, 11 App.
Cas. 426, where will be found a learned inquiry into the origin
and meaning of the term “chose in action.” Both in the Court
of Appeal and in the House of Lords it was assumed that the words
meant at least “a right to sue for a debt or damages” and the
point involved was merely as to any possible wider extension of
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the meaning of the words. If a right to sue for damages is a ALTA.
“chose in action’ it is fairly clear that it is assignable even under 8. C

sec. 10, sub-sec. 14 of the Judicature Ordinance although there 1. &

seems to be still some doubt as to the assignability of a right to Borreriu

sue for damages for a tort. Appeal allowed. Faviow
: McGUIRE v. McGUIRE. N.8.
Nova Scotia Supreme Court, Sir Wallace Graham, C.J., Russell and Drysdale e

Ritchie, E.J., Harris and Chisholm, JJ. February 10, 1917

1. Grer (§ 11—10)—CAvsa MORTIS — ABATEMENT
A sum of money handed over by a person in last illness bidding the

donee “to keep it as 1 have willed you nothing™ is a gift causa morti

not inter vivos, and will be treated as a legacy which will abate in the

event of an insufficiency of personalty to pay the debts of the donor's

estate
2. Evinence (§ X11 1—965) —CoRROBORATION —DONATIO CAUSA MORTIS

In order to properly establish a gift causa mortis the evidence of the

donee must be sufficiently ““corroborated by other material evidence

is required by the Evidence Act, RS.N.S. 1900, see. 25, ch. 63

ArreaLs by James McGuire, from that part of the judgment Statement
of Forbes, J. (County Court), in which he held the sum of $400
handed by the deceased, shortly before her death, to be a gift
inter vivos, and that such sum should not appear in the executors’
account; and by Hugh MeGuire, from that portion of the judgment
in which he held the sum of $300 handed by the deceased to
her sister at the same time, as trustee, to be given to her brother
Hugh for certain persons mentioned in an unsigned codicil to
her will, to be a donatio mortis causa and liable for testator’s
debts, and to be so held or expended before any real estate could
be sold. Also from the paragraph of the judgment in which
he found the general rule to be that “the personal property must
be exhausted in payment of the testator's debts before the realty
can be sold and both exhausted before any abatement of legacies
follows.” Reversed in part.

A. Roberts, K.C., for appellant James McGuire.

L. A. Lovett, K.C., for appellant Hugh McGuire.

Stk Warrace Granam, C.J.:—1 agree in the opinion that the

gift of $400 was but a donatio causa mortis, but it fails because
there is not, under the Evidence Act, corroborative evidence.
In respect to the alleged gift of $300, I think on the other hand
that the paragraph in the memorandum pinned to the will and
written by W. B. Harlow, now unfortunately deceased, at the

instance of the testatrix, as follows:
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I also give and bequeath to Theresa McGuire, my brother Hugh Me
Guire's wife, the sum of $100, also his daughter Mary MeGuire the sum of
£50, also his second daughter Catherine MeGuire $50, also his youngest
daughter Susan MeGuire $50.
is corroborative evidence of the alleged donatio mortis causa set
up in the oral testimony, and is sufficiently proved.

It is clear also that a denatio mortis causa is not entitled to

precedence over the testator’s debts and funeral expens Upon

a deficiency of assets to pay the lawful claims of creditors a gift
causa morlis must give way so far as may be necessary to dis-
charge lawful demands. The representative can reclaim the
money discharge from the donee for thai purpose. Drury v.
Smith, 1 P. Wms. (24 E.R. 446) 404, 406; Tate v. Hilbert (30
E.R. 548), 2 Ves. Jr. 111 at 120; Chase v. Redden, 13 Gray 418
(Shaw, C.J.); Mitchell v. Pease, 7 Cush. at p. 353; Pierce v.
Boston, 129 Mass. 371.

I quote the reasons given by Shaw, C.J., in Chase v. Redden,
for they will be helpful later:

But we think it is equally clear that such a gift * donatio mortis causa
cannot avail against creditors. Their right is prior in character A man
is bound to be just before he is generous. Creditors have claims on the
justice and legal duty of the debtor whilst donees, legatees and heirs having
paid nothing are volunteers and have claims only on his bounty. Strietly
speaking, the only property which anyone can give away, voluntarily dispose
of, without consideration, is the balance which remains after payment of his
debts

I think it is also clear that the real estate is charged with the
payment of debts, funeral expenses, ete., and would be under the
doctrine of Greville v. Browne (11 E.R. 275), 7 H.L.C. 690; Re
Bawden, [1894] 1 Ch. 693, 698, charged with pecuniary legacies
if there were any under this will. There are not. But it is
contended that this gift mortis causa is very like a legacy, and in
effect that the testator’s real estate is charged with its payment.
That is that assuming the personal property (including the sum
of $400 previously mentioned and now available to pay debts)
is insufficient to satisfy the testator’s debts and funeral expenses,
the land specifically devised (it appears that there is no land or
personalty in the residue) must first be resorted to to satisfy
debts, ete., notwithstanding there is available this $300 the
subject of the gift mortis causa. With deference, I think not.
I think it is not to have precedence of that; that is a solemn
devise of land by will, and that land is not to be sold to pay
debts without first looking to this money.
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The executor must be charged in all events with the $400,
and with the said sum of $300, if there is an insufficiency of
personalty for the payment of testator's debts and funeral expenses.

Hagrris, J.:—Mary McGuire, during her last illness, was
visited by her only sister, Isabella Dowling. On Sunday, March
26, the deceased lady asked her brother, James MecGuire, to
unlock her safe and hand her from it a satchel. She opened the
satchel and took some money out of it and put part of it in her
purse and handed the rest to her sister and said there was between
$800 and $£900 which she wanted to put in her sister’s care for
the night.

The next day Isabella Dowling says the deceased called her
and said she had made a will and devised to Hugh (her brother),
“The Pines” and the property with the barn and told her of
other devises and bequests she had made. The sister was then
alone with the deceased and she says the deceased then said, “1
have willed you nothing” and then gave her a sum of money
without counting it and said it was a gift from her. This sum
turned out, when counted, to be $400. On cross-examination,
Isabella Dowling says when she gave her the $400 the deceased
said “This is for you and I want you to keep it as I have willed
you nothing.”

The sister also says that at the same time the deceased told
her that she would place a small sum of money in her hands in
trust, and if she recovered she was to give it back to her; if she
died, the sister was to give it to Hugh, her brother, and her
executor; that she had willed his wife and daughters & trifle and
to William Canning $50. She said $300 was the debt and she
wished her sister to pay it to Hugh and also to pay St. Jerome's
Church $25 which was not in the will, and to give the balance
to Hugh for the estate. Isabella Dowling says this trust fund
was handed to her separate from the $400 and that she kept
them separate. She also says there was $525 in this latter sum
and she first paid Hugh the $300, then paid $25 to Father O'Sullivan
for the church, and the balance of $200 she paid to the executor,

Isabella Dowling was alone with the deceased when all this
happened. There was no other evidence. There was no gift
in the will of the deceased to the wife and daughters of Hugh
MecGuire, nor to William Canning, but counsel told us at the

MeGuire
McGuire
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N. 8. argument that there was found attached to the will a memoran-

8. ( dum in writing, unsigned, and which was not admitted to probate
McGems  This memorandum is printed in the case and contains these two
clauses

MeGuire
I also give and bequeath to Theresa McGuire, my brother Hugh M

Harris, J Guire's wife, the sum of $100, also his daughter Mary MeGuire the sum of
850, also his second daughter Catherine MeG $£50, also his youngest
daughter Susan MeGuire $50

On the settlement of the estate Forbes, J., of the County
Court for District No. 2, sitting as a Judge of the Probate Court,
decided that there was a good gift causa mortis of the $300 but
that it was liable for the testator’s debts before the real estate
could be sold for payment of debts

As to the $400 the Judge decided that the gift was inter vivos
He said

It lacks the chief essential of being conditional on the testator's death

I'he language is specific ** This is for you and I want you to keep it as L have

ver of the money

illed you nothing I'his wa mpanied by a handing

to Mrs. Dowling.  This sum will not appear in the executor's accounts

James MeGuire appeals to this Court from the decision of
the County Court Judge holding that the gift was a good gift
inter vivos.

as to whether the gift of the

The first question that arises is
8400 was causa mortis or inter vivos. Subject to what I shall say
hereafter as to its failure for want of corroboration, I think it
must be regarded as causa mortis. In 1718 the case of Lawson
v. Lawson (24 E.R. 463), 1 P. Wms. 441, was decided. There
the deceased on his deathbed delivered to his wife a purse of gold
containing about 100 guineas and bid her “apply it to no other

use but her own.” The report says
I'he Master of the Rolls was clearly of the opinion that it was a donatio

mortis in regard the testator was then languishing upon his death

bed, and therefore it being in nature of a legacy, and not to take effect but
in ease of the donor's death, under such circumstances a man might give to
his wife; and it was the stronger, it being said that she was to apply it to
no other use but her own, for consequently she was not to apply it to her
husband’s use

In Miller v. Miller (24 E.R. 1099), 3 P. Wms. 356, the de-
h in which he be-

ceased had made a will 2 days before his d
queathed his wife £150 per annum. On the same day he made
a codicil in which he gave her a further annuity and £600 in
money to be paid to her immediately after his death. About

l an hour before his death he called his servant to reach him his
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pocket book and took out two bank notes for £300 each, which
he ordered his servant to deliver to his wife (then present),
:ulwhnu that he had not done enough for her The Master of the
Rolls held the gift of £600 was causa mortis

In Gardner v. Parker (1818), 3 Madd. 184, the deceased being
seriously ill and confined to his bed, two days before his death,

in the presence of a servant, gave the plaintiff a bond for £1,800,

saying at the same time, “There, take that and keep it.” Sir
John Leach, V.C'., said
I'he doubt here is, that the donor has not expressed that the bond was

to be returned if he recovered. This bond was given in the extremity o

cness and in contemplatic

h and it is to be inferred that it was the

ntention of the donor that it should be held as a gift only in case of his death

If o gift is made in expectation of death there is an implied condition that it
is to be held only in the event of death

And he held the plaintiff entitled to the bond as a donatio
morlis causa

In Re Beaumont, Beaumont v. Ewbank, [1902] 1 Ch. 889,
Buckley, J., quotes the foregoing decision in Gardner v. Parker
with approval.

The $400 would, in my opinion, be a donatio mortis causa
and not a gift inter vivos

\ second question arises as to whether there is any corrobora-
tion by material evidence of the donee’s evidence
5, ch. 163, R.S.N.S. 1900, it is provided

In any action or proceeding in any Court by or against the exccutors

By sec

dministrators or

signs of a deceased person an opposi

e or interested party
to the action shall not obtain a decision therein on his own testimony
in respeet to any dealing, transaction or agreement with the deceased,

or in respeet to any act, statement, acknowledgment or admiss

n of the

deceased unless such testimony is corroborated by other material evidenes
Three things were suggested by counsel as being “other
material evidence,” in corroboration of the evidence of the
donee.  The first was that Isabella Dowling was the only surviving
sister of the deceased, but I am absolutely unable to see anything
in this fact which corroborates the evidence of the donee. Persons
about to die may or may not give money to their only surviving
sisters. There is nothing in this fact tending to corroborate
Isabella Dowling's evidence that her sister gave her the $400.
The second fact referred to was that the deceased got her
brother James McGuire to take the satchel containing the money
out of the safe. Possibly if the gift had been made that night

MeGuire
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this fact might have been some corroboration, but the donee
tells us that when the deceased got the satchel she took some
money out of it and handed the rest to her sister and asked her
to take care of it for the night, and the alleged gift was not made
until the next afternoon. The apparent object of getting the
money was to get part of the money and have her sister keep
the balance for the night for safe keeping. I do not see how it
can be said to be any corroboration of the sister's evidence that
the deceased the next day got her money back and then gave her
$400. Lindley, J., Re Finch, 23 Ch, D. 267:

Evidence which is consistent with two views does not seem to me to be
corrohorative of either

I do not think this evidence is capable of being understood
in any way as corroborative of the gift the next day.

The third fact referred to by counsel as corroborative was
the fact that Isabella Dowling afterwards gave the priest $25
The $25 was part of the $325 and not of the $400 but even if
it had been part of the $400 I do not see how the fact that the
donee paid over this $25 can be considered as corroborating the
donee’s story. If she had made up the whole story the gift to
the church might very well have been made a part of it for the
purpose of giving the whole a reasonable appearance

I cannot find anything whatever which, under the authorities,
can be treated as material evidence corroborating that of Isabella
Dowling and in my opinion the gift, for this reason, fails abso-
lutely. Re Finch, 23 Ch. D. 267; Bessela v. Stern, 2 C.P.D. 265;
Re Laws, 28 Gr. Ch. 382 at 395; Tucker v. McMahon, 11 O.R.
718, per Armour, J.

Hugh McGuire, one of the executors, also appeals from the
decision of the trial Judge in so far as he holds that the donatio
morlis causa of $300 is liable for the testator’s debts and must be
held or expended before any real estate can be sold, and also
from his decision that the personal property must be exhausted
in payment of the testator's debts before the realty can be sold,
and both exhausted before any abatement of legacies follows,
and also from his decision that the testator had not charged
special property with the payment of legacies.

Upon the argument of the two appeals, which were heard
together, some question was raised as to whether the gift of the
$300 was corroborated by material evidence but I understand
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counsel agreed not to raise this question but to treat it as a good
gift, causa mortis. This no doubt was a proper thing to do

because if the unexecuted codicil or memorandum which men-

tioned these gifts exactly as testified to by Isabella Dowling

could be shewn to have been drawn up at her request it would,
I think, ]n'n]m'vh constitute sufficient corroborative evidence
particularly in view of the fact that the witness testifying was
taking no beneficial interest in that gift.

It is difficult to say from the evidence whether when the
$400 the amount of the alleged donation to Isabella Dowling
is brought into the estate it, together with the residuary personal
estate, will be sufficient to pay all the debts and liabilities of the
estate and this makes it necessary to decide what is to happen
if *Lere is still a deficiency of personal estate.  We understand
from counsel that there is no residuary real estate to pass under

the devise to James McGuire and we are therefore relieved from

considering the question as to whether residuary real estate or
the 8300 gift mortis causa are to be next applied. It is, I think,
clear under the circumstances of this case that the $300 gift
mortis causa must be next applied in payment of the debts if the
£400 and the residuary personal estate prove insufficient teal
estate specifically devised cannot be taken for payment of debts
until legacies are first exhausted

A gift causa mortis differs from a legacy in at least two par-

ticulars: (a) Probate is unnecessary, and (b) no ent of the

a

executor or administrator is necessary to perfect the title of
the donee.

But it is in the nature of a legacy in at least one respeet It
is liable on a deficiency of assets for pavment of the debts and
expenses of the estate to the same extent as a legacy. In 15
Hals., at p. 435, I find it stated: **Gifts mortis causa being in the
nature of legacies are subject to the debts of the donor.”

In 20 Cye. 1243, it is said:

A gift of this nature cannot avail against ereditors and the donee takes

subject to the right of the personal representatives to reelaim it if necessary

for the payment of the debts of the deceased for no man who is unable to pay
his debts may give away his property

A donatio mortis causa on principle ought to be liable quite
as much as a legacy for payment of debts. They are both am-

bulatory, incomplete and revocable during the donor's life and
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I do not see why there should be any difference between them
so far as the payment of debts is concerned, and, as I understand
the authorities, there is no difference. Smith v. Casen (24 E.R
147), 1 P. Wms. 406; Tate v. Leithead (69 E.R. 279), Kay 658,
659; Tate v. Hilbert, 2 Ves. Jr. 111, (30 E.R. 548)

In Pierce v. Boston Savings Bank, 129 Mass., at p. 433, Endicott,

J., said

It is true that a gift mortis causa cannot avail against ereditors
uch ease the donee is in the same position as legatees and heirs for, str
pe the only property which a person by gift causa mortis or by will
can ntarily dispose of without consideration is the balance left after the
pavment of his debts

See also Larabee v, Hascall, 88 Me., p. 519; Mitchell v. Pease
7 Cush. 350, p. 353

It was argued by counsel for respondent that while the
donatio mortis causa might be liable for debts it was not liable for
the costs of administration, and it was pointed out that certain
costs had been incurred by the executors in connection with the
proof of the will in solemn form and in connection with an
originating summons to interpret the will. I do not agree with
this contention. In ascertaining whether there are sufficient
assets for the payment of debts, the funeral expenses, the expenses
of probate, the costs properly incurred by the exteutors in any
litigation such as that referred to have to be first deducted before
anything is available for ereditors, and it is only after these are
paid in full that it can be determined what there is available
for the debts of the deceased. See Williams on Executors, 10th
ed., 751-753.

In my opinion gifts mortis causa are to b treated, so far as
the question under consideration is concerned, as legacies and
wherever and whenever legacies would be liable for the payment

of debts, so also would gifts mortis causa, and it follows that if

there is a deficit after the $400 and the residuary personal estate
are applied the $300 gift mortis causa must contribute to the
payment of this deficit.

The appeal of James MeGuire will be allowed with costs and
the appeal of Hugh McGuire dismissed with costs

RusseLy, J.:—The application of the principles of the law
relating to donationes mortis causa works out what seems to my

mind guch a manifest injustice that I should have been glad
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if a means had been discovered of referring the case back with
the hope of some corroborative evidence being discovered. But
I cannot, under the case as it stands, dissent from the opinion
delivered by Harris, J. The settled principles have been, I
must assume, designed to secure justice in the average case and
prevent imposition. The exceptional case must necessarily
be decided on the general principle

DryspaLg, J.:—I agree in the result, but as to the $400 on
the ground solely that there was no corroboration

Rircuie, EJ.:—As to the alleged gift of $400 to Isabella
Dowling, I am forced to hold that it must fail for lack of corro-
borative evidence. 1 come to this conclusion with regret, because
Mrs. Dowling was examined and cross-examined before the
Judge below and he believed her.  As to this there is nothing to
shew that he was wrong, but I can find no way of escape from the
statute which says that she cannot obtain a decision unless her
testimony ‘‘is corroborated by other material evidence.”  There
is no such evidence

I agree with Harris, J., as to the other questions covered
by his opinion

CuisnonMm, J., coneurred A ppeal allowed

BYRNE v. THE TOWN OF CHATHAM.

New Brunswick Supreme Court, Chancery Division, Meleod, C.J.  Ne
12, 1916

Faxes (§ HT B—110) —Assessment—Huspann
A wife, not legally separated from her

ND WIFE —EsTorpel

band, having paid taxe

for several years on property owned by her, with the knowledge that

the property was assessed in her hushand's name, is estopped from
pleading that the property was improperl

rly assessed
[The King v. Town of Grand Fall D.LR. 266, distinguished

MotioN to continue an interim injunction

A.J. Gregory, K.C., for plaintiff

A. R. Slipp, K.C., and Robert Murray, K.C'., for defendants

McLeop, C.J.:—The bill in this case was filed by the plain-
tiff, asking that the defendants be restrained by an order of
injunction from selling certain property owned by her in the town
of Chatham, Northumberland county, for taxes for the vears
1913 and 1914, which were assessed against T. Ives Byrne, the
plaintifi’s husband. The plaintifi and her husband, in 1912, and
for some years prior thereto, lived in the town of Chatham, where

the plaintifi’s husband (who was a physician) practised his pro-
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fession.  In 1907 Byrne purchased a lot of land situate in the
town of Chatham from the Board of School Trustees of the town
of Chatham. The deed was dated May 1, 1907, and was regis-
tered January 6, 1909. The consideration mentioned in the deed
was $850, and he (Byrne) subsequently built a house on the said
lot.  On June 8, 1908, he conveyed the land by deed to one J. A.
Haviland. The consideration mentioned in the deed is one dollar,
and other good and valuable consideration. This deed was re-
corded on January 6, 1909.  Haviland, on June 9, 1908, by deed
conveyed the land to the plaintiff. The consideration mentioned
in the deed is one dollar.  This deed was also recorded on January
6, 1909, The property was always taxed in the name of the
plaintifi’s husband, and the taxes were paid down to and including
1912, The notice of taxation was sometimes served on the plain-
tiff herself, and she sometimes paid the taxes. In the latter part
of 1908, or early in 1909, the plaintiff’s husband became involved
in some difficulty and left the town. The evidence does not
clearly disclose how long he was absent, but I would gather about
a year. The property, however, in 1909, was still assessed in the
name of the plaintifi’s husband, and the plaintiff herself paid the
taxes. In that year the property for taxation purposes was valued
at $2,000, and Byrne was taxed on that valuation and also on an
income of about $500 or $600. When the plaintiff went to pay

the taxes she declined to pay the taxes on Byrne's income, and

paid only the taxes that were assessed against the property.
Byrne returned some time before the year 1911, and in the year
1911 he was elected Mayor of Chatham, being nominated some
time in April of that year and after the assessments had been
made up. In order to be qualified to be elected as Mayor it was
necessary that he should have been agsessed in the assessment
next preceding the election for real or personal estate to the value
of $1,000 and upwards, and he made the necessary declaration
under oath that he was duly qualified as by law required for the
office of mayor. The only assessment made against him on which
ssment on this real estate and the estimate

to qualify was the as:
of his income of $500 or $600. In September, 1912, Byrne again
got in difficulty and left the town and did not return, and in
October of the same year the plaintifi removed to Yarmouth,
N.8., where she has since resided. The property in 1912, 1913
and 1914 was assessed in the name of T. Ives Byrne. The assess-
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ment for 1912 was paid by the plaintifi. The assessment for
1913 and 1914 was not paid. In January, 1914, one Babinean
entered into possession of the property under an agreement of
purchase made with the plaintiff, dated January 9, 1914, in which
he agreed to pay the taxes that would be assessed against the
plaintifi’s property in 1914, and also agreed as to the payment
of the purchase price. At the time this agreement was entered
into, the

assessment for 1914 had not been made. This agree-
ment, however, was not carried out by Babineau, and on January
15, 1915, it was cancelled, and a new agreement between Babineau
and the plaintifi was entered into whereby Babineau agreed to
purchase the property at a certain price, and he agreed with the
plaintiffi to pay the taxes that had been assessed against the

property for 1914 and to pay all future taxes against the property

It appears, however, in evidence that Babineau himself was taxed
for the property in 1915, It also appears in evidence that Babi-
neau was willing to pay the taxes for 1914 if the plaintiff would
pay the taxes for 1913, but this the plaintifin declined to do or
at all events did not do.  The town of Chatham, therefore, after
taking the necessary steps, advertised a portion of this lot for
sale for payment of the taxes for 1913 and 1914, and this action

was brought, and an injunction was granted by Crockett, J.,

restraining the sale, and the plaintiff now secks to make that
injunction perpetual. It is claimed on behalf of the plaintiff that
T. 1. Byrne did not own the lot, and that the property is not
liable for the taxes assessed against him, and that as the plaintiff
was living separate and apart from her husband, in order to make
her liable for the taxes the property should have been taxed in
her name.

There was no legal separation between the plaintifi and her
husband. By see. 11 of the Rates and Taxes Act, being ch. 21
of the Acts of 1913, it is provided that real estate, whether of
residents or non-residents, shall be rated in the parish in which
it is situate to the person who is the owner or apparent owner

at the time the assessors receive the warrant of assessment.  The

plaintifi and her husband had lived together on this

ot from the
time the house was built until September, 1912, when Byrne left,
as I have stated, and in October of that ve

r the plaintiff moved
to Yarmouth. There is no evidence that they again lived toget her,
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but it is admitted that there was no legal separation. In 1915,
however, they were seen together in Halifax, he—Byrne
having enlisted for overseas service and being then in Halifax to
sail by steamer for England, and the plaintiff was seen there in
company with him, presumably to bid him good-bye.

The question to be determined is, under these facts can the
property properly be sold for the payment of these taxes. The
assessments were always made in the name of the plaintiff’s hus-
band, and from the evidence I think it is perfectly clear that
the plaintiff always knew that the property was assessed in his
name. She at different times paid the taxes herself, and made
no objection to the way they were assessed.  In 1909, when Byrne
was absent, the plaintiff paid the taxes on the property, but
declined to pay the taxes on his income. The trustees (at all
events on the assessment of 1914) thought that the property
should be assessed in the name of the plaintiff’s husband. In
that vear on the assessment roll they entered first the plaintiff’s
name, Henrietta B. Byrne, and then changed it and substituted
the name T. Ives Byrne, because, as they said, they thought it
should be assessed in his name, so there is no doubt that the
intention of the assessors was to assess this very property, and
there is no doubt that the plaintiff, during all the time that she
was living in Chatham knew that the property, though owned
by her, was assessed in the name of her husband. The notice
of assessment in 1913 was left at the office of the Hon. Mr. Tweedie
by Mr. Melntyre, the Town Clerk of Chatham, who thought the
Hon. Mr. Tweedie was agent for Mrs. Byrne.  Mr. Tweedie, how-
ever, denied that he was general agent for Mrs. Byrne, although
admitting that he did some business for her and acted for her

on some oceasions.  He certainly acted for her with reference to
thislot. Hetold Mr. McIntyre that the notice should be delivered
to Mrs. Byrne, and Mr. Melntyre replied that he could not deliver
it to her as he did not know where she lived. The service for
1914 was effected by posting in the manner required by the statute.

The simple question is, the assessment having been thus made,
can the property be sold for the payment of taxes? It is claimed
on behalf of the plaintiff that she was living separate and apart
from her husband. The evidence discloses that her husband left
Chatham in September, 1912, and that the plaintifi removed to
Yarmouth in October of that vear. There is no evidence as to

s
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whether he returned or ever visited her at Yarmouth. The plain-
tiff herself was not examined as a witness, There is evidence
that they were seen together in Halifax in 1915, It is admitted
there was no legal separation, and, if it is important on the part
of the plaintiff in this case to shew that they were living separate
and apart, I don't think that has been done. Byrne, the hus-
band of the plaintiff, did leave Chatham in a similar manner the
latter part of 1908 or the first of 1909 and returned, and they
lived together. The property has always been taxed in the name
of T. Ives Byrne, and I think the evidence shews that this was
done with the full knowledge and consent of the plaintiff.  Some-
times the notices were served on her personally, and she some-
times personally paid the tax

Dealing first specifically with the assessment of 1914: In the
first agreement of purchase made by Babineau in January, 1914,
it was provided that he should pay any taxes that might be
assessed on this lot. It may be said, however, with reference to
that, that at that time the plaintiff assumed that the property
would be assessed to her in her own name. That agreement

however, was subsequently cancelled, and a new agreement was

made on January 15, 1915, by which Babineau agreed that he
would pay the assessment for 1914, The property had been
assessed in 1914 in the name of T. Ives Byrne, and 1 think it
must be taken that the plaintiff knew when that agreement was
made that it was so assessed, because in the agreement it is pro-

vided that ““ The said Reuben Babineau shall pay the taxes ¢

against the property for the past vear.” The plaintiff having
thus sold the property, or agreed to sell the property, with the
provision that these taxes shall be p:lle it seems to me has ratified
and confirmed what the assessors did, and assented to the property

being assessed in the name of her hushand, T. Ives Byrne. Mr

Tweedie was certainly acting for the plaintiff in connection with
this lot. He says that he did not inform her that the property
had been taxed in the name of her husband, but he is not pre-
pared to swear that she knew nothing of the assessment. 1 think,
however, from all the facts, that the plaintiff did know of the
assessment of 1913 as well as the assessment of 1914, and no
steps were taken to remedy it.  Under the Act relating to Rates
and Taxes, if property is assessed in the name of the wrong person,
the assessors may correct the error any time before an assessment
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is made for similar purposes. So that, if the assessor’s attention
had been called to the fact that this property was assessed im-
properly in the name of T. Ives Byrne, they could have made
the correction and had it assessed in the plaintifi’s name. In
holding that the lot is liable for these assessments no injustice
is done. The lot is liable for taxation. The assessors intended
to tax the lot. They simply taxed it in the name of T. Ives
Byrne because they thought the assessment could properly be
made in his name. The plaintiff, having known during all these
vears that this property was being assessed in her husband’s name,
and making no objection to it—sometimes herself paying the taxes

and having known—as I find she did—that in 1913 the property
was assessed in her husband’s name, and that in 1914 it was also
assessed in her husband’s name, and having stood by and made
no objection to the assessment, is estopped from now contending
that it is improperly assessed in the name of her husband. If

wsment could

the objection had been made, the mistake in the :

have been corrected, and her own name entered on the ¢
ment roll in the place of that of her husband. This she did not
do, and it would be inequitable now to allow the plaintiff to take
d and thus

advantage of the fact that the property was so ¢

escape taxation entirely for those two vears. Therefore, under
all the facts, I think the plaintiff cannot suceeed in this action

A good deal of evidence was given and discussion had claiming
that the property was assessed at too high a value, not that the
valuation put on the property was greater than its real value,
but that, in comparison with assessments on other properties in
Chatham, it was assessed at a higher rate than it should have
been. [ do not think that that question enters into this case at
all. If it did, however, 1 would be prepared to hold under the
evidence given that the valuation on the property is not too high

The plaintiff cited and relied on two cases: Central Vermont
R. Co. v. Town of St. Johns, 14 Can. S.C.R. 288. That case,

however, is not at all applicable to the present. The town in

that case had taxed the appellants for a bridge built over the
Richelieu river, and the Court held that the bridge was exempt
from taxation. The second case was The King v. Town of Grand
Falls, ex parte The Grand Falls Co., 13 D.L.R. 266, 42 N.B.R. 122.
In that case the town had assessed the Grand Falls Company,

Limited, on certain real estate in the town, but it appeared that

fre
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the company did not own the real estate so taxed at the time the
assessment was made. The company, therefore, obtained a rule
absolute for certiorari to remove the assessment, and a rule nisi
to quash it, and the Court quashed so much of the assessment
as made or attempted to make the company liable for taxes on
land that it did not own. In this case this property—owned, it
is true, by the plaintiffi—was assessed in the name of her husband,
and had been so assessed for vears with her knowledge and with-
out any objection, and she from time to time had herself paid
the taxes.

In my opinion, the plaintifi cannot succeed.  The injunction

must be dissolved and the action dismissed with costs

MONTARVILLE LAND CO. v. ECONOMIC REALTY LTD.

Supreme Court of Canada, Sir Charles Fitzpatrick, C.J., and Davies, Idington’
Duff and Anglin, JJ. O

I8, 1916

Areean (§ 11 A Jurispierion oF Canana Svereme Covrr

I'he Supre ourt of Canada has no_jurisdiction to hear an appeal
under sec. 46 of the Supreme Counrt A« SO 1006, o) ), where the
dispute is as to the fulfilment of a vendor’s obligation to deliver a

rty free from eertain mortgages
rrrier v. Sirois, 36 Can. S.C.R. 221, referred to

Morion to quash an appeal from the judgmeni of the Court
of King's Bench, appeal side, 26 Que. K.B. 51, reversing the Judg-
ment of the Superior Court, District of Montreal, and main-
tajning the plaintiffi’s action with costs

The motion to quash the appeal was based on allegations
that no money condemnation was asked for by the plaintifi’s
action except as to cost of a notarial protest, that neither the title
to the land nor any future rights therein were in question, and
that the entry shewn upon the certificate of the registrar of deeds
relating to encumbrances on the land had no reference to a
claim due either by the plaintiff or to the defendants, but the
amount thereby s

cured appeared to be due to third persons who
were not parties to the action and whose claim could not be
affected thereby.

C. Dessaules, K.C., supported the motion

St. Germain, K.C., contra.

The judgment of the Court was delivered by

Frrzeatrick, C.J.:—This is a motion to quash an appeal
from the Court of King’s Bench, appeal side, Quebec, for want of
jurisdiction,
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I'he respondent company, appellant in the Court below,
bought from the company, now appellant, several lots of land
with a clause in the deed of sale guaranteeing that they were
free from certain incumbrances.  The words are that the property
is sold “franc et quitte de toutes hypothéques excepté celle de
£2.000 mentionnée au dit acte,

The action is brought to have it declared that the purchaser,
respondent, is not obliged to pay the instalment of its purchase
price, now due, until another mortgage, which appears in the
registrar's certificate, is discharged. The defendant, appellant,
contends that this latter mortgage did not really affect the prop-
erty, and on that point the controversy turned below. Our
jurisdiction is dependent upon the amount of the demand or the
nature of the action. Here there is no amount demanded and
the matter in controversy does not come within sec. 46, sub-secs
b or ¢ of the Supreme Court Act (R.S.C. 1906, ch. 139 The
only question in dispute is as to the fulfilment of the vendor's
obligation to deliver to the respondent a property free from a
mortgage other than the one mentioned in the deed. 17ide
Carrier v. Sirois, 36 Can. 8.C.R. 221

[ am of opinion that the motion should be granted with costs

Durr, J., was not present at the delivery of the judgment
and took no part therein. Appeal quashed.

SHOREY v. DOLLOFF.

Quebec King's Bench, Sir Horace Archambeaull, C.J., Lavergne, Cross, (€
nd Pelletier, JJ March 6, 1916

Insurance (§ IV A -161 ASSIGNMENT TO WIFE—PRIOR GARNISHMENT
Errecy
By R.8. Que., 1909, arts 8. 7407, it is lawful for a hushand tc
appropriate an ingurance poliey on his life in favour of his wife, but not
when the poliey has been sequestrated under a writ of attachment by

garnishment
ArreaL from the Court of Review (22 Rev. Leg. 7 R
versed.

The judgment of the Superior Court for the District of St
Francis was rendered by Hutchinson, J., on January 22, 1915.
This judgment was reversed by the Court of Review (Archibald,
A.C.J., Saint-Pierre, and Bruneau, JJ.), on June 19, 1915. The
case is reported in 22 Rev. Leg. 7. This last judgment was set
aside by the Court of Appeal, and the first judgment restored.

The appellants obtained judgment for $1,849.90 in 1900,
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against the defendant Dolloff who had made an abandonment
of his property in 1899. They, in 1908, issued a writ of garnish-
ment against him in the hands of the Manufacturers Life Insur-
ance Co. The garnishee declared: 1, That Dolloff's life was
insured in its company for $4,000; 2. That the policy was payable
to his executors, administrators or legal representatives; 3. That
the insured had made a loan on his policy and had transferred
his policy in warranty for the same. No procedure was made
in the case, and matters remained in this state till 1914, and
Dolloff kept up the premiums on the policy. In April, 1914,
Dolloff appropriated the policy for the benefit of his wife, the
intervening party, under the provisions of the R. 8., 1909, art
7378, The insured died on June 17, 1914, On July 7, 1914,
the appellants obtained a new declaration from the garnishee to
the effect that the company had re-imbursed the loan due by the
late Dolloff and that there was a balance owing on said poliey
to the amount of $1,828.62 which was subjeet to the order of the
Court

On July 10, 1914, the respondent made an intervention praying
that the seizure by garnishment and the declaration of the gar-
nishee be held to have lapsed and to have become null and void
and that the insurance company be condemned to pay to her the
said sum of $1,828.62, for the following reasons: 1. Because the
policy in the Manufacturers Life Ins. Co, had been appropriated
in her favour under the provisions of 7378 ef seq. R.S., 1909,
and is consequently her property. 2. That the seizure in the
hands of the insurance company was never declared tenante
690 C.P. 3. That the supplementary declaration made by the
Manufacturers Life Ins. Co. on July 7, was made without auth-
orization and is illegal.

By their contestation the appellants in effect alleged that the
sum due under the policy was $1,828.62, that the original dee-
laration of the Manufacturers Life Ins. Co. and supplementary
declaration, were legal and binding. The appellants specially
say that the respondent had no right or interest to raise the issue
which she did, and that all the proceedings in connection with
the attachment were valid.

The appellants also put in issue the alleged transfer by the
defendant to the respondent, of the amount due under said policy,
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and they ask for the dismissal of said intervention under reserve
of all their rights.

The Superior Court dismissed the intervention on the grounds
that the policy was made payable to executors, administrators
and assigns of the insured, and that the transfer made by him
when he was insolvent, to the intervenant was illegal

The Court of Review reversed this judgment and maintained
the intervention

The majority of the Court of Appeal reversed the last judg-
ment and maintained that of the Superior Court for the following
reasong:

Considering that at the time of the first declaration as gar-
nishee, the Manufacturers Life Assur. Co., on March 20, 1908,
had declared that the husband of the intervenant (present
respondent), was insured with it for the sum of $4,000, but that
he had n ade a loan on the said ]lu|ll'\ for a certain amount and
that he had assigned the said poliey as a security to the said
Manufacturers Life Assur. Co

Considering that the writ of attachment of moneys in the
hands of the garnishees, which was the cause of this declaration,
had placed this insurance policy under the control of the Court
and that, from that time, nothing could be done in regard to the
policy by the judgment debtor so long as the writ of attachment
by garnishment was pending;

Considering that neither the judgment debtor nor the gar-

nishees are deprived of such rights as they might have of contest-

ing the said writ of attachment, or to have it declared that the
said attachment by garnishment had no effect, and that they have
filed no contestation in that regard;

Considering that there has been no peremption of the action
and that there never has been a demand made to that effect;

Considering that a writ of execution remains in force so long
as it has not been satisfied;

Considering that, after having made its said declaration as
garnishee in 1908, the said insurance company has continued to
receive the premiums upon the said policy, which has always
remained in foree;

Considering that, by the death of the assured, the condition
for the payment of the amount of the said policy was accomplished ;

Considering that, by its supplementary declaration of July
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7, 1914, the said insurance company has declared that, in virtue
of the said policy, it was owing the sum of $1,822.62, and that
it is admitted by the parties that this is well founded in fact;
Considering that, after the decease of her husband, the res-
pondent renounced to this succession, but that, availing herself
of a clause in the will of her said husband, she has, in her capacity
of testamentary executrix of the latter, contested the right of the
appellants to have payment of their debt or of any part thereof
out of the amount of the said policy
Considering that this contestation of the said testamentary
executrix has been dismissed; that there has been no appeal
from the judgment, which has now the force of res judicata;
Considering that the personal intervention, separately made,
of the respondent has also been dismissed by the Superior Court,
but that this judgment was reversed by the Court of Review
Considering that the said insurance policy was made payable
to the heirs, legatees and representatives of the said assured;
Considering that the assured had assumed to appropriate this
policy of insurance in favour of the respondent only, several
months before his death, at a time when the said policy of insur
ance was still subjeet to the said writ of attachment by garish
ment and, in consequence, sequestrated in the hands of justice;
Considering that the right of an insured person, in virtue
of arts. 7378 and 7407, to appropriate a policy of insurance on his
life in favour of his wife does not apply t> the case where such
policy of insurance and the amount which might become due in
virtue thereof have been sequestrated in the hands of justice
under a writ of attachment by garnishment which is still pending;
The said judgment of the Superior Court, sitting in review,
rendered on June 19, 1915, is set aside and annulled, and the
judgment of the Superior Court sitting for the District of St.

Francis, and bearing the date of January 22, 1915, is restored in

respect of the disposition therein made and the intervention of the
respondent is dismissed with costs of all the Courts in favour of
the appellants.

Lawrence, Morris & Meclver, for appellant; Cate, Wells &
White, for respondent.

ArcaamBeavLt, C.J. (dissenting) :—1I am of opinion that the
judgment of the Court of Review is well founded and that it
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ought to be affirmed. 1 cannot come to the conclusion that the
policy of insurance was in the hands of justice when it was trans-
ferred to the respondent by her husband

The insurance company declared, in 1908, upon a writ of
attachment issued by the appellants, that it owed nothing to the
husband of the respondent; that the policy of insurance of the
husband which was taken in the company was transferred as
collateral security for a loan of $4,000 made by the assured and
that it did not know whether or not it might later on become the
debtor of the assured. Thereupon, the appellants did nothing.

hey ought to have asked that the attachment should have been

declared binding, in virtue of art. 690 of the C.C.P. (Que.), but they
preferred to cross their arms and, 6 years later, in 1914, the
assured appropriated the amount of the policy in favour of his
wife, the respondent in the present case.

The company having declared that it owed nothing at the time
of the attachment, and the appellants having neglected to have
1

the attachment declared binding for the future, the amount «
the policy was not in the hands of justice

Without doubt, the appellants would have been always in
time to have the attachment declared binding, even after several
vears, but provided that it should be then that the company
owed or might become owing something to the assured. But,
from the time that the policy became payable to the respondent,
and not to the assured or his representatives, the appellants could
no longer place in the hands of justice a debt which was not due,
having been validly assigned to the respondent

The effect of a writ of attachment, by garnishment, in my
opinion, is to place in the hands of justice the amounts due at
the time, but not amounts which might become due later on.
It is only by having a declaration that the attachment is binding
that it could have application in regard to the debt which had not
become exigible. Art 690 of the C.C.P. (Que.) declares that if
the amounts due by the garnishee are not due until the expiration
of a term, the latter may be ordered to pay them when 1]\(')’
become due; but that if they are not due owing to conditions
which have not been accomplished, the attachment must be
declared binding in order that it may apply to such conditional
obligation. So long as the attaching creditor does not procure

Eisd T
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such an order, the defendant may dispose of his debt as he pleases
saving the right of the creditors to attack his action as being made
fraudulently as to their debts

It is said that the execution debtor ought to have asked that
the attachment should be discharged and that, not having done
s0, the attachment remained pending. It is true that art. 688
of the C.C.P. says that if the garnishee declares that there is
nothing due, the Court should, upon motion by the garnishee or
the execution debtor, order that the attachment should be dis-
charged and condemn the attaching creditor to pay the costs
But the husband of the respondent could not invoke the benefit
of this provision because the declaration of the company indicated
that some day it might be owing something, if certain conditions
were accomplished.  There was, therefore, no necessity of ob-
taining the discharge of the attachment Jut the attachment

did not remain binding even for all that. The appellants could

have had it declared binding; but without an order to that

effect it was not. Otherwise, the provision of art. 690 means

nothing. What need for an order could there be if the attachment
remained binding by mere force of law?

The appellants have not protected their rights within the
proper time; it is now too late to do so. Vigilantibus, non
dermientibus curat prato

I find two judgments rendered by the Superior Court in the
sense which I have just discussed. These two judgments are
Lamothe v, Piche, 5 R.P.Q. 164, 180, and Decelles v. Lafleur, 5
Que. P.R. 439

Unfortunately for the respondent, there are but two of us
of this opinion.

LavereNe, J., dissented

PELLETIER, J.:—In 1899, the deceased, Dolloff, had made an
assignment of his property for the benefit of his ereditors and this
insolvency appears to have continued until the time of his death,
because his wife, who was his heir in virtue of his will, has
renounced his succession.

Not only has the widow intervened and demanded payment
of the $1,828.62, in virtue of the transfer, but she also has made
another intervention as testamentary executrix of her husband,
and she prays in this intervention that all the proceedings upon
the attachment should be declared null and of no effect.
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QUE We have, therefore, all the interested parties represented in
K.B this case and who have together agreed that this is the time to

| settle the difficulties in this case wherein are presented their

N SHOREY

" respective contentions

DoLLor T
I'he judgment of first instance dismissed the two interventions;

and the respondent, in her capacity of testamentary executrix
of her husband, appears to have acquiesced in this judgment
from which she had not asserted an :l])]l":ll

She has, nevertheless, inscribed for review the judgment
which dismissed her personal intervention, and the Court of
Review has reversed, as to this intervention, the judgment of
the Court of first instance

The judgment of the Court of first instance dismissed the
personal intervention of Madam Dolloff because the transfer of
the policy had been made by an insolvent to a person aware of
such insolveney and, in consequence, in fraud of the rights of the
plaintiff

I'he Court of Review has decided that the reasons in question
of the judgment of the Court of first instance were not justified
it does not say why nor how) but it maintained the intervention
because, in its opinion, a person, even insolvent, may transfer
to his wife a policy of insurance made payable to his legal repre
sentatives and that the only recourse which then exists is to have
it ordered that there should be reimbursement of the premiums
which may have been paid to the detriment of the creditors

The two Courts of first instance have practically ignored what,

in my opinion, is the most important point in the case, that is to

say, whether Dolloff could have transferred the policy of insurance
in question while this policy of insurance was affected by an
attachment. I think that the examination of this question and
its decision take precedence over all the other points raised in the
case and that they are the test of the litigation. e
: Let us first dispose of the objection raised by the intervenant,
that the supplementary declaration of the garnishee was made
! without her knowledge and that she received no notice of it.
The appearance of the intervenant, her admission that the ¢
declaration of the garnishee was correct and the contestation
which she makes, as well personally as in her capacity of testa-
mentary executrix of her husband, estop her from now invoking
this formal objection.

SRR
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We are told, moreover, that the plaintifis, not having asked
decision upon their motion to have the attachment declared bind
mg, this motion has had no effect There can be no doubt upon
that point; it is evident that this motion was merely made in
order to have time to obtain the supplementary declaration of the
garnishee. Therefore that has no importance

Was the attachment of 1908 still in force in such a manner as
to prevent the transfer of the amount of the policy? This, in
my opinion, is the whole question

I'he Code of Civil Procedure (art, 680), declares that the effect

of the attachment is to place the effects and credits of which the

garnishee is debtor in the hands of justice Art. 685 requires

that the garnishee should declare what is then due and what might

become due later on, and th l

e two articles, read together, have

the effect of placing in the hands of justice, not only that which

is due at the time when the declaration is n

ade but also what
might become due subsequently

Art. 682 says that if the garnishee declares that nothing
due and it is impossible to shew that ther M r o the
C'ourt shall, on motion of the garnishee or of the ¢xecution debtor

order the discharge of the attachment. From this it r
if neither the garnishee nor the execution debtor asks this

of the attachment it remain th

m € state 1 which 1t then wa

Let us notice that in the present

case the garnishee declare

that Dolloff was owing it something but that it, itself, h

policy of insurance for a greater amount than that which wa
owing by Dolloff; that went to establish an eventual or conditional
debt in respect of which the parties interested thought fit to do
nothing, not to have the attachment discharged but to allow

it
to subsist.

The issue of a writ of attachment is a matter which is subject
to peremption, in the 1e manner as other cases, when there
has been no proceeding taken during 2 vears. In this case

advantage might have been taken of peremption, but that was
not done. There were, therefore, two methods in which to put
an end to the attaclment between 1908 and 1914, that is to say,
the discharge provided for by art. 688 and peremption of the case
neither of these methods was adopted. Then, the new Code of

1897 provides an entirely new rule which is noted at art. 603
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of the C.C.P. and which declares that a writ of execution (and
the attachment is a writ of execution), remains in foree so long as
it has not been satisfied.

All these articles read together and construed as it appears
to be they should be interpreted, seem to impose the conclusion
that the attachment remained in foree

In order to meet all this, art. 690 is invoked which declares
that if the moneys or things due by the garnishee are only payable
on the expiration of a term, or when the accomplishment of a
condition has not vet taken place, the Court may order that the
attachment should be declared binding until the accomplishment
of the condition; this is an article permitting an advantage to a
plaintifi. who has proceeded by attachment; the plaintifik may
avail himself or abstain from availing himself of this article, but
it is in his favour that the provision has been made. But this
article does not add that if the plaintifi does not avail himself
of the right that is conferred upon him the attachment should be
perempted without the necessity of there being a demand made
for peremption, or that the discharge should result from the mere
effect of law

In coming forward, in 1914, to declare that, sinee its appearance
in 1908, the events had taken place which constituted it the
absolute debtor in place of being a conditional debtor, the company
continued the series of procedure commenced against it in 1908

It appears to me to result from all this that Dolloff could not,
to the detriment of his ereditors, at a time when he was insolvent,
transfer a policy of insurance without having first demanded, as
he had the right to do, the discharge of the attachment He was
the judgment debtor and it is to the Judgment debtor, as well
as to the garnishee, that the Code gives the opportunity to have
this discharge; Dolloff did not receive the advantage of this
provision and, therefore, he is in the position of one who has
transferred a thing of which he had begn dispossessed as much
as and as long as the attachment continued to be pending

Consequently, I am of opinion that the judgment of the Court
of Review should be set aside and that the intervention should be

dismissed with costs

Canrorr, J.:—The principal question for decision in this case

is that of the validity of the transfer, made by the husband of

|
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the respondent, of a policy of insurance in the Manufacturers
Life Assur. Co

This transfer was made in the spring of 1914, several months

before the death of the husband. This poliey was already held
by the insurance company as security for a loan made to the
hushand. The deceased, Dolloff, in 1809, had made an assign-
ment of his estate and he appears to have been insolvent up to
the time of his death

The judgment of first instance declared that the transfer to
the wife was null, beeause it had been made by an insolvent to a
person who was aware of his insolvency

The Court of Review reversed this judgment and declared
that an insolvent could transfer a poliey of insurance to his wife
and that the only existing recourse was to have reimbursement
of the premiums paid. But, in my opinion, that is not the
question.  In 1908 an attachment by garnishment issued against
the insurance company and the effeet of that attachment was to
|>|:||'n- whatever had been attached under the hands of Justiece

At that time the insurance company declared that it was not
owing anvthing but that, later on, it might become debtor for
something. There was, therefore, an eventual obligation which
might become a certain debt, as it actually so beeame upon the
death of the husband. There was no proceedings taken either
for declaration that the attachment should continue binding or
for the purpose of having it ~ll~»'h:|l:<-ll.

In my opinion, the object of a motion to have the attachment
declared binding is to prevent the party interested from obtaining
peremption of the cause at the expiration of two years. It is
true that the C.C.P. (art. 690), declares that if the debt is merely
payable at the expiration of a term, the debtor may be ordered
to pay it when it becomes due, and that if the debt is subjeet to
conditions which have not vet been accomplished, the Court
may, on the application of the attaching ereditor, order that the
attachment should be declared binding until the time of the
accomplishment of such conditions,  But, as I have said, this
article is a provision made in favour of the attaching ereditor
m order to prevent the execution debtor or the garnishee from
obtaining peremption of the cause

Attachments of which the object is to affect debts with a
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term or debts which may become due eventually or upon the
accomplishment of conditions do not strike into vacant space
and, so long as the parties have not obtained an order by which
they are discharged, the writ remains in force and in r(-gur(l?lu
the whole of its effect.

McLEAN v. McRAE.

Nova Scotia Supreme Court, Sir Wallace Graham, C.J., Russell, and Drysdale,
JJ., Ritchie, E.J., and Chisholm, J. January 9, 1917

1. Easesexts (§ 11 B—10)—~WINTER ROAD— PRESCRIPTION— SUFFICIENCY
OF USER

\ communicating path used by the families of adjoining owners

Labitually visiting each other; a way of aceess to wood land used for

hauling wood during winter months while the snow is on the ground;

gateway used as a short eut for hauling hay during the winter months

and by children going to school, without any visible formation of a road

to indieate its course and bounds, are not sufficient acts of user as estab-
lishing private rights of way by preseription
2, Lasemests (§ 11 B—10)—"“WaAys, RIGHTS, PRIVILEGES AND APPUR-
TENANCES ' —PRESCRIPTION — T ACKING

The general words “ways, rights, privileges and appurtenances,
in deeds of land, do not include the inchoate enjoyment of a preseriptive
right of way until the statutory period has run; but the periods
by predecessors in title, may be tack il the period befor
ment of the action is not connected with any parol license,

ArreaLs by both plaintiff and defendant from the judgment of
Harris, J., in an action for trespass to land, including the removal
of fence and gates, the making of roads and crossing on foot and
with teams and logs, the cutting and rémoval of timber, and
trespasses with horses and cattle. The Judge allowed plaintiff
the sum of 815 for damages to his crops by defendant’s horses
and in every other respect dismissed plaintifi’s elaim, without
costs. Varied.

H. Mellish, K.C'., and D. D. MacKenzie, K.C., for plaintiff.

W. A. Henry, K.C., and J. A. McDonald, K.C., for defendant.

The judgment of the Court was delivered by

GranaMm, C.J.:—The defendant denies the allegations and in
respect to the locus in two of the cases he sets up rights of way
acquired under the provisions of the prescription statute. The
Judge has found three rights of way. 1 shall follow his designa-
tion of these. The first one is an alleged footpath between the
two dwelling-houses. In respect to this alleged way, on the one
hand the defendant has not pleaded it. Paragraphs 4 and 5 of
the original statement of defence refer to the other rights of way
in question as appears by the words “to the said public highway '

T
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in the former, and in the latter the reference to the other farm.
On the other hand, the plaintiff has not claimed damages in regard
to the land resulting from any user by the defendant of this path.
Indeed, I think a trespass or other action could not have been
maintained without more. These families habitually visiting
each other (the parties are brothers-
implied license which would have been an answer to an action of

in-law) there would be an

trespass. The plaintiff, in the witness-box, said he was not claim-
ing damages in this matter. I do not think the pleader intended
to do so. The written reasons for judgment include a finding in
favour of a foot-way but the judgment can be varied by striking
out such a finding.

In respect to the wood road at the rear, this is alleged to be a
winter road. It appears that the defendant is not now favour-
ably situated in respect to access to his wood land in consequence
of a gulch on his own land, and he claims that in the winter time,
when the snow is on the ground, it has been usual for him to diverge
and haul his firewood over the plaintifi’s land. This is the plead-
ing:—

The defendant at the time of the alleged trespass was the owner of and
seised in fee of a lot of land containing 100 acres immediately adjoining the
plaintifi’s lands and to the south thereof and was in occupation of the same,
and he and all those whose estate he then had therein for the last 40 years
enjoyed a right of way on foot, with cattle, horses, carriages and carts for the
purpose of hauling wood, poles and lumber during the winter months, and
while the snow was on the ground over the said lands of the plaintiff to the
lands of the defendant and then back to the lands of the defendant over the
plaintiff’s lands during the winter or while the snow was on the ground for
the more convenient occupation of the said lands of the defenduant for the
purpose of hauling wood, poles and timber over the same to and from the
defendant’s lands as to the said lands of the defendant appertaining, and the
alleged trespass was a use by the defendant of the said way

The evidence shews no user for sleds, sleighs and so on. It
is just twitching, i.e., one stick at a time. How the same track
is kept each winter is not clear. There are no definite termini,

What the plaintifi complained of, apparently, was an exces-
sive use, namely, disturbing the soil itself by the hauling of the
wood.

The trial Judge having disposed of the facts, I do not propose
to disturb those findings. The judgment order has not specified
or defined what kind of a way this is and it must be varied for that

9—33 p.L.R.

N.S.

McLean
v
McRaE.

Grabham, CJ

e e SN ————

“

ke ool



McLean
McRar

Graham, CJ

Dominion Law Reports. |33 D.L.R.
purpose. I think winter road or wood road does not fully de-
seribe it. )

This brings me to the diagonal road at the front of the farm.
The defendant claims that in order to reach another farm of his,
also on the highway, but farther along, he has been using the
plaintiff’s gateway upon the highway instead of his own gateway.
That is, on leaving his home, instead of going through his own
gateway on the highway, he has cut across the front corner of the
plaintifi’s farm, using a gateway in the line fence between them,
thence going through the plaintifi’s highway gate, thence to the
farm beyond. I extract the amended pleading in respect to it:

That at the time of the alleged trespass the defendant was in possession
owner of and seised in fee of two lots of land at Middle River aforesaid

1. A lot on the southern side of the plaintifi’s lot and immediately
adjoining, and eontaining about 100 acres. 2. A lot of land about three
quarters of a mile to the north of the plaintiff's lot (known as Simon's lot)
and he and all those whose estate he then had therein for upwards of 20
vears enjoyed a right of way on foot, and with eattle, horses, carringes
sleighs and earts, during the winter months, or so long as the snow was on
the ground for the purpose of using the said land and shortening the distance
to and from the same during the said winter months or while the snow was
on the ground over the said lands of the piintiff from the lands of the defend
ant to the main road and thenee to the defendant’s land and from the said
main road back to the lands of the defendant on the southern side of the
plaintiff’s lands for the more convenient occupation and use of the said lands
of the defendant to the north of the plaintiff’s lands as to the said lunds of
the defendant appertaining and the alleged trespass was a use by the defend-
ant of the said way

The most tangible thing about the claim is the fact of a gate
that existed for 15 years in the line fence between them. Before
that, a panel in the fence in the same site as the gate was different
from the other fencing and could be removed. The existence of
that gate has been satisfactorily explained in the plaintiff’s evi-
dence and the latter is not contradicted. It was a gate between
the two properties built by the plaintiff on his own portion of the
fence for their convenience to enable the threshing machine to be
hauled from one barn to the other instead of going around by the
highway. While that gateway (the gate was not used in the winter
time) was made use of to enable the defendant to reach the high-
way by the short cut, this was really on a different line from that

used between the two barns. The existence of the gateway
does not help. The defendant, as I understand his pleading,
claims a winter road from one farm to the other (using the high-
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way in part). By the evidence it was used for two purposes, the
children going to school and the hauling of hay. And in respect
to the hauling of hay during the first part of the statutory period,
the hay was hauled in winter but during the latter part of the

period, i.e., for the last 7 years, that use had been discontinued

and the hay had been hauled in August directly from the Simon’s
farm, as it was cut, directly to the barn on the homestead. More-
over, the plaintifi’s own evidence shews, and he ought to know
what his claim is, the use of it in winter had been further restricted,
namely, to times when the highway was itself blocked, the snow
not having been removed under the statute.

There is no pretence of using this short cut at any other time
than in winter. In fact, the land was under cultivation. The
user of this short cut by third persons, as by John MeRae carrying
the mail, is not alleged to be under the defendant or his prede-
cessor, and does not help out the defendant’s elaim tor a private
way.

The Judge has acquiesced in the view that the use of it for
hauling hay in the winter time for the last 7 years having been
discontinued, its user as a winter road for the statutory period
must be found in other kinds of enjoyment

Now the defendant himself when asked, as 1 have shewn,
founded his claim for user in the children going to school and
hauling down the hay. Those two purposes are very different
and I cannot see exactly how one helps out the other. The chil-
dren on foot do not require a whole winter road. A way of this
kind must be a little difficult to preseribe for I do not understand
how between the periods of the appearance and disappearance
of snow in one season and from one winter to another, the de-
fendant could keep to the site of his winter tracks so nicely as to
satisfy the law of preseription as to locality. There was no formed
road, of course. I can understand a winter road through the
woods where bushes and so on identify the track, enabling the
user to be confined to the same locality. 1 do not dispute that a
winter road may be prescribed for, but here 1 see great difficulty.

In Knock v. Knock, 27 Can. 8.C.R. 664, King, J., p. 681, says:

Was it then, within the above exception, a formed road made over the
alleged servient tenement to and for the apparent use of the dominant tene

ment? T do not think so. There was nothing upon the land to indicate its
course and bounds.  As a winter road it would for the most part be traced
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in the snow, and all traces of it would be obliterated with the disappearance
of the snow. Being in no sense a formed road, and without the requisite
characteristies of permanence and definiteness, it seems impossible to treat
it (within the settled law on the subjeet) as passing, without any words of
grant, but by mere implication upon the se

anee of tenements previously
held in unity of possession. Nor does there

seem any good reason, growing
out of the eircumstances of the ownership of land in this country, for relaxing
the rules as to the acquisition of rights of way by mere implication

I think this alleged way fails and that the Judge's finding
must be reversed.

The plaintiff, at the hearing, made a contention that, under
the Prescription Act, the whole period of user must run in favour
of one person, that it will not do to add together periods say of an
ancestor and his descendant, or a vendor and vendee; that there
is, to use the American phrase, no tacking.

In my opinion it is quite clear that the periods of user can be
tacked to constitute the preseribed period where there is privity
between such parties. It sounds plausible to say that the general
words in deeds of land *“*ays, rights, privileges and appurtenances,
ete.,” do not include inchoate enjoyment which a man takes,
passing over his neighbour's land until the statutory period has
run. But it is clear from the form of statements of defence used
in the reported cases that the periods may be tacked. Such
words stating the enjoyment to have been by the “plaintiff and
those who preceded him’ or “the plaintiff and his predecessors
in title” will be frequently found: Gardner v. Hodgson's Kingston
Brewery Co., [1903] A.C. 229.

But there is direct authority of our own Court to the effect
that such periods may be tacked: Corkum v. Feener, 20 N.S.R.
115. It may be under the decision of Wallis v. Harrison, 4 M. &
W. 538, cited for the plaintiff that when the enjoyment com-
mences with a parol license, executory of course, the transfer of
the land to a third person before the statutory period has run
determines the license, and those periods cannot be added to-
gether. But that would not apply to a case in which the statu-
tory period of user next before the action ws

s brought is not con-
nected with any parol license. 1 refer to Tickle v. Brown, 4 Ad. &
E. 369 (111 E.R. 826); Kinloch v. Nevile, 6 M. & W. 795.

On the whole the plaintiff's appeal will be allowed and the
judgment varied. The finding of a footpath in the reasons for
judgment will be struck out. The finding of a way in winter for

wi
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twitching sticks for firewood across the plaintifi's land in the
track now in use will be be inserted in the judgment order.

The finding of the diagonal road will be reversed and the
plaintiff will have nominal damages, say, one dollar, on that issue
for the trespass

There will be no costs of the appeal, but each party will bear
one-half of the costs of printing the appeal book.

The Judge's finding as to the costs of the action will stand.

Lppeal allowed.
QUEBEC BANK v. MAH WAH.

late Dwvision, Seott, Stuarl and Beck, JJ

Aberta Supreme Court, Appe
J 1917

nuary

Bios aNp NOTES (§ 1T A =-55) — ENDORSEMENT- AUTHORITY OF PARTNERS

A member of a partnership by tendering a note for discount and eredit

to his firm’s account, adopts as genuine an endorsement which purports
to be that of his firm

[(Magrath v. Cook, 8 A L.R. 318; Standard Banl MeCullough, d
320, 25 D.L.R. 813, considered
2. Bius axp Nores (§ V A—105) —RiaguTs OF TRANSFEREE NOT HOLDER

IN DUE COURSE

The transferee of a note, not a holder in due course, who is ready and
willing to perform the payee's contract for a transfer of land, for which
the note was given, is entitled to enforee payvment thereon against the
maker of the note
ArpEAL by defendant from the judgment of Ives, J. Affirmed.
Sinelair, for appellant; McGillivray, for respondent
The judgment of the Court was delivered by

Beck, J.:—The action is on a promissory note made by the

defendant payable to F. C. Lowes & Co., and endorsed to the
plaintiff bank. The defences relied on were (1) that the endorse-
ment was not proved; (2) that the plaintiff bank was not a holder
in due course, and therefore took the note ~1|||j(*1‘| to the terms
of an agreement [ \\'hi_('h the note was a part between the maker
and the payee for the transfer of a lot to the maker on payment of
the note, and that neither the plaintifi bank nor the payees had
title to the lot, and the defendant repudiated the note and agree-
ment.

I think the endorsement by I. . Lowes & Co. was quite
clearly proved.

What appears by way of endorsement is: “F. C. Lowes &
Co., per Jas. J. Lawrence, Att'y."”

Neither the signature of Lawrence nor his authority as attorney
were directly proved; but the local manager of the plaintiff bank
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said that the original note, of which that sued on was a renewal,
‘was given to the bank in the ordinary course of business by F. C.
Lowes and discounted for him; that Lowes received ' he full amount
of the face value of the note less the interest ; that v... i the original
note came due $100 was paid and a new note taken, the old
note being charged, and the cash payment and the proceeds of
the renewal credited to the account of F. C. Lowes & Co.

It seems to me that under these circumstances it was of no
consequence who wrote the payee's name by way of endorsement

on the note or whether or not he had :llllh()rn_\ to do so. Lowes,

a member of the partnership of Lowes & Co., a fact implied i

the evidence, by tendering the note for discount and ecredit tc
his firm’s account, adopted the endorsed signature as that of

his firm.

There is not the slightest inconsistency, in holding the endorse-
ment proved under these circumstances with the cases of Standard
Bank v. McCullough, 8 A.L.R. 320, 25 D.L.R. 813, and Magrath
v. Cook, 8 A.LLR. 318. Both were cases where the payee was
a joint stock company. In neither was the note discounted and
placed to the payee’s credit, nor was there any evidence of adop-
tion of the endorsement by anyone in such a position to be author-
ised to do so. In the former case the Court said there were
circumstances from which it might be inferred that the secretary
who purported to endorse for the company had no authority to
do so. In the latter case, the note was endorsed without con-
sideration, and consequently the endorsement was beyond the
presumed general powers of the officer purporting to endorse.

The original note had at its foot these words: “For final
payment, lot 94, block 11, Evanston; transfer to be delivered
when paid.”

The local manager of the bank says that the bank must have
seen this memorandum, and from it and the bank’s knowledge of
the business of F. C. Lowes & Co., have drawn the inference that
the note was given in payment for the lot; that the bank was not
the registered owner of the lot mentioned.

An abstract of title was put in, which shewed that the title
to the lot stood in the name of H. B. Alexander, and that there
was registered against it a power of attorney, dated and registered
in June, 1911 (i.e., before the giving of the original note) from
Alexander to Lowes.
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The trial Judge (Ives, J.), made an order to the effect that
if the plaintiff deposited in Court within 30 days a transfer on a
clear title, to the defendant, he might enter judgment for the
amount of the elaim sued for, without costs, and in default that
the action be dismissed.

Such a transfer to the defendant was duly deposited within
the time limited, and judgment accordingly went in favour of the
plaintiff.

For the purpose of deciding the second defence, I think we
may assume, without intimating an opinion one way or another,
that the original “note’ was not a note, but a mere agreement on
the one hand to pay the amount and on the other, immediately
on payment to give a clear title to the lot named, and that the
renewals, though in form notes, did not place the plaintiff bank
in the position of holders in due course of a promissory note.
No question was raised from this aspect, by way of objection to

the want of F. C. Lowes & Company as parties; and, as it is

really of no practical importance, it need not be considered.

In this view what is the result?

The plaintiffi bank asks payment: the defendant refuses to
pay saying: “You haven's title; T therefore repudiate.”  Could
he do so without more? 1 think not. Whatever the contract be-
tween the defendant and F. C. Lowes & Co. was, we have no
evidence of it, except the original note with the underwritten
memorandum. It seems to me that there is no inference that the
payees of the note were the owners of the lot mentioned, so as to
make their ownership an implied condition of the contract, the
absence of which was ground for repudiation.

The facts were that, although the payees were not the owners,
a member of the payee firm held what is apparently a power
of attorney from Alexander the registered owner to sell and trans-
fer the land, and, inasmuch as it appears on the abstract of title
it is apparently a power of attorney, in which the land is speci-
fically and properly described, and therefore one, the consequence
of giving which, suspended the owner's right to deal with the land
(Land Titles Act, sec. 72).

The obligation of the payee, and therefore of the plaintiff
bank as their assignees, was, I think, only to be ready and willing
to transfer immediately upon payment; it may be, contemporane-
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ously with payment, so that the maker was not bound to pay
8. ( unless and until the bank could, in exchange for the money hand
QuUERE« back a transfer from the registered owner having at the time in
Baxk fact a clear title. Time was not expressly made the essence of the
Man Wan.  contract, and I should think a provision to that effect would not
Reck, J be implied

However, the maker did not only not pay, but refused to pay,
and the bank was in fact ready and willing to fulfil its part, unless
it can be said that it is evident it was not so, because the necessary
proof of that was, that, before action or at all events before judg-
ment, it had the transfer in hand ready for delivery. To hold so,
in the absence of a distinet notice from the purchaser expressly
or impliedly stating his readiness and willingness to perform the
contract on his part, and calling upon the other party to fulfil his
within a reasonable stated time, would, I think, be contrary
to the obligations even of a vendor of land; and I think the payee
or holder of the note was not in as onerous a situation.

In this view I think the decision of the Judge upon the merits
was right.  This decision to give the plaintiff no costs was ques-
tioned, but in view of what appears in the appeal book I think
his decision in this respect cannot be interfered with

I would therefore dismiss the appeal with costs.

Appeal dismissed
PATTERSON v. CANAbMN PACIFIC R. CO.

Alberta Supreme Court, Appellate Division, Scolt, Stuart and Beck, JJ
January 13, 1917

Conspiracy (§ 11 B-—15)--To INJURE ONE IN HIS EMPLOYMENT—PLEADING

A reasonable cause of action is disclosed by a statement of claim which

charges an employer with wrongful dismissal of the plaintiff, and the
other defendants with conspiracy to procure such dismissal

Statement ArppeaL from the judgment of Ives, J. in an applics

ion by
the defendants other than the company for an order striking out
their names as defendants, and dismissing the action as against
them, on the ground that the statement of claim and the par-
ticulars furnished by the plaintifi disclose no reasonable cause
of action against them.
0. M. Biggar, for defendant, appellant.
J. E. Varley, for plaintiff, respondent.
The judgment of the Court was delivered by
Seott, 1. Scorr, J.:—The statement of claim alleges that the plaintiff
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is an accountant residing at Calgary, that defendant Ogden is
vice-president of the company, of which defendant Dennis is
assistant to its president, and head of its natural resources de-
partment at Calgary and defendants Lethbridge and Mileson its
accountant and assistant accountant respectively, in its office
at Calgary, that the plaintifi was in the company’s employment
as accountant for 7 years next preceding April 11, 1916, that
for about two years next preceding September 1, 1914, he was
in receipt of a salary of $1,800 per annum, that his salary was
reduced to $1,200 per annum from that date, that about August,
1913, he was called upon by the president of the company
to make certain reports regarding the financial operation
of the department of natural resources at Calgary, for the
purpose of ascertaining whether an audit was necessary, and that,
as a result of his report and of the audit which took place, several
of the company’s officers were discharged for irregularities dis-
covered, that the said irregularities were participated in by the
defendants and each of them, and from and after the audit, which
took place in August, September and October, 1914, the said
defendants, with intent to protect themselves from the discovery
and report of irregularities and improper and unlawful dealings
with the company’s property and moneys, and with knowledge
of the plaintifi’s
ously conspire and combine together with each other and with

aid report, did wrongfully, unlawfully and maliei-

others unknown to the plaintiff to ruin the reputation of the plain-
tiff in his occupation of accountant, and to reduce his standing
upon the company’s staff, and to induce and procure his dismissal
from the company'’s employment, that in pursuance of such
combination they succeeded in having the plaintiff's salary re-
duced from $1,800 to $1,200 per annum, and in having him un-
lawfully and without justification or excuse discharged from the
company’s employment, and without proper legal notice, thereby
causing him damage, and that the company on or about April
11, 1916, dismissed him from its employ without justification or

excuse and without proper legal notice or wages in lieu of notice.

He claims from the company $1,000 damages for wrongful dis-
missal, and from all the defendants $50,000 damages, for the wrong-
ful conspiracy and the wrongful acts done in pursuance thereof.

Pursuant to an order to that effect the plaintiffi delivered par-
ticulars of the several officers of the company, of the irregulari-
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ties charged, of the plaintiff’s report, of the facts and circumstances
upon which the plaintiff relies as shewing that the defendants
wrongfully, unlawfully and maliciously conspire to ruin his re-
putation, reduce his standing and procure his dismissal, and of
the manner in which and of the extent to which the defendants
severally participated in the irregularities referred to and improper
dealings with the company’s property and moneys.

The cases referred to in the Annual Practice under . 25, r. 4,

which correspond with out r. 2

, clearly shew that the power to
order a pleading to be struck out on the ground that it does not
disclose a reasonable cause of action should be exercised only
where the question is beyond doubt. The Court must be satis-
fied that there is no reasonable cause of action. It should not be
struck out if it raises some question fit to be tried by a Judge or
jury. It should not be struck out merely because it may be de-
murrable (see also MeEwen v. North West Coal and Navigation Co.,
1 Terr. L.R. 203

I'he same prineiple should apply where, as in this case, the
application is made under r. 28 to strike out the names of defend-
ants on the ground that the statement of claim does not disclose
any reasonable cause of action against them

One of the causes of action charged is that the applicants
and the company together conspired with others to the end that
the company should break its contract with the plaintiff by un-
lawfully and without justification or excuse dismissing him from
its employment, thereby causing him damages

In Lumley v. Gye, 2 El. & Bl. 216, (118 E.R. 749) it was held
that an action will lie for maliciously procuring a breach of con-
tract during its existence which produces damage

In Quinn v. Leathem, [1901] A.C. 495, Lord Macnaghten
referring to Lumley v. Gye, says at p. 510

Speaking for myself 1 have no hesitation in saying that I think the
decision was right, not on the ground of malicious intention—ths! was not
I think, the gist of the action—but on the ground that a violation of legal
right committed knowingly is a eause of action, and that it is a violation of
a legal right to interefere with contractual relations recognised by low, if

there be no sufficient justification for the interference

I'he only other question is this; Does a conspiracy to injure, resulting
in damage, give rise to civil liability? It seems to me that there is authorit
for that proposition, and that it is founded in good sense I'here are
also weighty observations to be found in the charge delivered by Lord Fitz
Gerald in Reg v. Parnell, 14 Cox. C.C. 508. That a conspiracy to injure

an oppressive combination—differs widely from an invasion of ecivil right
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sy a single individual cannot be doubted. 1 agree in substance with the
remarks of Bowen, L.J., and Lords Bramwell and Hannen in the Mogu
case, 23, Q.B.D. 598, [1892] A.C. 25, A man may resist without muech difficulty

the wrongful act of an individual.  He would probably have at least the

support of his friends and neighbors, but it v very different thing, (as
Lord FitzGerald observes) when one man has to defend himself against many
combined to do him wrong

The majority of the cases bearing upon the question are
cases where certain persons conspired to procure another who
was not a party to the conspiracy to break his contract, cases
where the object of the conspiracy was to procure an employer
of labour to dismiss certain employecs or to refrain from employ
ing others. Although it is not necessary to express an opinion
upon the question I think from the view expressed by Lord Mae-
naghten which I have quoted that it might be reasonably con-
tended that where the employer conspired with others to the end
that he should break a contract entered into by him both he and
the others would be liable as co-conspirators to the other party
to the contract for the damage thereby sustained by him

In his particulars the plaintiff alleges that the defendant
Lethbridge dismissed him from his employment and that defend-
ant Dennis confirmed that action of Lethbridge It may be
that those defendants had authority to dismiss him, but that
authority would not give them or either of them the right to dis-
miss him under ecircumstances which would result in a breach
of his contract with the company. If they did so under such
circumstances the company would be liable to the plaintiff for
their action and, for anything that appears to the contrary in
the statement of claim, it may be that the company in pursuance
of the conspiracy charged, instructed these defendants to comunit
such a breach of the contract.

If the charge of conspiracy had been against the applicants
alone and, had the claim against them been that they had to-
gether procured the company to commit a breach of the contract
to the plaintifi’s damage there would undoubtedly have been a
good cause of action against them. It may be open to the plain-
tiff to apply to amend his statement of claim by claiming, either
alternatively or in substitution for his present claim, against the
company for bres

*h of its contract and against the applicants
alone for conspiracy. Such claims may be joined in the same
action under r. 15.
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The words of MeGuire, J., in his judgment in a similar appli-
cation in McEwen v. North West Coal and Navigation Co. (supra),
[ may here quote as applicable to this application. He sfays at
p. 200:

Will it be said that this is a ease where there is no question of law to be
argued?  The counsel for the defendants, Mr. Aikins, has practically answered
that in the negative in the very lengthy and able argument which he addressed
to this Court and by the formidable array of authorities from England

Ontario and Manitoba which he marshalled before us.  To my mind the
authorities by no means leave the question beyond the pale of fair argument

I would dismiss the application with costs including the costs
of the proceedings in this division

Application dismissed.

HALCRO v. GRAY.

Quebec Court of Review, Archibald, A.C.J., Robidous and Mercier, JJ.  June

24, 1916

Morraace (§ VI A—70)—~HyrorneQue—DeravLt cLavse -Divisisiniry
A provision in a mortgage (hypotheque), that upon the borrower's
failure to make payment the property shall immediately vest in the
lender, and all sums paid be forfeited as liquidated damages, does not
vest the property in the lender, in discharge of the mortgage debt, in
bar of the lender’s right to sue for same, sinee under art. 1133 C.C. Que
he may eleet between recourse under the penal elause or under the primary
obligation; though the loan has been made by two persons jointly it is

u divisible obligation, and may be enforced by each separately

Action on a hypothecary claim guaranteeing a loan of $900
The following clause in the deed gave rise to the litigation:

It is a special stipulation and condition hereof, without which these
presents would not have been entered into or made, that in the event of the
said borrower failing to pay the said sum, within 30 days from June 1 next
1915, together with all interest due thereon, that then and in such case the
said property shall immediately be vested in and become the absolute property
of the said lenders, without any notice, mise en demeure, or any formality
whatsoever, and all sums paid on account thercof shall be forfeited and held
as liquidated damages by the said lenders

Defendants refused to pay: firstly, because of the foregoing
clause in the deed of sale. The defendant not having made his
payments on the days agreed upon—plaintiff became ipso facto
owner of the immoveables hypothecated, and therefore, paid in
full. Secondly, because the loan on which the action was founded
was made by the plaintiff for $900 and by one Chevrier for $1,500,
and was guaranteed en bloc by a single hypothec, which deed also
contains the clause already recited. The obligation is therefore
joint and indivisible and plaintiff could not alone sue for the re-
covery of his share.
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The Superior Court maintained plaintifi's action on February
10, 1916.  The judgment of Demers, J., is as follows:

Were the clause a pacte commissoire there is no doubt but that
the plea would fail: Picard v. Renaud (1900), 17 Que. S.C. 353;
Peloguin v. Cohen (1904), 28 Que. S.C. 193—Henrys (vol. 2, p
338). This last author shews that at all periods from the Roman
times down to the present this clause has always been interpreted
as a stipulation exclusively made in favour of the vendor. 1 am
of opinion that by analogy the same conelusion must be reached
in this case

The defendant’s plea may be summed up in these words
the obligation of the defendant is alternative—he may obtain his
discharge either by paying in money or by abandoning the immove-
ables. This is not what the deed says. What he owes is a sum of
money. Before the 30 days subsequent to the maturity plaintiff
could sue him for the amount of the loan; this would not be the
case if the obligation were an alterna one; for in that case the
creditor by his conclusions would have been compelled to allow
the defendant the choice between payment and abandonment

This stipulation therefore as in the case of the pacte commissoire
is in favour of the vendor only.

For these reasons the action is maintained

Defendant inseribed in review

J. DeWitt, for defendant, appellant

H. A. Hutchins, K.C., for plaintiff, respondent

Rosiouvx, J.:—In order to decide the first question raised by
the defendant, it is necessary to establish what kind of obligation
the defendant contracted in virtue of the clause above cited
Is it a conditional obligation? An alternative obligation? A
facultative obligation? Or is it not rather an obligation with a
penal clause?

Is it a conditional obligation? Art. 1079 of the Civil Code
defines the conditional obligation as that which “is made to
depend upon an event future and uncertain, either by suspending
it until the event happens or by dissolving it.”" It is the very
existence of the obligation which depends upon a future event.
So long as the event does not happen the obligation does not
eXIst.,

Was the obligation contracted by the defendant one depending
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upon an event future and uncertain? No. The obligation of
the defendant to return to the plaintiff and Chevrier an amount
which he borrowed from them existed at the very moment when
the loan was contracted and depended on no eventuality. The
defendant’s obligation is, therefore, not a conditional obligation

Was the obligation of the defendant an alternative one?
The essence of the alternative obligation is thus laid down by
Pothier (No. 248

Les choses comprises dans 'obligation sont toutes dues, sans que néan
moins aneune ne soit due déterminément.  L'obligation est alternative
lorsqu'elle comprend diverses choses séparées par une particule disjonetive
Felle est 'obligation de vous livrer un cheval ou un boeuf

It is of the essence of the alternative obligation that the debtor
thereof is discharged by giving or doing one or other of the
things undertaken, at maturity. The defendant did not have
this right. Hence his obligation is not an alternative obligation

Is the obligation of the defendant a facultative one? In the
facultative obligation the person who is bound agrees to give
or do one thing with the faculty of discharging himself by giving
or doing something else than that promised. Different from this
is the obligation of the defendant. At the expiry of the term
granted for the reimbursement of the loan he did not have the
privilege of discharging himself by offering instead of the sum the
ed. His principal obligation at maturity

property hypothe
could only be extinguished by payment of the sum of money

Did he contract an obligation with a penal clause?  We must
give an affirmative answer to this question

In virtue of this clause defendant contracted two obligations
a principal one and a secondary one. The principal obligation is
the return of the amount loaned, and the secondary obligation is
to allow his ereditors to become owners of the immoveables mort-
y at its matur-

gaged in default of his reimbursing the loan in mone
ity. We fiud in this clause all the elements of obligations with the
penal clause as defined in art. 1131 C.C'.

The clause in the deed does not state that in default of pay-
ment at maturity the immoveables hypothecated shall become
the property of the lenders with the result that the original claim
will be extinguished. It simply states that in the event of failure
to pay within thirty days after maturity the immoveables hypo-
thecated shall become the property of the creditors

e
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In order that there be a penal clause it is not necessary that
the word “penal” or “penalty” shoull be used. All authors
are agreed on this point.  The penal elause may result from other
expressions hu\inu the same connotation The words in the
clause “that in the event of the said borrower failing to pay the
said sum within thirty days" are equivalent expressions

No doubt, conditional, alternative and facultative obligations
resemble in some aspeets obligations with the penal clause; but
they differ diametrically therefrom in other respects

The obligation with the penal clause resembles the conditional
obligation in that the penalty is due in the event of the inexecu-
tion of the principal obligation; but it differs from it in this: when
the obligation is conditional it only arises upon the happening of
an event, whereas in the case of a penal clause it exists from the
very moment of the making of a contract

There is analogy between the obligation with the penal clause
and the alternative obligation. The alternative obligation re-
sembles the obligation with the penal clause in that it comprises
two things either of which may be given at the option of the cre
ditor or of the debtor, but it differs therefrom because the obliga-
tion with the penal clause carries two obligations which may
both become equally exigible: a principal obligation and a second-
ary obligation.

There is also analogy between the facultative obligation and
the obligation with the penal clause in that the debtor of a faculta-
tive obligation may obtain his discharge by giving something
else than that which he undertook to give, but it differs therefrom
because the ereditor of a facultative obligation can only demand
one thing; the debtor has the choice and not the ereditor; whereas
the creditor of an obligation with the penal clause can exact at
his option either the performance of the principal obligation or of
the secondary obligation without the debtor being able to dis-
charge himself by offering to his creditor one or the other

It is only in the obligation with the penal clause that we
find two obligations, the one subordinate to the other, and one of
which, namely, the secondary obligation, only arises on the default
of the debtor failing to fulfil his principal obligation. We find in
the obligation of the defendant in this case the essential character-

istic of the obligation with the penal clause

QUE.
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QUE. Since the plaintiff is the creditor of an obligation with penal

C. R clause, there now remains but to see what recourse he may exer-

Hareno  Cise by virtue of this obligation
Art, 1133 C.C. gives the answer

Giray 2
I'he ereditor may enforee the performance of the primary obligation

Robidoux, 1 f he eleet so to do, instead of demanding the stipulated penalty. But he
cannot demand both, unless the penalty has been stipulated for a simple

delay in the performance of the primary obligation

Plaintiff, in claiming the amount due rather than the immove-
ables hypothecated, has exercised a recourse which the Code
gives him in absolute terms

The second question raised by the defendant must also be de-
cided in favour of the plaintifi. He bases his contention that
plaintifi and Chevrier were bound to exercise together and by the
same action their claim against him on the following clause of the
lll'l'll

I'he present loan is indivisible and may be claimed by the lenders in
whole from each of the heirs of the borrower conformably to art. 1133 C.(

This clause does not at all mean what the defendant wishes it
to mean, but simply that if the defendant had died before the pay-
ment of his indebtedness, the plaintiff and Chevrier could claim
the total amount from each one of his heirs instead of claiming
separately from each heir his share.

The principle that joint creditors of an obligation divisible by
its nature can exercise separately their recourse is not contested
Only where the object of the obligation is indivisible must they
join to demand the performance thereof.

The defendant, therefore, fails on both grounds, and the judg-
ment of the Superior Court is confirmed with costs

Appeal dismissed
B. C. MILLER v. ALLISON
British Columbia Supreme Court, Murphy, J. February 28, 1917
Conrucr oF taws (§ 1 C—65 FOREIGN DIVORCE—REMARRIAGE ABROAD

Where a British subject domiciled in this country enters into a contract
of marriage during a temporary visit to a foreign country, the question of

the validity of marriage, as to essentials, not as to form, depends upon the
laws of this country
Statement PETITION to set aside a marriage.
MecDiarmid, for petitioner; Higgins, for respondent.
Murphy, J Murpny, J.:——At the time petitioner and respondent went
through the form of marriage in the State of Washington, peti-
tioner was a British subject domiciled in B.C. The intended
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matrimonial domicile was B.C. It is to a British Court that
application is being made to have this marriage declared a
nullity. It is admitted that when the Washington ceremony
was performed Allison, respondent’s husband, was alive, and
domiciled in the State of Idaho No authority need be cited
for the proposition that neither spouse can under British law
contract a valid second marriage during the lifetime of the other
spouse unless the first marriage has been dissolved by a Court
of competent jurisdiction. On behalf of respondent, the prin-
ciple “a marriage valid where celebrated is good everywhere
is invoked, and it was strongly urged that therefore what 1 have
to decide is whether the Courts of Washington would hold the
Washington marriage valid or not. But this position ignores
the fact that Miller was domiciled in B.C. when the Washington
marriage took place, and that the matrimonial domicile was
intended to be B.C.  When such is the case the decisions show

the e

sential validity of the marriage is governed by the lex
domiciliv, 6 Hals. 254.  As put in Brook v. Brook, 9 H.L.C'. 193
at p. 208

If the contract of marriage i1s such in « il u h e v 1l
of the country of domieile, and it is deelared void by that tis to e
regarded as void in the country of domicile though not contrary to the law o

the country in which it was eelebrated

Further in the same case, at p. 212, this language is used

t is quite obvious that no eivilized state can allow its domiciled subjed

or eitizens by making a temporary visit to a foreign country to enter into u

contract to be performed in the place of domieil

il the contraet 1s

1on or morality

the law of the place of domicile as contrary
its fundamental institutions

It follows necessarily, I think, that under such circumstances
no Court of the country of domicile would allow the question
whether the contract was so forbidden by the law of the place
of domicile or the facts necessary to be decided to ascertain
whether it was so contrary or not to be determined by the pro-
visions of the law of any foreign state or the view of any foreign
Court. To rid herself of the difficulty of the first marriage,
respondent sets up a decree of divorce obtained in the State of
Oregon. I find as a fact that on the proven requirements of the
law of that State, as set out in the testimony of John F. Logan,

the Oregon Court that purported to grant this decree was without
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jurisdiction A vear's continuous |l"|‘l"“‘4 15 |\'l||“r|'\l 1o ‘ll\]ll“
such divoree jurisdiction. The facts are that respondent was

during the year in question really resident in Viectoria, B.(

where she lived with Miller as his wife. She made a few transient
visits to Oregon but remained in that State for only a few days
on each oceasion.  This being so, had Miller and she gone through
a form of marriage in B.C., after the Oregon deeree was pronounced
I think a prosecution for bigamy would have been successful

1

under our law.  Applying then the principles of law hereinbefore

cited, I am of opinion that, so far as |

ritish jurisdiction is concern
ed, the pretended Washington marriage was a nullity because
respondent was at the time it took place the wife of Allison

[ am far from saying that the Courts of either Washington «

I
Oregon would take any different view, given the facts as stated
herein, but as already stated I hold the views of either of said
Courts are wholly irrelevant as are also any questions as to
what are the laws of Oregon and Washington in the premise
other than the provisions of the Oregon statute conferring juris-
dietion in divore I'he case of Andrews v. Ro 14 P.D. 15
hows that the question of how far Miller may have been a
party to the deception practised on the Oregon Court can have
no bearing on the decision this Court must pronounce

I'here will be a decree that the pretended Washington marriage

is a nullity
ANNOTATION

BY A. B. MORINE, K.(

Consu I D1
Fhe judgment in this action was wron
When she p voree in Oregon, the respondent lomiciled
Idaho I'he whole f the validity of the divoree depends upon th
law of Idaho in reference thereto

I'he English Courts will recognize the binding effeet of a deeree of divores

obtained in a State in which the husband is not domiciled if the Courts of his
lomi | recognize the validity of the decre \rmitage v. A.-G. [190(
"D

I'he petitioner, a British subject, residing and domiciled in Vietoria, 1B.(
went through a form of marriage with respondent in the State of Washington

U.S.A. and returned to Vietoria to reside

I'he respondent also resided in Vietoria, B.C. prior to and at the time of
the eeremony with petitioner, but her husband, during the same period, and

the time of the ceremony, was domieiled and resident in the State of Idah
USA

Prior to the said ceremony the petitioner made transien! visits to the State
of Oregon, U.S.A., and succeeded in obtaining from the Courts of that State

v decree of divores
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It was found as fact by Murphy, J., that by the law of Oregon, one vear's

continuous residence in the State is necessary to give its Courts jurisdiction to

decree divoree, and that the petitioner had not so resided for the requis

time

The jurisdietion o, the B.C'. Court to declare the form of marriage between
petitioner and respondent null and void eannot be questioned, for petitioner
was domiciled in British Columbia at the time of the marriage, and of the

trial, and the respondent, who resided there, claimed to be domiciled there

also, by virtue of the alleged marriage to petitioner

I'he question, however, of what laws were to be regarded in deciding upon
the validity of the ceremony of marri te a different one from that of
Jurisdiction, and, with respeet, it eannot be conceded that the reasoning b

which Murphy, J., reached his concl

Itoget her sound

He quoted Brook v. Brook, 9 H.L.C. 193, that the essential va

marriage governed by the law of the domicile, not the law of the

marriage, as authority for his holding that as the petitioner was

in B the Courts there could construe and apply the of Oregon ns to
divoree, but that was a case in which the capacity of a person domieiled in
England to contraet a marriage outside of it was in question, and here there
was no question whatever as to the eapacity of the petitioner, the party domi
ciled in | but of the respondent, whose domicile w he State of Idaho
at the date of the ceremony with petitioner I'he n before Murphy
J.. was not, was the petitioner capable of marriage. for that was undeniable

but was the respondent capable, and the answer to that depended upon the

other question, had she been validly divoreed according to the law of her
domicile

The validity of a divoree depends upon the ler domicili Eversley
ard ed., 482 The domicile for the time being of the married pair v

question of divoree arises affords the only true test of jurisdiction to
their marriage, and such a divorce will be recognized by the English Courts
even if granted for a cause which would not have heen sufficient in England

(Bater v. Bater, [1906), P.1). 209.) “The domicile of a marrvied woman is thesame
us that of her husband.”  (Brown and Watts on Divoree, Sthed., 7 I'he

mi
cile of the respondent’s husband at the time of her divoree wasin Idaho.  If the
divoree was legal there, it was legal in British Columbia.  In that ease, she had

capacity to marry, according to English law, and the marriage in the State of

Washington, if valid as to form, was valid in British Columbiy, and petit

ner

became her husband.

Murphy, J., regarded as irrelevant, the question as to the law in the States
of Washington and Oregon, except as to the statute of Oregon requiring
residence by a petitioner, because of his reading of the decision in Brook v
Brook (supra), and gave no consideration whatever as to the law of Idaho
But this was the real question, was the Oregon divoree of a woman domiciled
in Idaho le
within the authority of Murphy, J., to decide, but no evidence concerning it

| by the laws of Idaho? That was, of course, a question of fact

appes

have been given at the trial, and therefore, upon appeal, this cuse
should be sent back for & new trial. It is not unlikely that, according to the
laws of Idaho, the divoree granted in Oregon, in this case, would be nul’ and
void, on the facts as found by Murphy, J.. but Idaho Courts might consider
that the apparent defect in the jurisdiction of the Oregon Courts, on the ground
of non-residence for the statutory period, was cured by the appearance and
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Annotation bn on of the husband, and the | f Tdaho was a question of faet

vhich evidence should have been given and a finding made by Murphy, J

I'o istrate that tl 1s the real point—supposethat by thelaw of [daho, the
Oregon divor Wis g would be free to marry d the wife
« ‘ " { the v of Iduho were otherwise.  Suppose Tdaho ref «
nize the Oregon divoree of parties domiciled in Idaho, the husband

wl in Idaho, and the wife also, but according to the judg

vould still be bo v
nt of Murpl I., the wife would be free in B.C. to marry again, if by the
s of Oregor I. The question as to the validity of the

State of Washington, where the forr

oree were g

rriage between petitioner and respondent was gone through, was of course

nimporta though muech argued, apparer by counsel for respondent
f the idity of the form gone througl not questioned \ fore
rriage, g s to form, will be recognized in our Courts, if not prohibited
' ! finity or previous marriage Eversle ird ed 0.
Domiciie
Ina ctions involving the validity of foreign divoree an absolutely ta

juestion is, what was the domieile of the husband at the time it was procured

foreign Christian tribunal dissolving the marriage of a domieciled na '
the countr here such tribunal has jurisdietion Harvey v. Farr 1880
) P. 153 (1882), 8 AC. 43
It is recognized in Bate Bate r it p. 217, that the question of
tionality of no importance See Eversley on Domestie Relations, 3rd

ed., 483
T'he decree of a foreign Court, which has jurisdietion, can undo an Englist

marriage on grounds short of those essential in England.  Bater v. Bat
ra; Harvey Farnia, supra; LeMesurier v. LeMesurier

I'hree important consi

upr
erations present themselves in each action involy

i ng domicile: (1) what is domieile; (2) how is it acquired; (3) how lost

\s to (1 What Ir?

Domicile is residence at a particular place with intention to rema
there permanently, or indefinitely. (Law of Domicile: Phillimore tesidence
in the place which is in faet the permanent home. (Conflict of Laws: Dicey
Habitation in a place with intent to remain there forever, unless some cireum
stance should oceur to alter that intention Whicker v. Hume and others

§ 1858), 7 HLL.C. 124 Domicile is a combination of residence and an inten

i tion of remaining for an indefinite time Lord v. Colvin, 28 L.J. Ch, 366

| Eversley, 3rd ed., 472)

| Domicile is sub-divided into three classes a) of origin, (b) ascribed

by law, () of ¢hoice

1) A person’s domicile of origin is that which the father had at the birtl
of the person; not necessarily the place of birth, for the father may have been
domiciled elsewhere If the father be dead, the child takes the domicile

of the mother.  During minority, the minor's domicile is that of the parents

——n

By
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I'he last domicile of a minor continues after minority ceases until changed
by his own act. No person can be at any time without domicile, or have

more than one. If the domicile ascribed by law (that of the parents), o

aequired by choice, be abandoned, the domicile of origin revives. It does
so easily.  (Bempde v. Johnstone, 3 Ves. 198; Hodgson v. De Beauchesne, 12
Moo. P.C. 285.) There is a presumption of law against an intention to aban
don the domieile of origin (Ibid

(b) Domieile is aseribed by law tor married women and minors

As to (

¢) A domicile of choice is acquired by an independent person by resi

How Acquiren

dence in a place with an intention of remaining permanently, or for an in
definite time. There must be a fixed and settled intention of abandoning
the domicile of origin.  Mere length of residence abroad (and employment

there) is not sufficient evidence of this intention (Winans v. A. G, [1904
A.C. 287; Huntley v. Gaskell, [1906) A.C. 56 It is an inference of law de
rived from the fact of a man fixing voluntarily his s

or chief residence it
a particular place, with an intention of continuing to reside there for an
unlimited time. (Udney v. Udney, L.R. 1 S¢. App. 441

In C. v. C. (post, p. 151), Middleton, J., said Looked at in the light
of all the events, there is much to lead to the conclusion that (the husband
never in fact changed his domicile of origin.  He seems to have been a rolling

stone, moving in the direction of least resistance, amd making his abode

where it was easiest to obtain a living, but this is not the way in which the
matter (of domicile) should be approached It is submitted that this was
the very way to approach the matter, and that the conclusion, subsequently
reached, that the husband acquired a domicile, was absolutely inconsistem
with the doubt that he had abandoned his domicile of origin.  No person
can have two domiciles (Dicey), so that if that of origin had not been aban
doned, one of choice was not acquired.  The presumption is against abando

ment of the domicile of origin, and the existence of a doubt about it should

be conclusive against it.  Tosay that a man is a “rolling stone ™ is equivalent

to saying he had not an aequired domicile. How can “a rolling stone
have a permanent home ?
Domicile is an inference of law, but intention a question of fact— 1}

difficulty of deciding as to whether a domicile of choice has been acquired
is in shewing the intention to remain where residence is taken up, or of r
linquishing a domicile in existence Re Stern, 28 L.J. Ex. 22) The onus
of proving an intention to abandon a domieile of origin rests on those who
assert it (Briggs v. Briggs (1580), 5 P.D. at p. 164; Jones v. City of St. Joh»
1899) 30 Can. S.C.R. 122; Seifert v. Seifert, 23 D.L.R. at p. 445; Huntley
v. Gaskell, (1906) A.C. 56; Winans v. A. ;. (supra
The question of intention being one of faet, it will be profitable to consider
what acts have and have not been regarded as proving intention.  In Bater
v. Bater, supra,intention to acquire a permanent home in New York was based
upon evidence the
had rented and lived in a house in New York, and had become natu

2 husband had left England without an intent of returning

ized
there. In LeMesurier v. LeMesurier, supra, it was held that a “permanent’
residence was necessary to prove intention, and that bond fide residence alone
did not give “the degree of permanence required Firebrace v. Firebrace
1 P.D. 63, may be usefully perused for its collection of facts regarded as of
value in deciding as to intention

English Courts were formerly inclined to rule that an English marriage
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coupled with his affidavit of his intention as to permanent reside t
vstablish a sufficient change of domieile for | nal i
livoree proceeding.  Wal ] 1915), 23 201
In Adan \ 14 B.C.R. 301, the petitioner, in 1805, when aged
about 19, eame from Ontario to British Columbi here he spent some 3
w4 yvears in different places. In 1899 he and at once removed to
the Northwest Territories.  In 1907 tisfic [ his wife's infidelity. he made
her leave for New Yorl In autuwmnr 008, he returned to Vancouver, and
took a position in a mercantile house In January, 1909, he filed a petition
for divoree, alleging domicile in British Columbia. It was held that no
domicile was acquired to enuble him t e for divoree
Retaining property in the domicile origit 1 managing
the paternal estate therein, shews an intentior nit. In Lord
v. Colvin, 4 Drew 366, a px bor Seot n ears in
India, returned to Seot 1 and lived in | rnal es ears; then
resided in France for 6 year He sald to have prefery I e, and to
have been annoyed by his neighbours in S nd. He had } Isomely
furnished apartments in Paris.  He never | ernal estate, and atte
to the management of it. It was held that he had not abandone
1cile See also M i M Clur d Macq. 111 2
\s to (3 RevERstoN Dowmict ¥ Oy
Slighter evidenee i 11l inter | n acquired
domicile than that he Al 1 Le v
Colvin, 28 1..J. Ch. 361 lou! I ( he domieile
origin have what may be ealled a1 Ira risdiet 1 1 nuel
Lhe 1 gl meede | ‘ r .
reign el the (o] irn t e dom I
burden of proof to est Mequir I d ! n
bandonment of it nd a ret hor proj
Akin to this rule, and the reason for it, is the doetrine recently ¢ hed
that “the rule that ‘the domieile of the | | rns 1 \ in
8 for dissolution of marringe,” m be departed from in proper eireur
ANCes ¢., where nul leclared in t (
domieile Ogden Ogden 8 N
1013] P.D. 46: Montay D154
Ontario Supreme J. January 28, 1917
CONFLICT OF LAW I« 33) — Fometas pivone
I'he exercise by a foreign Cou f the general jurisdiction it is admitted
to have under principles rec | by English law will not be inquired
nto in pro " 1 sh (
Pembert H 1 C'h. 781

ActioN for alimony

Bain, K.C., White, K .( wd M., L. Gordon, for plaintiff.
Dewart, K.C., and Harding, for defendant

MippLeETON, J The plaintiff sues for alimony—the defendant
admits the plaintifi’s right to alimony if there was a valid marriage

T'he plaintiff obtained a divorce by the decree of the Supreme
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Court of Cook County, Illinois, on May 2, 1896. Five days
later, on May 7, 1896, she married the defendant. The validity
of the marriage depends upon the domicile of the parties at the
time of the institution of the proceedings in Illinois leading up
to the divoree

The law upon this question had for long been slowly erystal
lizing and finally came to rest in the authoritative decision of
the Court of Appeal in England in Bater v. Bater, [1906], P. 209
As stated in the headnote: “The domicile for the time being of
the married pair when the question of divoree arises affords the
only true test of jurisdiction to dissolve their marriage and the
Court of the bond fide existing domicile has jurisdietion over
persons originally domiciled in another country to undo a marriage
solemnized in that other country and such a divoree will be recog-
nized by the English Courts even if granted for a cause which
would not have been sufficient to obtain a divoree in England.”

This is in striet conformity with the earlier decisions of Harvey
v. Farnie (1882), 8 A.( 13, and Le Mesurier v. Le Mesurier

[1895], A.C. 517, though it somewhat extends the effect of these

The plaintifi and her first husband were originally domiciled
in Ontario and were married at Ingersoll, Ontario, on 5th July,
1886. They made their home in Ontario until the husband,
who was then out of work, went to Chicago, in September, 1892,
his wite following him in June, 1893. While in Chicago he so
misconducted himself as to justify divorce. Finally, in July,
1895, his wife left him, returning to Ontario. A week or so
later he also came to Ontario—being summoned by wire owing
to the illness of his father, who was then thought to be dying
He did not intend to stay in Ontario, but his father did not die
as soon as expected, his death taking place on February 16, 1896
During his stay here his wife lived with him, but he again mis-
conducted himself, and his wife finally left him. Divorce pro-
ceedings were instituted by her in Chicago, on March 16, 1896,
and the bill was served on the husband in Chicago, on March
17, 1896. No defence was entered, and the case was heard on
the oral evidence produced for the plaintiff, on 24th April, and
the decree pronounced on May 2, 1896

The husband inherited some property upon his father’s death,
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and stayed in Ontario to manage it—and abandoned his intention
of returning to Chicago. In the fall of 1895, he met a lady
whom he married in Ontario on July 1, 1806, assuming that his
wife's divorce set him free from his first marriage.  After this
marriage he lived some vears in Ontario, when, having sold his
property, he returned to the States, residing in various places,
and finally was divorced from his second wife, and married a
a third time.

Looked at in the light of all the events that have happened
there is much to lead to the conclusion that he never in fact
changed his domicile of origin.  He seems to have been a rolling
stone, moving in the direction of least resistance, and making
his abode where it was easiest to obtain a living, but this is not
the way in which the matter should be approached.

I must determine whether, when he went to Chicago in 1892
he went with the fixed intention of making it his permanent
home. 1 think he did. This is in accordance with his own
evidence, and the evidence of the plaintifi. The subsequent
course of events must be looked at to test the evidence, but in
it there is nothing inconsistent with a change of domicile in 1892
In Seifert v. Seifert, (1914), 23 D,I.R. 440, 32 O.L.R. 433, I re
viewed with care the law relating to change of domicile, and
nothing would be gained by repeating it here

Then, finding that in 1892 the “married pair’ had acquired
a domicile of choice in Chicago, that domicile was not changed
until after the decree had been pronounced

The validity of the Chicago divorce is attacked upon the ground
of fraud upon the Court of Illinois. This question is again deter-
mined by the decision in Bater v. Bater (supra), for it was there
held that: “A divorce granted by a foreign Court being a judg-
ment affecting the status of the parties stands upon the same
footing as a judgment in rem, and therefore cannot be set aside
in this country even on the ground of fraud, by a person who was
no party to the proceedings in which the judgment was pro-
nounced.”

The effect of this is that the defendant here cannot be per-
mitted to indirectly attack this Chicago decree to which he
was no party—by it the marriage was dissolved and the status
of an unmarried woman was conferred upon the plaintifi. At
this point of time the defendant had no right to complain. He
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accepted the situation, and married the plaintiffi upon the faith
of the status thus conferred upon her, and it would be a monstrous
thing to hold that this marriage conferred upon him any statu
to attack the earlier divorce, and so annul his marriage

But quite apart from that 1 have perused the evidence taken

in Chicago, and it is clear that no fraud was practised upon the

Court. All the material facts as now disclosed upon this trial
were before the Chicago Court
It is not easy to follow the line of attack on the Chicago

judgment 'he statutes of Illinois referred to by Mr. Patterson, a

Chicago lawyer, called for the defence, do not require domicile

in the sense that that term has in international law, but resi
dence merely. Cace law has established that this residence,

ot equivalent to domicile, is not to be a merely transient

tay ere must be some intent of permanent business or stay

Way v. Way, 64 111. 406

My finding of a Chieago domicile includes a finding of such
AN animus manen and | am satisfied that the learned, careful
wd experienced Judge who presided at the trial was also satisfied

of his jurisdietion
Ihe statute quoted by Mr. Patterson, RS.1 ch. 40, secs. 2
and 5 (identical with the law then in foree), provides
2) No person shall be entitled to a divoree in pursuance of
the provisions of this Act who has not resided in the State one
whole year before the fling his or her bill or petition, unless
the offence or injury complained of was committed within this
State or whilst one or both parties resided in this State
5) The proceedings shall be had in the County in which
the complainant resides, but process may be directed to any County
in the State
I'he temporary absence of the married pair in Ontario without
any intention when leaving of abandoning the Chicago residence

did not, I think, defeat the jurisdiction—and beyond this the

offences or injuries complained of were committed within the
State, and whilst both parties resided in the State. That
subsequent offences were committed out of the State seems to me
anaterial

I'he question of status of individuals must be capable of deter-
mination by the Courts or other appropriate tribunals of some

country, and the fundamental prineiple recognized by international
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law, as already shewn, is that this is the function of the tribunals
of the domicile, and much may be said in favour of the view that
when once the domicile is ascertained, the inquiry ought to end,
and the decision of the Court of the domicile ought to be accepted
without further inquiry

It has been suggested by a very learned author (Dicey, 22
LQ.R. 240), that the question is still open, and that when it
has been found that the foreign Court has, by reason of domicile,
from an international point of view, jurisdiction to grant a divoree,
it may be open to an English Court to consider whether the foreign
Court had jurisdietion under the foreign law to entertain the suit

I am, however, of the opinion that when once it is made to
appear that the foreign Court has a general jurisdiction over the
subject with which it has dealt, and that the persons with whose
rights and status it has dealt were so resident within its jurisdie-
tion as to be properly subjeet to the authority of the foreign state,
and to owe to it such allegiance as to entitle its Courts to assert

jurisdiction over them-—then our Courts ought never to atie mpt

to enquire whether this jurisdiction has been properly exercised
I'his is, I think, the effect of Pemberton v. Hughe 18991, 1 Ch.
781-790

If the inquiry ig open, then 1 think the Chicago Court had
jurisdiction.  The only evidence before me failed to raise in my
mind any doubt upon the question

I'he question was carefully considered by a competent solicitor

at the time. The importance of it was realized by all concerned,

including the defendant, who contemplat marriage with the
plaintiff if she secured her divoree, and I have no doubt that at
that time it was honestly thought by all that the domicile was in
Chicago, and that the Hlinois Court had for that reason jurisdie-
tion

It was faintly suggested in argument that the suit in Hlinois
was collusive. There is absolutely no evidence to justify this
contention

It is not unimportant to note that when the defendant ob-
tained the marriage license in Ontario, on 7th May, 1896, he

deseribed his intended wife

residing in a suburb of Chicago
The plaintiff is entitled to alimony—unless the parties agree
that there must be a reference to the Master to fix the amount

The plaintiff is also entitled to her costs I award these as
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between solicitor and client, and intend by this award to give to
her as wide a remedy for costs and as near an approach to indem-
nity as the Court has power to afford.

February 20, 1917. Motion by the plaintiff to vary the
minutes of the judgment in an action for alimony.

M. L. Gordon, for plaintifi; K. T. Harding, for defendant.

MippreroN, J., in a written judgment, said that the plaintiff
claimed permanent alimony from the date of the writ of summons,
less any sum paid for interim alimony; but there was nothing to
justify the claim. Where interim alimony has heen ordered,
permanent alimony runs from the date of the judgment only
following the English practice, whioh is set out in a Rule.

The learned Judge awarded the plaintiff “costs as between

solicitor and client,” and in his reasons for judgment expressed
the hope that the plaintifi’s costs might be liberally taxed so as to
afford the plaintifi as near an approach to indemnity for costs
properly inourred as was practicable. The learned Judge was
now asked to embody in the formal judgment some provision

going beyond the expression “costs as between solicitor and
client.” He could find no authority for so doing, and he did
not think that he should in any way interfere with the respon-
sible duty of the Taxing Officer in determining what costs were
reasonably and properly incurred.

The obligation of the husband to pay his wife's costs rests upon
his matrimonial obligation. She cannot impose upon him an
obligation beyond what is reasonably necessary for the assertion
of her rights; but the Taxing Officer ought to consider what has
been done; in the endeavour to assert her rights, sympathetically
rather than critically, and in the light of the fact that there is no
other way in which the plaintiff’s solicitor ean secure payment,
unless the wife encroaches on her alimentary allowance or her
friends come to the rescue,

An endeavour must be made to afford the wife protection,
but no undue burden must be cast upon the husband by any
costs incurred through overcaution or extravagance upon the
part of the wife,

AN Act ro Revise e Law v Recation ro Divorce

Section 1. Be it enacted by the People of the State of Illinois, repre-
sented in the General Assembly, that every case in which & marriage has been
or hereafter may be contracted and solemnized between any two persons,
and it shall be adjudged in the manner hereinafter provided that either party
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ut the time of such marriuge was and continues to be naturally impotent
or that he or she had a wife or husband living at the time of such marriage
or that either party had committed adultery subsequently to the marriage,
or has wilfully deserted or absented himself, or herself from the husband
or wife without any reasonable cause, for the space of two years; or has been
guilty of habitual drunkenness for the space of two years: or has attempted
the life of the other party by poison or other means shewing malice; or has
been guilty of extreme and repeated eruelty; or has been convieted of felony
or other infamous erime, it shall be lawful for the injured party to obtain a
divoree and dissolution of sueh marriage contraet

Section 2. No person shall be entitled to a divoree in pursuance of the
provisions of this Aet, who has not resided in the State one whole year next
before filing his or her bill or petition, unless the offence or injury complained
of was committed within this State, or whilst one or both of the parties re
sided in this State

Section 4 I'he Circuit Courts of the respective countries and the
Superior Court of Cook County shall have junsdiction in all cases of divores

nd alimony allowed by this Act

Note.—The linois statute requires residence in the State for one year
lings, to give jurisdiction, or com

cat bofore the commencement of proe

ission within the State of the offence complained of, or whilst one of the
parties resided there.  In this instance the complaint made was of an offence
committed in Chicago whilst the parties vesided there, bhut this had been
condomed by subsequent cohabitation in Ontario.  The later offences if
conclusively proved would revive the cause of action which had been abated
by the condonation Moorhouse v. Mo rhouse, 90 1. App. 401; Sharp v
Sharp, 116 1L 509.)  1f no mention of the condonation and subsequent offence
were made in the petition, a fraud wus practised on the Hlinois Court, by

suppression of the truth, yet Middleton, J., says: “The offences complained
of were committed in Chiecago All the material facts were before the
Chieago Court That subsequent offences were committed ot of

the State (after condonation of those complained of ) seems to me immaterial
that is, that it was immaterial to mention the condonation, and prove the
offences which revived a lost right of action.  The truth is, that unless later
offences had revived the cause of action alleged, that cause was lost by con
donation, and therefore the late offences were not only material. but without
striet proof of them no deeree could have been procured.  In alleging thes
offences, Middleton, J., seems to have relied upon the undisputed evidene
of the wife, on a point not at issue in € v ) since it is unlikely that the hoshand
n his evidence in €, v. €. was asked or admitted these later offences

The question of domicile of choice was vital in this case, becnuse the
marriage was * English,’

in that sense of the word which makes the English
Courts so jealously regard proofl of acquired domicile I'he marriage had
been eelebrated in Ontario, between parties domiciled there, who continued
to reside there for years, and returned there after a brief and unhappy resi
denee in Chieago.  The husband had gone to Chicago to get work, he gave
ip his job to wait upon the death of his father in Ontario, and he remained
there in charge of property he then acquired, and was actually residing
there when the divorce proceedings were commenced, going to Chicago for

the purpose of being served with the papers which initinted the proceedings

Note.

FURSNET 2 _NEES
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Five days after the divoree was granted, the divoreee married again, and a
few months later the divorced hushand also married & woman he had met
before the divoree.  Middleton, J., said there was no proof of *
roof of mutual commodation,”  Middle

ton, J., also said: “There is much to lead to the conclusion that the hushand

usion

it ean hardly be said there was no g

never in fact changed his domicile of origin (Ontario). He seems to have bee
u rolling stone moving in the line of least resistance, making his abode where
It was casiest to obtuin a living.”  That language seems to very exaetly
ile in Chicago had been

deseribe the facts, yet, the Judge found that a domi
aequired, and a domicile required to be “permanent,” “bond fide,” *peal”

and “existing,” to use the language of the ruling cases, in order to give juris

dietion which English Courts will recognise

I'ie question of reversion to the domicile of origin was not dealt with
by Middleton, J.. except that he says: “The temporary absence of the married
pair in Ontanio, without intention of abandoning the Chicago residenc
did not, 1 think, defeat the jurisdietion, and beyond this, the offences o
injuries complained of were committed in the State whilst both resided
there I'his seems misleading, for the wife “left him" in Chicago, and went
to Ontario and they did not live together again until he came to Ontario
When she did return to Chicago, it was tempormily, for the sole purpose of

getting a divoree.  Furthermore, reversion to domicile of origin would result

from the husband’s abandonment of the Chicago domicile of choice, and whil

the fact that the offence was ereated in Chieago whilst the married paiy
resided there would give statutory jurisdiction to the Chicago Court to
deeree a divoree (sec. 2), English law does not recognise jurisdiction based
on anything else than “domicile,” within the Engish meaning of that word
The Judge the ¢ mixed two matters, in the words just quoted

What the intention of the husband was in leaving Chicago, or what

intention he had formed as to domicile, prior to the application for divoree,
should be gathered from his aets and surrounding eircumstances, and not
from his own evidence, sinee the manifest necessity he was under of justifying
hix own conduet made his evidence untrustworthy (per Cairns, C., in Bell
v. Kennedy, (1868) L.R. 1 8¢, & Div. 313 Middleton, J., says: “ The husband
inherited some property upon his father's death (February), and stayed in
Ontario to manage it, and abandoned his intention of returning to Chicago
dings were instituted in March Afterwards hi
«d some years in Ontario The fact that the decision to remain in Ontario

Divoree proee

liv
was eaused by the need of caring for the property acquired in February

establishes almost conclusively that the intention to ubandon the Chicago
domicile was formed before the divorce proceedings were commenced in
March. If so, the domicile of origin (Ontario) had revived, and English
law would not recognise any jurisdiction in the Chicago Courts to decree the
divoree (6 Hals. 193). To admit that it was the coming of the property
cide to remain in Ontario, and then

into his possession which caused him to «
to postpone the date when he formed that intention until he had gone to
Chicago to be served with the divoree paper, is too sccommodating altogether
It seeris quite clear that both parties wanted a divoree, that it would be
difficult to get it from the Canadian parliament, and that to allege a con-
tinuing domicile in Chicago was very tempting.

The coneluding remarks of Middleton, J., that because all the purties
concerned knew what they were about when the divoree was obtained
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there should be a conelusion favourable of the decree, suggest Note.

the legality

the existence of an estoppel against the defendant, but the public interest
' is the main thing to be guarded, and estoppel has nothing whatever to do
with the matter.  If all the parties hnew what they were about, there could
be no estoppel of one by the other, A marriage elaimed and denied on the
ground of an existing marriage; a foreign divoree pleaded, and its legality
‘ denied for want of jurisdietion; the question of law should be set L
ciples simed only to preserve the morality of married life
Ihe unusual diveetions o costs ¢ noin the main judgment o
sidered in the light of the la lanation, evidenee a very keen and no
unnatural sympathy by Middleton, J th the plai vtifT, and suggest that |
findings were influenced  thereby Hard cuses ke bad
harder cases arise perhaps than cases of this ki udgments establishir
the nullity of proceedings long before e bly fmpose hardshiy

theless preservation of the publie inters

tie and striet examination of all foreign divoree, will in the end prevent more
private suffering than v vaurd for the hardships « rticular insta
COCKBURN v. TRUSTS AND GUARANTEE CO. ONT.
Onta Supreme Court, Appellate D n, Mered ' J.0.. Maclaren, May S
and Ho JJ.A. J 19
Master Axn servant (§1( 10)—BREACH OF CONTRAC I's

ARISING OUT OF BREACH — MEASURE OF

In an aetion for damages for breach by aomaster of a contract of emplo
ment profits earned by the servant after the breach, in a transaction
wrising out of or in consequence of the breach, during the time and with
the abilities which would otherwise have been given to the master's ser
vice, should be dedueted from the salary payable under the contraet, in
order to assess the damages, even though the transaction has necessitated
the investment of eapijal by the servant and the pledging of his assets

[Cockburn v. Trusts and Guarantee Co., 32 D L.R. 451, reversed

ArpEAL by the defendants from the judgment of MippLETON, Statement
J., 32 D.L.R. 451, 37 O.L.R. 488. Reversed.

Sir George C. Giibbons, K.C., and W. J. Boland, for appellants

Hamilton Cassels, K.C., for respondent

The judgment of the Court was read by

Hobains, J.A.:—Appeal by the defendants from the judgment Hodgins, 1.4
of Middleton, J., who has allowed the respondent $4,000 damages

e for breach of a contract to employ him for five years. The sole
question is, whether that amount or nothing at all should be
recovered.

ly There are really two periods in question, into which the two

years for which the respondent sues may be divided.  The first is
66 days, during which the respondent was selling the assets he pur-
chased on the 10th and 18th February, 1914; the second, the rest
of the two yvears, when, having joined the company he had formed
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to buy the assets, he became its sales-agent on a commission basis.
He made $11,000 profit on his sale of the assets in the 66 days,
and lost somewhat as sales-agent.

In answer to the trial Judge, the respondent said that in the
two years in question, after the liquidation, he thought he could
have got positions at half his old salary, but not more, owing to
the depressed trade conditions due to the war.

His claim is $9,000, i.e., $10,000 for two years, less $100 re-
ceived from the liquidator, and 8900 which he allows for the 66
days during which he was disposing of the assets he had bought.
The appellants contend that, as the respondent made a clear
profit of $11,000 during those 66 days, he has suffered no damage
at all.

The allowance of $4,000 suggests that against the $9,000 the
learned trial Judge has deducted $5,000, or the amount which the
respondent. thinks he could have earned during the two years in
employment somewhat similar to that he had been in.

The views of the learned Judge, as indicated in 37 O.L.R. at
pp. 490, 491, may be summarised thus: “ Any extraordinary profit
which he may earn as the result of any business or speculation
which he may undertake before the term has expired cannot be
considered ;" and (2) that the prinicple which applies, where the
servant does not choose to remain in idleness, but undertakes an
entirely different occupation, or enters upon business for himself,
is the same as when he does not seek new employment. And this
principle is, that “the Court must mitigate the damages by
est mating his chance of having obtained employment if he had
sought it.”

In the result, he excludes the profits as not proper to be con-
gidered, and, having done so, then assesses the damage upon the
basis of the loss over the estimated probable salary.

The duty of a party to a contract which has been broken by the
other party to mitigate the loss is very clearly stated in recent
cases. In Jamal v. Moolla Dawood Sons & Co., [1916] 1 A.C. 175,
Lord Wrenbury says (p. 179): “It is undoubted law that a plaintiff
who sues for damages owes the duty of taking all reasonable steps
to mitigate the loss consequent upon the breach and cannot claim
as damages any sum which is due to his own neglect.” This
case is followed here in Hamilton Gas and Light Co. and United Gas
and Frel Co. v. Gest (1916), 37 O.L.R. 132, 31 D.L.R. 515.




33 D.LR. Dominion Law Reports,

In British Westinghouse Electric and Manufacturing Co. Lim-
ited v. Underground Electric Railways Co. of London Limited,
[1912] A.C. 673, Haldane, L.C., after stating that the quan-
tum of damages is a question of fact, says (p. 689): “I
think that there are certain broad principles which are quite
well settled. The first is that, as far as possible, he who has
proved a breach of a bargain to supply what he contracted
to get is to be placed, as far as money can do it, in as good a
situation as if the contract had been performed. The funda-
mental basis is thus compensation for pecuniary loss naturally
flowing from the breach; but this first principle is qualified by a
second, which imposes on a plaintiff the duty of taking all reason-
able steps to mitigate the loss consequent on the breach, and de-
bars him from claiming any part of the damage which is due to his
neglect to take such steps.”  After citing the case of Staniforth v
Lyall (1830), 7 Bing. 169, in which, the charterers having refused
ta load a ship in New Zealand, the «lip-owner was held bound to
bring into account the profits of the circuitous return-trip which
proved more profitable than the original venture to New Zealand
would have been, he says (p. 690): “I think that this decision
illustrates a principle which has been recognised in other cases,
that, provided the course taken to protect himself by the
plaintiff in such an action was one which a reasonable and prudent
person might in the ordinary conduct of business properly have
taken, and in fact did take whether bound to or not, a jury or an
arbitrator may properly look at the whole of the facts and ascer-
tain the result in estimating the quantum of damage.”

In two of the expressions used by Lord Haldane are, I think,
to be found the solution of the point raised by this appeal. The
case is of high authority, the judgment having the adhesion of
Lords Ashbourne, Macnaghten, and Atkinson. One of the state-
ments that I refer to is that the quantum of damage is a question
of fact, and the other is that the subsequent transaction, if it is to
be taken into account, must be one arising out of the consequences
of the breach and in the ordinary course of business.

It has been laid down by Mr. Justice Erle in Beckham v. Drake
(1849), 2 H.L.C. 579, at p. 607, that: *“ Indemnity for the loss of
his bargain in respect of his labour would be settled on the same
principle as for the loss of a bargain in respect of common mer-
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chandise. If goods are not delivered or accepted according to
contract, time and trouble as well as expense may be required,
either in getting other similar goods or finding another purchaser,
and the damages ought to indemnify, both for such time, trouble,
and expense, and for the difference between the market price and
the price contracted for. Loss of time and trouble would be
oceasioned by a breach of contract in respect of goods, as well as
by a breach of contract in respect of employment; but they are
such time and trouble as have a known merchantable value, and
the compensation is measured wholly regardless of the considera-
tions which guide where bodily or mental pain is the direct object
of contemplation.”

On the quantum of damage for breach of contract the facts
are allowed to speak for themselves. This appears from Erie
County Natural Gas and Fuel Co. v. Carroll, [1911] A.C. 105; Wer-
theim v. Chicoutimi Pulp Co., [1911] A.C. 301; and Buwllfa and
Merthyr Dare Steam Collieries Limited v. Pontypridd Water-
works Co., [1903] A.C. 426; Brace v. Calder, [1895] 2 Q.B. 253.

In Sowdon v. Mills, 30 L.J.Q.B. 175, Blackbum, J., said
pp. 176, 177): ““If an action is brought by a servant for a wrongful
dismissal soon after the dismissal, the Judge tells the jury they
must speculate on the chance of his getting a new place and base
their damages on that. If the action is delayed until the man has
got a place, what was matter of speculation before becomes cer-
tain then, and the jury caleulate accordingly.”

Crompton, J., in Emmens v. Elderton (1853), 4 H.L.C. 624, at
645, in speaking of a broken contract of service, says: “If he has
obtained, or is likely to obtain, another situation, the damages
ought to be less, or nominal, according to the real loss.”

In Laishley v. Goold Bicyele Co., 4 O.L.R. 350, Ferguson, J
held that there were no damages coming to the plaintifi beecause

he had immediately after his discharge obtained appropriate em-
ployment where he earned and was paid more than his damages
for wrongful dismissal would have amounted to

There was, if the profits made by the respondent are properly
to be taken into account, no damage in fact suffered by him owing
to the breach of contract, because in the period of two years he
made more than his two years’ salary. This raises an interesting
question.  On the one side it is contended, and it is so held by the

.

~
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learned trial Judge, that, as this was earned not in similar employ-
ment but in a commercial venture which necessitated the respond-
ent pledging his eredit and involving his assets, it is not relevant
to the question of damages on this contract. On the other hand,
it is said that anything that shews that the respondent is not
actually out of pocket must be considered in assessing damages.
I think that the latter is much too broad a statement, and that it
must be modified by eliminating everything that lies outside the
idea that the respondent is in some way foreed to do something
caused by the breach of contract, thus mitigating the results
which flow from its breach. If, for instance, immediately after
dismissal, the respondent had fallen heir to an estate producing
£5,000 a year, or had by a lucky chance speculated in stocks and
made a large amount, or if he spent the time which was not pre-
viously occupied in his lost employment so profitably as to bring
him a good income, then each of these would be something quite
apart from the contract and in no way related to its performance
or non-performance. But, if his time and ability which he had
exchanged for a salary are, upon his employment ceasing, devoted
to producing an income to take the place of that salary, whether
by way of sale and purchase, commission, or otherwise, then it
seems to me very difficult to suggest any reason why the amount
he realises from the employment of those very same two factors
should not be treated as something to be set off against the dam-
ages. He himself eredits $900 for the use of his time and ability for
these 66 days. It is said that the employment which he was
bound to seek necessitated no such responsibility as he undertook,
nor any pledging of his assets such as was required to produce the
profit of $11,000. As a matter of fact, it turns out that in order
to secure his original agreement for salary he had to put up $5,000
in cash. That, however, is only by the way.  But, if his time and
ability were really engaged, as well as his responsibility and
assets, there is still the connection hetween the contraet broken
and his efforts to avert its effect, though done in a somewhat,
or even in a completely, different way, in order to produce the
equivalent of the salary lost and to avoid the consequences to him
of the breach. 1If it becomes evident that his responsibility and
assets did in fact earn the profit, and not his time and ability, then
the connection disappears. But once grant the connection, and I
cannot see why the profits, the making of which involved his time
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and ability, should not be fully taken into account in mitigating
the damages.

The true rule as to damages, as stated in Wertheim v. Chi-
coutimi Pulp Co. (ante), is indemnity, i.e., that the party com-
plaining should, so far as it can be done by money, be placed in
the same position as he would have been in if the contract had
been performed. It is not that he should gain more than he
could have got if the contract had been carried out, and be put,
not in the same position, but in a much better position. In the
Wertheim case the purchaser might have had to go into the market
and either spend his money, pledge his assets, or incur responsibil-

ity in buying the goods, and in the Erie Gas and the Westinghouse

cases (ante) the parties complaining actually did expend very
large sums in endeavouring to overcome the consequences caused
by the breach of contract. So that there is nothing unheard of
in the incurring of respounsibility or in the expenditure of money
or the pledging of means, nor ean it be said to introduce an element
wholly changing the basis upon which mitigation depends

Here it may be fairly said that in what he did the respondent
was taking a course to protect himself such as a reasonable and
prudent person might in the ordinary course of business properly
have taken, and that that course arose out of the transaction of
hiring and service and its breach. Its effect may therefore be
taken into account, even though there was no duty on him to act
as he did.

The transaction by which the respondent made this money was
a reasonable and most natural one. The company which had
employed him went into liquidation, and its assets were for sale.
There is, so the respondent states, only one linen concern, a small
one, and there was no other market for his talents in that line,
His knowledge of the business and assets of the company with
which he was connected was such that it was almost inevitable
that he should endeavour to save himself in the way he did. His
profit resulted from a transaction naturally attributable to the
consequences of the breach, and was not of a character independent
of it. It directly involved the time and ability which would have
had to be devoted to the broken contract, and cannot be com-
pared to a contract with a third party as to something else, which
was the case dealt with in Williams Brothers v. Ed. T. Agius
Limited, [1914] A.C. 510.
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I cannot agree that the fact that what the respondent did was
entirely different from what he was called upon to do, makes an
essential difference. It is what he in fact did that is important,
though he might not have been bound to do it. If what he did
was the consequence of the situation caused by the breach of con-
tract, and resulted in minimising the loss caused thereby, and was
not something independent of it, in the sense that it might have
happened if there had been no such breach at all, I think the other
party is entitled to the benefit of it in mitigation of damages
I'he point involved here has been decided in New York State, in
the First Department of the Supreme Court, in Richardson
Hartmann (1893), 68 Hun (75 N.Y. 8.C.) 9; see also Lee v. Hamp-
ton (1901), 79 Miss. 321.

Unless one is to adhere to definitions and qualifications, there
seems no real answer to the analogy put by Mr. Justice Erle
Even admitting that the duty of a discharged employee is only
to seck employment similar in character to what he has lost, vet,
if he go beyond his duty and do something else, what he has done
cannot be excluded from consideration unless theory is stronger
than practice. To inquire into what he has actually earned or
made, presents no difficulty beyond that solved in the cases that
have been referred to, such as Staniforth v. Evans and the Erie Gas
case. See also The Mediana, [1900] A.C, 113.

It has been suggested that the financial responsibility incurred
by the respondent and the pledging of his assets must be regarded
in estimating the amount to be considered as profits properly
minimising the loss. It is said by Erle, J., in the passage | have
noted, that, in case of the breach of  contract in respect of common
merchanglise, time and trouble as well as expense may be required
in getting other similar goods or finding another purchaser, and
that the damages should indemnify against these, as well as the
difference in price. There is nothing to shew that the profits
here stated at $11,000 are not over and above all the expense
properly incurred in earning them, and the case was so argued.
While interest and all proper charges should be allowed for, the
profits must represent the value of the respondent’s time as well
as the trouble taken by him. As to the financial responsibility
and the risk of his goods, there seems to me no valid ground for
making them separate items to be deducted from the profits
stated. Their inclusion or exclusion must depend upon the proper
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ONT. coneeption of what it is that requires any credit to be made at
W3 all. Is it that the respondent was performing the contract for g
Cocxnonn  the appellants, and so is entitled to charge against the appellants
,l‘“; e 38 their agent compensation for risk and the pledging of his goods?
_AND Or is it that he is only entitled to his true loss, either estimated, ‘
(““('.“:.\" E_if it is incapable of actual ascertainment at the moment, or actual, ‘
if what he has done has resulted in that loss being definitely

known, or, in fact, being completely obliterated.

Hodgins, J.A

I think the latter is the proper conception of his right to dam-
age. If so, I cannot see on what principle he can withhold any
part of the actual profit because it has been produced in associa-
tion with other people or as the result of a combination of his
time and ability with other things personal to himself. He is
the one who has chosen to act so as to occupy the time for which
he claims damage, in a certain, and it may be a more risky or
onerous way, and I do not see how that added risk or responsibility
can properly be regarded as a factor, as against the appellants, in
affecting the actual result produced. These matters, as it turned
out, cost him nothing, not even a sleepless night, so far as the
evidence discloses, and there is no basis in this case for their
separate assessment.

The mode adopted and the difficulties encountered are really
no concern of the other party. They are the respondent’s own
affair, as it seems to me, and merely a means to an end. He did
not require to embark on the venture, but, having done so, he is
bound to admit that he has in fact suffered no loss by so doing.

1 think, therefore, that the appeal should be allowed with
costs. The respondent is in strictness entitled to nominal dam-
ages, and may have judgment for them, with such costs as would
be taxed if he had claimed them in the Division Court, with a
set-off to the appellants. If he does not take judgment in this L
form, the action will be dismissed with costs. Appeal allowed. {

IMP. WOOD v. HAINES.

P.C Judicial Committee of the Privy Council, Viscount Haldane, Lord Parker of ‘
o Waddington and Lord Wrenbury. January 25, 1917,

PrincipAL AND AGENT (§ 111—30)—Fiduciary relationship—
Accounting by agent for misappropriated funds—Action to recover
back payments—Documentary evidence as to veracity.]—Appeal by
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plaintiff from the judgment of the Supreme Court of Ontario,
Appellate Division (10 O.W.N. 46). Reversed.

The judgment of the Board was delivered by

Lorp WreENBURY:—This is an appeal against the judgment
of the Appellate Division of the Supieme Court of Ontario, which
set aside the judgment of the trial Judge and dismissed the action.
The action was brought to recover a sum of $29,000 paid by one
Jas. Johnston to the respondent Haines under certain 6 trans-
actions to be presently mentioned, and interest upon the amount.
Johnston has died pending the action. The appellants are his
executors. The transactions in question took place between the
year 1906 and the summer of 1908. The action was commenced
on December 4, 1914; but no question is raised upon the Statute
of Limitation. Their Lordships hold, and the respondent does
not dispute, that the defendant stood towards the plaintiff in the
position of a fiduciary agent, so that no question upon the statute
arises,

The first transaction was one in which the plaintiff paid to
the defendant a sum of $2,000 as his subsecription for stock in
a company which the defendant represented to the plaintiff that
he was organising to be known as the British-American Sign Co.,
Ltd. The other five transactions had to do with a company
called the Canadian Forty-mile Gold Dredging Co., Ltd., whose
shares were $100 each. This company was reorganised by the
name of the Consolidated Gold Dredging Co., of Als
shares were of $10 each. The plaintiff's case is that in the second,

1, whose

third, fifth, and sixth transactions the defendant, representing
himself to be the agent of the company, offered, as the local
phrase is, to sell him the company’s stock on behalf of the com-
pany, or, as it would be expressed in this country, asked him to
take an allotment of shares in the company and pay the company
the subscription price. The plaintiff’s case further is that in the
fourth transaction the defendant represented that one, William
John Smith, who was a large shareholder in the company, was
in difficulties and wanted to dispose of his shares, and induced
the plaintiff to buy from Smith (as he supposed) 1,000 shares
of $10 each at $6 a share, paying a sum of $6,000.

As regards the first transaction, the plaintiff says that the
£2,000 were paid to the defendant for a defined purpose, as above

IMP,
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'_M_P * stated, that the defendant did not use the money for that pur- ‘
P.C pose, but appropriated it to his own use and applied it towards

the purchase of a bankrupt business which had been carried on
by a firm theretofore trading as the British American Sign Co.

As regards the other five transactions, he says that the moneys \
paid by him to the defendant for the purchase from the company
of the company's stock, or the purchase from Smith of Smith's f

stock, as the case may be, were not so applied, but were appro-
priated by the defendant to his own use, and shares of the defend-
ant himself were tronsferred to the plaintiff in pretended per-
formance of the obligation towa: ls the plaintiff.

The trial Judge found all the issues in favour of the plaintiff-
There is a direct conflict of evidence between the plaintiff (who
was then alive and gave evidence) and the defendant. The trial
Judge, who saw both witnesses, has believed the plaintiff, and,
as to the defendant, has-said:—

Cencurrent documentary evidence is invaluable where it can have
but one meaning, but, subject to this, I attach no value to the defendant’s '
evidence. Unscrupulous, dishonest, and untruthful, is the opinion 1 have
of him after listening to his evidence, carefully noting his demeanour, and
asking two or three questions myself; and that he gave rein to his peculiar
qualifications for bringing about the transactions complained of in these
transactions, and substantially as the plaintiff alleges, I have no doubt
whatever.

In the Appellate Division, Meredith, C.J.O., in a long and
careful judgment, relies upon discrepancies between evidence given
by the plaintiff in his examination on discovery and evidence he
gave at the trial and upon documentary evidence found in the
certificates and other documents relating to the matter as leading
to the conclusion that the trial Judge was wrong in his view of
the evidence and in his opinion as to the credibility of the wit-
nesses, and that the plaintiff failed to make out his case. Their
Lordships have heard, with immaterial short exceptions, the whole
of the evidence in this case read, and are, therefore, in a position
as favourable as was the Appellate Division for forming an opinion
in this matter. They are not impressed by the discrepancies to
which allusion is made. It is to their mind plain that the plain-
tiff, under the stress of cross-examination, was led to say, for
instance, that he made this or that mistake, when, in fact, he
had made no mistake at all. They see no reason to doubt that
the plaintiff was telling a truthful story. In this they agree with
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the trial Judge. As regards the defendant, if it were for their
Lordships to form an original opinion as to whether he is to be
believed or not, they would not hesitate, after reading his cross-
examination throughout, to say that the finding of the trial Judge
as to his credibility is right. But the above is not the right way
to proceed in a case where the only question is one as to the
credibility of witnesses. It must be an extraordinary case in
which an appellate tribunal can accept the responsibility of differ-
ing as to the credibility of witnesses from the trial Judge who
has seen and watched them, whereas the appellate Judge has had
no such advantage.

In the case of documentary evidence, no doubt the case is
otherwise. Their Lordships, however, cannot find in the docu-
ments anything to throw doubt upon the story which the plaintiff
tells. The documents are all consistent with it with the sole
exception of the letter of May 15, 1913, if it be an exception.
As regards that letter, it was obviously obtained for a purpose.
It is in the defendant’s handwriting, and, looking at the circum-
stances under which he procured the plaintiff to sign it, their
Lordships regard it as evidence rather against than in favour of
the defendant. An honest man does not commonly come and
ask for a certificate of honesty. Their Lordships believe the story
of the plaintiff and not that of the defendant.

The case, then, is one of payment by the plaintifi to the
defendant, as his fiduciary agent, of a sum of $29,000, which the
latter has misapplied. As a result, the plaintiff has received
certain shares. These he must return, so far as he has not re-
turned them already. The appeal must be allowed. The order
will take the form of a declaration that the moneys paid by the
plaintiff to the defendant were paid to him as the fiduciary agent
of the plaintiff, and have been misapplied: a declaration that
the defendant must account for such moneys with interest, and
the plaintiff undertaking to return to the defendant the shares
not already returned by him: judgment for the plaintiff for
$39,600.17, this being the aggregate of the $29,000 and interest.
The defendant must pay to the plaintiff the costs of the action
in the Courts below and before this Board. Their Lordships will
humbly advise His Majesty accordingly.

Appeal allowed.
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McINTOSH v. POIRIER.
New Brunsiviwk Supreme Court, McLeod, C.J., and White, and Grimmer, JJ
November 15, 1916.

ArreAL (§ VI A—280)—Notice—Failure to enter—Costs.]—Re-
spondent moved pursuant to notice, for his costs of appeal and
of this application on an affidavit setting forth: that in an action
in which Luecy Melntosh is plaintifi and Felix Poirier, William
Poirier and Joseph Poirier, are defendants, tried before the Chief
Justice of the King's Bench Division, without a jury, at the
Gloucester Circuit, in August, 1916, a verdict was entered for
the plaintiff for $250 damages; that on the 11th day of Septem-
ber, 1916, notice of appeal was served and no notice of with-
drawal had been given; that the appeal had not been entered
on the appeal paper for the November sittings of the Appeal
Division and no factum had been filed or served as required by
O. LVIIL, r. 8, as amended by 4 Geo. V. ¢. 38 (Acts, 1914);
that a demand of respondent’s costs had been made and refused.

The judgment of the Court was delivered by

Wharre, J. (oral):—We have looked at the Act and the several
orders and rules thereunder which have any bearing upon this
matter, and we find that our rules, so far as they affect the ques-
tion, are practically identical with the rules under the English
Act. The change affected by the Act 4 Geo. V. ¢. 38, . 4, in
rule 8 of O. LVIIIL which, prior to that enactment, corresponded
to the English rule, does not affect the question we are now con-
sidering.

It is desirable, in all cases where the conditions and our rules
will permit, to follow the English practice under corresponding
rules in matters of practice and procedure. Formerly the prac-
tice in this Court, where a party giving notice of appeal failed
to prosecute it pursuant to the rules and practice, was for the
respondent, at the first opportunity at the sitting of the Court
at which the appeal should have been entered (which would ordi-
narily be the second common motion day, the appellant having
the right to move for leave to enter on the first) to move for
leave to enter the appeal in order that a motion might be made
to dismiss it with costs when reached on the docket: see Duncan
v. Reynolds (1870), 13 N.B.R. 187; Smith v. Halifax Banking
Co. (1895), 33 N.B.R. 1. The present English practice ini case
of the failure of the appellant to enter is for the respondent to
make a demand for his costs, and, if not paid, to move on notice
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to discharge the notice of appeal and for his costs. There is no
reason why this practice should not be followed in this Court.
We think it desirable that it should be.

As has been stated, the first opportunity at which the motion
could be made would ordinarily be the second coramon motion
day, but in this case, as the appeal had been abandoned, we think
the motion on the first day is in order, and the notice of appeal
will be discharged with respondent’s costs of the appeal and of
this application as taxed by the Registrar to be paid by the
appellants to the respondent or her solicitor forthwith on demand.

Ordered accordingly.

HERBERT v. ANDERSON
Manitoba King’s Bench, Mathers, C.J.K.B. November 17, 1916

Brokers (§ 11 B—10)—Commissions—Agreement—""On any
terms whatever "—Remuneration from other party.]—Action for com-
mission on the exchange of real estate. See Annotation, 1 D.L.R.531.

M. G. Maceneil, for plaintiff; 7. R. Robertson, K.C., and 6. C.
Macedonald, for defendant.

Mathers, C.J.K.B.:— The commission claimed is 5 per cent.
on $65,000, the price placed by the defendant upon the hotel.
By the listing agreement the defendant agrees to pay 5 per cent. if
a sale is effected “on any terms whatsoever,” but at the same
time it was expressly stated that he would not exchange for farm
lands or real estate as part payment. 1 think the agency agree-
ment contemplated a sale for money and not a barter, and that
the expression, “on any terms whatsoever,”” refers to terms of pay-
ment where the agreement is for a sale for money. If I am right
in this conclusion, as 1 think I am, it follows that the plaintifi's
claim for remuneration cannot be based on this agency agreement,
but must be based, if at all, upon an agreement to be inferred
from all the circumstances, to find a customer, ready, able and
willing to take the hotel in exchange for other property. I have
no doubt that the defendant knew the plaintiff was endeavouring
to procure such a customer, expecting to be paid by the defendant
for his services, and that the defendant assented to his so doing.
The plaintiff did find such a customer, in the person of Downie,
and the defendant accepted the benefit of his services, and entered
into a binding agreement, to exchange the hotel for Downie's
farm lands. The defendant admits that he knew the plaintiff

N. B.
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was not doing all this work for nothing, but says he thought he
K. B. was getting his remuneration from the other party. 1 cannot
accept the defendant’s evidence on that point. I believe he knew
the plaintifi was working for a commission to be paid by him.
He subsequently endeavoured to compromise with the plaintiff ‘
by offering him $500. His explanation that he offered the $500
merely as a present is not satisfactory.

The chief ground of defence relied upon by the defendant’s
counsel is that the plaintiffi had an agreement with Downie for
a commission of 214 per cent. on the value of the farm lands.

He argues that the defendant was not aware that the plaintiff
was being paid by Downie, and that, in accordance with the
principles laid down in Manitoba & N.W.L. Co. v. Davidson, 34
Can. 8.C.R. 255, he cannot recover from the defendant. That
case, however, can have no application if the defendant knew
that a commission was being paid by the other side. In this
case there is direct evidence that the defendant was told during
the negotiations and before the agreement was entered into that
a commission of 214 per cent. was being paid by Downie; but,
apart altogether from this evidence, the defendant has sworn that
he thought the plaintiff was getting his remuneration from Downie.
There can, therefore, be no question that he knew or at least
believed that the plaintiff was receiving pay from Downie. There
is nothing unusual in an agent who brings about an exchange of
properties being paid by both owners. And, where parties are
aware that such is the case, and both had agreed to pay the agent
for his services, he may recover from both: Thordarson v. Jones,
17 Man. L.R. 295.

I find as a fact that the defendant knew the plaintiff was to
be paid by Downie a commission upon the value of the farm lands,
and, knowing this, he went on with the negotiations and com-
pleted the agreement without any protest or objection. The v
plaintiff is, in my opinion, entitled to a verdict for the reasonable
value of his services. The only evidence I have to go on as to
what a reasonable commission is in the case of an exchange is the
fact that the plaintiff agreed to act for Downie for 214 per cent.
I, therefore, fix the plaintifi’s remuneration at 214 per cent. on
$65,000.

There will be a verdict for the piaintiff for $1,625 and costs.

Judgment for plaintiff.
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CALGARY BREWING & MALTING CO. v. ROGERS

Saskatchewan Supreme Court, Sir Frederick Haultain, C.J.  Novewber 27, 1916

BiLis anp xores (§1V B—91)—Bills of Exchange Act (R.S.C.
1906, ch. 119, sees. 90 (2), 65)—Presentment for payment—By
mail—Bill or cheque.]—Action on account.

Fraser, for plaintifi.  Lockhart, for defendant.

Havirain, CJ.:—The correctness of the account is not dis-
puted, but the defendant pleads payment of $700, part of the
amount claimed under the following circumstances.

The defendant was hotel-keeper at Bienfait, Sask., and was a
customer of the plaintifi company. The plaintiff company had
apparently been in the habit of drawing on the defendant through
a chartered bank at Estevan. The defendant wrote to the plain-
tiff and requested it to draw in future through the Bienfait
branch of the Estevan Security Co., as he did his banking with
that company and it would be more convenient for him.

On November 11, 1914, the defendant sent the plaintiff his
cheque of that date for $700, to be applied on his account. The
cheque was drawn on the Estevan Security Co., Bienfait. The
cheque was deposited by the plaintiff in the Bank of Montreal,
Calgary, for collection. The Bank of Montreal sent the cheque
to the Estevan Security Co. by mail. The Estevan company
debited the account of the defendant with the amount of the
cheque and sent the Bank of Montreal a draft for the proceeds of
the cheque drawn on the Union Bank, Winnipeg. This draft
was dishonoured. Very shortly afterwards the Estevan Security
Co. failed, with very heavy liabilities. The question now is
whether the plaintiff or the defendant is to suffer the loss.

It is argued on behalf of the defendant that there never was
any proper presentment of the cheque.  The document in question
is, so far as the Bills of Exchange Act is concerned, a bill and not
a cheque: Bills of Exchange Act, sec. 165.  Trunkfield v. Proctor
(1901), 2 O.L.R. 326;

In my opinion there was a due presentation of the bill for
payment by sending it through the post office: Bills of Exchange
Act, sec. 90 (2); R.v. Bank of Montreal, 1 Can. Ex. 154 at 167,

Under ordinary circumstances a bill can only be discharged
by payment in due course. Bills of Exchange Act, sec. 139, and
payment must be made in money (Morley v. Culverwell (1840),
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7 M. & W. 174, at 183), unless the party to whom payment is
to be made consents to some other form of payment or satisfac-
tion: Camidge v. Allenby (1827), 6 B, & C. 373, 108 E.R. 489;
Guardians of Lichfield Union v. Greene, 26 L.J. Ex. 140,

The Bank of Montreal cannot be held to have accepted the
draft on the Union Bank in payment of the bill. The fact that
the Estevan Security Co. charged up the amount of the bill against
the defendant’s account and returned it to him as paid creates
rights and liabilities as between the two parties concerned, but
cannot, in my opinion, alter the position of the parties to this
action.

It was urged on behalf of the defendant that, by sending the
bill by mail, the Bank of Montreal made the Estevan Security
Co. its agent for the collection of the money, and that as soon
as the company charged up the amount of the bill to the defend-
ant it held the actual money as agent of the bank, and the de-
fendant should not suffer for the failure of the company to trans-
mit the money to the bank. If the question of ageney arises, |
would rather say that the defendant constituted the company
as his agent to pay his cheques or bills drawn against his account
and that he cannot be allowed to say because his agent made false
entries in his account, or charged him up with money it never
really paid, that a bill was paid that was not paid.

I think, therefore, that this defence cannot prevail and the
plaintifi must have judgment for the amount of its claim and
costs. Judgment for plaintiff.

SASK. LAND & HOMESTEAD CO. v. C. & E. R. CO.
Alberta Supreme Court, Walsh, J. December 6, 1916.

Costs (§ 1-—2)—On dismissal of appeal from expropriation
award—Tazxation—Amount awarded.]—Appeal from an order of
the registrar. Reversed.

C. F. Adams, for plaintiff.

WawsH, J.:—The railway company, requiring certain land of
the other company for the purposes of its railway, gave to it a
notice to treat under the provisions of the Railway Act, in which
it offered to pay $733.05 as compensation for the land and for
any damages by the use of its powers therein. The Saskatchewan
company refused this offer, and a Board of Arbitrators was ap-
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pointed to determine the compensation to be paid by the railway
company. The award of a majority of this Board was that the
railway company should pay as such compensation the sum so
offered by it—namely, $733.05. I'rom this award the Saskatche-
wan company appealed to what then was the Court en bane,
by whom its appeal was dismissed with costs of the appeal to
be paid by it. The acting registrar has taxed to the railway
company its costs of this appeal under col. 2 of the schedule,
because the amount of compensation awarded to the Saskatche-
wan company is less than $1,000, but more than $400, and from
this taxation the railway company appeals.

The appeal is allowed with costs, and the registrar will tax
to the railway company double the amount of costs taxable under
col. 5 of the tariff which came in foree on January 1, 1912, being
the tariff which was in effect when the appeal to the Court en bane
was heard. Appeal allowed

CITY OF COQUITLAM v. LANGAN.

British Columbia Supreme Court, Murphy, J. February 26, 1917

Taxes (§ THE D135 —MuNiceaL AssessMENTS —Revision — Appeat
If & municipality has no power to make an assessment, the party
assessed may resist the illegal assessment by an action, but if it has
power the only remedy is by appeal to the Court of Revision.

AcCTION to recover taxes.

(i. A. King, for plaintiff; P. J. McIntyre, for defendant.

Mureny, J.:—It is objected the roll was not delivered by
the collector to the clerk pursuant to see. 239 of ch. 52, B.C .Stat.
(1914). But in this case the offices of clerk and collector were
filled by one person. Consequently there is nothing in the objec-

tion, for such person acted on it in his capacity of clerk and ¢
in his capacity of collector. Nor is there anything in the objec-
tion that no formal instructions under sec. 237 to collect the taxes
were given to the collector. He did receive the roll and he did
take proper steps to collect the taxes. Under such circumstances,
I think the maxim omnia presumuntur recte acta applied. Like-
wise in my opinion the objection that the action should be brought
in the collector’'s name fails. Sec. 275 makes the taxes a debt
due to the municipality. There is no provision that suit must
be brought in the collector’s name and in the absence of authority
the wording of sec. 40 of ch. 46 B.C. Stat. (1915) does not seem
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to me to necessarily imply that the collector must sue in his own
name, while sec. 275 by making taxes a debt due the municipality
does imply that if suit is instituted it must be in the name of the
municipality. The main defence is that the assessor never in-
cluded improvements at all in his roll, and that in consequence
the whole assessments for the years 1913, 1914, 1915 and 1916
are invalid. That the assessor did make this omission is admitted.
I hold on the evidence that this was done in 1913 with the know-
ledge of the defendant, who was in that year a member of the
counci of plaintifi municipality and sat on the Court of Revision.
I hold that pl intiff municipality put it within his power to know
that this omission was made in 1914, 1915, and 1916 by sending
assessment and tax notices to a proper address to come to his
attention. An inspection of these with the knowledge he had
of what was done in 1913 would have shewn him that the system
of omitting assessment on improvements was being followed in
1914, 1915, and 1916—in making up the assessment roll.

The principle applicable to this defence is, I think, if the power
existed to make such assessment as was made, then there is juris-
diction in those doing it, and in such case a remedy is by appeal
only. But if the assessment is illegal then there is no jurisdiction
to make it, and in such case the person resisting is not compelled
to resort to the remedy of appeal but may resist the illegal exac-
tion. Mun. of Tp. of London v. The ¢ W.R. Co., 17 U.C.Q.B.
262; London Mutual Life Ins. Co. v. (ity of London, 15 A.R.
(Ont.) 629; Toronto Railway v. Tororto Corporation, [1904) A.C.
809. No question as to the leg of the imposition of the
taxes actually sued for herein ari They are imposed on lands
situate within plaintiff municipality owned by defendant and there
was clear jurisdiction to impose them. The complaint is that
other taxable property was improperly omitted from assessment.
This point was, if I understand the judgment, decided adversely
to defendant’s contention in T'rustees for School, Sec. 2} ete. v.
Corporation Burford ete., 18 O.R. 546.

This decision was based on the so-called curative sections of
the Ontario Act. The similar provisions of our Act are broader.
Sec. 216 of said ch. 52 gives any person complaining of an error
or omission in regard to himself or as having been under-charged
or over-charged a right of appeal to the Court of Revision. Sub-




33 D.LR) Dominion Law REPORTS.

sec. (b) of said section gives any person having a registered interest
in any land within the municipality (as has the plaintiff) a right
of appeal in reference to the assessment of any other person as
being too high or too low or as having been wrongfully inserted
or omitted from the roll. Secs. 214, 223 and 227 give wide powers
to the Court of Revision to deal with the assessment roll. Pro-
visions are made for appeals from the Court of Revision. Finally,
sec. 230 makes the roll as settled by such appeals valid and
binding on all parties concerned. I think, therefore, plaintiffs
are entitled to judgment for all taxes claimed other than those
for the year 1913 in respect of which defendant’s name was put
on the collector’s roll by the collector. There was no authority
to do this. Because the defendant paid some taxes, which were
thus charged to him, he cannot be said to have agreed to pay those
now sued for.  Nor do I see that his action in paying some of such
taxes estops him from objecting to such illegal act.
Judgment accordingly.

ROBERTSON v. RUR. MUN. OF SHERWOOD.
Saskatchewan Supreme Court, Newlands, J. November 15, 1916

Bridges (§ 11-—11)—Non-repair—Duty as to highways—Injury
to motorist—Municipal liability—Rural Municipalities Act (Sask.),
sees. 218, 220.]—Action against municipality for damages. Dis-
missed.

MecNiven, for plaintiff; Thomson, for defendant.

NEewLanps, J.:—The plaintiff while driving in his motor car
along a road in the defendant municipality fell through a bridge
on said road that was in a bad state of repair and damaged his
car, and on account thereof brings this action for damages.

It is admitted in the pleadings that the highway and bridge
in question were within the limits of the defendant municipality.
It is further admitted that the bridge was in a state of non-repair,
but that it was not dangerous to the travelling publie. 1 find that
this last statement is not true, but that the bridge was dangerous
to the travelling public. I find further that defendants knew
of the state of the bridge, that they took some precautions to
warn the travelling public of the dangerous state of the bridge
but that such precautions were not sufficient, and I find further
that there was no contributory negligence on the part of the
plaintiff.

1233 p.L.R
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This leaves two other defences to be considered. These are:
3. The defendant denies that either the said highway, or the
said bridge, was on August 19, 1916 (the day of the accident) or
at any time prior thereto, or at all, under the direction, control or
management of the defendant. 4. The defendant denies that it
was the duty of the defendant to keep the said highway or the
said bridge or the approach to the said bridge in a state of good
repair, or that the defendant was under any duty whatever with
respect thereto.

The bridge in question was built by the North-West Terri-
tories Government some years ago, and, on account of the piles
rotting, the cribbing which kept the earth in gave way, leaving
both the bridge and the approach thereto in a dangerous con-
dition.

No evidence was given that this bridge or the control thereof
was ever transferred to the defendant municipality.

See. 218 of the Rural Municipalities Act provides that the
title to all public roads, highways, streets and lanes in every
municipality is vested in the Crown, but they are subject to the
digection, control and management of the council of the munici-
pality.

Sec. 220 provides that the council shall keep in repair all
bridges, culverts and ferries and the approaches thereto which
have been constructed or provided by the municipality, or by
any person with the permission of the council, or which if con-
structed or provided by the province have been transferred to the
control of the council; and, in default of the council so to keep
the same in repair, the municipality shall be civilly liable for all
damage sustained by any person by reason of such default.

On a proper construction of these two sections, I take it that
a bridge and the approach thereto is to be considered as distinet
from the highway itself, and although sec. 218 puts the highway
under the control of the municipality, sec. 220 reserves out of
such control the bridge and the approaches thereto where the
bridge has been built by the government, unless the government
has transferred it to the control of the municipality.

As I have said, the bridge in question was built by the North-
West Government; it would therefore be taken over as a public
work by the government of the province, and as no evidence was
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given that its control was transferred to the municipality, it
does not come under sec. 220 and the defendant municipality is
not therefore liable under that section.

As this is a case of non-feasance, want of repair only, the
defendant municipality is liable only if they are made so by
statute, and as they are not liable under the statute in this case,
there is no liablity on their part (Mun. of Pictou v. Geldert, [1893)
A.C. 524) and the action must be dismissed with costs.

Action dismissed.

STOTHERS v. BORROWMAN.
Ontario Supreme Court, Meredith, C.J.C.P., and Riddell, Lennox and Masten,
J October 18, 1916
MorrGace (§ IV-—50)—Assignment of mortgage —Right of
assignee to include payment of arrears in mortgage-claim.}-—Appeal
by the plaintiff from the judgment of Latchford, J., affirming the
report of Macbeth, Co. C.J., to whom a reference was directed
to take accounts and tax costs. Affirmed.
The reasons for the report, explaining the facts, were as follows:
Macsern, Co. C.J.:—On the 5th July, 1909, C. W. Hoskins
mortgaged certain property in London to the Huron and Erie
Savings and Loan Company. The mortgage was given for
$2,000, to be repaid in four consecutive annual payments of $50
and a fifth payment of $1,800, with interest at 6 per cent. per
annum payable half-yearly.
The wife of C. W. Hoskins is the daughter of the defendant.
Hoskins seems to have had difficulty in meeting his payments,
and he asked the defendant to take up the mortgage. On the
31st July, 1913, some time after this request was made, the defend-
ant went to the office of the loan company and stated that he
wished to lift the mortgage. He learned that the arrears amounted
to $208.65, which the company would accept, but that a bonus of
$10 would be charged for prepayment of the moneys not then
due. I give his own words for what then took place: “I said I did
not like to pay the bonus; and the manager said: ‘It has not long
to run—Ilet it run till due;’ and I said I would lift it then; so I
paid the arrears, $208.65, and I told them I would pay the balance
when it came due. I got a receipt for money paid. My arrange-
ment with Hoskins was that I should lift the mortgage. I told
my daughter . . . that I was going to take up the mortgage.

ONT,
8.C.




DominioNn Law REPORTs. [33 D.LR.

N I expected my payment would carry it over to the next
yur."

The receipt has been lost. A copy obtained from the loan
company has been put in. It shews that the arrears on the Hoskins
mortgage were, for principal, $153.92, and for interest, $54.73:
in all $208.65; and that they were paid by T. L. Borrowman on
the 31st July, 1913.

Subsequently Hoskins made the following payments on the
mortgage:—

1914: Jan. 9, $31.50; Feb. 23, $12; July 5, $100; Aug. 10,
$15.05—8$158.55.

These payments apparently represent $50 of principal and
12 months’ interest, and leave due on the mortgage $1,750 and
interest from the 5th July, 1914,

Neither Hoskins nor the defendant in their evidence offered any
explanation of the making of these payments by Hoskins.

On the 17th August, 1914, the defendant paid to the loan
company $1,768.10, computed as follows:—

Principal, $1,750; interest accrued, $12.08; costs, 1.02; assign-
ment fee, $5—§1,768.10.

No evidence was offered as to the costs, nor was it shewn
why the costs of the assignment should be charged against the
second mortgagee. It is admitted, however, that the company’s
mortgage was then assigned to the defendant, and that the debt
then due thereon, and assigned to the defendant, was the said
sum of $1,768.10.

The plaintiff held a second mortgage, given by Hoskins in
1909; but the defendant did not in fact know of any subsequent
incumbrance until after the first mortgage was assigned to him.

The defendant has sold the property under the power of sale
in the mortgage assigned to him by the loan company; and he
contends that he is entitled to priority over the plaintiff, not
merely for the sum he paid on obtaining the assignment, but
also for the prior payment made by him.

Except as to the amount of the defendant’s costs of selling,
which I am directed to tax, the only question on this reference is
the defendant’s contention in respect of his payment of $208.65.

[The learned Judge then referred to and quoted from Imperial
Loan Co. v. O'Sullivan (1879), 8 P.R. 162; Watson v. Dowser
(1881), 28 Gr. 478; Brown v. McLean (1889), 18 O.R. 533; McMil-
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lan v. McMillan (1894), 21 A.R. 343; Currie v. Currie (1910),
20 O.L.R. 375; Fisher on Mortgages, Can. ed., pp. 597,
598, 670 (c); Halsbury's Laws of England, vol. 21, p. 180; Patten
v. Bond (1889), 60 L.T.R. 583; Forbes v. Moffatt (1811), 18
Ves. 384; Burrell v. Earl of Egremont (1843), 7 Beav. 205; Chet-
wynd v. Allen, [1899] 1 Ch. 353; Butler v. Rice, [1910) 2 Ch. 277;
Manks v. Whiteley, [1911] 2 Ch. 448, [1912] 1 Ch. 735; S.C.,
sub nom. Whiteley v. Delaney, (1914] A.C. 132; Noble v. Noble
9 D.L.R. 735, 27 O.L.R. 342, at p. 347.]

It would seem to have heen the opinion of Burton, J.A., in
MeMillan v. MeMillan, that if a stranger, having previously made
several payments on a mortgage, paid off the balance and took an
assignment, he would not be entitled to a charge for the previous
payments unless they were made under an agreement with the
mortgagee for an assignment of the mortgage; and Hagarty,
C.J.0., and Osler, J.A., inclined to the same opinion. It is sug-
gested with great respect that the later decisions are more favour-
able to the stranger who pays a mortgage. Imperial Loan Co. v.
O’Sullivan, which at first sight seems opposed to the defendant’s
claim of a charge for $208.65, is explained by Street, J., in Brown v.
McLean, the explanation being that there was no stipulation or
intention, on the part of the person making the advance, that he
should have any priority over the second mortgagee; and there
may be perhaps some reason to doubt whether Watson v. Dowser
would be decided in the same way to-day: see see. 64 of the
Registry Act, R.8.0. 1914, ch. 124,

I think I must hold that the only question for me is, with
what intention did the defendant pay the £208.65 to the loan
company in July, 1913? Had he then paid $1,000 or more, there
would not be much doubt as to his intention. But he paid only
$150 of principal, with some arrears of interest. Did he intend to
assist his son-in-law by discharging so much of the mortgage in-
debtedness, incidentally and unintentionally bettering the position
of the second mortgagee, or did he intend it as a payment on
account of his projected purchase of the mortgage?

All the facts in this case are admitted, except as to the circum-
stances under which the payment of $208.65 was made. As to
these we have the defendant’s evidence, which is uncontradicted,
and I think it should be accepted; and I am bound, according to

ONT.
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the cases, to look at the intention of the party who pays the money
and to presume an intention on his part to do what is most for
his benefit. And he did “lift " the mortgage, as he says he intended
to lift it, in the following year. If he intended to pay the balance
and lift the mortgage in the following year, I would presume
that he expected the mortgage, when lifted, to be security as well
for the money paid in 1913.

I do not think it necessary that there should have been any
agreement, written or verbal, between the defendant and the
loan company in July, 1913, for the purchase of the mortgage by
the defendant.

In Chetwynd v. Allen, supra, Mynors advanced money to pay
off a mortgage of property which (though he did not know it)
belonged to Mrs. Chetwynd, and £1,000 of Mynors’ money were
in fact paid to the mortgagee—Mrs. Chetwynd afterwards sought
to redeem on payment only of the balance remaining due and
payable to the mortgagee. Mynors had no specific agreement with
either Mrs. Chetwynd or the mortgagee that as to the £1,000 so
paid by him he should stand in the mortgagee’s shoes; apparently
neither Mrs, Chetwynd nor the mortgagee knew in fact that the
£1,000 g0 paid were advanced by Mynors, yet Mrs. Chetwynd had
to redeem Mynors, who was declared entitled as against her to a
lien on the mortgaged property for the £1,000 paid on the mort-
gage.

And in the present case, after the loan company mortgage was
assigned to the defendant, could the plaintifi have redeemed
without paying the $208.65 advanced in 1913, as well as the
£1,750 and interest advanced in 1914? I do not think so. There
does not seem to be any reason why the plaintiff should get the
benefit of the defendant’s payment in 1913.

In Manks v. Whiteley, [1912] 1 Ch. at p. 763, Fletcher Moulton,
L..J., quotes from the judgment of Lindley, L.)., in Liquidation
Estates Purchase Co. v. Willoughby, [1896] 1 Ch. 735, that “the
Courts have gone a long way, and very properly, to prevent a
second or third incumbrancer from obtaining a priority by a mere
accident, and at the expense of other people who never intended
to benefit him."” .

It is not necessary to go very far in the present case. All I
have to find is, and I do find, that, when the defendant paid the
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$208.65 to the loan company, he did not intend to discharge the
mortgage or the mortgaged lands pro tanto—and he is entitled
as against the plaintiff to a charge for that amount.

I thought at one time that the defendant’s position might be
afiected by the payments made by Hoskins in the first seven
months of 1914; but, on consideration, I do not see why it should
be.  Hoskins had the right to make these payments—there is
no evidence that they were made with the defendant’s knowledge
or privity, if that would make any difference. I do not draw from
them any inference opposed to the defendant’s contention as to
the existence of his charge for $208.65.

The plaintifi’s counsel urged strongly that the defendant
should not hold the mortgage for more than the debt of $1,768.10,
said to be assigned to him by the loan company. But this sum
was all that was then due to the loan company-—the defendant’s
lien for the $208.65 resulted from his payment of that amount
in the previous year—the legal estate in the mortgaged premises
remained charged with the sum for the defendant’s benefit,

But forms of instruments are of little importance to-day:
Manks v. Whiteley, supra.

On further consideration, I am satisfied that the defendant
should not be allowed the $5 paid for the tranfer of the mortgage:
In re Radeliffe (1856), 22 Beav. 201; and, as the mortgage was, as
I assume, payable at the loan company’s office in London, and
the defendant’s solicitor sold the mortgaged property in London,
and received the proceeds of sale in London, for the defendant, 1
do not see why the second mortgagee should pay the expenses of
remitting the money to the defendant.

The learned Judge's report was as follows:

Pursuant to the order of The Honourable Mr. Justice Latch-
ford dated the 5th day of February, 1916, I proceeded to take the
accounts herein and to tax the defendant’s costs of the sale pro-
ceedings under the mortgage referred to in this action, in the pres-
ence of the solicitors for the plaintiff and the defendant,
and, after hearing the evidence of the defendant and €, W,
Hoskins, I now find as follows:—

1. The mortgaged premises were sold by the defendant on the
27th day of November, 1915, under power of sale in the said
mortgage contained, and the defendant received thereunder on
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ONT.  that date the sum of $2,400, together with $12.40 for rebate of
8.C. insurance premium.

2. There was due to the defendant on the said mortgage on the
said 27th day of November for principal and interest the sum of
$2,142.37.

3. The defendant also paid for water-rates and taxes upon the
mortgaged premises the sum of $132.52.

4. 1 have taxed the costs of the defendant’s sale proceedings at
the sum of $127.74.

5. 1 have set out the foregoing in the schedule hereto, shewing
that of the moneys realised from the said mortgaged premises
the defendant has in his hands a surplus of $9.77 after payment of
the amount due on the said mortgage for principal and interest
and of the amounts paid by him for rates, taxes, and costs.

The schedule set out what the defendant had paid, including
the $208.65, amounting in all to $2,402.63, and what he had
received, viz., $2,412.40, leaving a surplus of $9.77 in the defend-
ant’s hands.

Larcurorp, J.:—Upon consideration, 1 entirely agree in
the findings of fact and the conclusions of law arrived at by the
learned Judge, and stated in his reasons for the judgment in
appeal.

The motion is, therefore, dismissed, and the report confirmed,
with costs of motion, reference, and trial.

P. H. Barllett, for appellant.

R. G. Fisher, for defendant, respondent.

The judgment of the Court was delivered by

Merepitd, C.J.C.P.:—The single question involved in this
particular case is one of fact: whether the $208.65, the amount
involved in it, were really paid upon the mortgage and in reduc-
tion of the amount of it, or were paid as part of the purchase-
price of the mortgage.

It has been found that the money was paid as part of the pur-
chase-price; and, if that be so, the appeal must be dismissed—
this subsequent mortgagee is out of Court. How can he inter-
fere, how can he prevent a transaction of that character, and what
difference can it make that the first payment was made a year
before the balance was paid and the mortgage was assigned?
Or that the mortgagees entered the first payment in their booksasa
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payment on the mortgage; or that a recital in the assignment
erroneously states the amount then due on the mortgage? These
are things of some weight in determining whether the payment
was really one upon the mortgage-debt or on the price of the mort-
gage, but no more. KEstoppel is out of the question. Nothing
was done or left undone by the second mortgagee on the faith
of the mortgage-debt having been reduced by this payment.

That which was transferred when the assignment of the mort-
gage was made was the amount really due upon the mortgage.
No intervening equities have anything to do with the case. The
simple question is, how much was due upon that mortgage at
that time? It all comes back to that single question; and upon
that question the finding is in the respondent’s favour, and the
evidence supports it.

The respondent unequivocally testified that the payment
was not made on the mortgage, but was made as part of the
price of it, all of which was not paid then because a “bonus”
would have been exacted by the mortgagees over and above the
amount of the principal and interest; and that then, at the sug-
gestion of the mortgagees, the amount of the payment then falling
due was paid, and payment of the rest of the price was deferred
for a year, when payment might be made without the added
bonus; there was no contradiction of this testimony, and its
truth seems probable. The mortgagor is the husband of the
respondent’s daughter; the father-in-law would be unlikely to pay
off his son-in-law’s debts and leave the property subject to new
ones; but would save the property in his own name for his daugh-
ter's benefit.

And, this being so, the appellant has nothing reasonable to
complain of; nor has he any equities, or Registry Act provisions, in
his favour which prevent effect being given, as it has been in the
judgment in appeal, to the actual intentions of the parties to the
payment and receipt of the $208.65. Appeal dismissed.

CANADIAN GRAIN CO. v. LEPP.
Saskatchewan Supreme Court, Lamont, J. December 5, 1916.
Prueaping (§ 1 S—145)—Striking out false and veratious
allegations—Statement of defence—Rule 223 (Sask.).]—Appeal
from the order of the local master of Saskatoon wherein he di-
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SASK.  jocted that certain paragraphs of the statements of defence of Y
the defendants Lepp and Strehlow be struck out, and that the L
plaintiffs have leave to sign judgment against Lepp for the
amount of their claim on the ground that the paragraphs in ques-
tion are false, frivolous and vexatious. Reversed.
P. H. Gordon, for defendants. r
LamonT, J.:—In their statement of claim the plaintiffs allege
that they are a grain company with head office at Saskatoon.
That on July 30, 1916, a contract in writing was entered into
f between the plaintiffs and defendant Lepp by which it was agreed
i 3 (a) that the plaintiff company would act as the agent of the
defendant in selling on the Winnipeg Grain Exchange 11,000
bushels of wheat at $1.22 7-8 per bushel for delivery in the month
of October, 1916, (b) that the defendant Lepp agreed to deliver
to the plaintiffs all grain sold by them on his behalf, and (¢)
that he would indemnify and save harmless the company from
loss arising from his failure to deliver.

The plaintiffs allege they sold on Lepp’s behalf 11,000 bushels
of wheat at $1.22 7-8, and that on October 5 the said defendant
notified them that he would not deliver according to his contract,
and authorized them to buy on the market 11,000 bushels to
fulfil his contract; that they did so, and that the difference be-
tween what they had to pay and what they received was $4,990.
They also allege that the defendant agreed to pay them a selling
commission of 14¢ per bushel. This '4{¢ a bushel amounted to
£27.50. This commission and the $4,990 making a total of
$5,017.50, they claim from the defendant.

Both defendants, in their respective statements of defence,
specifically deny the above allegations set out in the statement of
claim, and, in addition, they set up (1) that the plaintiff company
was neither incorporated nor registered under the Companies Act
of this province and for that reason, could not maintain the
action, and (2), in the alternative, that, if the contract alleged
was entered into between the plaintiff company and Lepp, such
contract was in contravention of sec. 231 Cr. Code (Can'. The
defendant Lepp further set up that if he did enter into the con-

x
-

4

4 tract he was induced to do so by the representations of the
# plaintiffs’ agent that, in the event of his failure to deliver, no

s claim would be made against him by the company.

pa—
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All the above allegations in the statements of defence were
struck out by the loeal master, with the exception of the one in
respect of the commission, which was not attacked. From that
order the defendants now appeal.

As against the defendant Strehlow, the plaintiffs allege that
he took bills of sale from Lepp, of the grain grown on Lepp's
farm, when Lepp was in insolvent circumstances, and with intent
to defeat, defraud, hinder and delay the plaintifis and other
creditors of Lepp, and they ask that these bills of sale be set aside.
These allegations were denied, but the plaintifis did not ask to
have them set aside.

The application is made under r. 223, which is as follows:

Statements of defenee or other pleadings which are false, frivolous or vexa-

tious may on aflidavit be set aside, in whole or in part, on such terms as to

costs or otherwise as the Court or a Judge thinks fit.

This rule is identical with r. 247 (a) of the rules of Nova Scotia.
The Nova Scotia decisions under their rule are, therefore, in point.,
Banks v. Batton, 30 N.S.R. 386, at 392.

In Holmes v. Taylor, 32 N.S.R. 191 at 194, the plaintiff applied
to set aside as false, frivolous and vexatious the pleas pleaded by

the defendant to an action to recover the amount of an award.
The Judge set aside certain of the pleas, but allowed others to
stand as raising questions which should be determined on trial.

Gittleson v. Sydney Houschold Co., 40 N.S.R. 381, in an appeal
from an order setting aside a defence under this rule, it was
held that the summary jurisdiction to set aside a defence as false,
ete., must be exercised with great caution,—a Judge should not
weigh the evidence and decide upon its preponderance,

The latest case upon the point which I have been able to find
is that of Stimpson Computing Scales Co. v. Allen (1913), 10
D.L.R., 349, at 352 (47 N.S.R. 90), where Graham, E.J., sets
out the N.8. practice in the following words:—

The practice about setting aside a defence us false is pretty well settled,
The falsity is the inquiry. The statements in the defendant’s affidavits are
alone to be regarded, and if there is any confliet the case must go to trial.
Then if the facts alleged are true, but its sufficieney is open to questian or is
embarrassing or is bad in law and admits of argument the ease must go to
trial. It would not do to proceed in this summary way if there is anything
to be tried, and it is only in that way that a defendant ean get to the Court
of Appeal.

These authorities, in my opinion, establish that in an applica-

SASK.
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tion under this rule the question to be considered is whether or
not the matters and things set up as a defence to the plaintiff's
action are true or false. The defence must be shewn beyond
question to be false before the plaintiff is entitled to have it struck
out. To establish its falsity there must be, so far as facts within
the knowledge of the defendant are concerned, an admission ex-
press or implied by him that the allegations in his defence are
untrue. Such admission may appear from affidavits filed by the
defendant or from his examination, if such has been made part of
the material to be used on the application, or it may be implied
from his failure to deny on oath some material fact within his
knowledge sworn to by the plaintiff in his affidavit. But to justify
striking it out, it must be clear that the defence is false. If
there is a conflict of testimony, that testimony cannot be weighed
on an application under this rule.

The test to be applied is, as pointed out in the Gittleson case,
supra, assuming that everything that the defendant testified i~
true, is there anything to be tried?

With reference to the appeal before me, the first observation
I have to make is that I cannot see how judgment for the amount
claimed, which included an item of $27.50 for commission, could
be entered while the defendant Lepp’s denial of the plaintifi's
right to the commission was left in his statement of defence.
The paragraph containing this defence was not included in the
notice of motion.

Then, in my opinion, the paragraphs which deny that the
plaintiffs sold 11,000 bushels of wheat on Lepp’s behalf, and later
repurchased a like amount to complete the contract, should not
have been struck out. The only evidence to establish the falsity
of these denials is the affidavit of one of the plaintiffs.

In his examination Lepp was asked if he would deny that the
plaintiff company sold 11,000 bushels of wheat for him at $1.22 7-8.
He said that he did not know; that he could not say whether
they did or not. Then, after considerable questioning, the follow-
ing answers were obtained from him:—“Q. If Mr. Vannatter
says he did sell that 11,000 and buy back 11,000 from you at a
later date you have no means of contradicting it, have you?
A. I could not say. Q. Well, the question I am asking you is,
they sold 11,000 bushels and bought 11,000 bushels, are you in a
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position to contradict that statement? A. How was this? Q.
This is a serious matter, I want the truth and nothing but the
truth. Do you want to deny that they sold 11,000 bushels and
bought 11,000 bushels, do you deny that? A. I don't know that
I could deny it. Q. You don't deny it? A. No.”

Questions 116 and 118 1 read as explanatory of 119 and 120
which were put in.

The defendant’s answers here are no admission that the
plaintiff company either sold or bought any wheat on the defend-
ant’s account.  He could not deny it for he did not know, and said
0 over and over again.

Where the alleged fact is solely within the knowledge of the
plaintiff, a defendant’s inability to deny it because he has no
knowledge of it cannot be taken as an admission that the fact so
alleged is true. Under such circumstances, if the only evidence
of the fact is the word of the plaintiff, it is the defendant’s right to
have him prove such fact in Court in the ordinary way, where he
shall be subject to cross-examination, and where inferences from
his conduet or demeanour in the defendant’s favour, if such should
be warranted, may be drawn by the Court.

A defence that a contract was induced by misrepresentation
on the part of the plaintifi's agent should only be struck out
on a summary application where it is quite elear that there is no
foundation for the defence. Taking all the statements of Lepp
on this point in his examination, I am not prepared to say they
contain admissions which shew that there is no question to be
tried. The summary procedure is to be exercised with great
caution. The defendant is not called upon to prove that he has a
good defence. All that he is called upon to do is to shew that
there is a conflict of testimony on a material point. Even if
his material does not shew a clear conflict of testimony, if it
simply leaves the question in doubt, the plaintiffs’ application
must fail. It is only where it is clear beyond doubt that the
defence is untrue that he is entitled to the benefit of the summary
procedure under this rule. A Judge may be satisfied that it is
very unlikely that a defence will prevail at the trial, but that is
not sufficient to justify him in depriving the defendant of his right
to a trial in Court.

There were a number of denials set up in the statement of
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defence which the defendant, in his examination, admitted were
8. C. untrue. For example, denial of the signing of the contract;
: 5 denial that the contract contained certain specified provisions;
: denial that he had authorized the plaintiff company to purchase
11,000 bushels of wheat in October, ete. The contract was pro-
duced and the defendant admitted his signature. His written
authorization to buy was also produced, and he admitted it.
Had these constituted the only defences set up, the order allowing
the plaintiffs to sign judgment would have been proper. Where
the paragraphs which are properly struck out constitute the
whole defence, the plaintiff is entitled to judgment in default of
amendment. MeDonald v. Maurice, 8 S.L.R. 254.

e W W bl

Where, however, as here, after striking out the paragraphs
which may be properly struck out, the plaintiff has to go to trial
to prove his entire case, 1 do not see that any good purpose would
be served by striking out any of these paragraphs. 1 agree with
the remarks of Ritchie, J., in Holmes v. Taylor, supra, where he
said: “If the cause is to go to trial, it had better go with the &
defence unmutilated.”

This rule was never intended to afford the plaintiff the oppor-
tunity of trying the case piecemeal. The object of the rule was ’
to prevent the delay and expense of an unreal defence. 1 do not
wish to be understood as holding that under no circumstances
should a portion of a defence be struck out, but, generally speaking,
but little will be gained by striking out an individual paragraph
where the plaintifi has to go to Court to prove his case. If he
has material sufficient to justify a Court in striking out the
paragraph it will usually be found sufficient to establish his
allegation at the trial. At any rate, the rules relating to ad-
missions of facts for use at the trial afford the plaintifi ample
protection. 5

The appeal should be allowed with costs, the paragraph struck
out restored, and the judgment entered set aside.

Appeal allowed.
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REX v. BAUGH.

Ontario Supreme Court, Mevedith, C.J O, and Maclaren, Magee, Hodgin$
and Ferguson, JJ A, February Tth, 1917

Evipexce (§ IV G—420)—Depositions taken at former trial of
witness absent from Canada— Authentication—Signing by Judge
Cr. Code, sec. 999-—Trial for conspiracy.]—Case stated by the
Senior Judge of the County Court of the County of York upon
the trial and conviction of the defendant on a charge of conspir-
ing with others to prosecute G. A. Stimson for an alleged offence,
knowing him to be innocent thereof,

I. F. Hellmuth, K.C., and T. €. Robinette, K.C., for
defendant.
J. R. Cartwright, K.C'., and J. B. Clarke, K.C., for the Crown.

MereprrH, CLJ).0., read a judgment in which he #aid that the
following questions were stated for the opinion of the Cooti-

(1) Were such facts proved upon oath from which it could
reasonably be inferred that Louis Britain, whose evidence was
given at a fomer trial, was absent from Canada at the time of
this trial?

(2) Was I wrong in admitting the said evidence, in view of the
fact that, at the time the application to admit the said evidence
was made, such evidence was not signed by the Judge before
whom it was taken, but we
receipt of such evidence was taken by counsel for the accused?

signed by me after objection to the

(3) Should there be a new trial on the ground of misdirection
or nondirection in my charge to the jury?

It was conceded by counsel for the prisoner that the answer to
the first question must be in the affirmative; and it should be so
answered.

The question as to the admissibility of the evidence of Louis
Britain related only to the manner in which the stenographer’s
transeript of it was authenticated by the signature of the Judge,
and not to the other requirements of sec. 999 of the Criminal
Code. The previous trial had taken place before the same
Judge; and it appeared that a transcript of the stenographer’s
notes of the evidence, without any authentication of it by the
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Judge, was offered in evidence by the Crown, and that its admis-
sibility was objected to by counsel for the prisoner, whereupon the
trial Judge looked over the transcript and signed it, and it was
then admitted in evidence.

Nothing is said in sec. 999 as to the time when the evidence is
to be signed by the Judge, and there is no reason why it may not
be signed at any time before it is admitted in evidence. It was
argued by counsel for the prisoner that what is contemplated by
the section is, that the evidence shall be signed at the time when
or immediately after it is taken; but nothing in the section re-
quires that construction to be given to it; and such a construction
would render the section nugatory in all cases in which the evidence
is taken down by a stenographer.

The second question should be answered in the negative.

The third question should also be answered in the negative.

It was to be regretted that the Crown insisted upon the second
trial taking place before the Judge who presided at the first
trial. It was obvious that justice required that the second trial
should take place before a different Judge, for it would be difficult
for any Judge to rid his mind of impressions he had formed at
a former trial when the prisoner had been convicted.

MacLareN and Maaeg, JJ.A., agreed in the result.

Honains, J.A., read a judgment in which he stated his agree-
ment in the result, for reasons given by him,

FerGuson, J.A., also read a concurring judgment, in which he
went into the 3rd question, as to misdirection or nondirection,
at considerable length, and referred to authorities. He was
of opinion that under see. 1019 of the Criminal Code and the
authority of The King v. Romano (1915), 21 D.L.R. 195, 24
Que. K.B. 40, 24 Can, Crim. Cas. 30, the defendant had failed
to make out a case for the interference of the Court; and the

3rd question should be answered in the negative. He agreed
also that the first question should be answered in the affirm-
ative and the second in the negative.

Judgment for the Crown.
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RUDDY v. TORONTO EASTERN R. CO.

Judicial Committee of the Privy Council, Lord Buckmaster, L.C'., Lord Dunedin,
Lord Parker of Waddington, Lord Parmoor, and Lord
Wrenbury.  January 28, 1917,

ARBITRATION (§ III—17)—RAmLwWAY Acr—REVIEW OF AWARD —APPEAL
The award of arbitrators under see. 209 of the Railway Act, R8.C

(1906), is similar to the judgment of a trial Judge. An appeal, upon law

and fact, is always open.  But an appeal Court will not interfere with

the decision, unless there is good and special reason for doubting the
soundness of the award

Arrear from a judgment of the Supreme Court of Canada
in an expropriation proceeding (unreported). Affirmed

The judgment of the Board was delivered by

Lorp Buckmaster, L.C.:—~On November 27, 1914, an award
was made, in pursuance of the provisions of the Dominion Railway
Act of Canada, assessing at the sum of $3,500 the amount to be
paid by the respondents—the Toronto Eastern R. Co.—for the
compulsory expropriation of land necessary to enable the respond-
ents to run a railway across the appellant’s property on the west
of the City of Toronto.

This award was the award of the majority of three arbitrators
and was subject to appeal by virtue of sec. 209 of the Railway
Act. This section is in the following terms:

Whenever the award exceeds $600, any party to the arbitration may,
within one month after receiving a written notice from any one of the arbi-
trators or the sole arbitrator, as the case may be, of the making of the award,
appeal therefrom upon any question of law or fact to a superior Court; and,
upon the hearing of the appeal, such Court shall decide any question of fact
upon the evidence taken before the arbitrators, as in n case of orviginal juris-
diction,

The appellant availed himself of these provisions and appealed
to the Supreme Court of Ontario, by whom the appeal was
allowed. This judgment was, however, reversed by a majority
of three to two in the Supreme Court of Canada, and from this
latter judgment the present appeal proceeds.

Before considering the facts and the merits of the case, it
is well to examine what is the real nature of the appeal covered
by sec. 209. In their Lordships’ opinion, it places the awards
of arbitrators under the statute in a position similar to that of
the judgment of a trial Judge. From such a judgment an appeal
is always open, both upon fact and law. But upon questions
of fact an Appeal Court will not interfere with the decision of
the Judge who has seen the witnesses and has been able, with the

1333 pLr
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IMP. impression thus formed fresh in his mind, to decide between

! P.C their contending evidence, unless there is some good and special

Rupoy reason to throw doubt upon the soundness of his conclusions.

‘l‘un'n\ 10 The facts which led up to the making of the award in the

":I-:'“}".i'l“ present case can be shortly stated. In 1911 the respondent 3
& - railway were proposing to make their track along a line which

Buckmaster.  cut through, from west to east, the property in question. They
filed plans shewing this proposed extension of their system on
February 24, 1911, Between July 1 and September 9 of that
vear the appellant purchased practically the whole of the property
which he now holds, a small piece of the value of $500 only
having been bought at a later date, namely, July 16, 1913. The
notice of expropriation wi

served on September 23, 1912,
The property so purchased was, it is said, a property ex-
ceptionally well situated, commanding beautiful views of the
surrounding country, and having many advantages rendering

it capable of adaptation and development for the purpose of a

private residential estate.  The total price for the land and
buildings as they originally stood was $11,485, and in the im-
provements which the appellant made he had, at the date of the
arbitration, expended a sum which raised the total cost of the
property to 834,917, The award of the majority of the arbitrators |
assessed the damage to this property at a total sum of $3,500.

The dissentient arbitrator fixed it at $13,850; and the question

is whether the award of the majority ean be maintained.

Now, so far as the question of faet is concerned, their Lord-
ships sce no reason whatever to justify interference with the
award.  The arbitrators appear to have serutinised and examined
the evidence on both sides with great eare, and, in addition,
they paid at least two visits to the property and made a careful

imspection for themselves. It would be in a high degree un- .

-

_;M reasonable to interfere with such a finding of faet, based on |
‘1 such materials, and, indeed, the Supreme Court of Ontario,

LWL . . . .

i whose judgment set aside the award of the arbitrators, did not

By

attempt to do so, but rested their judgment upon the ground

which really constitutes the only foundation for the appellant’s
' case, namely, that the arbitrators proceeded upon a wrong
principle in their valuation, and that, in fact, the property was
valued on the footing of its being a farm property, rather than
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a private estate.  Their Lordships have carefully examined the IMP.
reasons given by the majority of the arbitrators, and they cannot r.C
find anything whatever in these reasons to justify this conclusion. Ry,

Indeed, Melntyre, Co.J., clearly shews, in more than one passage Toxox
ORONTC

95

in his award, that he did regard the property as a private resi-  Easteis

dential estate, and he objected to the witnesses for the respondent e

railway company for not sufficiently appreciating the picturesque 1o
and unusual character of the spot.

In their Lordships’ opinion the arbitrator did not exelude
any matter material for consideration, nor did he introduce
into his caleulations matter irrelevant or caleulated unduly or
unfairly to lower the amount of damage he was called upon to

ASS

s And the same thing is true of the reasons given by
Mr. Macdonnell, who arrived at the same sum total for his
award by slightly different methods. It is admitted by counsel
for the appellant that the items, under which Melntyre, Co.l.,
groups the heads of damage, are exhaustive and complete, but
he says that the small amounts assessed in respeet of each of
these heads shew, notwithstanding the passages in his reasons
to which reference has been made, that he did in fact disregard
the true nature of the property.

Their Lordships cannot accept this view, and they think
that the award must be confirmed, and this appeal dismissed
with eosts, and they have so advised His Majesty,

Appeal dismissed

MONTREAL STREET R. CO. v. NORMANDIN IMP.

Judicial Committee of the Privy Council, Lord Buckmaster, L.C., Viscount rC
Haldane, Lord Dunedin, Lord Parker of Waddington
and Sir Arthur Channell.  January 23, 1917.

New rrian (§ 1 C DerEcTIVE PANEL —~RELATIONSHIP OF JUROR.
The omission of a statutory duty to revise the jury list when constitut-
ing the panel, not amounting to packing. or the remote relationship
to the plaintiff of a juror, who was in fact impartial, which facts were
not ('h:nhvnm-xl at the trial, and resulted in no prejudice to the defendant
are not grounds for setting the verdiet aside or for a new trial.

o

ArreaL from the judgment of the Quebee Court of Review, Statement

18 Que. 8.C. 21 (see also 23 Que. K.B. 48).  Affirmed.
The judgment of the Board was delivered by
SiR ArTHUR CHANNELL:—The respondent in this case was  fir Arthur

plaintifi in an action against the appellant company in the
Superior Court at Quebee to recover damages for personal injuries
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sustained by him when travelling in a tramear of the appellants
by a collision with another tramear of the same company. The
action was tried before a special jury, who gave a verdict for the
plaintiff for $12,000 on December 12, 1912, and judgment was
given for the plaintifi for that amount. The appellants on
January 10, 1913, took proceedings to have the judgment set
aside on the ground that the jury had not been duly constituted
and was without jurisdiction, and also that one of the jurors
was relative to and was connected by affinity with the plaintiff
and was not indifferent between the parties, and also that in the
course of the trial communications in reference to the case passed
between the plaintiff, his relatives, and those who were conducting
his case, and that juror and other jurors. At the trial there had
been no challenge either to the array or to any individual juror.
These proceedings ultimately failed, and by a judgment of
the Court of Review of Quebec (48 Que S.C. 21), the judgment
in favour of the plaintiff was upheld. From the judgment of
the Court of Review this appeal is brought. The questions
argued before the Board were whether, on the grounds alleged,
or either of them, the judgment at the trial ought to have been
set aside, and whether the procedure taken for setting it aside
was correct in form. There are also proceedings taken to set
aside the verdiet and judgment on the ground that the damages
were excessive; but these are standing over pending the decision
of this appeal. What the appellants did on January 10, 1913,
was to present a petition in revocation of judgment, known in
Quebec as a requéle civile, which eame on to be heard before
Beaudin, J., on January 27, who held, without going into the
evidence, that requéte civile was not the proper way to raise
the question. An appeal from this decision was taken to the Court
of King’s Bench (Appeal side), (23 Que. K.B, 48), which Court,
by a majority, on October 30, 1913, allowed the appeal, ordered
the reception of the petition, and remitted the record to the
Superior Court for proof and hearing of the issues contained in
the petition. This proof and hearing took place on November 21,
1914, when the Judge (Monet, J.) heard the evidence and dismissed
the petition on the merits. He also disallowed a demurrer by
the respondent to the petition, following, in so doing, the judgment
of the King's Bench (Appeal side). The appellants appealed
to the Court of Review from the decision of Monet, J., disallowing

i
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his requéte civile, but the respondent did not appeal from the
disallowance of his demurrer. The Court of Review affirmed
the judgment of Monet, J., but a majority of the Judges were of
opinion that the proceedings were wrong in form, and should
have been dismissed on that ground as well as on the merits.
The most important question on the appeal to this Board is,
as to the effect of serious irregularities in the preliminary pro-
ceedings for constituting the jury panel.  On this point Monet, J.,
found that irregularities or breaches of the provisions of law had
occurred, but that the appellants could not avail themselves
of them beeause they had not proved any prejudice to have been
suffered by them in consequence.

Very elaborate and minute enactments are contained in the
R.S.Q. (arts. 3409, 3411, 3114, 3416, 3418, 3421, 3423, 3426,
3427, 3428, 3429, and 3462) for the constitution of a Revising
Board to revise annually the jury lists, there being one list of
grand and another of petit juries.

The municipalities are direeted to give notice to the sheriff
of new names of qualified persons and of the deaths, removals,
or exemptions of those on the old lists, The Board, of which
the sheriff is a member, and apparently president, sit in private
to make their revision, but public notice is given before the
lists are sent on to the sheriff. There are detailed provisions

as to the mode of revision,

to initialling alterations and ad-

ditions and as to the times of various steps and other matters,
The lists so revised serve for eriminal and possibly other purposes,

and from the list of grand jurors the list for trial of eivil eases is

made. The sheriff, by art. 3429, immediately after the revision
of the list, is to notify the prothonotary, who is then to correet
his list. The prothonotary’s duties are preseribed by art. 430
and following seetions of the Quebee Code of Civil Procedure.
He is bound to make a list of the persons qualified to serve as
jurors in eivil cases by taking from the list of persons qualified
to serve as grand jurors in criminal eases which is deposited in
his office the names of all persons residing within 15 miles of his
office in the order in which such names appear, and he is to
revise his list immediately after recciving notice from the sheriff
that he has completed the revision of the grand jury list. Then
when an order is made for the trial of a civil cause by a jury
the names are taken in order from the list to form a panel for that

197

IMP.
P.C.
MONTREAL
STREET
R. Co.

v
NORMANDIN.

Rir Arthur
Channell




v.
NORMANDIN.
Sir Arthur
Channell

DomiNioNn Law Rerorrs. |33 D.L.R.

case, and proceedings are taken for reducing the number for trial
of the cause, which appear similar to what is known in this country
as striking a jury under the old practice, still permissible by
special order.

On the hearing of the requéte civile before Monet, J., it was
proved that in the year 1912, when the cause was tried, these
provisions had for several years been neglected by the sheriff,
There had been no revision at all, and old lists had been used.
So far as the prothonotary was concerned, it is not clear that he
in any way neglected his duties, inasmuch as he used the list
deposited in his office of grand jurors, although that was, of course,
an old one, not duly revised by the sherifi and Board. From
that prothonotary’s list the names for this jury were duly taken
in order. The statutes contain no enactment as to what is to
be the consequence of non-observance of these provisions. It
is contended for the appellants that the consequence is that the
trial was coram non judice, and must be treated as a nullity.

It is necessary to consider the principles which have been
adopted in construing statutes of this character, and the author-
ities 8o far as there are any on the particular question arising
here. The question whether provisions in a statute are directory
or imperative has very frequently arisen in this country, but it
has been said that no general rule can be laid down, and that in
every case the object of the statute must be looked at. The
cases on the subject will be found collected in Maxwell on Statutes,
5th ed., p. 596, and following pages. When the provisions of a
statute relate to the performance of a public duty and the case
is such that to hold null and void acts done in neglect of this
duty would work serious general inconvenience or injustice
to persons who have no control over those entrusted with the
duty, and at the same time would not promote the main object
of the legislature, it has been the practice to hold such provisions
to be directory only, the neglect of them, though punishable,
not affecting the validity of the acts done. This principle has
been applied to provisions for holding sessions at particular
times and places (2 Hales, P.C. 50, The King v. J ustices of Leicester,
7 B. and C. 6 (108 E.R. 627), and Parke, B., at pp. 39 and 40,
in Gwynne v. Burnell, 2 Bing N.C. 7 (132 E.R. 3), to provisions
as to rates (R. v. Fordham, 11 A. and E. 73 (113 E.R. 341),
Le Feuve v. Miller, 26 L.J. (M.C.) 175), to provisions of the
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Ballot Act (Woodward v. Sussons, L.R. 10, C.P. 733; Phillips v.
Goff, 17 Q.B.D. 805), and to Justices acting without having
taken the preseribed oath, whose acts are not held invalid:
Margate Pier Co. v. Hannam, 3 B. and A. 266 (106 E.R. 661).
In the case now before the Board it would cause the gres

st
publie inconvenience if it were held that negleet to observe the
provisions of the statute made the verdicts of all juries taken from
the list ¢pso facto null and void, so that no jury trials could be
held until a duly revised list had been prepared. As to the
objeets sought to be attained by these elaborate provisions for
the mode of preparing the lists, there seem to be three things
aimed at: First, to distribute the burden of jury service equally
between all liable to it; secondly, to seeure effective lists for the
use of the Courts of jurors likely to attend when called, and
names of dead men, and absent or exempted men being left out;
thirdly, to prevent the seleetion of particular individuals for
any jury, commonly ealled packing. The duties imposed on the
sheriff appear intended for the first and second of these purposes,
and those of the prothonotary for all the three. His duty to
take the names in rotation prevents packing, and his taking the
names next after those who last served distributes the burden
In this case the prothonotary had a list in fact, although an old
one, and men on it had all been qualified, and probably in most
cases remained so. The names were taken in proper rotation,
and those ultimately sworn appear all to have been qualified.
As to some of the matters, such as the omission to initial correet
alterations, it would be impossible to hold that these made the
whole list null and void. Having regard to the nature of the
sheriff’s duties and their objeet, it seems quite unnecessary and
wrong to hold that the neglect of them makes the list null and
void; and although the prothonotary’s neglect, if it had been
in the matter of the order of taking the names, might have re-
sulted in a packed jury, the negleet if there had been any in other
matters, would be of the same kind as the sherifls, 1t does far
less harm to allow cases tried by a jury formed as this one was,
with the opportunities there would be to objeet to any unqualified
man called into the box to stand good, than to hold the proceedings
null and void. 8o to hold would not, of eourse, prevent the Courts
granting new trials in cases where there was reason to think
that' a fair trial had not been had. The view taken by
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Monet, J., that he ought not to interfere where the appellant
had shewn no prejudice appears very reasonable, and their
Lordships are of opinion that it is also in accordance with the
authorities, Taking first the Canadian cases to which counsel
referred.  The case most velied on was Grose v. Holmes Electric
Protection Co., 9 Quebee 8.C. 374, In this case the facts are to be
gathered from the judgment which is set out in full in the report,
and it scems that there had been somewhat similar negleet by
the sheriff in his duties as to jury lists as in the present case,
but the prothonotary also had, in direct breach of the code,
omitted names standing next in order, and taken others lower
down. This amounted to a process of packing the jury, and
might possibly have been done with that intention. The minor
breaches such as want of initials are recited in the judgment, but
the facts as a whole clearly shew prejudice, to use Monet, J.’s,
phrase, and shew the very mischief to have happened which it
was one of the objeets of the statute to prevent. That a challenge
to the array was allowed in that case is quite consistent with
Monet, J.'s, decision. Rexr v. McCrea, 16 Que. K.B. 193, also
quoted, was a ease of murder, and after a verdiet of guilty
the conviction was quashed on grounds going to the merits,
but it was also held by a majority of the Court that the
swearing and inelusion in the jury of a person assigned by
mistake, but whose name was not written in the panel
of jurors, and who had not the qualifications required by law
for being one of the jury, is illegal, and a verdict returned
by a jury so composed is null, and should be quashed. This
seems to have little to do with the matter, as here no juror is
shewn to have been disqualified, and if one had been, probably
Monet, J., would have held it to be “prejudice.””  The difference
of opinion amongst the Judges in that case arose from the different
views taken as to certain sections of the Criminal Code, which
have no application to the case now before the Board. MeKay
v. Glasgow and London Insurance Co.,32, L.C. Jurist, 125, 4 Que.
8.C. 124, also quoted, merely shews that if a juror is, in fact, inter-
ested, and has not been challenged, his interest not being known
until after the trial, a new trial will be granted, which obviously
has no bearing on the point now under consideration. Of the
English cases, Mulcahy v. The Queen, L.R. 3 Eng. & Ir. Apps.
306, was a writ of error on a criminal conviction taken to the

"




h_
O i g

33 D.LR. Dominton Law Reponrts.

House of Lords. The trial had taken place in one year under a
commission opened in the previous year. There were lists of
jurors duly made out according to the provisions of the statutes
relating to the matter for each of the two years. The jury had
been taken from thelist for the first of the two years, and it was
argued that it should have been from the list for the year in which
the trial took place. The Judges were summoned and questions
put to them in the usual way, and Mr. Justice Willes delivered
the opinion of the Judges to the effect that the right list had
been taken. This is relied on to shew that such provisions are
not merely directory, otherwise the elaborate judgment actually
delivered would not have been silent on such a point.  But the
question there merely was which list should be taken; each list
had been duly made, and no provisions as to the making of
lists were broken. But Mr. Justice Willes does guard himsell
against inferences being drawn from his judgment as to points
which he had not expressly dealt with by saving, ** Assuming
therefore that this sort of objection by way of challenge either
to the array or the poll is competent in any ease of the kind,

it was incompetent in thi

Another ease referred to in the
argument was Williams v. Great Western Railway Co., 3 H. and
N. 864, which shews that the omission to challenge, although
the facts were not known until after the time for ehallenge, is not
without effeet on the rights of the parties, and a comparison of that
case with Lord Ashburnham v. Michael, 16 Q.. 620, 117 .R. 1017,
shews that while in England the fact of a juryman being open to chal-

lenge, discovered after verdiet, may be ground for a new trial, yet it
is diseretionary with the Court to grant it, and it will not do so
when it is of opinion that no prejudice has been done.  Their
Lordships therefore are of opinion that the deeision of Monet, J.,
on the objection to the verdiet founded on the omission duly
to revise the lists was right.  Counsel for the appellants pressed
the Board not to weaken any of the safeguards provided by the
legislature for securing fair and impartial juries, but their Lord-
ships fail to see that the decision of Monet, J., has that effect.

. As to the next point, the juror objected to was one Hector
Barsalou, who was brother of Erasmus Barsalou, who was husband
of an aunt of the plaintiff. It is obvious that this is not relation-
ship or affinity. But Erasmus Barsalou had been the tutor or
testamentary guardian of the plaintiff, who was at the time of
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the trial not much over 21, and whose father had died when the
plaintifi was an infant, so that Erasmus Barsalou had brought
him up. Hector Barsalou no doubt knew the plaintiff fairly
well as his brother’s ward, but that was all, and both he and
Erasmus gave evidence satisfactory to the Judge as to interest
in the cause. The case as to communications with the jury
broke down. The witnesses who gave the strongest evidence
as to it were claim agents of the appellant company, and it was
their duty to inform the appellants’ legal advisers at onee if during
the trial they observed anything which at the time they really
thought serious. During the trial appellants’ counsel did have
some information given him which led him to ask Heetor Barsalou
if he was allied to the plaintifi. He answered truly that he
was not, and the question was not pushed further.

The Judge finds emphatically that the appellants proved
no case on these points. The Court of Review adopted the
findings of fact of the Judge. Their Lordships would require
a very strong case to induee them to differ with the Judge who

heard the witnesses, and on a consideration of the evidenee

they find no such case, but, on the contrary, agree with the
Judge.

As to the point whether a requéte civile was the proper procedure,
their Lordships do not think it open, as neither the deeision of
the Court of King's Bench nor the disallowance of the demurrer
by Monet, J., was appealed from. The decision of the King's
Bench was not interlocutory for the purpose of an appeal from
it under the rule acted on in this country, as it would have been
final if decided the other way.

Even if open a decision on the point is unnecessary, as in
their Lordships’ view, the requéte civile failed in proof, and their
Lordships would not desire, unless it were necessary, to express
any opinion on a question of form and practice in the Quebec
Courts, with which the Judges of those Courts are far more

familiar than they are. Their Lordships see no reason for inter-
fering, as they were asked to do, with any of the interlocutory
orders as to costs, and they will humbly advise His Majesty
that the appeal should be dismissed with gosts,

Appeal dismissed.
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BEGIN v. THE KING.
Exchequer Court of Canada, Audette, J. January 8, 1917.

l‘l\r('

CrowN (§ 11 —20)—NEGLIGENCE CAUSING DEATH
Negligence of a servant in the unlading of coal for the Intercolonial
Railway from a ship moored to a pier is “in, on or about” the operation i
of the railway, within the Exchequer Court Act (R.8.C. 1906, ch. 140, |

sec. 20(f)) as amended by 9 & 10 Edw. VIL., ch. 19, for which the Crown
is liable.

Perimion or riGuT for damages arising out of alleged negli-  Statement
gence of a servant of the Crown on a public work. Judg-
ment for suppliant.
E. Belleau, K.C'., for suppliant.
J. E. Gelley, for respondent.
AvpETTE, J.:—The suppliant brought her Petition of Right,  Audetted
on her own behalf and as tutrix to her minor children, to obtain
relief from the Crown for the death of her late husband, which
oceurred as the result of an accident, in October, 1914, at Levis,
P.Q., while he was engaged unloading coal for the Intercolonial
Railway. And it is further alleged that the accident has been
occasioned by the negligence of the Crown's servants while acting
within the scope of their duties or employment.
A The aceident occurred under the following ecircumstances.
B The steamer “Wacona' was moored at the Prineess Pier, at
Levis, and her cargo of coal for the Intercolonial Railway was
being unloaded at that pier, a wharf belonging to the Crown,
and upon which spur lines of the Intercolonial Railway are
constructed up to the crane trestle, at the edge of the wharf.
This erane trestle, which is operated by steam, is composed of
3 elams working on booms, under the direction of 3 separate
hatchmen superintending 3 separate gangs of men. The clam
which caused the aceident, and which weighs about 3,000 1bs.,
goes down in the hold of the steamer and grips coal which it
takes up and dumps in the Intercolonial Railway cars for distri-
bution, or deposits the same on the wharf when there is no car
available.
On the morning of the day of the aceident Begin, the sup-
pliant’s husband, was working with hatchman Dumont’s gang
at bunker or hold No. 3. when, at about 9.30 a.m., Dumont
ordered his gang to quit working at No. 3 and go and work at
bunker or hold No. 2. This kind of shift was customary—being
adopted in order to unload the ship evenly, and to prevent a
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list or disturbance of the cargo. Dumont’s gang was composed
of from 12 to 15 men. This gang of men then started from
No. 3 and worked their way towards the bow to No. 2, and to
reach that bunker, as will be seen by reference to plan, ex. No. 2,
they had to get out of No. 3, walk on deck a piece and then go
down a ladder to that hold, near the place marked “M” on the
plan, and work their way back across or past the hatchway of
No. 2 hold where Dickson’s gang of men of also about 12 to 15
were working at gathering coal for the elam that was dropped
through the hatchway in question.

Hatchman Dickson, in charge of the men working at hold
No. 2, and under whose control the elam in question was operated,
was stationed on deck, on the starboard side of the hatchway.
His duty or employment consisted in directing the work of his
gang, and especially in directing the clam h; signalling to Paquet,
the driver of the crane locomotive standing on the trestle on the
edge of the wharf in question. And, indeed, Paquet very clearly
defines the scope of Dickson's work, as far as it was concerned
with respeet to the operation of the clam, by stating that hateh-
man Dickson is there all the time, he watches every dip of the clam,
and if Dickson is not there, I do not work the clam.

To take the ladder leading to bunker No. 2, Dumont's gang
had to pass through the hold or aperture leading to the ladder
in question at point “M"" on the plan, and that hold was only a
few steps from where Dickson was stationed.  After quite a
number of Dumont’s gang had already gone down the ladder,
had travelled on the coal and passed by the hatchway through
which Paquet’s clam was working, Begin, the suppliant’s husband,
in turn got down the ladder and ran towards the stern on the port
side of the steamer, following, as stated by most of the witnesses,
nine or ten of his gang who had already passed the same way,
and when reaching about the middle of the port side of the hatch-
way, he was struck on the head by the clam and knocked down,
dying a few hours afterwards. Dickson, who was at his post,
saw the clam which was coming down under his direction, and at
the time when the accident was inevitable and before striking
the coal, but not in time to save Begin's life—he put his hands
up and ordered it to stop. The clam was stopped at four feet
odd from the eoal, with the effect of striking Begin with the spring
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or bounce produced by the sudden jerk of stopping, only making
matters worse.

This case, it is contended, comes within the ambit of sub-see.
(f) of sec. 20 of the Exchequer Court \et, as amended by 9-10
Edw. VII., ch. 19, which reads as follows:—

(f) Every claim against the Crown arising out of any death or injury
or loss to the person or to property eaused by the negligence of any officer
or servant of the Crown while acting within the scope of his duties or employ-
ment upon, in or about the construction, maintenance or operation of the
Intercolonial Railway or the Prince Edward Island Railway.

It is well to note here that this new sub-seec. (f) is very different
from sub-sec. (¢), repeatedly passed upon both by this Court
and the Supreme Court of Canada. Sub-see. (f) does not require
that the death or injury occur on a public work, but it is sufficient
that the negligence complained of be caused by the negligence
of the Crown's servant acting within the scope of his duties
upon, in or about the railway, a public work of Canada.

Therefore, to bring the case within the provisions of sub-sec.
(f) and recover against the Crown, the damages resulting from
the death of her husband, it is sufficient for the suppliant to
establish that his death was caused by the negligence of a Crown
servant while acting within the scope of his employment, upon,
in or aboul the construction, maintenance or operation of the
said railway.

Does the evidence in the present case disclose such negligence
as would give a right of action, as above mentioned?

There can be no doubt that hatchman Dickson was dereliet
in his duties and guilty of very serious negligence in allowing
a gang of 12 to 15 men to pass and meet, under the hatchway,
upon coal whercupon they were also liable to stumble, another
gang of men of about the same number, without first stopping
the operation of the clam during the space of time necessary to
perfect such shift. It was his obvious duty to stop the clam
which indeed was part of and attached to the crane trestle, a
public work, itself in turn part of the Intercolonial Railway—and
the clam is a piece of machinery which travels and works very
fast. It is true the evidence discloses that while Ryan, the general
foreman says, he would not stop the clam under such circum-
stances, but the other hatchman Dumont states he has already
stopped the clam under such circumstances, when he has ordered
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the shift of a gang. This diversity of opinion between these
two witnesses may only go to shew the difference between sound
judgment and prudence reckoning with consideration of the value
of men's lives, as against recklessness, often acquired as the
result of getting familiarised with dangerous works which too
often proves fatal. Ryan, however, added that the hatchmen
are supposed to take care, and that he never gave orders to the
hatchmen to stop the elam when men are passing—that, he says,
is left to the judgment of the hatchmen.

However, in neglecting to stop the clam under the eireum-
stances, Dickson obviously failed to do what should be expected
of a reasonable prudent hatchman, careful of the limbs and
lives of his fellow-men working with himi.  Filion v. The Queen,
4 Can. Ex. 134; 24 Can. S.C.R. 482.

The aceident happened on board the steamer which was
moored at the government wharf, the Princess Pier, upon which
extended the Intercolonial Railway trains or ears as far as the
crane trestle, from which they were loaded, by means of the
elams—and it must be found that the negligenee of the Crown's
servant, which caused the aceident, happened upon, in or about
the operation of the Intercolonial Railway, a public work of
Canada.

It is found unnecessary to go into further details with respeet
to the circumstances of the aceident

With regard to the msurance moneys which the suppliant
has already recovered, and the $250 she will ultimately receive,
they should be taken into consideration in assessing the damages
to which she is entitled. T have already discussed this point in
Saindon v. The King, 15 Can. Ex. 305, and will content myself
with a reference to that case.

The suppliant’s husband was a ship-laborer, 45 years old,
earning 37'4¢. an hour in the intermittent work of unloading
these colliers, during the season of navigation, and was also
earning outside of that work; but the evidence, both with respect
to his earnings on board the vessels and otherwise is very un-
satisfactory, and the amount he earned each year cannot be
ascertained with any degree of even proximate certainty. There
was an average of one vessel a week or so, and it took from 2 to
3 days, or so, to unload them.
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However, in estimating the compensation to which the
suppliant is entitled under the circumstances, while it is im-

possible to arrive at any sum or amount with any mathematical

aceuracy, several clements must be taken into consideration.
One must strive, however, to give the suppliant and her children

such damages as will compensate them for the pecuniary loss

sustained by the death of a husband and father; to make good
! to them the peeuniary benefits that they might reasonably have
expected from the continuation of his life, which by his death
they have lost.  In doing so one must also take into account
the age of the deceased, which at the date of the accident was
about 45, his state of health, the expectation of life, the nature
; of his employment, a laborer, the wages he was earning and
his prospects.  But, on the other hand, we must not overlook
that the deceased in such a ease as this must, out of his earnings,

have supported himself, as well as his wife and children, and that
there are contingencies other than death, such as illness, as the
being out of emplovment. to which in common with other men
he was exposed &

Al of these considerations are to be taken into account, and
under all the cireumstances of the ease, T am of opimion to allow
the widow the sum of S1.400, and the children the sum of $2,400
to be equally divided among them making in all the sum of
$3.800 for which there will be judgment with costs

Judgment for suppliant.

ABBOTT v. DAHLE

Vb rta Supreme Court, Appellate Division, Harvey, C.d., Stuart and Walsl
I.J 1917

January 24

Laxprogp axpresast (§HHD 1100 Disturss - Prioriries MowraaGe
FROM TENANT.

A chattel mortgage by one who beemume a tenant after the mort gage
was executed 15 not a4 mo ge Cfrom a tenant,” within the meaning
of see. 4. ch. 34, CLO. I8N, and the goods are not liable for distress
for rent

[Re Calgary Brewing & Malting Co., 25 D.LR. 839, followed. |

AreeaL from a decision of Taylor, D.C'.J
disposition of an interpleader application on affidavits.  Reversed.
H. H. Parlee, K.C'., for respondent.

Alex. Stewart, K.C'., for appellant.

. 0N a4 summary

The judgment of the Court was delivered by
Harvey, C.J.:—~Abbott is the executor of the will of one
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Gardner, the lessor of certain premises of which one Campbell
was the tenant. Dahle is the mortgagee of some of the goods
on the leased premises. The mortgage was in default, and a
seizure was made, but the goods were not removed from the
premises. Subsequently, the rent being in default, a distress
was made on the same goods. The District Court Judge held
that the landlord’s right to the goods was superior to that of the
mortgagee,

Dahle was at one time tenant of Gardner, and before the
expiration of his tenaney he sold the goods in question, which
were then on the premises, to Campbell, and took back a mortgage
as part of the purchase price. A few days later his tenancy
ceased and then, or later, Campbell became tenant. Whether
there was an interval between the two tenancies or not, or whether
the goods continued to remain on the premises, does not appear
from the affidavits, but it does appear that Campbell paid rent
from the time Dahle's tenaney ceased.

The mortgagee rests his elaim to priority upon the provisions
of sec. 4 of eh. 34, (.0, 1898, which restricts the right of a landlord
to distrain only goods of the tenant. But it is provided that the
restriction shall not apply in favor of any one claiming title under
“‘purchase, gift, transfer or assignment from the tenant, whether
absolute or in trust, or by way of mortgage or otherwise.”

Dahle claims under the mortgage from Campbell, who is
the tenant, therefore the landlord maintains that the goods are
excepted from the restriction of the section, and the simple
question is whether the mortgage is “from the tenant’ because
it is from someone who subsequently became tenant.

Becek, J., held in Re Calgary Brewing & Malting Co., 25 D.L.R.
859, that the “tenant’ within the meaning of the section is the
person who for the time being holds the premises. In my opinion
this is the correet interpretation. The terms ‘purchase, gift,
transfer and assignment’ all involve an act, not simply a con-
dition. It is clear that when the mortgage was given it was not
a mortgage from the tenant because it was not given by one

who was tenant. If it was not given by any tenant it surely
could never be said to be a mortgage given by, or, in other words,
a mortgage from, the tenant. Its character was determined
by the facts existing at the time it came into being, not by those
subsequently arising.

T
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It is argued that the property was always on the premises
and it is unfair to deprive the landlord of the right of distress.
If unfairness to him would be the result of this construction it
would be no ground for placing a construction on the words
which would lead to injustice to others in many cases, but 1
fail to see any injustice to the landlord in a conclusion which
simply prevents him from taking the goods of another to pay a
debt for which that other has no shadow of liability. There cer-
tainly would be much injustice done to that other in permitting
it, and it is undoubtedly to remove the possibility of that in-
justice that the statute was passed to take away some of the old
common law rights that the landlord had, and the proviso is
for the purpose of exeepting these «

ases in which an injustice
might be done him

There is no reason for a suggestion that it was a scheme to
deprive the landlord of any of his vights.  The rent in default
for which the landlord distiained goes back no further than
June, 1915, shewing that the rent had been paid by Campbell,
after Dahle ccased to be tenant, for more than a vear, for the
mortgage was given in March, 1914

I think the appeal should be allowed with costs and it should
be declared that the landlord’s rights are subject to those of the
mortgagee, who should have the costs of the interpleader pro

ceedings V ppeal allowed

Re WEST NISSOURI CONTINUATION SCHOOL

Ontario Supreme Court, Appellate Division, Meredith, C.J.C.F°
Kelly and Ma«t /J. Jan 0 !
L. Scuoors (§ HTA 55 Coxmixearion Seinoors Acr —Boakn v i
MaNpavrs
Members of a township council who refuse to discharge thete duties

under the Continuation Schools Aet, RS20, 1914, ch in filling
vaeancies in the board of trustees of a township continuation school
tiny be compelled to do so by mandamus; a formal wnd and refusal
need not be shewn but refusal may be inferved from their ¢om luet

2. Costs (§ 111 LIABILITY OF MUNICIPAL COUNCILLORS -~ MAaNpaves

a municipal couneil are lable for eosts ineurred in pro
asioncd through their refusal to diseharge their statutory
and must indemnify the municipal eorporation against all liability
in respect thereof
Aveeal by the Municipal Council from the order of
Sutherland, J. on an application for mandamus to compel the
Municipal Council of the Township of West Nissouri, in the
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County of Middlesex, and members thereof, to fill existing
vacancies in the West Nissouri Continuation School Board.
Affirmed.

SUTHERLAND, J.:—Without canvassing in detail the some-
what complicated facts in this much-litigated matter, I am
compelled to the conclusion that the township council should
forthwith appoint new trustees of the school board in question
s0 as to enable that board, when thus completed, to deal with
the present urgent situation existing as to the continuation school
in question.

Unless therefore by Monday next, the 2nd October, the said
Township Council for the Township of West Nissouri so fill the
vacancies in the said board by the election of new trustees, the
order will go as asked. I will make no disposition of the costs of
the motion until after the date named.

The order issued directed that Richard Fitzgerald, Reeve of
the Township of West Nissouri, and W. F. MecGuffin, James
Smibert, William Wiseman, and John Pardy, councillors, and the
township council, should forthwith fill the vacancies in the Board
caused by the  resignation of Fitzsimmons, McGuffin, and
Wheaton.

Sir George C. Gibbons, K.C., for appellants.

W. R. Meredith, for respondents,

Merepir, CJ.C.P:—~The real appellants in  this case
are  the members ot the Council of the Corporation of the
Township of West Nissouri; and their appeal is against an order of
the High Court Division of this Court requiring them, and the
township couneil, forthwith to fill certain vacancies in the West
Nissouri C'ontinuation School Board; the appeal being based upon
the sole ground : that no demand, such as the practice of the Court
requires, had been made upon the appellants before the appli-
cation for the order in question was made.

The facts of the case are quite simple: and the duty which the
appellants have been ordered to perform is & plain and obvious
one.

After much costly litigation, carried to the Supreme Court of
Canada, the right of the inhabitants of the township of West
Nissouri to, that means of higher education, within the terri-
torial limits of the township, called continuation schools, and the
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duty of the appellants to do all that the law requires of them so
that such higher education may be efficiently afforded, have been
firmly and unmistakably established.

But many of the ratepayers of the township seem to be still
actively opposed to the maintenance >f such a school, and, un-
fortunately, to be set upon preventing it by say possible means;
the appellants being apparently the leaders of this unwise, as it
must prove to be useless and costly, as far as the administration
of justice is concerned in it, opposition.

Uader the Continuation Schools Aet, R.8.0. 1914, ch. 267, it
is the plain statute-imposed duty of the appellants to appoint
three trustees of the West Nissouri Continuation School; the
duty of appointing the other three being upon the County Council
of the Corporation ot the County of Middlesex; a duty which has
been efficiently performed.

There is also imposed upon the head of the council, who is
one of the appellants, the statutory duty: to “be vigilant and
active in causing the laws for the givernment of the munici-
pality to be duly executed and obeyed’ and to “oversee the con-
duct of all subordinate officers in the government of it, and, as
far as practicable, eause all negligence, carelessness, and violation
of duty to be prosecuted and punished:” and he, as well as each
of his fellow-members of the council, and co-appellants in this
appeal has mede the statute-imposed declaration in which he
has solemnly promised and declared that he will truly, faithfully
and impartially, and to the best of his knowledge and ability,
perform the duties of his office: The Municipal Aet, R.S.0.
1914, ch. 192, sees. 215, 242, and 193.

In the face of these duties and obligations, these appellants,
instead of truly, faithfully, and impartially performing that plain
and simple duty, which required the appointment of the school
trustees, so that every one entitled to the benefit of the means of
higher education, such as the school should afford, might have it,
have endeavoured to thwart the law and their plain duty, and
are now asking the Court to give its aid to them, in continuing to
thwart it; to apply to this case a rule of practice which exists for
the purpose of doing justice, not injustice, ot protecting those
who are willing to obey the law, not to be used by those who are
trying to evade it as a means of enabling them to do so.
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To the technical objection, of want of demand and refusal,
there seem to me to be three complete and obvious answers:
(1) that which T have already referred to, that the course of con-
duct of these appellants shews a settled purpose not to perform
this statute-imposed duty, but, instead of giving a loyal support
to the law as they know it to be, and honestly and impartially
doing all that their office requires of them towards the efficient
and successful maintenance of the school, as long as they remain
public officers, to thwart the law and prevent the maintenance of
the school: in such a case a demand and refusal would be useless,
and need not be proved: (2) an effective demand was duly made
in the month of August in anticipation of the autumn opening
of the publie school, a demand which is still effective, because never
effectually complied with or intended to be so complied with,
the pretended compliances being in truth but further resistance of
the duty, and prevention of the effect which an honest and im-
partial performance of it would have had, the result being still no
board: and (3) upon the motion before Sutherland, J., that
learned Judge considerately and properly gave to the appellants
another opportunity to really perform their duty, and at the same
time test good faith; they aceepted the offered opportunity, but,
instead of filling the offices of trustees of the school honestly and
impartially, they made another abortive appointment, though
they might have made an effective one of ratepayers quite as
competent as they, and impartial.

To give effect to this techvical objection, under these cireum-
stances, is quite out of the question. If the appellants do not like
the law

as it is, it is none the less their duty to yield loyal obedience
to it as long as it exists; and in their interests, too, because in the
end every one must.

The appeal must be dismissed: the appellants must pay all
costs, those of the “township council,” if it can have and has
any, to be taxed as between solicitor and client.

RippeLL, J.:—In the township of West Nissouri there has been
established a continuation school under the Continuation Schools
Act, 9 Edw. ch. 90—this school has been declared by the Courts
to be legally and validly formed.

But the majority of the voters in that township are not in
favour of it, and they have elected to the council men who are of
their views.
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It is painful for a Canadian to read the proceedings which are
in this appeal brought to light—it should be manifest to all of the
slightest intelligence that it is the duty of every citizen loyally to
obey the law—if he does not like it, it is open to him to endeavour
to have it changed, but so long as a law stands it should be obeyed.

Instead of loyally carrying out the law and doing their plain
duty under it, the council have more or less ingeniously evaded it.

There is no need of traversing the earlier proceedings—and I
begin with a notice given to the board of trustees, on the 1st
August, 1916, to proceed with the establishment in fact of the
school.

August 3. Three of the trustees resigned: their resignation
was aceepted.

August 9. A written demand was served on the township
council “forthwith to appoint proper persons as School Trustees
of West Nissouri Continuation School Board, to fill the vacancies
caused by trustees’ resignations accepted by you.”

August 18, The council pretended to act on this demand
they appointed three trustees who were opposed to the continu-
ition school, and who could be relicd upon not 1o do anything to
carry out the law

August 23. A demand was served on the school board to
establish the school, but was not complied with,

August 25, A notice of motion for a mandamus was served on

1) the three trustees who had not resigned, (2) the three who had

resigned, and (3) the three newly appointed; whereupon of course,

\ugust 26, 27, the newly appointed declined to aceept office
August 31, Mr. Justice Masten made an order that the board,
cte., should establish the school

The council not having effcetively filled the school board

"motion was made for a mandimus to compel them to do so—

this came before Mr, Justice Sutherland, who retained the motion
to enable the council, if they so desired, to do their duty—they
did not, and, September 25, my learncd brother made an order,
directed to the council and the individual members thereof,
ordering them forthwith to fill the vacancies,

The council and the individual members now appeal.

The sole ground urged is that there was no demand upon them
to do their duty: Re West Nissouri Continuation School, 25 O.L.R.
550, 3 D.L.R. 19,

5, see especially pp. 200-1.
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But there was a demand made t> fill vacancies—that does not
mean to go through the form of filling vacancies, but it means
effectually to fill vacancies. The silly form goue through here
wase in no true sense a filling of the vacancies. If by a streteh of
charity we were to believe that the council acted bond fide in the
original appointment, being deceived in the character of the men
they appointed, it was their plain duty, on being undeceived, to
appoint proper persons—many offered themselves. It is but too
obvious that the council are simply playing with theie plain duty
and endeavouring by shallow trickery to evade the explicit order
of the Court—this cannot be allowed.

The appeal should be dismissed with costs, all of which should
be ultimately paid by the individual appellants—i.e., they will
reimburse the township for any costs for which it is liable either
to the respondents or to its solicitors. It would be an outrage to
use the money of the township to enable the councillors to fight
against their legal duty.

KeLvy, J.:—The sole ground of appeal set forth in the no-
tice of appeal is, that “there was no demand by the applicants
or any ratepayers that the appellants should fill the vacancies
on the West Nissouri Continuation School Board or any refusal
on the part of the said appellants to fill the said vacancies.”

How devoid of merit is the position now taken by the appel-
lants is evident from the efforts made by ratepayers to have the
school established and put into operation, and the manner in
which: the appellants went about doing what was their plain
duty to do. .

A written demand of the 9th August was served upon them
requiring them to appoint proper persous to fill vacancies on the
school board. They were then under obligation towards those
who were entitled to have the school put into operation to take
such steps as their duty imposed upon them to attain that end.
Going through the empty form of appointing a: trustees those
who, they had reason to know, would, by their refusal to act,
assist them in their design to set the law at defiance—and especi-
ally when there were other properly qualified persons ready and
willing to accept the position of trustee and perform the duties
of that office—was not a compliance with the demand. The
manifest intention ot the appellants was so to appoiat to the vacan-
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cies that the very object of those desiring to have new appoint-
ments made would be frustrated. What they did had no greater
effect than if they had altogether ignored the demand.

I am of opinion that, under such circumstances, the demand
was not properly complied with and its effect was not exhausted
by the appellants going through the empty form of making ap-
pointments which it was plain to them would be ineffectual to
bring about the purpose of the demand.

In view of the opportunity they had of dsing what was their
plain duty, their conduct amounted to a wiltul disregard of their
duties and a willingness to defy the orders of the Court.

The appeal ghould be dismissed with costs.
Mas

N, J.:—I have had the opportunity of perusing the rea-
sons for judgment prepared by my brother Riddell, and I agree in
his conelusions and will add but one word.

I am of opinion that the demand of the 9th August last,
requiring the township council to fill the school board, was a con-
tinuing demand—and is sufficient to support the order now in
appeal, having regard to all the circumstances of this case and to
the present practice on mandamus motions, which is not, in my
opinion, as exacting and technical as the older cases indicate.

On the argument before us it was urged that the township
council could not be expected to appoint new members to the
school board in consequence ot a remark which fell from me sitting
in Chambers as vacation Judge. The motion before me was for a
mandamus to the school board as a corporate body, requiring
them to rent premises, hire a teacher, and open the school in
September,

In the course of my remarke I said: “Such consideration of the
governing statutes (Ontario statutes 1909 ch. 90 and 91) as I have
been able to accomplish during the course of the argument leads
me to the conclusion that the old board of trustees remains in-
tact, and that the resignations of the three resigning trustees are
not effective until their successors are appointed and aceept
office and also until the new board is fully organised for busi-
ness.”’

The remark was not in any way necessary to the determination
of the motion; and, whether the view expressed was correct or in-
correct, it does not, in my opinion, afford any excuse for the failure
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of the township council to do their duty and fill up the school
board.

If the view expressed is incorrect, as the appellants contend, it
certainly affords no excuse. If it is correct, it emphasises the
duty of the township council at once to fill the school board—
because the resignation of the three trustees and the effective
appointment of their successors are mutually interdependent and
ought to be done uno flatu. To accept the resignation of the old
trustees and stop there, without effectively appointing successors,
is to attempt to emasculate the board, and that I take to have been
the intention of the township council. I do not think the excuse
put forward is such as should commend itself to the Court,

The appeal should be dismissed. Appeal dismissed.

Upon the settlement of the minutes of the order above pro-

nounced, there was a dispute as to costs; and counsel for the
partics by arrangement and consent appeared and spoke to the
minutes before Rmpeny, J. (It was agreed that the learned
Judge should consult the other members of the Court, and that
the agreement before him should be considered as made hefore
the full Court.)

E. €. Cattanach, for the respondents, the original applicants.

W, Lawr, for the appellants, the members of the couneil,

January 31, 1917.  Ripperr, J.:—1 have had communication
with the other members of the Court, and the motion made on
the 20th January, on the question of costs, may now be disposed
of.

We are all of opinion that the whole trouble has been caused
by the foolish (I use no harsher word) conduet of the members of
the township council, who seem to have imagined that their
silly evasion of the order of the Court would be accepted as an
honest attempt to obey it,  For this they are personally to blame,
and they must suffer the legitimate consequences of their folly.

It is
school is in accord with the wish of the vast majority of the

aid—and it is not unlikely—that their opposition to the

ratepayers; but it cannot be too strongly stated and firmly
insisted upon that an order of the Court must be obeyed,
however unpopular it may be.

In our system there is no union of powers, legislative, admini-
strative, and judicial, in one person—we divide and limit power.
In its own sphere the electorate is supreme and must have
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the council or parliament it desires—the council or parliament
when eleeted is supreme in its own domain, and no Court can
interfere with (say) a township council acting in good faith within
the ambit of its powers.

The Court is charged with certain duties also—and it also
is supreme within its jurisdiction. When a Court makes an order
within its jurisdiction, it is the duty of every person affected by
it to obey and to obey loyally.

It is not a matter for a vote or
an issue at an election whether to obey or not; the Constitution
has made the Court the final authority: unless and until
Parliament enacts otherwise (and Parlinment is all powerful in
that regard), no one is allowed to exercise private judgment or
follow what he  believes to be  public opinion by wilful
disobedience.

The wrongdoing here was that of the individuals, and the
cannot hide behind o majority of the ratepayers
"

Nor can they be allowed to use public money to pay for tl

results of their own misconduet-—it is too often forgotten that the

levying of taxes is an interference with private ri s of property

that, consequently, taxes should not be levied exeept for public

wes: and that, when levied, they are charged with

atrm

for such purposes. A municipality is not a complaisant benefactor

tiairy godmother, to lavish gifts indiseriminately—the Legislatur
lefines the objects upon which money raised from the people by
taxes can be spent —and so far not one of these can fairly be said
to include payving for disobedience to a lawful order.  The town
ship's money is in no very remote sense the money of all the rat

payvers and the money of not even 15 or 5 or one per cent, 1s to
be used in disputing an order the obedience of which they desiv
and to the obedience of which they are entitled,

Then we are furnished with a copy of a resolution by the county
couneil, which eXPresses the _||11lu|||vu1 of that ll\]tulni body
as to the proper course to be pursued in the future.  With that
we have nothing to do.

The individual members of the couneil will indemmify the town-

ship against all costs, repaying to the township all costs, between
solicitor and client, and all costs the township is obliged to pay.
The respondents are to have all their costs payable by these
individuals (or, if more convenient, by the township in the first
instance).
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IMPERIAL BANK OF CANADA v. HILL

Saskatchewan Supreme Court, Sir Frederick Haultain, C.J.. Lamont, Brown
and Elwood, JJ. January 6, 1917

Biuis ann xores (§ V B-130) —TRANSFEREE'S KNOWLEDGE OF MAKER'S
RELATIONSHIP —SURETY —DUry A8 10,

When the holder in due eourse of a promissory note has knowledge
that the maker is in reality a surety only for a third person, the ereditor
after notice, is bound to do nothing to the prejudice of the surety

|Rouse v. Bradford Banking Co., [1894] A.C. 586, applied; 31 D.L.R
A7T4, reversed.)

31 D.L.R. 574,

in favour of plaintiff, in an action on a promissory note.  Reversed

Arrean from the judgment of Newlands,

! Taylor, K.C'., for appellant.

W. E. Knowles, K.C., for respondent.

The judgment of the Court was delivered by
Erwoon, J.:—The trial Judge held that the defendant was not
a surety for Sagar, the joint maker of the note sued on, but
that the note was given for a debt owing by the defendant himself.

While it is quite true that the note in question was given for
a debt owing by the defendant, it is also true that, on the re-sale
to Sagar, the amount of the note in question was included as
part of the purchase-price of the land, and the arrangement was
that anything paid on the contract of sale of the land was to be
applied both on the note and on the contract. It seems to me
that the result of the transaction is that, as between the defendant
and Sagar, the defendant was surety for Sagar.

The trial Judge finds that the plaintiff had not any knowledge
that the note sued on was a part of the transaction with Sagar,
and in effect finds that the ban' had no knowledge of the fact
that the defendant was a surety.

In my opinion there was ample evidence to justify the trial
Judge in finding that the bank had no knowledge of the relation-
ship of the parties until on or about November, 1914,

The evidenee shews that in July, 1914, before the note in
question beeame due, Sagar gave a quit claim deed to the Annable
Co. of his interest in the land, and that after the note became
due the land in question was re-sold to Lockwood. The eon-
sideration for this re-sale was the transfer of certain securities,
which apparently have not been realised on, but which, when
realised on, would satisfy the claim of the plaintiff. At the time
of the re-sale they were taken at a valuation greater than the

claim of the plaintiff. The plaintiff was a party to this re-sale.
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At the time the quit claim deed was received from Sagar, the ~ SASK.
bank, as I have stated above, still had no knowledge of the fact 8¢
that the defendant was a sure

v. The effeet of the quit elaim deed

» IMPERIAL
g was to release Sagar from any liability, but, as it was at a time I“,‘K‘\"”"'\'
f when the plaintiffi had no knowledge of the fact of the surety-
ship, such release does not in my opinion affeet the right of the Hita
' plaintiff to recover on the note sued on. ireed. §
When the quit elaim deed was received from Sagar the nature
» of the seeurity was changed, by a rescission of the agreement of

sale to Sagar, and the substitution therefor of the land covered
by the agreement of sale
f In Pledge v. Buss (70 1.R. 585), Johnson, 663 at 668, 1 find
the following:
But the Lords Justices have sinee held that the rights of
1 X to this, that he is entitled to have every after-taken sec
his benefit

surety extend

vity kept intaet for

. In Rouse v. Bradford Banking Co., |[I804] A.C.. 586 at 508,
Lord Watson says
When two or more persons hound as full debtors arrange, either at the

tinie when the debt was contracted or subsequently, that ¢ one of them

shall only be liable as a surety, the ereditor, after he has notice of the arrange
e ment, must do nothing to prejudice the interests of the surety in

My (ques
tion with his co-debtors

And see also Lord Herschell, L.C., at p. 592,

It seems to me, therefore, that at least in November, 1914,

when the plaintiff had notice of the relationship of the parties,

and the eircumstances of the transaction, a duty was east upon

the plaintiff to do nothing that would prejudice the surety in
s0 far as the land was concerned

The plaintifi: could, I apprehend, at that time and while it

0 still held the title to the land, have proceeded against the defendant

upon the note in question; but when it became a party to dis-

3 posing of the land, then, I am of opinion, that it was bound by

the arrangement between the defendant and Sagar and the

i

Annable Co. as to how the purchase price should be applied.
When the re-sale of the land took place it was an actual sale.

It is true that what was paid was not money but seeurities, but

Sl

it was none the less payment in full. Payment need not neces-
A : sarily be made in money: Faleconbridge, Banks and Banking,
2nd ed. (1913) 718; 7 Hals. 444, and cases there cited.

The securities received in pavment for the land were at the
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time taken at a valuation more than sufficient to pay the plain-
tifi’s claim, and 1 am therefore of the opinion must be taken as
satisfaction of the note sued on.
In my opinion, therefore, the appeal should be alloyed with
costs, and the plaintifi’s action should be dismissed with costs.
Appeal allowed.

SIMSON AND MACFARLANE v. YOUNG.

{lberta Supreme Court, .4,.:/:('”«!:' Division, Scotl, Stuart, Beck and lves, JJ.

anuary 13, 1917.

VENDOR AND PURCHASER (§ I E—25)—REscmssion —DELAY OF TITLE—AGENT.

An agent for the sale of land acts functus officio after the agreement

i« made, unless otherwise expre swsly provided, and a purchaser who has

made no demand for completion on the vendor, but has upon the agent

for sale, is not entitled to reseind the contract beeause of delay in making
title, even though time is expressly made the essence of the contract.
[Krom v. Kaiser, 21 D.L.R. 700, 8 A.L.R. 287, distinguished.|

Arrear by the defendant from the judgment of Simmons, J.
Reversed. .

Mackay, for appellant; Forsyth, for respondent.

Stuart, J.o—By an agreement in writing dated March 8,
1913, the defendant agreed to sell to the plaintifis and the plain-
tiffs agreed to buy from the defendant certain lots in the City of
Calgary for the sum of $3,150 payable, as to $1,550, upon the
execution of the agreement, which sum was then paid, and as to
the balance of $1,600, on March 1, 1914, upon completion of
title,

The plaintifis allege that both before and after Marth 1, 1914,
they tendered the balance of the purchase-money to the defend-
ant, but that the defendant refused and still refuses to deliver
They therefore claim a resecission of the agree-
The defend-

title as agreed.
ment and a return of the $
ant counterelaims for specific performance.

The defendant became the registered owner of the property
on April 23, 1913, that is, some 6 weeks after the agreement
was signed.  There is no question raised as to absence of title
in the defendant vendor at the date of the agreement. The whole
dispute has arisen on account of a considerable delay on the
part of the defendant in furnishing to the purchasers the title
as agreed and at the time agreed.

Mrs. Young, the defendant, resided in lreland. The agree-
ment of sale was entered into on behalf of Mrs. Young by one

550 paid, with interest.

¥
¥
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Wilkinson who at that time was a real estate agent in Calgary.
He in fact signed the agreement sued upon as agent for her.
Mrs. Young had not personally employed Wilkinson but he had
received his instructions from one Robinson who was with Wilkin-
son during the previous summer as representing a firm called the
Associated Agencies of Canada who were agents for Wilkinson’s
firm in London, England. Robinson is a brother of Mrs. Young.
He had left a price with Wilkinson at which the property could be
sold. Early in March, 1913, the plaintifis offered the price
required but before the agreement was closed Wilkinson ecabled
to Robinson who was then in England for confirmation and received
a cable on March 7, saying: “ Young accepts offer, Robinson.”
Wilkinson then prepared and signed, as agent for Mrs. Young, an
agreement of sale to the plaintifis. In this agreement Mrs,
Young was deseribed as “of Belfast, Ircland.” Later on, Wilkin-
son, feeling apparently some doubt as to his authority to sign,
prepared, so he stated, another agreement in duplicate and sent

it over to Dublin, where Mrs. Young in fact resided, and it was
signed by her. This agreement however was not produced at
the trial and the plaintfis contended that no such second agree-

ment was ever handed to them. One copy, so Wilkinson said,
was handed to the plaintiff Simson and one returned to Mrs,
Young. Whether the error as to Mrs. Young's residence was
repeated in this substituted agreement does not appear. The
plaintiffs have sued upon the agreement exeeuted by Wilkinson.
The trial Judge doubted the existence of a second agreement.

Wilkinson received the down payment from the plaintifis
and applied it in payvment of moneys due from Mrs. Young to
her vendor. Title was then procured in Mrs. Young's name,
and the certificate of title was sent to Robinson

A short time before the final payment came due to Mrs.
Young, Simson came in to Wilkinson's office and intimated
that he would be prepared to make the payment when it fell
due. Wilkinson then prepared a transfer and forwarded it to
Robinson expecting him to secure the execution of it by Mrs.
Young. The letter to Robinson was addressed to him in care
of the Associated Agencies of Canada, London, England. These
people themselves had nothing to do with the matter and do not
seem to have been instructed in any respect by Wilkinson in regard
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to it. Robinson does not seem to have received the letter en-
closing the transfer.

Wilkinson, a partner with whom he had been in business,
dissolved their partnership in November, 1913, and the partner
had continued the business but Wilkinson kept going to the
office frequently in regard to outstanding matters.

Simson did not actually tender the money to Wilkinson on
or about March 1, but frequently expressed his readiness to pay
upon receiving the transfer and there is no dispute about the fact
that he and his co-purchasers were always ready and willing to
pay. Wilkinson had, indeed, intimated to Simson that he did
not wish to take the money until the transfer came to hand.
At frequent intervals after March 1, Simson came to sce Wilkinson
to enquire whether the transfer had arrived. Finally, Wilkinson
wrote to his London agents to see if they could locate Robinson
and was then told that he was at the front. This, of course,
must have been after August 4, 1914,

Simson kept enquiring of Wilkinson for 9 months after March
1, 1914, about the transfer. He never asked Wilkinson about the
person to whom he was writing. He seems to have felt that the
responsibility was entirely upon Wilkinson. He admitted that
he knew Mrs. Young had 